UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)

M QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the quarterly period ended March 30, 2019.
Or

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to
Commission File Number 000-06217
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
Delaware 94-1672743
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
2200 Mission College Boulevard, Santa Clara, California 95054-1549
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(408)_765-8080
(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code)

N/A
(Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12
months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes ¥ No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405
of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files). Yes M No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, a smaller reporting company, or an emerging growth
company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer,” “smaller reporting company,” and "emerging growth company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Non-accelerated filer Emerging growth company O
Large accelerated filer &1 Accelerated filer O O Smaller reporting company O

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial
accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act. O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes O No M

Shares outstanding of the Registrant’'s common stock:

Class Outstanding as of March 30, 2019
Common stock, $0.001 par value 4,477 million




TABLE OF CONTENTS
THE ORGANIZATION OF OUR QUARTERLY REPORT ON FORM 10-Q

The order and presentation of content in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (Form 10-Q) differs from the traditional U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Form 10-
Q format. We believe that our format improves readability and better presents how we organize and manage our business. See "Form 10-Q Cross-Reference Index" within Other
Key Information for a cross-reference index to the traditional SEC Form 10-Q format.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements is in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). We have included key metrics that we use to
measure our business, some of which are non-GAAP measures. See these "Non-GAAP Financial Measures" within Other Key Information.

Page
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 1
A QUARTER IN REVIEW 2
CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DETAILS
Consolidated Condensed Statements of Income 3
Consolidated Condensed Statements of Comprehensive Income 4
Consolidated Condensed Balance Sheets 5
Consolidated Condensed Statements of Cash Flows 6
Consolidated Condensed Statements of Stockholders' Equity 7
Notes to Consolidated Condensed Financial Statements 8
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)
Overview 21
Revenue, Gross Margin, and Operating Expenses 22
Business Unit Trends and Results 24
Other Consolidated Results of Operations 29
Liquidity and Capital Resources 29
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk 30
OTHER KEY INFORMATION
Risk Factors 31
Controls and Procedures 31
Non-GAAP Financial Measures 31
Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities 32
Exhibits 33
Form 10-Q Cross-Reference Index 35




Table of Contents

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q contains forward-looking statements that involve a number of risks and uncertainties. Words such as "anticipates," "expects," "intends,"
"goals," "plans," "believes," "seeks," "estimates," "continues," "may," "will," "would," "should," "could," and variations of such words and similar expressions are intended to
identify such forward-looking statements. In addition, any statements that refer to projections of our future financial performance, our anticipated growth and trends in our
businesses, projected growth of markets relevant to our businesses, future products and the expected availability and benefits of such products, uncertain events or
assumptions, and other characterizations of future events or circumstances are forward-looking statements. Such statements are based on management's expectations as of the
date of this filing and involve many risks and uncertainties that could cause our actual results to differ materially from those expressed or implied in our forward-looking
statements. Such risks and uncertainties include those described throughout this report and our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 29, 2018, particularly
the "Risk Factors" sections of such reports. Given these risks and uncertainties, readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on such forward-looking statements. Readers
are urged to carefully review and consider the various disclosures made in this Form 10-Q and in other documents we file from time to time with the SEC that disclose risks and
uncertainties that may affect our business. The forward-looking statements in this Form 10-Q do not reflect the potential impact of any divestitures, mergers, acquisitions, or other
business combinations that had not been completed as of the date of this filing. In addition, the forward-looking statements in this Form 10-Q are made as of the date of this
filing, including expectations based on third-party information and projections that management believes to be reputable, and Intel does not undertake, and expressly disclaims
any duty, to update such statements, whether as a result of new information, new developments, or otherwise, except to the extent that disclosure may be required by law.

INTEL UNIQUE TERMS

We use specific terms throughout this document to describe our business and results. Below are key terms and how we define them:

PLATFORM PRODUCTS A microprocessor (processor or central processing unit (CPU)) and chipset, a stand-alone System-on-Chip (SoC), or
a multichip package, based on Intel® architecture. Platform products, or platforms, are primarily used in solutions sold
through the Client Computing Group (CCG), Data Center Group (DCG), and Internet of Things Group (IOTG)
segments.

ADJACENT PRODUCTS All of our non-platform products, for CCG, DCG, and IOTG, such as modem, Ethernet and silicon photonics, as well
as Mobileye, Non-Volatile Memory Solutions Group (NSG), and Programmable Solutions Group (PSG) products.
Combined with our platform products, adjacent products form comprehensive platform solutions to meet customer

needs.
PC-CENTRIC BUSINESS Our CCG business, including both platform and adjacent products.
DATA-CENTRIC BUSINESSES Our DCG, IOTG, Mobileye, NSG, PSG, and all other businesses.

Intel, the Intel logo, Intel Agilex, Intel Optane, Thunderbolt, Xeon and 3D XPoint are trademarks of Intel Corporation or its subsidiaries in the U.S. and/or other countries.
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A QUARTER IN REVIEW

Total revenue of $16.1 billion was flat year over year as our PC-centric business grew 4% and our data-centric businesses were down 5%. Compared to a year ago, data-centric
revenue was down as data center market growth slowed and NAND pricing remains under pressure. Our PC-centric business was up due to an increase in platform average
selling price (ASP) driven by a richer mix of higher performance products. Our continued ramp of the 10 nanometer (nm) process node and further margin compression on
memory products resulted in lower gross margins and operating income, which was partially offset by executing the quarter with continued operating margin leverage. In the first
three months we generated $5.0 billion of cash flow from operations and returned $3.9 billion to stockholders, including $1.4 billion in dividends and $2.5 billion in buybacks.

REVENUE OPERATING INCOME

m PC-CENTRIC $B m DATA-CENTRIC $B = GAAP $B = NON-GAAP $B m GAAP = NON-GAAP

$16.1 $16.1 ss5 S4B, s $093 so87  s0.87 $0.89

1208 Q12019 Q128 Q12019 1208 Q12019

$16.1B $4.2B $4.5B $0.87 $0.89

GAAP GAAP non-GAAP' GAAP non-GAAP'

flat in comparison to Q1 2018 down $296M or 7%  down $290M or 6%  down $0.06 or 6% from Q1  up $0.02 or 2% from Q1
from Q1 2018 from Q1 2018 2018 2018

Growth in PC-centric, Internet of Things, Lower gross margin from ramp of Impact from lower gross margin driven by 10nm

and Mobileye, offset by declines in other 10nm and sustained ASP pressure ramp, offset by positive spending leverage and

data-centric businesses on NAND, partially offset by the receipt of McAfee, Inc. dividend, as well as
increased spending leverage lower shares outstanding

BUSINESS SUMMARY

*  We have maintained an intense, company-wide focus on improving execution while accelerating innovation. We are on track with 10nm process technology and continue to
expect product on shelves for the 2019 holiday season. We are increasing the velocity of our product development while also announcing new 10nm products like the 10nm-
based Snow Ridge network SoC for use in 5G base stations and Intel® Agilex™, our next generation field-programmable gate array (FPGA) product family.

* At our Data-Centric Innovation Day event, we unveiled a broad portfolio of tools and technologies that underscore our unmatched depth, scale, and ability to move, store,
and process data across the most demanding workloads from the data center to the edge, including our newly-released 2nd generation Intel® Xeon® Scalable processors
which connect directly to another breakthrough innovation—Intel® Optane™ DC persistent memory.

*  DCG experienced challenges as cloud customers absorb capacity purchased in 2018, inventory consumption in enterprise and government and communication service
providers market segments led to a deceleration in spending, and China demand weakened. NSG declined as industry-wide pricing pressure for NAND intensified. However,
demand for edge compute drove double digit revenue growth for Mobileye and IOTG (excluding the effects of the Wind River Systems, Inc. (Wind River) divestiture).

e PC-centric growth was driven by strength in our gaming and large commercial market segments. Platform volumes declined and pricing increased as we prioritized
production to server and high-performance PC market segments. We continue to invest in capacity expansion for 14nm production, improving our supply in the second half
of 2019, although product mix will continue to be a challenge in the third quarter.

*  We will be exiting the 5G smartphone modem business but will continue to meet current customer commitments for our existing 4G smartphone modem product lines. 5G
continues to be a strategic priority and we will continue to invest in our 5G network infrastructure business. We are assessing opportunities for 4G and 5G modems in PCs,
Internet of Things and other data-centric devices.

" See "Non-GAAP Financial Measures" within Other Key Information.

@=> A QUARTER IN REVIEW I 2
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CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Three Months Ended

Mar 30, Mar 31,

(In Millions, Except Per Share Amounts; Unaudited) 2019 2018
Net revenue 16,061 16,066
Cost of sales 6,972 6,335
Gross margin 9,089 9,731
Research and development 3,332 3,311
Marketing, general and administrative 1,633 1,900
Amortization of acquisition-related intangibles 50 50
Operating expenses 4,915 5,261
Operating income 4,174 4,470
Gains (losses) on equity investments, net 434 643
Interest and other, net 61) (102)
Income before taxes 4,547 5,011
Provision for taxes 573 557
Net income 3,974 4,454
Earnings per share — basic 0.88 0.95
Earnings per share — diluted 0.87 0.93
Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding:

Basic 4,492 4,674

Diluted 4,564 4,790
See accompanying notes.
@=> FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I Consolidated Condensed Statements of Income 3
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CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Three Months Ended

Mar 30, Mar 31,
(In Millions; Unaudited) 2019 2018
Net income $ 3974 $ 4,454
Changes in other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Net unrealized holding gains (losses) on derivatives 102 119
Actuarial valuation and other pension benefits (expenses), net 9 148
Translation adjustments and other 50 (22)
Other comprehensive income (loss) 161 245
Total comprehensive income $ 4,135 $ 4,699

See accompanying notes.

@<V FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I Consolidated Condensed Statements of Comprehensive Income 4
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CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

Mar 30, Dec 29,
(In Millions) 2019 2018
(unaudited)
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3,154 3,019
Short-term investments 2,698 2,788
Trading assets 6,181 5,843
Accounts receivable 6,957 6,722
Inventories 7,765 7,253
Other current assets 2,305 3,162
Total current assets 29,060 28,787
Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $67,438 ($65,342 as of December 29, 2018) 50,040 48,976
Equity investments 5,254 6,042
Other long-term investments 3,465 3,388
Goodwill 24,521 24,513
Identified intangible assets, net 11,457 11,836
Other long-term assets 5,661 4,421
Total assets 129,458 127,963
Liabilities, temporary equity, and stockholders’ equity
Current liabilities:
Short-term debt 2,750 1,261
Accounts payable 4,059 3,824
Accrued compensation and benefits 1,984 3,622
Other accrued liabilities 10,118 7,919
Total current liabilities 18,911 16,626
Debt 25,737 25,098
Contract liabilities 1,775 2,049
Income taxes payable, non-current 4,781 4,897
Deferred income taxes 1,521 1,665
Other long-term liabilities 2,797 2,646
Contingencies (Note 10)
Temporary equity 275 419
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock — —
Common stock and capital in excess of par value, 4,477 issued and outstanding (4,516 issued and outstanding as of December
29, 2018) 25,346 25,365
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (813) (974)
Retained earnings 49,128 50,172
Total stockholders’ equity 73,661 74,563
Total liabilities, temporary equity, and stockholders’ equity 129,458 127,963
See accompanying notes.
@< FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I Consolidated Condensed Balance Sheets 5
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CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Three Months Ended

Mar 30, Mar 31,
(In Millions; Unaudited) 2019 2018
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period $ 3,019 $ 3,433
Cash flows provided by (used for) operating activities:
Net income 3,974 4,454
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 2,229 1,806
Share-based compensation 389 433
Amortization of intangibles 396 390
(Gains) losses on equity investments, net (274) (643)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (235) 102
Inventories (512) (96)
Accounts payable 196 73
Accrued compensation and benefits (1,620) (1,307)
Customer deposits and prepaid supply agreements (228) 1,599
Income taxes 440 295
Other assets and liabilities 204 (822)
Total adjustments 985 1,830
Net cash provided by operating activities 4,959 6,284
Cash flows provided by (used for) investing activities:
Additions to property, plant and equipment (3,321) (2,910)
Purchases of available-for-sale debt investments (872) (859)
Maturities of available-for-sale debt investments 940 893
Purchases of trading assets (1,869) (5,398)
Maturities and sales of trading assets 1,554 3,760
Sales of equity investments 1,077 163
Other investing (231) (440)
Net cash used for investing activities (2,722) (4,791)
Cash flows provided by (used for) financing activities:
Increase (decrease) in short-term debt, net 1,682 2,142
Repayment of debt and debt conversion (861) (327)
Proceeds from sales of common stock through employee equity incentive plans 290 289
Repurchase of common stock (2,530) (1,914)
Payment of dividends to stockholders (1,414) (1,400)
Other financing 731 (162)
Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities (2,102) (1,372)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 135 121
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 3154 $ 3,554
Supplemental disclosures of noncash investing activities and cash flow information:
Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 2259 $ 2,904
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest, net of capitalized interest $ 109 $ 60
Income taxes, net of refunds $ 125 $ 228

See accompanying notes.

@ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I Consolidated Condensed Statements of Cash Flows 6
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CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common Stock and Capital in Excess Accumulated Other

of Par Value Comprehensive Retained

(In Millions, Except Per Share Amounts) Shares Amount Income (Loss) Earnings Total
Three Months Ended
Balance as of December 29, 2018 4,516 $ 25,365 $ 974) $ 50,172 $ 74,563
Net income — — — 3,974 3,974
Other comprehensive income (loss) — — 161 — 161
Employee equity incentive plans and other 11 372 — — 372
Share-based compensation — 389 — — 389
Temporary equity reduction — 145 — — 145
Convertible debt — (592) — — (592)
Repurchase of common stock (49) (278) — (2,172) (2,450)
Restricted stock unit withholdings (1) (55) — 17) (72)
Cash dividends declared ($0.63 per share) — — — (2,829) (2,829)
Balance as of March 30, 2019 4,477 $ 25346 $ 813) $ 49,128 $ 73,661
Balance as of December 30, 2017 4,687 $ 26,074 $ 862 $ 42,083 $ 69,019
Adjustment for change in accounting principle — — (1,790) 2,424 634
Opening balance as of December 31, 2017 4,687 26,074 (928) 44,507 69,653
Net income —_ —_ —_ 4,454 4,454
Other comprehensive income (loss) — — 245 — 245
Employee equity incentive plans and other 15 323 — — 323
Share-based compensation — 453 — — 453
Temporary equity reduction — 65 — — 65
Convertible debt — (207) — — (207)
Repurchase of common stock (41) (225) — (1,730) (1,955)
Restricted stock unit withholdings (1) (53) — (12) (65)
Cash dividends declared ($0.60 per share) — — — (2,801) (2,801)
Balance as of March 31, 2018 4,660 $ 26,430 $ (683) $ 44,418 $ 70,165

@< FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I Consolidated Condensed Statements of Stockholders' Equity 7
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 : BASIS OF PRESENTATION

We prepared our interim consolidated condensed financial statements that accompany these notes in conformity with GAAP, consistent in all material respects with those applied
in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 29, 2018 (2018 Form 10-K), except for changes associated with leases as detailed in "Note 2: Recent
Accounting Standards and Accounting Policies." We have reclassified certain prior period amounts to conform to current period presentation.

We have made estimates and judgments affecting the amounts reported in our consolidated condensed financial statements and the accompanying notes. The actual results that

we experience may differ materially from our estimates. The interim financial information is unaudited, and reflects all normal adjustments that are, in our opinion, necessary to
provide a fair statement of results for the interim periods presented. This report should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements in our 2018 Form 10-K.

NOTE 2: RECENT ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES

We assess the adoption impacts of recently issued accounting standards by the Financial Accounting Standards Board on our financial statements and below describe impacts
from newly adopted standards, as well as material updates to our previous assessments, if any, from our 2018 Form 10-K.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ADOPTED

Leases

Standard/Description: This new lease accounting standard requires that we recognize leased assets and corresponding liabilities on the balance sheet and provide enhanced
disclosure of lease activity.

Effective Date and Adoption Considerations: Effective in the first quarter of 2019. The standard was adopted applying the modified retrospective approach at the beginning of the
period of adoption. Our leased assets and corresponding liabilities exclude non-lease components.

Effect on Financial Statements or Other Significant Matters: Within the opening balances for the fiscal year beginning December 30, 2018, we recognized leased assets and
corresponding liabilities in other long-term assets of $706 million, which includes $81 million of previously recognized prepaid land use rights, as well as corresponding accrued
liabilities of $180 million and other long-term liabilities of $445 million.

Accounting Policy Updates and Disclosures: We determine if an arrangement is a lease at inception, and classify it as finance or operating. Leased assets and corresponding
liabilities are recognized based on the present value of the lease payments over the lease term. Our lease terms may include options to extend when it is reasonably certain that
we will exercise that option. We have lease agreements with lease and non-lease components, and the non-lease components are accounted for separately and, not included in
our leased assets and corresponding liabilities. Leases primarily consist of real property, and, to a lesser extent, certain machinery and equipment.

We recognized leased assets in other long-term assets of $696 million and corresponding accrued liabilities of $177 million, and other long-term liabilities of $438 million as of
March 30, 2019. Our leases have remaining lease terms of 1 to 10 years, some of which may include options to extend the leases for up to 40 years. The weighted average
remaining lease term was 5.2 years, and the weighted average discount rate was 3.7% as of March 30, 2019.

For the three months ended March 30, 2019, lease expense was $47 million. In accordance with the new leases standard, discounted and undiscounted lease payments under
non-cancelable leases as of March 30, 2019, excluding non-lease components, are as follows:

Remainder of 2024 and
(In Millions) 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Thereafter Total
Lease payments $ 138 % 160 $ 116  $ 91 % 65 $ 106 $ 676
Present value of lease payments $ 615

@< FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I Notes to Financial Statements 8




Table of Contents

Lease expense was $231 million in 2018 ($264 million in 2017). Prior to our adoption of the new leases standard, future minimum lease payments as of December 29, 2018,
which were undiscounted and included lease and non-lease components, were as follows:

2024 and
(In Millions) 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Thereafter Total
Minimum rental commitments under all non-
cancelable leases $ 229 §$ 181 $ 133§ 101 $ 70 $ 121 $ 835

NOTE 3 : OPERATING SEGMENTS

We manage our business through the following operating segments:

Client Computing Group (CCG)

Data Center Group (DCG)

Internet of Things Group (IOTG)

Mobileye

Non-Volatile Memory Solutions Group (NSG)
Programmable Solutions Group (PSG)

All Other

We offer platform products that incorporate various components and technologies, including a microprocessor and chipset, a stand-alone SoC, or a multichip package. A platform
product may be enhanced by additional hardware, software, and services offered by Intel. Platform products are used in various form factors across our CCG, DCG, and IOTG
operating segments. We derive a substantial majority of our revenue from platform products, which are our principal products and considered as one class of product.

CCG and DCG are our reportable operating segments. IOTG, Mobileye, NSG, and PSG do not meet the quantitative thresholds to qualify as reportable operating segments;
however, we have elected to disclose the results of these non-reportable operating segments.

The “all other” category includes revenue, expenses, and charges such as:

results of operations from non-reportable segments not otherwise presented;

historical results of operations from divested businesses;

results of operations of start-up businesses that support our initiatives, including our foundry business;

amounts included within restructuring and other charges;

a portion of employee benefits, compensation, and other expenses not allocated to the operating segments; and
acquisition-related costs, including amortization and any impairment of acquisition-related intangibles and goodwill.

The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM), which is our Chief Executive Officer, does not evaluate operating segments using discrete asset information. Operating segments
do not record inter-segment revenue. We do not allocate gains and losses from equity investments, interest and other income, or taxes to operating segments. Although the
CODM uses operating income to evaluate the segments, operating costs included in one segment may benefit other segments. Except for these differences, the accounting
policies for segment reporting are the same as for Intel as a whole.

@< FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I Notes to Financial Statements 9
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Three Months Ended

Mar 30, Mar 31,
(In Millions) 2019 2018
Net revenue:
Client Computing Group
Platform $ 7824 $ 7,615
Adjacent 762 605
8,586 8,220
Data Center Group
Platform 4,482 4,824
Adjacent 420 410
4,902 5,234
Internet of Things Group
Platform 825 719
Adjacent 85 121
910 840
Mobileye 209 151
Non-Volatile Memory Solutions Group 915 1,040
Programmable Solutions Group 486 498
All other 53 83
Total net revenue $ 16,061 $ 16,066
Operating income (loss):
Client Computing Group $ 3,072 $ 2,791
Data Center Group 1,841 2,602
Internet of Things Group 251 227
Mobileye 68 10
Non-Volatile Memory Solutions Group (297) (81)
Programmable Solutions Group 89 97
All other (850) (1,176)
Total operating income $ 4174  $ 4,470

Disaggregated net revenue for each period was as follows:

Three Months Ended

Mar 30, Mar 31,
(In Millions) 2019 2018
Platform revenue

Desktop platform $ 2,886 $ 2,907
Notebook platform 4,926 4,689
DCG platform 4,482 4,824
Other platform’ 837 738
13,131 13,158
Adjacent revenue? 2,930 2,908
Total revenue $ 16,061 $ 16,066

" Includes our tablet, service provider, and IOTG platform revenue.

2 Includes all of our non-platform products for CCG, DCG, and IOTG such as modem, Ethernet, and silicon photonics, as well as Mobileye, NSG, and PSG products.

@ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I Notes to Financial Statements




Table of Contents

NOTE 4 : EARNINGS PER SHARE

We computed basic earnings per share of common stock based on the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. We computed
diluted earnings per share of common stock based on the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding plus potentially dilutive shares of common stock
outstanding during the period.

Three Months Ended

Mar 30, Mar 31,

(In Millions, Except Per Share Amounts) 2019 2018

Net income available to common stockholders $ 3974 $ 4,454
Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding — basic 4,492 4,674
Dilutive effect of employee equity incentive plans 53 65
Dilutive effect of convertible debt 19 51
Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding — diluted 4,564 4,790
Earnings per share — basic $ 088 $ 0.95
Earnings per share — diluted $ 087 $ 0.93

Potentially dilutive shares of common stock from employee equity incentive plans are determined by applying the treasury stock method to the assumed exercise of outstanding
stock options, the assumed vesting of outstanding restricted stock units (RSUs), and the assumed issuance of common stock under the stock purchase plan. Our convertible
debentures due 2039 (2009 debentures) require settlement of the principal amount of the debt in cash upon conversion. Since the conversion premium is paid in cash or stock at
our option, we determined the potentially dilutive shares of common stock by applying the treasury stock method.

In all periods presented, securities which would have been anti-dilutive are insignificant and are excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share. In all periods

presented, we included our 2009 debentures in the calculation of diluted earnings per share of common stock because the average market price was above the conversion price.
We could potentially exclude the 2009 debentures in the future if the average market price is below the conversion price.

NOTE 5: CONTRACT LIABILITIES

Mar 30, Dec 29,
(In Millions) 2019 2018
Prepaid supply agreements $ 2359 §$ 2,587
Other 129 122
Total contract liabilities $ 2488 $ 2,709

Contract liabilities are primarily related to partial prepayments received from customers on long-term supply agreements towards future NSG product delivery. As new prepaid
supply agreements are entered into and performance obligations are negotiated, this component of the contract liability balance will increase, and as customers purchase
product and utilize their prepaid balances, the balance will decrease. The short-term portion of prepayments from supply agreements is reported on the consolidated condensed
balance sheets within other accrued liabilities.

The following table shows the changes in contract liability balances relating to prepaid supply agreements during the first three months of 2019:

(In Millions)

Prepaid supply agreements balance as of December 29, 2018 $ 2,587
Prepaids utilized (228)
Prepaid supply agreements balance as of March 30, 2019 W

@< FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I Notes to Financial Statements 1
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NOTE 6 : OTHER FINANCIAL STATEMENT DETAILS

INVENTORIES
Mar 30, Dec 29,
(In Millions) 2019 2018
Raw materials $ 789 $ 813
Work in process 4,758 4,511
Finished goods 2,218 1,929
Total inventories $ 7,765 $ 7,253
INTEREST AND OTHER, NET
The components of interest and other, net for each period were as follows:
Three Months Ended

Mar 30, Mar 31,
(In Millions) 2019 2018
Interest income $ 135  § 91
Interest expense (138) (112)
Other, net (58) (81)
Total interest and other, net $ 61) $ (102)

Interest expense in the preceding table is net of $125 million of interest capitalized in the first quarter of 2019 ($113 million in the first quarter of 2018).

@< FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I Notes to Financial Statements
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NOTE 7 : INVESTMENTS

DEBT INVESTMENTS
Trading Assets

Net gains related to trading assets still held at the reporting date were $16 million in the first three months of 2019 ($175 million of net gains in the first three months of 2018). Net
gains on the related derivatives were $2 million in the first three months of 2019 (net losses of $149 million in the first three months of 2018).

Available-for-Sale Debt Investments

March 30, 2019 December 29, 2018
Gross Gross Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Adjusted Unrealized Unrealized

(In Millions) Adjusted Cost Gains Losses Fair Value Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Corporate debt $ 3,033 $ 26 $ 1) $ 3,048 3 3,068 $ 2 (28) % 3,042
Financial institution instruments 3,172 11 (5) 3,178 3,076 3 (11) 3,068
Government debt 930 2 (3) 929 1,069 1 (9) 1,061
Total available-for-sale debt

investments $ 71435  $ 39 §$ 19) $ 7155 $ 7,213 $ 6 $ 48) $ 7,171

Government debt includes instruments such as non-U.S. government bonds and U.S. agency securities. Financial institution instruments include instruments issued or managed
by financial institutions in various forms such as commercial paper, fixed and floating rate bonds, money market fund deposits, and time deposits. Substantially all time deposits
were issued by institutions outside the U.S. as of March 30, 2019 and December 29, 2018.

The fair value of available-for-sale debt investments, by contractual maturity, as of March 30, 2019, was as follows:

(In Millions) Fair Value

Due in 1 year or less $ 3,210
Due in 1-2 years 427
Due in 2-5 years 2,934
Due after 5 years 102
Instruments not due at a single maturity date 482
Total $ 7,155

EQUITY INVESTMENTS

Mar 30, Dec 29,
(In Millions) 2019 2018
Marketable equity securities $ 568 $ 1,440
Non-marketable equity securities 3,117 2,978
Equity method investments 1,569 1,624
Total $ 5254 $ 6,042
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The components of gains (losses) on equity investments, net for each period were as follows:

Three Months Ended

Mar 30, Mar 31,
(In Millions) 2019 2018
Ongoing mark-to-market adjustments on marketable equity securities $ 253 § 606
Observable price adjustments on non-marketable equity securities 8 124
Impairments (23) (17)
Sale of equity investments and other! 196 (70)
Total gains (losses) on equity investments, net $ 434 $ 643

' Sale of equity investments and other includes realized gains (losses) on sales of non-marketable equity investments, our share of equity method investee gains (losses),
and initial fair value adjustments recorded upon a security becoming marketable.

Gains and losses for our marketable and non-marketable equity securities during the period were as follows:

Three Months Ended

Mar 30, Mar 31,
(In Millions) 2019 2018
Net gains (losses) recognized during the period on equity securities $ 263 $ 724
Less: Net (gains) losses recognized during the period on equity securities sold during the period (190) (11)
Unrealized gains (losses) recognized during the reporting period on equity securities still held at the reporting date $ 73 $ 713

IM Flash Technologies, LLC

IM Flash Technologies, LLC (IMFT) was formed in 2006 by Micron Technology, Inc. (Micron) and Intel to jointly develop NAND flash memory and 3D XPoint™ technology
products. IMFT is an unconsolidated variable interest entity and all costs of IMFT are passed on to Micron and Intel through sale of products or services in proportional share of
ownership. As of March 30, 2019, we own a 49% interest in IMFT. Our portion of IMFT costs was approximately $132 million in the first three months of 2019 (approximately $83
million in the first three months of 2018).

IMFT depends on Micron and Intel for any additional cash needs to be provided in the form of cash calls or member debt financing (MDF). Extensions of MDF may be converted
to a capital contribution at the lender's request, or may be repaid upon availability of funds.

In January 2019, Micron exercised its right to call our interest in IMFT. The call transaction will close between six and twelve months from the date Micron exercised the call
option. We will continue to purchase product manufactured at the IMFT facility for a period of up to one year following the close date. The carrying balance of our equity method
investment in IMFT as of March 30, 2019 was $1.5 billion.

ASML Holding N.V.
As of December 29, 2018, Intel owned $1.1 billion in ASML Holding N.V. (ASML). We have fully sold our equity investment in ASML.
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NOTE 8 : FAIR VALUE

For information about our fair value policies, and methods and assumptions used in estimating the fair value of our financial assets and liabilities, see "Note 2: Accounting
Policies" and "Note 16: Fair Value" in our 2018 Form 10-K.

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES MEASURED AND RECORDED AT FAIR VALUE ON A RECURRING BASIS

March 30, 2019 December 29, 2018
Fair Value Measured and Fair Value Measured and
Recorded at Reporting Date Using Recorded at Reporting Date Using

(In Millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Cash equivalents:

Corporate debt $ — 3 124 % —  $ 124  $ —  $ 262 $ — 262

Financial institution instruments’ 482 387 — 869 550 183 — 733

Reverse repurchase agreements — 1,699 — 1,699 — 1,850 — 1,850
Short-term investments:

Corporate debt —_ 1,058 — 1,058 — 937 — 937

Financial institution instruments’ —_ 1,274 —_ 1,274 — 1,423 — 1,423

Government debt? — 366 — 366 — 428 — 428
Trading assets:

Corporate debt — 2,545 — 2,545 — 2,635 — 2,635

Financial institution instruments’ 45 1,227 — 1,272 67 1,273 — 1,340

Government debt? — 2,364 — 2,364 — 1,868 — 1,868
Other current assets:

Derivative assets — 189 — 189 — 180 — 180

Loans receivable® — 225 — 225 — 354 — 354
Marketable equity securities 568 — — 568 1,440 — — 1,440
Other long-term investments:

Asset-backed securities — - — — — — — —

Corporate debt — 1,866 — 1,866 — 1,843 — 1,843

Financial institution instruments’ — 1,035 — 1,035 — 912 — 912

Government debt? — 564 — 564 — 633 — 633
Other long-term assets:

Derivative assets — 330 — 330 — 100 — 100

Loans receivable® — 500 — 500 — 229 — 229
Total assets measured and recorded at fair value 1,095 15,753 — 16,848 2,057 15,110 — 17,167
Liabilities
Other accrued liabilities:

Derivative liabilities — 304 — 304 — 412 — 412
Other long-term liabilities:

Derivative liabilities — 212 13 225 — 415 68 483
Total liabilities measured and recorded at fair value $ — 3 516 $ 13 $ 529 $ — 3 827 $ 68 $ 895

" Level 1 investments consist of money market funds. Level 2 investments consist primarily of commercial paper, certificates of deposit, time deposits, and notes and bonds issued by financial
institutions.

2 Level 1 investments consist primarily of U.S. Treasury securities. Level 2 investments consist primarily of U.S. agency notes and non-U.S. government debt.

3 The fair value of our loans receivable for which we elected the fair value option did not significantly differ from the contractual principal balance based on the contractual currency.
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ASSETS MEASURED AND RECORDED AT FAIR VALUE ON A NON-RECURRING BASIS

Our non-marketable equity securities, equity method investments, and certain non-financial assets, such as intangible assets and property, plant and equipment, are recorded at
fair value only if an impairment or observable price adjustment is recognized in the current period. If an observable price adjustment or impairment is recognized on our non-
marketable equity securities during the period, we classify these assets as Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy based on the nature of the fair value inputs.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS NOT RECORDED AT FAIR VALUE ON A RECURRING BASIS

Financial instruments not recorded at fair value on a recurring basis include non-marketable equity securities (that have not been re-measured or impaired in the current period),
equity method investments, grants receivable, loans receivable, reverse repurchase agreements, and our short-term and long-term debt.

As of March 30, 2019, the aggregate carrying value of grants receivable, loans receivable, and reverse repurchase agreements was $768 million (the aggregate carrying amount
as of December 29, 2018 was $833 million). The estimated fair value of these financial instruments approximates their carrying value and is categorized as Level 2 within the fair
value hierarchy based on the nature of the fair value inputs.

As of March 30, 2019, the fair value of short and long-term debt (excluding drafts payable) was $29.8 billion (the fair value as of December 29, 2018 was $27.1 billion). These
liabilities are classified as Level 2 within the fair value hierarchy based on the nature of the fair value inputs.

NOTE 9: DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

For further information on our derivative policies, see "Note 2: Accounting Policies" in our 2018 Form 10-K.
VOLUME OF DERIVATIVE ACTIVITY

Total gross notional amounts for outstanding derivatives (recorded at fair value) at the end of each period were as follows:

Mar 30, Dec 29,
(In Millions) 2019 2018
Foreign currency contracts $ 20,951 $ 19,223
Interest rate contracts 21,873 22,447
Other 1,595 1,356
Total $ 44,419 $ 43,026
FAIR VALUE OF DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
March 30, 2019 December 29, 2018

(In Millions) Assets’ Liabilities? Assets’ Liabilities?
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments:

Foreign currency contracts® $ 62 $ 170  $ 44 3 244

Interest rate contracts 306 211 84 474
Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments 368 381 128 718
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments:

Foreign currency contracts® 141 121 132 155

Interest rate contracts 10 27 20 22
Total derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 151 148 152 177
Total derivatives $ 519 § 529 $ 280 $ 895

" Derivative assets are recorded as other assets, current and non-current.
2 Derivative liabilities are recorded as other liabilities, current and non-current.
3 The majority of these instruments mature within 12 months.
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AMOUNTS OFFSET IN THE CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

The gross amounts of our derivative instruments and reverse repurchase agreements subject to master netting arrangements with various counterparties, and cash and non-
cash collateral posted under such agreements at the end of each period were as follows:

March 30, 2019

Gross Amounts Not Offset in the
Balance Sheet

Cash and Non-

Gross Amounts Net Amounts Cash Collateral
Gross Amounts Offset in the Presented in the Financial Received or
(In Millions) Recognized Balance Sheet Balance Sheet Instruments Pledged Net Amount
Assets:
Derivative assets subject to master netting
arrangements $ 526 $ — 3 526 $ (351) % 175) $ —
Reverse repurchase agreements 1,949 — 1,949 — (1,949) —
Total assets 2,475 — 2,475 (351) (2,124) —
Liabilities:
Derivative liabilities subject to master netting
arrangements 513 — 513 (351) (141) 21
Total liabilities $ 513 §$ — % 513 § (351) $ (141) $ 21
December 29, 2018
Gross Amounts Not Offset in the
Balance Sheet
Cash and Non-
Gross Amounts Net Amounts Cash Collateral
Gross Amounts Offset in the Presented in the Financial Received or
(In Millions) Recognized Balance Sheet Balance Sheet Instruments Pledged Net Amount
Assets:
Derivative assets subject to master netting
arrangements $ 292 $ — 3 292 § (220) $ (72) $ —
Reverse repurchase agreements 2,099 — 2,099 — (1,999) 100
Total assets 2,391 — 2,391 (220) (2,071) 100
Liabilities:
Derivative liabilities subject to master netting
arrangements 890 — 890 (220) (576) 94
Total liabilities $ 890 $ — % 890 § (220) $ (576) $ 94

We obtain and secure available collateral from counterparties against obligations, including securities lending transactions and reverse repurchase agreements, when we deem it
appropriate.

DERIVATIVES IN CASH FLOW HEDGING RELATIONSHIPS

The before-tax net gains or losses attributed to the effective portion of cash flow hedges, recognized in other comprehensive income (loss), were $29 million net gains in the first
three months of 2019 ($203 million net gains in the first three months of 2018). Substantially all of our cash flow hedges were foreign currency contracts for all periods presented.

During the first three months of 2019 and 2018, the amounts excluded from effectiveness testing were insignificant.
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DERIVATIVES IN FAIR VALUE HEDGING RELATIONSHIPS

The effects of derivative instruments designated as fair value hedges, recognized in interest and other, net for each period were as follows:

Three Months Ended

Mar 30, Mar 31,
(In Millions) 2019 2018
Interest rate contracts $ 485 $ (258)
Hedged items (485) 258
Total $ — 3 —

The amounts recorded on the consolidated condensed balance sheets related to cumulative basis adjustments for fair value hedges for each period were as follows:

Cumulative Amount of Fair Value

Line Item in the Consolidated Condensed Balance Sheet in Which the Hedged Carrying Amount of the Hedged Item Hedging Adjustment Included in the
Item is Included Asset/(Liabilities) Carrying Amount Assets/(Liabilities)
Years Ended Mar 30, Dec 29, Mar 30, Dec 29,

(In Millions) 2019 2018 2019 2018
Long-term debt $ (20,107) $ (19,622) $ (95) $ 390

As of March 30, 2019 and December 29, 2018, the total notional amount of pay variable/receive fixed-interest rate swaps was $20.0 billion.

DERIVATIVES NOT DESIGNATED AS HEDGING INSTRUMENTS

The effects of derivative instruments not designated as hedging instruments on the consolidated condensed statements of income for each period were as follows:

Three Months Ended

Location of Gains (Losses) Mar 30, Mar 31,
(In Millions) Recognized in Income on Derivatives 2019 2018
Foreign currency contracts Interest and other, net $ 57 §$ (170)
Interest rate contracts Interest and other, net (14) 14
Other Various 146 (31)
Total $ 189 § (187)

(o2 ) S [VIN CONTINGENCIES

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are a party to various legal proceedings, including those noted in this section. Although management at present believes that the ultimate outcome of these proceedings,
individually and in the aggregate, will not materially harm our financial position, results of operations, cash flows, or overall trends, legal proceedings and related government
investigations are subject to inherent uncertainties, and unfavorable rulings or other events could occur. Unfavorable resolutions could include substantial monetary damages. In
addition, in matters for which injunctive relief or other conduct remedies are sought, unfavorable resolutions could include an injunction or other order prohibiting us from selling
one or more products at all or in particular ways, precluding particular business practices, or requiring other remedies. An unfavorable outcome may result in a material adverse
impact on our business, results of operations, financial position, and overall trends. We might also conclude that settling one or more such matters is in the best interests of our
stockholders, employees, and customers, and any such settlement could include substantial payments. Except as specifically described below, we have not concluded that
settlement of any of the legal proceedings noted in this section is appropriate at this time.
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European Commission Competition Matter

In 2001, the European Commission (EC) commenced an investigation regarding claims by Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. (AMD) that we used unfair business practices to
persuade customers to buy our microprocessors. We received numerous requests for information and documents from the EC and we responded to each of those requests. The
EC issued a Statement of Objections in July 2007 and held a hearing on that Statement in March 2008. The EC issued a Supplemental Statement of Objections in July 2008. In
May 2009, the EC issued a decision finding that we had violated Article 82 of the EC Treaty and Atrticle 54 of the European Economic Area Agreement. In general, the EC found
that we violated Atrticle 82 (later renumbered as Article 102 by a new treaty) by offering alleged "conditional rebates and payments" that required our customers to purchase all or
most of their x86 microprocessors from us. The EC also found that we violated Article 82 by making alleged "payments to prevent sales of specific rival products." The EC
imposed a fine in the amount of €1.1 billion ($1.4 billion as of May 2009), which we subsequently paid during the third quarter of 2009, and ordered us to "immediately bring to an
end the infringement referred to in" the EC decision.

The EC decision contained no specific direction on whether or how we should modify our business practices. Instead, the decision stated that we should "cease and desist" from
further conduct that, in the EC's opinion, would violate applicable law. We took steps, which are subject to the EC's ongoing review, to comply with that decision pending appeal.
We had discussions with the EC to better understand the decision and to explain changes to our business practices.

We appealed the EC decision to the Court of First Instance (which has been renamed the General Court) in July 2009. The hearing of our appeal took place in July 2012. In June
2014, the General Court rejected our appeal in its entirety. In August 2014, we filed an appeal with the European Court of Justice. In November 2014, Intervener Association for
Competitive Technologies filed comments in support of Intel’s grounds of appeal. The EC and interveners filed briefs in November 2014, we filed a reply in February 2015, and
the EC filed a rejoinder in April 2015. The Court of Justice held oral argument in June 2016. In October 2016, Advocate General Wahl, an advisor to the Court of Justice, issued a
non-binding advisory opinion that favored Intel on a number of grounds. The Court of Justice issued its decision in September 2017, setting aside the judgment of the General
Court and sending the case back to the General Court to examine whether the rebates at issue were capable of restricting competition. The General Court has appointed a panel
of five judges to consider our appeal of the EC’s 2009 decision in light of the Court of Justice’s clarifications of the law. In November 2017, the parties filed initial “Observations”
about the Court of Justice’s decision and the appeal, and were invited by the General Court to offer supplemental comments to each other’s “Observations,” which the parties
submitted in March 2018. Responses to other questions posed by the General Court were filed in May and June 2018. We are now awaiting notice as to whether the General
Court will hold a management conference before it conducts oral argument at some future date. Pending the final decision in this matter, the fine paid by Intel has been placed by
the EC in commercial bank accounts where it accrues interest.

McAfee, Inc. Shareholder Litigation

On August 19, 2010, we announced that we had agreed to acquire all of the common stock of McAfee, Inc. (McAfee) for $48.00 per share. Four McAfee shareholders filed
putative class-action lawsuits in Santa Clara County, California Superior Court challenging the proposed transaction. The cases were ordered consolidated in September 2010.
Plaintiffs filed an amended complaint that named former McAfee board members, McAfee, and Intel as defendants, and alleged that the McAfee board members breached their
fiduciary duties and that McAfee and Intel aided and abetted those breaches of duty. The complaint requested rescission of the merger agreement, such other equitable relief as
the court may deem proper, and an award of damages in an unspecified amount. In June 2012, the plaintiffs’ damages expert asserted that the value of a McAfee share for the
purposes of assessing damages should be $62.08.

In January 2012, the court certified the action as a class action, appointed the Central Pension Laborers’ Fund to act as the class representative, and scheduled trial to begin in
January 2013. In March 2012, defendants filed a petition with the California Court of Appeal for a writ of mandate to reverse the class certification order; the petition was denied
in June 2012. In March 2012, at defendants’ request, the court held that plaintiffs were not entitled to a jury trial and ordered a bench trial. In April 2012, plaintiffs filed a petition
with the California Court of Appeal for a writ of mandate to reverse that order, which the court of appeal denied in July 2012. In August 2012, defendants filed a motion for
summary judgment. The trial court granted that motion in November 2012, and entered final judgment in the case in February 2013. In April 2013, plaintiffs appealed the final
judgment. The California Court of Appeal heard oral argument in October 2017, and in November 2017, affirmed the judgment as to McAfee's nine outside directors, reversed the
judgment as to former McAfee director and chief executive officer David DeWalt, Intel, and McAfee, and affirmed the trial court's ruling that the plaintiffs are not entitled to a jury
trial. At a June 2018 case management conference following remand, the Superior Court set an October hearing date for any additional summary judgment motions that may be
filed, and set trial to begin in December 2018. In July 2018, plaintiffs filed a motion for leave to amend the complaint, which the court denied in September 2018. Also in July
2018, McAfee and Intel filed a motion for summary judgment on the aiding and abetting claims asserted against them; in October 2018, the court granted the motion as to
McAfee and denied the motion as to Intel.

The parties agreed in principle to settle the case in late October 2018, and finalized the settlement agreement in March 2019. The settlement agreement calls for an aggregate
payment by defendants of $11.7 million. Intel's contribution to the settlement will be immaterial to its financial statements. Plaintiffs filed a motion for preliminary approval of the
settlement in March 2019, which is scheduled for hearing in May 2019.
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Litigation Related to Security Vulnerabilities

In June 2017, a Google research team notified us and other companies that it had identified security vulnerabilities (now commonly referred to as “Spectre” and “Meltdown”) that
affect many types of microprocessors, including our products. As is standard when findings like these are presented, we worked together with other companies in the industry to
verify the research and develop and validate software and firmware updates for impacted technologies. On January 3, 2018, information on the security vulnerabilities was
publicly reported, before software and firmware updates to address the vulnerabilities were made widely available. Numerous lawsuits have been filed against Intel and, in
certain cases, our executives and directors, in U.S. federal and state courts and in certain courts in other countries relating to the Spectre and Meltdown security vulnerabilities,
as well as another variant of these vulnerabilities (“Foreshadow”) that has since been identified.

As of April 24, 2019, 48 consumer class action lawsuits and three securities class action lawsuits have been filed. The consumer class action plaintiffs, who purport to represent
various classes of end users of our products, generally claim to have been harmed by Intel's actions and/or omissions in connection with the security vulnerabilities and assert a
variety of common law and statutory claims seeking monetary damages and equitable relief. Of the consumer class action lawsuits, 44 have been filed in the U.S., two of which
have been dismissed; two have been filed in Canada; and two have been filed in Israel. In April 2018, the U.S. Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation ordered the U.S. consumer
class action lawsuits consolidated for pretrial proceedings in the U.S. District Court for the District of Oregon. Intel filed a motion to dismiss that consolidated action in October
2018, and a hearing on that motion was held in February 2019. In the case pending in the Superior Court of Justice of Ontario, an initial status conference has not yet been
scheduled. In the case pending in the Superior Court of Justice of Quebec, the court entered an order in October 2018, staying that case for one year. In Israel, both consumer
class action lawsuits were filed in the District Court of Haifa. The District Court denied the parties' joint request for a stay in the first case. Intel filed a motion to stay the second
case, and a hearing on that motion has been scheduled for July 2019. In the securities class action litigation, the lead securities class action plaintiffs, who purport to represent
classes of acquirers of Intel stock between October 27, 2017 and January 9, 2018, generally allege that Intel and certain officers violated securities laws by making statements
about Intel's products that were revealed to be false or misleading by the disclosure of the security vulnerabilities. The securities class actions have been consolidated and are
pending in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California. Defendants filed a motion to dismiss those actions in August 2018, which the court granted in March 2019.
The court's order granted plaintiffs leave to amend their complaint, but in April 2019 plaintiffs notified the court that they would not re-plead or appeal. Defendants subsequently
filed a motion for entry of final judgment, which is set for hearing in May 2019. Additional lawsuits and claims may be asserted on behalf of customers and shareholders seeking
monetary damages or other related relief. We dispute the claims described above and intend to defend the lawsuits vigorously. Given the procedural posture and the nature of
these cases, including that the proceedings are in the early stages, that alleged damages have not been specified, that uncertainty exists as to the likelihood of a class or classes
being certified or the ultimate size of any class or classes if certified, and that there are significant factual and legal issues to be resolved, we are unable to make a reasonable
estimate of the potential loss or range of losses, if any, that might arise from these matters.

In addition to these lawsuits, Intel stockholders have filed seven shareholder derivative lawsuits since January 2018 against certain current and former members of our Board of
Directors and certain current and former officers, alleging that the defendants breached their duties to Intel in connection with the disclosure of the security vulnerabilities and the
failure to take action in relation to alleged insider trading. The complaints seek to recover damages from the defendants on behalf of Intel. Three of the derivative actions were
filed in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California and were consolidated, and the other four were filed in the Superior Court of the State of California in San
Mateo County and were consolidated. In August 2018, the federal court granted defendants' motion to dismiss the consolidated complaint on the ground that plaintiffs failed to
plead facts sufficient to show they were excused from making a pre-lawsuit demand on the Board. The federal court granted plaintiffs leave to amend their complaint, but in
September 2018, plaintiffs instead requested that the action be dismissed. The federal court ordered the case dismissed without prejudice in January 2019. In August 2018, the
California Superior Court granted defendants' motion to dismiss the consolidated complaint in the action on the ground that plaintiffs failed to plead facts sufficient to show they
were excused from making a pre-lawsuit demand on the Board. The state court granted plaintiffs leave to amend their complaint, and the parties stipulated that plaintiffs must file
any amended complaint by February 2019, which the court subsequently extended to the end of April 2019.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

Total revenue of $16.1 billion was flat year over year as our PC-centric business grew 4% and our data-centric businesses were down 5%. Compared to a year ago, data-centric
revenue was down as data center market growth slowed and NAND pricing remains under pressure. Our PC-centric business was up due to an increase in platform average
selling price (ASP) driven by a richer mix of higher performance products. Our continued ramp of the 10 nanometer (nm) process node and further margin compression on
memory products resulted in lower gross margins and operating income, which was partially offset by executing the quarter with continued operating margin leverage. In the first
three months we generated $5.0 billion of cash flow from operations and returned $3.9 billion to stockholders, including $1.4 billion in dividends and $2.5 billion in buybacks. For
key highlights of the results of our operations, see "A Quarter in Review."

Three Months Ended

Q12019 Q12018

% of Net % of Net
(Dollars in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts) Amount Revenue Amount Revenue
Net revenue $ 16,061 100.0% $ 16,066 100.0 %
Cost of sales 6,972 43.4 % 6,335 394 %
Gross margin 9,089 56.6 % 9,731 60.6 %
Research and development 3,332 20.7 % 3,311 20.6 %
Marketing, general and administrative 1,533 9.5% 1,900 11.8 %
Amortization of acquisition-related intangibles 50 0.3 % 50 0.3 %
Operating income 4,174 26.0 % 4,470 27.8 %
Gains (losses) on equity investments, net 434 2.7 % 643 4.0%
Interest and other, net (61) (0.4)% (102) (0.6)%
Income before taxes 4,547 28.3% 5,011 31.2%
Provision for taxes 573 3.6 % 557 35%
Net income $ 3,974 247% $ 4,454 27.7%
Earnings per share — diluted $ 0.87 $ 0.93
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REVENUE

SEGMENT REVENUE WALK $B

$16.1 0.4 0.1 _ 0.4 _ $16.1
0.3) (0.1)
Q1 CCG DCG 107G MSG PSG Mobileye  Other Q1
2018 2019

Q12019 - Q12018

Our Q1 2019 revenue was $16.1 billion, flat from Q1 2018. Compared to a year ago, our data-centric businesses were collectively down 5% as demand from enterprise and
government data center customers weakened and NSG ASPs declined due to the increasingly competitive NAND pricing environment. Revenue for our PC-centric business
grew by 4% year over year, primarily driven by strength in our gaming and large commercial market segments.

GROSS MARGIN

We derived most of our overall gross margin dollars from the sale of platform products in the CCG and DCG operating segments. Our overall gross margin dollars in Q1 2019
decreased by $642 million, or 6.6% compared to Q1 2018.

GROSS MARGIN $B
(Percentages in chart indicate gross margin as a percentage of total revenue)

.7

$9.1

Q12018 Q120198

(In Millions)
$ 9,089 Q12019 Gross Margin
(5630) Higher period charges, primarily due to reserved non-qualified platform product and initial ramp of 10nm
(175)  Higher platform unit cost, primarily from increased mix of performance products

(85) Lower margin from adjacent businesses due to lower NAND margins, offset by fewer initial production costs for modem
135  Higher gross margin from platform revenue
13 Other

$ 9,731 Q12018 Gross Margin
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Total research and development (R&D) and marketing, general and administrative (MG&A) expenses for Q1 2019 were $4.9 billion, down 7% from Q1 2018. These expenses

represent 30.3% of revenue for Q1 2019 and 32.4% of revenue for Q1 2018.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT $B

MARKETING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE $B

(Percentages indicate expenses as a percentage of total revenue)

$1.9

|
zu.s% | ...I. “

Q12018 Q1209 Q12018

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Q12019

Q12019 - Q1 2018
R&D increased by $21 million, or 0.6%, driven by the following:

+ Investments in data-centric businesses
+ Investments in process technology
Corporate spending efficiencies
Profit dependent compensation due to a decrease in net income

MARKETING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

Q12019 - Q1 2018
MG&A decreased by $367 million, or 19.3%, driven by the following:

Corporate spending efficiencies
Lack of expenses due to the Wind River Systems, Inc. (Wind River) divestiture in Q2 2018
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CLIENT COMPUTING GROUP (CCG)

CCG is our largest business unit. The PC market remains a critical facet of our business, providing an important source of IP, scale, and cash flow. CCG is dedicated to delivering
client computing end-user solutions, focusing on higher growth segments of 2-in-1, thin-and-light, commercial, and gaming, as well as growing adjacencies such as WiFi and
Thunderbolt™. CCG is the human edge in a data-centric world. We deploy platforms that connect people to data and analytics, allowing each person to focus, create, and
connect in ways that unlock their individual potential.

We will be exiting the 5G smartphone modem business, while continuing to meet current customer commitments for our existing 4G smartphone modem product lines. We are
assessing opportunities for 4G and 5G modems in PCs and Internet of Things and other data-centric devices.

CCG REVENUE $B CCG OPERATING INCOME $B

$2.8 $31
012018 Q12019 Q12018 Q12019

m Platform Adjacent

REVENUE SUMMARY

Our revenue in Q1 2019 grew by 4% due to share gain in our modem business and strength in the gaming and large commercial market segments, driving revenue growth from
higher ASPs on a favorable mix despite a decline in volume.

Q12019 vs. Q1 2018

(Dollars in Millions) % $ Impact

Desktop platform volume down (8)% $ (218)
Desktop platform ASP up 7% 197
Notebook platform volume down (7)% (323)
Notebook platform ASP up 13% 560
Adjacent products and other 150
Total change in revenue $ 366

OPERATING INCOME SUMMARY
Operating income in Q1 2019 increased 10% from Q1 2018, reaching an operating margin of 36% in the first three months of 2019.

(In Millions)
$ 3,072 Q12019 CCG Operating Income
330  Higher gross margin from platform revenue
165  Lower operating expenses

160  Higher gross margin from adjacent businesses, primarily due to lack of initial production costs of modem products
(275)  Higher period charges, primarily due to reserved non-qualified platform product as we ramp 10nm
(115)  Higher platform unit cost due to increased mix to performance products

16 Other

$ 2,791 Q12018 CCG Operating Income
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DATA CENTER GROUP (DCG)

DCG develops workload-optimized platforms for compute, storage, and network functions. Customers include cloud service providers, enterprise and government, and
communications service providers. DCG is fueled by demand in key workloads like artificial intelligence (Al) and network function virtualization across key market segments.

DCG REVENUE $B DCG OPERATING INCOME $B
$5.2 54.9
$2.6
§1.8
Q12018 1 2019 Q1 2018 Q12019
m Platform = Adjacent
REVENUE SUMMARY

Revenue in Q1 2019 decreased from Q1 2018 due to a decline in platform volume. Compared to Q1 2018, cloud revenue grew 5% as customers consumed the capacity put in
place after significant cloud segment growth in 2018. Revenue from the enterprise and government market segment declined 21% year over year, and revenue from the
communication service provider market segment was down 4% year over year. Customers in both market segments worked through inventory and China demand weakened.

Q12019 vs. Q1 2018

(Dollars in Millions) % Growth $ Impact

Platform volume down (8)% $ (365)
Platform ASP up 1% 23
Adjacent Products up 2% 10
Total change in revenue $ (332)

OPERATING INCOME SUMMARY

Operating income in Q1 2019 decreased 29% from Q1 2018, reaching an operating margin of 38% in the first three months of 2019.

(In Millions)
$ 1,841 Q12019 DCG Operating Income
(295)  Lower gross margin from platform revenue

(235) Higher period charges, primarily associated with the initial ramp of 10nm
(170)  Higher DCG operating expenses
(61) Other

$ 2,602 Q12018 DCG Operating Income
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INTERNET OF THINGS GROUP (IOTG) and MOBILEYE

I0TG develops high-performance compute for targeted verticals and embedded markets. Our customers include retailers, manufacturers, health care providers, energy
companies, automakers, and governments. We facilitate our customers creating, storing, and processing data generated by connected devices to accelerate business
transformations.

Mobileye is the global leader in the development of computer vision and machine learning-based sensing, data analysis, localization, mapping, and driving policy technology for

advanced driver assistance systems (ADAS) and autonomous driving. Mobileye’s advanced ADAS products form the building blocks for higher levels of autonomy which is being

pursued by the automotive industry. Our customers and strategic partners include major U.S. and global Tier 1 automotive system integrators.

I0TG & MOBILEYE REVENUE $B I0TG & MOBILEYE OPERATING INCOME $B
3.
—
Q12m8 Q12019 12018 Q1209
u |OTG Platform IOTG Adjacent = Mobileye u IOTG = Mobileye

REVENUE AND OPERATING INCOME SUMMARY

Q12019 vs. Q1 2018

I0TG net revenue was $910 million, up $70 million, due to higher platform unit sales and higher ASPs from favorable core mix, partially offset by lower revenue from our
divestiture of Wind River in Q2 2018, which negatively impacted the revenue comparison by approximately $74 million. After adjusting for the Wind River divestiture, IOTG
revenue grew 19% year over year. Operating income was $251 million, up $24 million, primarily driven by higher platform revenue from core mix.

Mobileye recognized record revenue in the first quarter, up by $58 million due to increasing adoption of ADAS. Operating income increased by the same amount.
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NON-VOLATILE MEMORY SOLUTIONS GROUP (NSG)

NSG's core offerings include Intel® Optane™ and Intel® 3D NAND technologies, driving innovation in SSDs and next-generation memory and storage products. Our customers
include enterprise and cloud-based data centers, users of business and consumer desktops and laptops, and a variety of Internet of Things application providers. We are
ramping 64-layer (64L) triple-level cell (TLC) and quad-level cell (QLC) NAND technologies, and Intel Optane technology in innovative new form factors and densities to address

the challenges our customers face in a rapidly evolving technological landscape.

NSG REVENUE $B NSG OPERATING INCOME $B

$1.0 $0.9
- -
$(0.4 W
1) $(0.3)
o1 2018 Q12019 1 2018 Q12019

REVENUE AND OPERATING INCOME SUMMARY

Q12019 vs. Q1 2018
Net revenue was $915 million, down $125 million from Q1 2018, driven by $683 million lower ASP due to the increasingly competitive market pricing environment for NAND

products, partially offset by $557 million higher volume due to an increase in demand for component and data center SSD products. NSG had an operating loss of $297 million in
Q1 2019, up $216 million from Q1 2018. While we continued to see the ramp at Fab 68 drive cost improvements, the decline in ASP more than offset the improved unit cost,

resulting in lower gross margins and higher period charges being taken against certain inventories.
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PROGRAMMABLE SOLUTIONS GROUP (PSG)

PSG offers programmable semiconductors, primarily FPGAs and related products, for a broad range of market segments, including communications, data center, industrial, and
military. PSG collaborates with the other Intel businesses to deliver FPGA acceleration in tandem with Intel microprocessors. This "better together" integration broadens the use

of FPGAs and combines the benefits of both technologies to allow more flexibility for systems to operate with increased efficiency and higher performance.

PSG REVENUE $B PSG OPERATING INCOME $B

$0.5 $0.5
I I
Q12ms 12019 1208 Q12019

REVENUE AND OPERATING INCOME SUMMARY

Q12019 vs. Q1 2018

Revenue was $486 million, down $12 million driven by a 55% decline in our cloud and enterprise segment, partially offset by strength in wireless and advanced products (28nm
20nm, and 14nm process technologies), each with approximately 30% year over year growth. Operating income was $89 million, down $8 million.

28

@D MD&A | segment Resuits & Analysis




Table of Contents

GAINS (LOSSES) ON EQUITY INVESTMENTS AND INTEREST AND OTHER, NET

(In Millions) Q12019 Q12018
Gains (losses) on equity investments, net $ 434 % 643
Interest and other, net $ 61 $ (102)

Gains (losses) on equity investments, net

We recognized a net gain for the first three months of 2019 primarily due to mark-to-market gains of $253 million, of which a substantial majority related to our interest in ASML
Holding N.V. (ASML), and dividends of $154 million from McAfee, Inc. (McAfee). We recognized a net gain for the first three months of 2018 primarily due to mark-to-market
gains on our marketable securities of $606 million, of which a substantial majority related to our interest in ASML. We have fully sold our equity investment in ASML.

PROVISION FOR TAXES

(Dollars in Millions) Q12019 Q12018
Income before taxes $ 4,547 $ 5,011
Provision for taxes $ 573 $ 557
Effective tax rate 12.6% 11.1%

Our effective tax rate was 12.6% in Q1 2019 compared to 11.1% in Q1 2018. The increase was primarily driven by one-time benefits that occurred in the first three months of
2018.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

We consider the following when assessing our liquidity and capital resources:

Mar 30, Dec 29,

(Dollars in Millions) 2019 2018

Cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, and trading assets $ 12,033 $ 11,650
Other long-term investments $ 3,465 $ 3,388
Loans receivable and other $ 1,690 $ 1,550
Reverse repurchase agreements with original maturities greater than three months $ 250 $ 250
Total debt $ 28,487 $ 26,359
Temporary equity $ 275 $ 419
Debt as percentage of permanent stockholders’ equity 38.7% 35.4%

Cash generated by operations is our primary source of liquidity. We maintain a diverse investment portfolio that we continually analyze based on issuer, industry, and country.
When assessing our sources of liquidity we include investments as shown in the preceding table. Substantially all of our investments in debt instruments and financing
receivables are in investment-grade securities.

Other potential sources of liquidity include our commercial paper program and our automatic shelf registration statement on file with the SEC, pursuant to which we may offer an
unspecified amount of debt, equity, and other securities. Under our commercial paper program, we have an ongoing authorization from our Board of Directors to borrow up to
$10.0 billion. As of March 30, 2019, $2.2 billion of commercial paper remained outstanding.

We believe we have sufficient financial resources to meet our business requirements in the next 12 months, including capital expenditures for worldwide manufacturing and
assembly and test; working capital requirements; and potential acquisitions, strategic investments, dividends, and common stock repurchases.
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CASH FROM OPERATIONS $B CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $B CASH TO STOCKHOLDERS $B
36.3
$5.0
$2.9 i
Q12018 Q12019 Q1208 Q12m9 Q1 2ma Q120Mm89
m Dividends m Buybacks
Three Months Ended
Mar 30, Mar 31,
(In Millions) 2019 2018
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 4959 $ 6,284
Net cash used for investing activities (2,722) (4,791)
Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities (2,102) (1,372)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents $ 135 $ 121

Operating Activities
Cash provided by operating activities is net income adjusted for certain non-cash items and changes in assets and liabilities.

For the first three months of 2019 compared to the first three months of 2018, the $1.3 billion decrease in cash provided by operations was primarily attributable to changes in
working capital and supply agreement prepayments received in Q1 2018, which are being utilized by customers thereafter.

Investing Activities

Investing cash flows consist primarily of capital expenditures; investment purchases, sales, maturities, and disposals; and proceeds from divestitures and cash used for
acquisitions.

Cash used for investing activities was lower for the first three months of 2019 compared to the first three months of 2018 primarily due to the change in net trading asset activity
and increased sales of equity investments (substantially all from ASML sales). This was partially offset by increased capital expenditures to expand our 14nm capacity and ramp
10nm products.

Financing Activities

Financing cash flows consist primarily of repurchases of common stock, payment of dividends to stockholders, issuance and repayment of short-term and long-term debt, and
proceeds from the sale of shares of common stock through employee equity incentive plans.

Cash used for financing activities was higher in the first three months of 2019 compared to the first three months of 2018 primarily due to increased repurchases of common
stock and cash paid to satisfy the conversion of a portion of our convertible debt due 2039 as well as lower issuance of commercial paper.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are affected by changes in currency exchange and interest rates, as well as equity and commodity prices. For discussion about market risk and sensitivity analysis related to
changes in currency exchange rates, interest rates, equity prices, and commodity prices refer to "Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk" within "MD&A," in
our 2018 Form 10-K.
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OTHER KEY INFORMATION
RISK FACTORS

The risks described in "Risk Factors" within "Other Key Information" in our 2018 Form 10-K could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition, and results of
operations, and the trading price of our common stock could decline. These risk factors do not identify all risks that we face—our operations could also be affected by factors that
are not presently known to us or that we currently consider to be immaterial to our operations. Due to risks and uncertainties, known and unknown, our past financial results may
not be a reliable indicator of future performance and historical trends should not be used to anticipate results or trends in future periods. The Risk Factors section in

our 2018 Form 10-K remains current in all material respects.

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Based on management’s evaluation (with the participation of our principal executive officer and principal financial officer), as of the end of the period covered by this report, our
principal executive officer and principal financial officer have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act)), are effective to provide reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed by us in reports that
we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods specified in SEC rules and forms, and is accumulated and
communicated to management, including our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes to our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act) that occurred during the quarter
ended March 30, 2019 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Inherent Limitations on Effectiveness of Controls

Our management, including the principal executive officer and principal financial officer, does not expect that our disclosure controls and procedures or our internal control over
financial reporting will prevent or detect all errors and all fraud. A control system, no matter how well-designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute,
assurance that the control system’s objectives will be met. The design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls
must be considered relative to their costs. Further, because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that
misstatements due to error or fraud will not occur or that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, have been detected.

NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES

In addition to disclosing financial results in accordance with GAAP, this document contains references to the non-GAAP financial measures included in the table below. We
believe these non-GAAP financial measures provide investors with useful supplemental information about the financial performance of our business, enable comparison of
financial results between periods where certain items may vary independent of business performance, and allow for greater transparency with respect to key metrics used by
management in operating our business and measuring our performance.

Our non-GAAP operating income and diluted earnings per share reflect adjustments for one or more of the following items, as well as the related income tax effects. Income tax
effects have been calculated using an appropriate tax rate for each adjustment. These non-GAAP financial measures should not be considered a substitute for, or superior to,
financial measures calculated in accordance with GAAP, and the financial results calculated in accordance with GAAP and reconciliations from these results should be carefully
evaluated.

Amortization of acquisition-related intangible assets

Amortization of acquisition-related intangible assets consists of amortization of intangible assets such as developed technology, brands, and customer relationships acquired in
connection with business combinations. We record charges related to the amortization of these intangibles within both cost of sales and operating expenses in our GAAP
financial statements. Amortization charges for our acquisition-related intangible assets are inconsistent in size and are significantly impacted by the timing and valuation of our
acquisitions. Consequently, our non-GAAP adjustments exclude these charges to facilitate an evaluation of our current operating performance and comparisons to our past
operating performance.
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Ongoing mark-to-market on marketable equity securities

We exclude gains and losses resulting from ongoing mark-to-market adjustments of our marketable equity securities, after the initial mark-to-market adjustment is recorded upon
a security becoming marketable, when calculating certain non-GAAP measures, as we do not believe this volatility correlates to our core operational performance. Consequently,
our non-GAAP earnings per share figures exclude these impacts to facilitate an evaluation of our current performance and comparisons to our past operating performance.

Gains or losses from divestiture

We recognized a tax provision adjustment in Q1 2018 due to our divestiture of Wind River in Q2 2018. Consequently, our non-GAAP earnings per share figures exclude this
impact to facilitate an evaluation of our current performance and comparisons to our past performance.

Following are the reconciliations of our most comparable GAAP measures to our non-GAAP measures presented:

Three Months Ended

Mar 30, Mar 31,
(In Millions, Except Per Share Amounts) 2019 2018
Operating income $ 4174  $ 4,470
Amortization of acquisition-related intangible assets 331 325
Non-GAAP operating income $ 4505 § 4,795
Earnings per share - diluted $ 087 $ 0.93
Amortization of acquisition-related intangible assets 0.07 0.07
Ongoing mark-to-market on marketable equity securities (0.05) (0.13)

Income tax effect — —
Non-GAAP earnings per share - diluted $ 089 $ 0.87

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

We have an ongoing authorization, originally approved by our Board of Directors in 2005 and subsequently amended, to repurchase shares of our common stock in open market
or negotiated transactions. As of March 30, 2019, we were authorized to repurchase up to $90.0 billion, of which $14.9 billion remained available.

Common stock repurchase activity under our publicly announced stock repurchase program during the first quarter of 2019 was as follows:

Dollar Value of

Total Number Shares That May

of Shares Yet Be Purchased

Purchased Average Price Under the Program
Period (In Millions) Paid Per Share (In Millions)
December 30, 2018 - January 26, 2019 19.8 $ 4772 % 16,389
January 27, 2019 - February 23, 2019 18.6 $ 4908 $ 15,474
February 24, 2019 - March 30, 2019 11.1 $ 5336 $ 14,883
Total 49.5

We issue RSUs as part of our equity incentive plans. In our consolidated condensed financial statements, we treat shares of common stock withheld for tax purposes on behalf of
our employees in connection with the vesting of RSUs as common stock repurchases because they reduce the number of shares that would have been issued upon vesting.
These withheld shares of common stock are not considered common stock repurchases under our authorized common stock repurchase program and accordingly are not
included in the common stock repurchase totals in the preceding table.
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Filed or
Exhibit Filing Furnished
Number Exhibit Description Form File Number Exhibit Date Herewith
3.1 Third Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Intel Corporation, dated May 17, 8-K 000-06217 3.1 5/22/2006
2006
3.2 Intel Corporation Bylaws, as amended and restated on January 16, 2019 8-K 000-06217 3.2 1/17/2019
10.11 Intel Corporation 2006 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended and 10-K 000-06217 10.2 2/1/2019
restated, effective January 1, 2019
10.2t Offer Letter between Intel Corporation and Robert H. Swan, dated January, 8-K 000-06217 10.1 1/31/2019
30,2019
10.31 Intel Corporation Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement under the X
2006 Equity Incentive Plan (for RSUs with retirement vesting terms granted
to executives on or after January 30, 2019)
10.4t1 Intel Corporation Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement under the X
2006 Equity Incentive Plan (for RSUs without retirement vesting terms
granted to executives on or after January 30, 2019)
10.5% Intel Corporation Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement under the X
2006 Equity Incentive Plan (for performance-based RSUs granted to
grandfathered executives on or after January 30, 2019)
10.6t1 Intel Corporation Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement under the X
2006 Equity Incentive Plan (for strategic growth performance-based RSUs
granted to executives on or after February 1, 2019)
10.7t Intel Corporation Form of Stock Option Grant Agreement under the 2006 X
Equity Incentive Plan (for strategic growth performance-based stock options
granted to executives on or after February 1, 2019)
10.81 Intel Corporation Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement under the 2006 X
Equity Incentive Plan (for RSUs granted to Robert Swan for interim CEO
service on January 30, 2019)
10.91 Intel Corporation Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement under the 2006 X
Equity Incentive Plan (for performance-based RSUs granted to Robert Swan
for interim CEO service on January 30, 2019)
10.10t Intel Corporation Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement under the X
2006 Equity Incentive Plan (for Annual Performance Bonus Plan-related
performance-based RSUs granted to Robert Swan on February 1, 2019)
10.111% Intel Corporation Form of Non-Employee Director Restricted Stock Unit Grant X
Agreement under the 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (for RSUs granted to non-
employee directors on or after January 30, 2019)
10.12t Lease Agreement between Intel Corporation and Steven R. Rodgerstt X
31.1 Cetrtification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)_of the X
Exchange Act
31.2 Cettification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)_of the X
Exchange Act
32.1 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer X
pursuant to Rule 13a-14(b) of the Exchange Act and 18 U.S.C. Section 1350
101.INS XBRL Instance Document - the instance document does not appear in the X
Interactive Data File because its XBRL tags are embedded within the Inline
XBRL document.
101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document X
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document X
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document X
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document X
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document X
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T Management contracts or compensation plans or arrangements in which directors or executive officers are eligible to participate.

't Personally identifiable information has been redacted from this exhibit.
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Item Number

Item

Table of Contents

Part | - Financial Information

Item 1. Financial Statements Pages 3 - 20
Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations:
Results of operations Pages 2,21 -29
Liquidity and capital resources Pages 29 - 30
Off-balance sheet arrangements (a)
Contractual obligations (b)
Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk Page 30
Item 4. Controls and Procedures Page 31
Part Il - Other Information
Item 1. Legal Proceedings Pages 18 - 20
Item 1A. Risk Factors Page 31
Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds Page 32
Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities Not applicable
Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures Not applicable
Item 5. Other Information Not applicable
Item 6. Exhibits Pages 33 - 34
Signatures Page 36

(a) As of March 30, 2019, we did not have any significant off-balance sheet arrangements, as defined in Item 303(a)(4)(ii) of SEC Regulation S-K.

(b) There were no material changes to our significant contractual obligations from those disclosed in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 29, 2018.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly
authorized.

INTEL CORPORATION
(Registrant)

Date: April 25, 2019 By: /sl GEORGE S. DAVIS
George S. Davis
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Principal Financial Officer

Date: April 25, 2019 By: /s/ KEVIN T. MCBRIDE
Kevin T. McBride
Vice President of Finance, Corporate Controller and Principal Accounting Officer
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Exhibit 10.3

INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT

1. Terms of Restricted Stock Unit. This Restricted Stock Unit Agreement, including any appendix attached hereto (this Restricted
Stock Unit Agreement and such appendix, together, this “Agreement”), the Restricted Stock Unit Notice of Grant delivered online by logging into
the E¥*TRADE Financial Corporation website (the “Notice of Grant”) and the Intel Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan”), as
such may be amended from time to time, constitute the entire understanding between you and Intel Corporation (the “Corporation”) regarding the
Restricted Stock Units (“RSUs”) identified in your Notice of Grant. The RSUs granted to you are effective as of the grant date set forth in the
Notice of Grant (the “Grant Date”). If there is any conflict between the terms in this Agreement and the 2006 Plan, the terms of the 2006 Plan
will control. Capitalized terms not explicitly defined in this Agreement or in the Notice of Grant but defined in the 2006 Plan will have the same
definitions as in the 2006 Plan.

2. Acceptance. If you are instructed by the administrators of the 2006 Plan to accept this Agreement and you fail to do so in the
manner specified by the administrators within 180 days of the Grant Date, the RSUs identified in your Notice of Grant will be cancelled, except as
otherwise determined by the Corporation in its sole discretion.

3. Vesting of RSUs. Provided that you remain continuously employed by the Corporation or a Subsidiary from the Grant Date
specified in the Notice of Grant through each vesting date specified in the Notice of Grant, the RSUs allocated to each vesting date will vest and
be converted into the right to receive the number of shares of the Corporation’s Common Stock $.001 par value (the “Common Stock”), except
as otherwise provided in this Agreement. If a vesting date falls on a weekend or any other day on which the Nasdaq Global Select Market
(“Nasdaq”) is not open, affected RSUs will vest on the next following Nasdaq business day. The number of shares of Common Stock into which
RSUs convert as specified in the Notice of Grant will be adjusted for stock splits and similar matters as specified in and pursuant to the 2006 Plan.

RSUs will vest to the extent provided in and in accordance with the terms of the Notice of Grant and this Agreement. If your status
as an Employee terminates for any reason except death, Disablement (defined below) or Retirement (defined below), prior to the vesting dates set
forth in your Notice of Grant, your unvested RSUs will be cancelled.

4. Conversion into Common Stock. Shares of Common Stock will be issued or become free of restrictions as soon as practicable
following vesting of the RSUs, provided that you have satisfied your tax withholding obligations as specified under Section 10 of this Agreement
and you have completed, signed and returned any documents and taken any additional action that the Corporation deems appropriate to enable it to
accomplish the delivery of the shares of Common Stock. The shares of Common Stock will be issued in your name (or may be issued to your
executor or personal representative, in the event of your death or Disablement), and may be effected by
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recording shares on the stock records of the Corporation or by crediting shares in an account established on your behalf with a brokerage firm or
other custodian, in each case as determined by the Corporation. In no event will the Corporation be obligated to issue a fractional share.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) the Corporation will not be obligated to deliver any shares of the Common Stock during any
period when the Corporation determines that the conversion of a RSU or the delivery of shares hereunder would violate any laws of the United
States or your country of residence and/or employment and/or may issue shares subject to any restrictive legends that, as determined by the
Corporation’s counsel, is necessary to comply with securities or other regulatory requirements, and (ii) the date on which shares are issued may
include a delay in order to provide the Corporation such time as it determines appropriate to address tax withholding and other administrative
matters.

5. Suspension or Termination of RSU for Misconduct. If at any time the Committee of the Board of Directors of the Corporation
established pursuant to the 2006 Plan (the “Committee”), including any Subcommittee or “Authorized Officer” (as defined in Section 8(b)(vi) of
the 2006 Plan) notifies the Corporation that they reasonably believe that you have committed an act of misconduct as described in Section 8(b)(vi)
of the 2006 Plan (embezzlement, fraud, dishonesty, nonpayment of any obligation owed to the Corporation, breach of fiduciary duty or deliberate
disregard of Corporation rules resulting in loss, damage or injury to the Corporation, an unauthorized disclosure of any Corporation trade secret or
confidential information, any conduct constituting unfair competition, inducing any customer to breach a contract with the Corporation or
inducing any principal for whom the Corporation acts as agent to terminate such agency relationship), the vesting of your RSUs may be suspended
pending a determination of whether an act of misconduct has been committed. If the Corporation determines that you have committed an act of
misconduct, all RSUs not vested as of the date the Corporation was notified that you may have committed an act of misconduct will be cancelled
and neither you nor any beneficiary will be entitled to any claim with respect to the RSUs whatsoever. Any determination by the Committee or an
Authorized Officer with respect to the foregoing will be final, conclusive, and binding on all interested parties.

6. Termination of Employment. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment by the Corporation
or any Subsidiary terminates for any reason, whether voluntarily or involuntarily, other than on account of death, Disablement (defined below) or
Retirement (defined below), all RSUs not then vested will be cancelled on the date of employment termination, regardless of whether such
employment termination is as a result of a divestiture or otherwise. For purposes of this Section 6, your employment with any partnership, joint
venture or corporation not meeting the requirements of a Subsidiary in which the Corporation or a Subsidiary is a party will be considered
employment for purposes of this provision if either (a) the entity is designated by the Committee as a Subsidiary for purposes of this provision or
(b) you are specifically designated as an employee of a Subsidiary for purposes of this provision.

For purposes of this provision, your employment is not deemed terminated if, prior to 60 days after the date of termination from the
Corporation or a Subsidiary, you are rehired by the Corporation or a Subsidiary on a basis that would make you eligible for future Intel RSU
grants. In addition, your transfer from the Corporation to any Subsidiary or from any one Subsidiary to
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another, or from a Subsidiary to the Corporation is not deemed a termination of employment.

7. Death. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if you die while employed by the Corporation or any
Subsidiary, your RSUs will become 100% vested.

8. Disablement. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment terminates as a result of
Disablement, your RSUs will become 100% vested upon the later of the date of your termination of employment due to your Disablement or the
date of determination of your Disablement.

For purposes of this Section 8, “Disablement” will be determined in accordance with the standards and procedures of the then-
current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, and in the event you are not a participant in
a then-current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, “Disablement” will have the same
meaning as disablement is defined in the Intel Long Term Disability Plan, which is generally a physical condition arising from an illness or injury,
which renders an individual incapable of performing work in any occupation, as determined by the Corporation.

9. Retirement. For purposes of this Agreement, “Retirement” will mean either Standard Retirement (as defined below) or the Rule
of 75 (as defined below). Upon your Retirement, vesting of your RSUs will be accelerated to the extent provided in Section 9(a) or Section 9(b)
below (but not to the extent provided under both provisions together), whichever results in the greater number of RSUs vesting:

(a) If you retire at or after age 60 (“Standard Retirement”), then all RSUs that were scheduled to vest within a number of
whole years from the date of your Retirement determined by dividing the number of years that you have been employed by the Corporation and its
Subsidiaries (measured in complete, whole years) by five (5), rounded down to the nearest whole number of years, will vest as of the date of your
Retirement. No vesting acceleration will occur for any periods of employment of less than five (5) years; or

(b) If, when you terminate employment with the Corporation and its Subsidiaries, your age plus years of service (in each case
measured in complete, whole years) equals or exceeds 75 (“Rule of 75”), then all RSUs that were scheduled to vest within one year of the date of
your Retirement will vest as of the date of your Retirement.

(o) Notwithstanding the foregoing, if there has been a change in the Applicable Law or the Corporation becomes aware of a
legal judgment and/or legal development in the jurisdiction(s) applicable to you that likely would result in the favorable treatment that applies to
the RSUs when you attain age 60, 75 and/or in the event of your Retirement being deemed unlawful and/or discriminatory, the provisions of this
Section 9 regarding the treatment of the RSUs when you attain age 60, 75 and/or in the event of your Retirement shall not be applicable to you.
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10. Tax Withholding.

(a) To the extent RSUs are subject to tax withholding obligations, the taxable amount generally will be based on the Market
Value on the date of the taxable event. RSUs are taxable in accordance with the existing or future tax laws of the country or countries in which you
are subject to tax such as the country or countries in which you reside and/or are employed on the Grant Date, vest dates, or during the vesting
period. Your RSUs may be taxable in more than one country, based on your country of citizenship and/or the countries in which you resided or
were employed on the Grant Date, vest date or during the vesting or other relevant period.

(b) You will make arrangements satisfactory to the Corporation (or the Subsidiary that employs you, if your Subsidiary is
involved in the administration of the 2006 Plan) for the payment and satisfaction of any income tax, social security tax, payroll tax, social taxes,
applicable national or local taxes, or payment on account of other tax related to withholding obligations that arise by reason of granting or vesting
of RSUs or sale of Common Stock shares from vested RSUs (whichever is applicable).

(c) The Corporation will not be required to issue or lift any restrictions on shares of the Common Stock pursuant to your RSUs
or to recognize any purported transfer of shares of the Common Stock until such obligations are satisfied.

(d) Unless provided otherwise by the Committee, these obligations will be satisfied by the Corporation withholding a number of
shares of Common Stock that would otherwise be issued under the RSUs that the Corporation determines has a Market Value sufficient to meet
the tax withholding obligations. In the event that the Committee provides that these obligations will not be satisfied under the method described in
the previous sentence, you authorize E¥TRADE Financial Corporate Services, Inc. and E¥*TRADE Securities LLC (“E*Trade”), or any successor
plan administrator, to sell a number of shares of Common Stock that are issued under the RSUs, which the Corporation determines is sufficient to
generate an amount that meets the tax withholding obligations plus additional shares to account for rounding and market fluctuations, and to pay
such tax withholding to the Corporation for remittance to the appropriate tax authorities. The shares may be sold as part of a block trade with other
participants of the 2006 Plan in which all participants receive an average price. For this purpose, "Market Value" will be calculated as the average
of the highest and lowest sales prices of the Common Stock as reported by Nasdaq on the day your RSUs vest. The future value of the underlying
shares of Common Stock is unknown and cannot be predicted with certainty.

(e) You are ultimately liable and responsible for all taxes owed by you in connection with your RSUs, regardless of any action
the Corporation takes or any transaction pursuant to this Section 10 with respect to any tax withholding obligations that arise in connection with
the RSUs. The Corporation makes no representation or undertaking regarding the treatment of any tax withholding in connection with the grant,
issuance, vesting or settlement of the RSUs or the subsequent sale of any of the shares of Common Stock underlying the RSUs that vest. The
Corporation does not commit and is under no obligation to structure the RSU program to reduce or eliminate your tax liability.

11. Rights as Stockholder. Your RSUs may not be otherwise transferred or assigned,
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pledged, hypothecated or otherwise disposed of in any way, whether by operation of law or otherwise, and may not be subject to execution,
attachment or similar process. Any attempt to transfer, assign, hypothecate or otherwise dispose of your RSUs other than as permitted above, will
be void and unenforceable against the Corporation.

You will have the rights of a stockholder only after shares of the Common Stock have been issued to you following vesting of your
RSUs and satisfaction of all other conditions to the issuance of those shares as set forth in this Agreement. RSUs will not entitle you to any rights
of a stockholder of Common Stock and there are no voting or dividend rights with respect to your RSUs. RSUs will remain terminable pursuant to
this Agreement at all times until they vest and convert into shares. As a condition to having the right to receive shares of Common Stock pursuant
to your RSUs, you acknowledge that unvested RSUs will have no value for purposes of any aspect of your employment relationship with the
Corporation or a Subsidiary.

12. Disputes. Any question concerning the interpretation of this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the RSUs or the 2006 Plan, any
adjustments required to be made thereunder, and any controversy that may arise under this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the RSUs or the
2006 Plan will be determined by the Committee (including any person(s) to whom the Committee has delegated its authority) in its sole and
absolute discretion. Such decision by the Committee will be final and binding unless determined pursuant to Section 15(e) to have been arbitrary
and capricious.

13. Amendments. The 2006 Plan and RSUs may be amended or altered by the Committee or the Board of Directors of the
Corporation to the extent provided in the 2006 Plan.

14. Data Privacy. You explicitly and unambiguously consent to the collection, use and transfer, in electronic or other form, of
your personal data as described in this document and any other RSU grant materials (“Data”) by and among, as applicable, the Corporation,
the Subsidiary that employs you (the “Employer”) and any other Subsidiary for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and
managing your participation in the 2006 Plan.

You hereby understand that the Corporation holds certain personal information about you, including, but not limited to, your
name, home address and telephone number, date of birth, social insurance number or other identification number, salary, nationality, job title,
any shares of stock or directorships held in the Corporation, details of all RSUs or any other entitlement to shares of stock awarded, canceled,
exercised, vested, unvested or outstanding in your favor for the purpose of implementing, administering and managing the 2006 Plan. You
hereby understand that Data will be transferred to E¥XTRADE Financial Corporate Services, Inc. and E*TRADE Securities LLC (“E*Trade”)
and any other third parties assisting in the implementation, administration and management of the 2006 Plan, that these recipients may be
located in your country or elsewhere, and that the recipient’s country (e.g., the United States) may have different data privacy laws and
protections than your country. You hereby understand that you may request a list with the names and addresses of any potential recipients of
the Data by contacting your local human resources representative. You authorize the Corporation, E*Trade and any other possible recipients
to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer the Data, in electronic or other form, for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and
managing your participation in the 2006 Plan, including any requisite transfer of such Data as
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may be required to another broker or other third party with whom you may elect to deposit any shares of Common Stock acquired under your
RSUs. You hereby understand that Data will be held only as long as is necessary to implement, administer and manage your participation in
the 2006 Plan. You hereby understand that you may, at any time, view Data, request additional information about the storage and processing
of Data, require any necessary amendments to Data or refuse or withdraw the consents herein, in any case without cost, by contacting in
writing your local human resources representative.

Further, you understand that you are providing the consents herein on a purely voluntary basis. If you do not consent, or if you
later seek to revoke your consent, your employment status or service with the Employer will not be affected; the only consequence of refusing
or withdrawing your consent is that the Corporation would not be able to grant you RSUs or other equity awards or administer or maintain
such awards. Therefore, you hereby understand that refusing or withdrawing your consent may affect your ability to participate in the 2006
Plan. For more information on the consequences of your refusal to consent or withdrawal of consent, you hereby understand that you may
contact the human resources representative responsible for your country at the local or regional level.

Finally, upon request of the Corporation or the Employer, you agree to provide an executed data privacy consent form (or any
other agreements or consents) that the Corporation and/or the Employer may deem necessary to obtain from you for the purpose of
administering your participation in the 2006 Plan in compliance with the data privacy laws in your country, either now or in the future. You
understand and agree that you will not be able to participate in the 2006 Plan if you fail to provide any such consent or agreement requested
by the Corporation and/or the Employer.

15. The 2006 Plan and Other Terms.

(a) Any prior agreements, commitments or negotiations concerning the RSUs are superseded by this Agreement and your Notice
of Grant. You hereby acknowledge that a copy of the 2006 Plan has been made available to you.

(b) The grant of RSUs to an employee in any one year, or at any time, does not obligate the Corporation or any Subsidiary to
make a grant in any future year or in any given amount and should not create an expectation that the Corporation or any Subsidiary might make a
grant in any future year or in any given amount.

(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, if any changes in law or the financial or tax accounting rules
applicable to the RSUs covered by this Agreement will occur, the Corporation may, in its sole discretion, (i) modify this Agreement to impose
such restrictions or procedures with respect to the RSUs (whether vested or unvested), the shares issued or issuable pursuant to the RSUs and/or
any proceeds or payments from or relating to such shares as it determines to be necessary or appropriate to comply with applicable law or to
address, comply with or offset the economic effect to the Corporation of any accounting or administrative matters relating thereto, or (ii) cancel
and cause a forfeiture with respect to any unvested RSUs at the time of such determination.
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(d) Nothing contained in this Agreement creates or implies an employment contract or term of employment upon which you may
rely.

(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms and conditions under which you may be issued shares of Common Stock, an
essential term of this Agreement is that it will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware, without regard to choice of law principles of
Delaware or other jurisdictions. Any action, suit, or proceeding relating to this Agreement or the RSUs granted hereunder will be brought in the
state or federal courts of competent jurisdiction in the State of California.

® Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement or the applicable Notice of Grant, your RSUs are subject to
reduction by the Corporation if you change your employment classification from a full-time employee to a part-time employee.

(2) RSUs are not part of your employment contract (if any) with the Corporation or any Subsidiary, your salary, your normal or
expected compensation, or other remuneration for any purposes, including for purposes of computing severance pay or other termination
compensation or indemnity.

(h) In consideration of the grant of RSUs, no claim or entitlement to compensation or damages will arise from termination of
your RSUs or diminution in value of the RSUs or Common Stock acquired through vested RSUs resulting from termination of your active
employment by the Corporation (for any reason whatsoever and whether or not in breach of local labor laws) and you hereby release the
Corporation from any such claim that may arise; if, notwithstanding the foregoing, any such claim is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to
have arisen, then you will be deemed irrevocably to have waived your entitlement to pursue such claim.

1) Notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, in the event of involuntary termination of your
employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws), your right to receive the RSUs and vest in RSUs under the 2006 Plan, if any, will
terminate effective as of the date that you are no longer actively employed and will not be extended by any notice period mandated under local law
(e.g., active employment would not include a period of “garden leave” or similar period pursuant to local law); furthermore, in the event of
involuntary termination of employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws), your right to sell shares of Common Stock that converted
from vested RSUs after termination of employment, if any, will be measured by the date of termination of your active employment and will not be
extended by any notice period mandated under local law.

Q)] Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement, the Notice of Grant or the 2006 Plan to the contrary, if, at the time of your
termination of employment with the Corporation, you are a “specified employee” as defined in Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code
("Code"), and one or more of the payments or benefits received or to be received by you pursuant to the RSUs would constitute deferred
compensation subject to Section 409A, no such payment or benefit will be provided under the RSUs until the earliest of (A) the date which is six
(6) months after your "separation from service” for any reason, other than death or “disability” (as such terms are used in Section 409A(a)(2) of
the Code), (B) the date of your death or “disability” (as such term is used in Section 409A(a)(2)(C) of the Code) or (C) the effective date of a
“change in
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the ownership or effective control” of the Corporation (as such term is used in Section 409A(a)(2)(A)(v) of the Code). The provisions of this
Section 14(e) will only apply to the extent required to avoid your incurrence of any penalty tax or interest under Section 409A of the Code or any
regulations or Treasury guidance promulgated thereunder. In addition, if any provision of the RSUs would cause you to incur any penalty tax or
interest under Section 409A of the Code or any regulations or Treasury guidance promulgated thereunder, the Corporation may reform such
provision to maintain to the maximum extent practicable the original intent of the applicable provision without violating the provisions of Section
409A of the Code.

(k) Copies of Intel Corporation's Annual Report to Stockholders for its latest fiscal year and Intel Corporation's latest quarterly
report are available, without charge, at the Corporation's business office.

1) The Corporation is not providing any tax, legal or financial advice, nor is the Corporation making any recommendations
regarding your participation in the 2006 Plan, or his or her acquisition or sale of the underlying shares of Common Stock. You understand and
agree that you should consult with your own personal tax, legal and financial advisors regarding your participation in the 2006 Plan before taking
any action related to the 2006 Plan.

(m) In the event that any provision in this Agreement will be held invalid or unenforceable, such provision will be severable
from, and such invalidity or unenforceability will not be construed to have any effect on, the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

(n) You acknowledge that a waiver by the Corporation of breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate or be
construed as a waiver of any other provision of this agreement, or of any subsequent breach of this Agreement.

16. Appendix. The RSUs and the shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan shall be subject to any special terms and
conditions for your country set forth in the Appendix to this Agreement. Moreover, if you relocate to one of the countries included in the
Appendix, the special terms and conditions for such country will apply to you, to the extent that the Corporation determines that application of
such terms and conditions is necessary or advisable for legal or administrative reasons. The Appendix constitutes part of this Agreement.

17. Imposition of Other Requirements. The Corporation reserves the right to impose other requirements on the RSUs and on any
shares of Common Stock acquired upon vesting of the RSUs, to the extent that the Committee determines it is necessary for legal or
administrative reasons, and to require you to sign any additional agreements or undertakings that may be necessary to accomplish the foregoing.

By acknowledging this grant of awards or your acceptance of this Agreement in the manner specified by the administrators, you and Intel
Corporation agree that the RSUs identified in your Notice of Grant are governed by the terms of this Agreement, the Notice of Grant and the 2006
Plan. You further acknowledge that you have read and understood the terms of the RSUs set forth in this Agreement, the Grant Notice and the
2006 Plan.



APPENDIX TO THE

INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT

Capitalized terms used and not defined in this Appendix will have the meaning given to them in the Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (the
“Agreement”) and/or the Intel Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan™), as applicable.

Terms and Conditions

This Appendix, which is part of the Agreement, contains additional or different terms and conditions that govern the RSUs if you are residing
and/or employed outside of the United States. The terms and conditions in Part A apply to all participants outside of the United States. The
country-specific terms and conditions in Part B apply to participants located in any of the countries listed in Part B.

If you are a citizen or resident of a country other than the one in which you are currently residing and/or working, transfer employment and/or
residency to another country after the RSUs are granted to you or are considered a resident of another country for local law purposes, the
Corporation will determine to what extent the terms and conditions herein will apply to you.

Notifications

This Appendix also includes information regarding securities laws and certain other issues of which you should be aware with respect to your
participation in the 2006 Plan. The information is based on the securities, exchange control and other laws in effect in the respective countries as
of July 2018. Such laws are often complex and change frequently. As a result, the Corporation strongly recommends that you not rely on the
information noted herein as the only source of information relating to the consequences of your participation in the 2006 Plan because the
information may be out of date at vesting and settlement of the RSUs, upon the subsequent sale of the shares of Common Stock or upon the
receipt of any dividends.

In addition, the information is general in nature and may not apply to your particular situation, and the Corporation is not in a position to assure
you of any particular result. Accordingly, you are advised to seek appropriate professional advice as to how the relevant laws in your country may
apply to your situation.

A. NON-U.S. PROVISIONS

1. Nature of Grant. The following provision supplements Section 15 of the Restricted Stock Unit Agreement. In accepting the
RSUs, you acknowledge, understand and agree that:
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(a) the 2006 Plan is established voluntarily by the Corporation, is discretionary in nature and may be modified, amended, suspended
or terminated by the Corporation at any time, to the extent permitted by the 2006 Plan;

(b) the grant of the RSUs is voluntary and occasional and does not create any contractual or other right to receive future grants of
restricted stock units, or benefits in lieu of restricted stock units, even if restricted stock units have been granted in the past;

(©) all decisions with respect to future restricted stock units or other grants, if any, will be at the sole discretion of the Corporation;

(d) the grant of RSUs and your participation in the 2006 Plan shall not create a right to employment or be interpreted as forming an

employment or service contract with the Corporation, the Employer, or any parent or Subsidiary and shall not interfere with the ability of the
Corporation, the Employer, or any parent or Subsidiary to terminate your employment;

(e) you are voluntarily participating in the 2006 Plan;
® the RSUs and the shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs are not intended to replace any pension rights or compensation;
(2 the RSUs and the shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs, and the income from and value of the same, are not part of

normal or expected compensation or salary for any purposes, including, but not limited to, calculation of any severance, resignation, termination,
redundancy, dismissal, end-of-service payments, bonuses, long-service awards, pension or retirement or welfare benefits or similar mandatory
payments;

(h) the future value of the underlying shares of Common Stock is unknown, indeterminable and cannot be predicted with certainty;

6)] notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, for purposes of your RSUs, your employment will be
considered terminated as of the date you are no longer actively providing services to the Corporation or any Subsidiary (regardless of the reason
for such termination and whether or not later found to be invalid or in breach of employment laws in the jurisdiction where you are providing
service or the terms of your service agreement, if any) and will not be extended by any notice period (e.g., your period of service would not
include any contractual notice period or any period of “garden leave” or similar period mandated under employment laws in the jurisdiction where
you are providing service or the terms of your service agreement, if any). The Committee (as defined below) shall have the exclusive discretion to
determine when you are no longer actively providing services for purposes of your RSU grant (including whether you may still be considered to
be providing services while on a leave of absence); and

1) neither the Corporation nor the Employer nor any parent or Subsidiary will be liable for any foreign exchange rate fluctuation
between your local currency and the United States Dollar that may affect the value of the RSUs or of any amounts due to you pursuant to the
RSUs or the subsequent sale of any shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs acquired under the 2006 Plan.
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2. Language. You acknowledge that you are proficient in the English language, or have consulted with an advisor who is sufficiently
proficient in English, so as to allow you to understand the terms and conditions of this Agreement. If you have received this Agreement or any
other document related to the RSUs translated into a language other than English and if the meaning of the translated version differs from the
English version, the English version shall control.

3. Electronic Delivery and Participation. The Corporation may, in its sole discretion, decide to deliver any documents related to
RSUs granted under the 2006 Plan or future RSUs that may be granted under the 2006 Plan by electronic means or request your consent to
participate in the 2006 Plan by electronic means. You hereby consent to receive such documents by electronic delivery and agree to participate in
the 2006 Plan through any on-line or electronic system established and maintained by the Corporation or a third party designated by the
Corporation.

4. Insider Trading Restrictions/Market Abuse Laws. You acknowledge that you may be subject to insider trading restrictions and/or
market abuse laws based on the exchange on which the shares of Common Stock are listed and in applicable jurisdictions, including the United
States, your country and the broker’s country, which may affect your ability to accept, acquire, sell or otherwise dispose of shares of Common
Stock, rights to shares of Common Stock (e.g., RSUs) or rights links to the value of shares of Common Stock under the 2006 Plan during such
times as you considered to have “inside information” regarding the Corporation (as defined by the laws in the applicable jurisdictions). Local
insider trading laws and regulations may prohibit the cancellation or amendment of orders you placed before you possessed inside information.
Any restrictions under these laws or regulations are separate from and in addition to any restrictions that may be imposed under any applicable
Corporation insider trading policy. You acknowledge that it is your responsibility to comply with any applicable restrictions and that you should
speak to your personal advisor on this matter.

S. Exchange Control, Foreign Asset/Account and/or Tax Reporting Requirements. You acknowledge that there may be certain
exchange control, foreign asset/account and/or tax reporting requirements which may affect your ability to acquire or hold shares of Common
Stock or cash received from participating in the 2006 Plan (including the proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock and the receipt of any
dividends) in a brokerage or bank account outside your country. You may be required to report such accounts, assets or related transactions to the
tax or other authorities in your country. You also may be required to repatriate sale proceeds or other funds received as a result of participating in
the 2006 Plan to your country within a certain time after receipt. You acknowledge that it is your responsibility to comply with such regulations
and that you should speak to your personal advisor on this matter.
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B. COUNTRY-SPECIFIC PROVISIONS
ARGENTINA

Notifications

Securities Law Information. Neither the RSUs nor the underlying shares of Common Stock are publicly offered or listed on any stock exchange in
Argentina and, as a result, have not been and will not be registered with the Argentine Securities Commission (Comision Nacional de Valores,
“CNV”). The offer is private and not subject to the supervision of any Argentine governmental authority. Neither this nor any other offering
material related to the RSUs nor the underlying shares of Common Stock may be utilized in connection with any general offering to the public in
Argentina. Argentine residents who acquire RSUs under the 2006 Plan do so according to the terms of a private offering made from outside
Argentina.

AUSTRALIA
Terms and Conditions

Australian Offer Document. Additional details regarding the offer of the RSUs are set forth in the Offer to Australian Resident Employees.

Tax Information. The 2006 Plan is a plan to which Subdivision 83A-C of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (Cth) applies (subject to
conditions in the Act).

BRAZIL
Terms and Conditions

Compliance with the Law. By accepting the RSUs, you acknowledge your agreement to comply with applicable Brazilian laws and to pay any and
all applicable taxes.

Nature of Grant. This provision supplements Section 15 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A of this Appendix:

By accepting the RSUs, you agree that (i) you are making an investment decision, (ii) the RSUs will vest only if the vesting conditions are met,
and (iii) the value of the underlying shares of Common Stock is not fixed and may increase or decrease over the vesting period without
compensation to you.

CANADA
Terms and Conditions
Termination. The following provision replaces Section 15(i) of the Agreement and Section 1(i) of Part A of this Appendix:
Notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, for purposes of your RSUs, your employment will be considered

terminated the earliest of: (a) the date that your
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employment or service relationship with the Corporation and its Subsidiaries is terminated; (b) the date that you receive notice of termination of
your employment or service relationship with the Corporation and its Subsidiaries, regardless of any notice period or period of pay in lieu of such
notice required under applicable employment law in the jurisdiction where you are employed or providing services or the terms of your
employment agreement, if any; and (c) the date that you are no longer actively providing services to the Corporation and its Subsidiaries. The
Committee shall have the exclusive discretion to determine when you are no longer actively providing services for purposes of your RSU grant
(including whether you may still be considered to be providing services while on a leave of absence).

The following terms and conditions apply to employees resident in Quebec:

Language Consent. The parties acknowledge that it is their express wish that this Agreement, as well as all documents, notices and legal
proceedings entered into, given or instituted pursuant hereto or relating directly or indirectly hereto, be drawn up in English.

Consentement Relatif a la Langue. Les parties reconnaissent avoir expressement souhaité que la convention « Agreement » ainsi que tous les
documents, avis et procédures judiciaries, éxecutés, donnés ou intentés en vertu de, ou lié, directement ou indirectement a la présente convention,
soient rédigés en langue anglaise.

Data Privacy. You hereby authorize the Corporation and the Corporation’s representatives to discuss with and obtain all relevant information from
all personnel, professional or non-professional, involved in the administration and operation of the 2006 Plan. You further authorize the
Corporation, any Subsidiary, the Committee, as well as a third party stock plan service provider, to disclose and discuss the 2006 Plan with their
advisors and to record all relevant information and keep such information in your employee file.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. You are permitted to sell or dispose of shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan through E*Trade (or
such other broker designated under the 2006 Plan), provided that the sale or disposal takes place outside of Canada on the facilities of a stock
exchange on which the shares of Common Stock are traded (i.e., the Nasdaq).

CHILE
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The offer of RSUs constitutes a private offering of securities in Chile effective as of the Grant Date. This offer of
RSUs is made subject to general ruling N° 336 of the Chilean Commission of the Financial Market (“CMF”). The offer refers to securities not
registered at the Securities Registry or at the Foreign Securities Registry of the CMF, and, therefore, such securities are not subject to oversight of
the CMF. Given that the RSUs are not registered in Chile, the Corporation is not required to provide public information about the RSUs or the
shares of Common Stock in Chile. Unless the RSUs and/or the shares of Common Stock are registered with the CMF, a public offering of such
securities cannot be made in Chile.
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Esta oferta de Unidades de Acciones Restringidas (“RSU”) constituye una oferta privada de valores en Chile y se inicia en la Fecha de la
Concesion. Esta oferta de RSU se acoge a las disposiciones de la Norma de Cardcter General N° 336 (“NCG 336”) de la Comision para el
Mercado Financiero de Chile (“CMF”). Esta oferta versa sobre valores no inscritos en el Registro de Valores o en el Registro de Valores
Extranjeros que lleva la CMF, por lo que tales valores no estan sujetos a la fiscalizacion de ésta. Por tratarse los RSU de valores no registrados
en Chile, no existe obligacion por parte de la Compariia de entregar en Chile informacion publica respecto de los RSU o sus Acciones. Estos
valores no podran ser objeto de oferta publica en Chile mientras no sean inscritos en el Registro de Valores correspondiente.

CHINA
Terms and Conditions

Sale of Shares of Common Stock. If you are employed in and a citizen of the People’s Republic of China, you authorize the Corporation to instruct
E*Trade, or any successor plan administrator, to sell all of your shares of Common Stock that are issued under the RSUs, and are in your
brokerage account established with E*Trade, or any successor plan administrator on the 90th day following your termination of employment or as
soon as administratively feasible after the 90th day, including termination of employment due to death, Disablement or Retirement, or such other
time as the Corporation determines is necessary or advisable to facilitate compliance with local exchange control requirements. The shares may be
sold as part of a block trade with other participants in which all participants receive an average price.

Exchange Control Information and Consent. You understand and agree that, due to exchange control laws in China, you will be required to
immediately repatriate to China any funds (e.g., proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock) received pursuant to the RSUs. You further
understand that such repatriation of the funds may need to be effected through a special exchange control account established by the Corporation
or a Subsidiary. You hereby consent and agree that any funds received pursuant to the RSUs may be transferred to such special account prior to
being delivered to your personal account. You also understand that the Corporation will deliver the funds to you as soon as possible, but there may
be delays in distributing the funds to you due to exchange control requirements in China. Funds may be paid to you in U.S. Dollars or local
currency at the Corporation’s discretion. If the funds are paid to you in U.S. Dollars, you will be required to set up a U.S. Dollar bank account in
China so that the funds may be deposited into this account. If the funds are paid to you in local currency, the Corporation is under no obligation to
secure any particular exchange conversion rate and the Corporation may face delays in converting the funds to local currency due to exchange
control restrictions. You further agree to comply with any other requirements that may be imposed by the Corporation in the future in order to
facilitate compliance with exchange control requirements in China.

COLOMBIA
Terms and Conditions

Nature of Grant. This provision supplements Section 15 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A of this Appendix:
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You acknowledge that, pursuant to Article 128 of the Colombian Labor Code, the RSUs and related benefits do not constitute a component of your
“salary” for any legal purpose. Therefore, the RSUs and related benefits will not be included and/or considered for purposes of calculating any and
all labor benefits, such as legal/fringe benefits, vacations, indemnities, payroll taxes, social insurance contributions and/or any other labor-related
amount which may be payable.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. The shares of Common Stock are not and will not be registered with the Colombian registry of publicly traded
securities (Registro Nacional de Valores y Emisores) and therefore the shares of Common Stock may not be offered to the public in Colombia.
Nothing in the Agreement should be construed as making a public offer of securities in Colombia.

DENMARK
Terms and Conditions

Stock Option Act. You acknowledge that you have received an Employer Statement in Danish (attached at the end of this section) which sets forth
additional terms of the RSUs, to the extent that the Danish Stock Option Act applies to the RSUs.

INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

EMPLOYER STATEMENT ARBEJDSGIVERERKLARING

Pursuant to Section 3(1) of the Act on Stock Options in employment relations I henhold til § 3, stk. 1, i lov om brug af keberet eller tegningsret mv. i
(the “Stock Option Act”), you are entitled to receive the following information ansattelsesforhold (“Aktieoptionsloven”) er du berettiget til i en saerskilt
regarding the Intel Corporation (the “Corporation”) 2006 Equity Incentive skriftlig erklering at modtage folgende oplysninger om den for Intel
Plan, as amended (the “Plan”) in a separate written statement. Corporation (“Selskabet”) geldende 2006 Equity Incentive Plan, med senere

This statement contains only the information mentioned in the Stock Option @ndringer (“Planen”).

Act, while the other terms and conditions of your grant of restricted stock units Denne erklering indeholder kun de oplysninger, der er navnt i
(“RSUs”) are described in detail in the Plan, the Plan prospectus and the Akticoptionsloven, mens de evrige vilkdr og betingelser for din tildeling af
Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (the “Agreement”), which have been made “restricted stock units” (“RSU’er”) er neermere beskrevet i Planen, i prospektet
available to you. In the event of a conflict between a provision contained in this og i Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (“Aftalen”), som du har faet udleveret. I
Employer Statement and provisions contained in the Plan Documents, this tilfeelde af uoverensstemmelser mellem en bestemmelse 1 denne
Employer Statement shall prevail. Capitalized terms used but not defined Arbejdsgivererklering og bestemmelserne i Plandokumenterne har denne
herein shall have the same meaning ascribed to them in the Plan or the Arbejdsgivererklering  forrang.  Begreber, der stir med  stort
Agreement. begyndelsesbogstav i denne arbejdsgivererklaering, men som ikke er defineret

It is stated in Section 1 of the Stock Option Act that the Stock Option Act only heri, har samme betydning som i Planen eller Aftalen.

applies to employees. Employees are defined in Section 2 of the Stock Option Det fremgar af Aktieoptionslovens § 1, at loven kun galder for lenmodtagere.
Act as persons who receive remuneration for their personal services in an Lenmodtagere er defineret i Aktieoptionslovens § 2 som personer, der
employment relationship. Persons, including managers, who are not regarded modtager vederlag for personligt arbejde i tjenesteforhold. Personer, herunder
as employees under the Stock Option Act, will not be subject to the Stock ledere, som ikke anses for at veere lanmodtagere i Aktieoptionslovens forstand,
Option Act. er ikke omfattet af Aktieoptionsloven.
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If you are not an employee within the meaning of the Stock Option Act, the Hvis du ikke er lenmodtager i Aktieoptionslovens forstand, er Selskabet
Company has no obligation to issue an employer information statement to you derfor ikke forpligtet til at udstede en arbejdsgivererklaering til dig, og du vil
and you will not be able to rely on this statement for legal purposes. ikke i juridisk henseende kunne henholde dig til denne arbejdsgivererklering.

1. Grant Date of RSUs 1. Tildelingstidspunktet for RSU’er
The Grant Date of your RSUs is the date that the Board of Directors (the Tildelingstidspunktet for dine RSU'er er den dato, hvor Selskabets bestyrelse
“Board”) or the compensation committee of the Board of Directors of the ("Bestyrelsen") eller bestyrelsens vederlagsudvalg (“Udvalget”) eller en
Company (the “Committee”), or a delegate of the Board or the Committee, repraesentant fra Bestyrelsen eller Udvalget godkendte din tildeling og
approved a grant for you. besluttede, at den skulle treede i kraft.

2. Terms or Conditions for RSU Grant 2. Kiriterier og betingelser for tildelingen af RSU’er
The grant of RSUs under the Plan is made at the sole discretion of the Board or Tildelingen af RSU’er i henhold til Planen sker alene efter Bestyrelsens eller
the Committee. The Committee has very broad powers to determine who will Udvalgets sken. Udvalget har meget vide befajelser til at bestemme, hvem der
receive awards and when, and to set the terms of awards. The Company may skal modtage tildelinger og hvornar, og til at fastsatte betingelserne herfor.
decide, in its sole discretion, not to make any grants of RSUs or other awards Selskabet kan frit veelge fremover ikke at give dig nogen RSU’er eller andre
to you in the future. Under the terms of the Plan and the Agreement, you have tildelinger. I henhold til Planen og Aftalen har du hverken ret til eller krav pa
no entitlement or claim to receive future RSUs. fremover at modtage RSU’er.

3. Vesting Period 3. Modningsperiode
Your RSUs shall vest over a period of time (“vesting period”), provided you Dine RSU’er modnes over en periode (“modningsperioden”), forudsat at du
remain employed by or in the service of the Company or an affiliate and any fortsat er ansat i eller arbejder for Selskabet eller et associeret selskab, og
performance or other vesting conditions set forth in the Plan and the forudsat at alle de i Planen og Aftalen beskrevne performance- og
Agreement are satisfied, unless the RSUs are vested or terminated earlier for modningsbetingelser er opfyldt, medmindre RSU’erne modnes eller bortfalder
the reasons set forth in the Plan and the Agreement and subject to Section 5 of pa et tidligere tidspunkt som felge af de i Planen og Aftalen anforte arsager og
this statement. Your RSUs shall be converted into an equivalent number of med forbehold for pkt. 5 i denne erklering. Dine RSU’er vil pa hver af de
shares of Common Stock of the Company upon each applicable vesting date.  pagaldende modningstidspunkter blive konverteret til et tilsvarende antal

ordinzre aktier i Selskabet.

4. Exercise Price 4. Udnyttelseskurs
No exercise price is payable upon the conversion of your RSUs into shares in Der skal ikke betales nogen udnyttelseskurs i forbindelse med konverteringen
accordance with the vesting and settlement schedule described in the af dine RSU’er til aktier i overensstemmelse med den i Aftalen beskrevne
Agreement. modningsplan.

5. Your Rights upon Termination of Employment 5. Din retsstilling i forbindelse med fratraden

Pursuant to the Stock Option Act, the treatment of your RSUs upon termination I henhold til Aktieoptionsloven vil dine RSU’er i tilfelde af din fratreeden
of employment will be determined under Sections 4 and 5 of the Stock Option blive behandlet i overensstemmelse med Aktieoptionslovens §§ 4 og 5,
Act unless the terms contained in the Plan and the Agreement are more medmindre bestemmelserne i Planen og Aftalen er mere fordelagtige for dig
favorable to you than Sections 4 and 5 of the Stock Option Act. If the terms end Aktieoptionslovens §§ 4 og 5. Hvis bestemmelserne i Planen og Aftalen er
contained in the Plan and the Agreement are more favorable to you, then such mere fordelagtige for dig, vil det vaere disse bestemmelser, der er galdende for,
terms will govern the treatment of your RSUs upon termination of hvordan dine RSU’er behandles i forbindelse med din fratreeden.

employment.
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6. Financial Aspects of Participating in the Plan 6. Okonomiske aspekter ved at deltage i Planen

The grant of RSUs has no immediate financial consequences for you. The Tildelingen af RSU’er har ingen umiddelbare ekonomiske konsekvenser for
value of the RSUs is not taken into account when calculating holiday dig. Veardien af RSU’erne indgér ikke i beregningen af feriepenge,
allowances, pension contributions or other statutory consideration calculated pensionsbidrag eller andre lovpligtige vederlag beregnet pa baggrund af
on the basis of salary. lennen.

Shares in the capital of a company are financial instruments and investing in Aktier i en virksomhed er finansielle instrumenter, og investering i aktier vil
shares will always have financial risk. The possibility of profit when you sell altid vare forbundet med en ekonomisk risiko. Muligheden for at opna en
your shares will depend not only on the Company’s financial performance, but gevinst, nar du s&lger dine aktier, afhenger ikke kun af Selskabets
also on the general performance of the stock market, among other factors. skonomiske resultater, men blandt andet ogsé af den generelle udvikling pé
Accordingly, there can be no assurance that the trading price of the shares will aktiemarkedet. Der kan séledes ikke gives nogen garanti for, at handelskursen
not decrease in the future, including below any applicable exercise price. for aktierne ikke vil kunne falde, endda til under den til enhver tid geldende

Intel Corporation udnyttelseskurs.

Intel Corporation

FRANCE

Terms and Conditions

Type of Grant. The RSUs are granted as “French-qualified” RSUs and are intended to qualify for the specific tax and social security treatment
applicable to shares granted for no consideration under Sections L. 225-197-1 to L. 225-197-6 of the French Commercial Code, as amended. The
RSUs are granted subject to the terms and conditions of the French subplan to the 2006 Plan, effective as of August 1, 2017 (the “Amended
French Subplan™).

Minimum Mandatory Holding Period. You may not sell or transfer any shares of Common Stock issued at vesting until the second anniversary of
the Grant Date, or such other period as is required to comply with the minimum mandatory holding period applicable to shares of Common Stock
underlying French-qualified RSUs under Section L. 225-197-1 of the French Commercial Code, as amended, or by the French Tax Code or the
French Social Security Code, as amended, to benefit from the favorable tax and social security regime in France.

Consent to Receive Information in English. By accepting the RSUs, you confirm having read and understood the 2006 Plan and Agreement which
were provided in the English language. You accept the terms of those documents accordingly.

Consentement Relatif a I’ Utilisation de la Langue Anglaise. En acceptant I’ attribution («RSUs»), vous confirmez avoir lu et compris le 2006
Plan et le Contrat d'Attribution («Agreement»), qui ont été communiqués en langue anglaise. Vous acceptez les termes de ces documents en
connaissance de cause.

HONG KONG
Terms and Conditions

Vesting of RSUs. The following provision supplements Section 3 of the Agreement:
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Shares of Common Stock acquired pursuant to the RSUs are accepted as a personal investment. If, for any reason, shares of Common Stock are
issued to you within six months of the Grant Date, you agree that you will not offer to the public or otherwise dispose of any such share of
Common Stock prior to the six-month anniversary of the Grant Date.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. WARNING: The RSUs and the shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs do not constitute a public offering of
securities under Hong Kong law and are available only to employees of the Corporation and its Subsidiaries. The 2006 Plan, the Agreement,
including this Appendix, and other incidental communication materials related to the RSUs have not been prepared in accordance with and are
not intended to constitute a ‘prospectus’ for a public offering of securities under the applicable companies and securities legislation in Hong
Kong, and the documents have not been reviewed by any regulatory authority in Hong Kong. The 2006 Plan, the Agreement, including this
Appendix, and the incidental communication materials are intended only for your personal use and not for distribution to any other persons. If
you have any questions or concerns about any of the contents of the 2006 Plan, the Agreement or any other incidental communication materials,
you should obtain independent professional advice.

INDONESIA
Terms and Conditions

Language Consent and Notification. A translation of the documents relating to this grant into Bahasa Indonesia can be provided to you upon
request. By accepting the RSUs, you (i) confirm having read and understood the documents relating to this grant (i.e., the 2006 Plan and the
Agreement) which were provided in the English language, (ii) accept the terms of those documents accordingly, and (iii) agree not to challenge the
validity of this document based on Law No. 24 of 2009 on National Flag, Language, Coat of Arms and National Anthem or the implementing
Presidential Regulation (when issued).

Persetujuan dan Pemberitahuan Bahasa. Terjemahan dari dokumen-dokumen terkait dengan pemberian ini ke Bahasa Indonesia dapat disediakan
untuk anda berdasarkan permintaan kepada. Dengan menekan tombol “Saya menerima” atau dengan menandatangani dan mengembalikan
dokumen ini (yaitu, 2006 Program dan Perjanjian) yang memuat syarat dan ketentuan pemberian anda, (i) anda mengkonfirmasi bahwa anda
telah membaca dan mengerti isi dokumen yang terkait dengan pemberian ini yang disediakan untuk anda dalam bahasa Inggris, (ii) Anda
menerima syarat dari dokumen-dokumen tersebut, dan (iii) anda setuju bahwa anda tidak akan mengajukan keberatan atas keberlakuan dokumen
ini berdasarkan Undang-Undang No. 24 tahun 2009 tentang Bendera, Bahasa dan Lambang Negara serta Lagu Kebangsaan atau Peraturan
Presiden pelaksana (ketika diterbitkan).

ITALY

Terms and Conditions

Plan Document Acknowledgment. By accepting the RSUs, you acknowledge that you have received a copy of the 2006 Plan, the Agreement and
the Notice of Grant and have reviewed the
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2006 Plan, the Agreement, including this Appendix, and the Notice of Grant in their entirety and fully understand and accept all provisions of the
2006 Plan, the Agreement, including this Appendix, and the Notice of Grant.

You further acknowledge that you have read and specifically and expressly approve the following provisions of the Agreement: (i) Suspension or
Termination for Misconduct; (ii) Termination of Employment; (iii) Tax Withholding; (iv) Rights as a Stockholder; (v) the 2006 Plan and Other
Terms; (vi) Data Privacy; and (v) the Nature of Grant Section in this Appendix.

MEXICO
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Plan Document Acknowledgement. By accepting the RSUs, you acknowledge that you have received a copy of the 2006 Plan, the Notice of
Grant, and the Agreement, including this Appendix, which you have reviewed. You acknowledge further that you accept all the provisions of the
2006 Plan, the Notice of Grant, and the Agreement, including this Appendix. You also acknowledge that you have read and specifically and
expressly approve the terms and conditions set forth in Section 15 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A of this Appendix, which clearly
provides as follows:

(1) Your participation in the 2006 Plan does not constitute an acquired right;
2) The 2006 Plan and your participation in it are offered by the Corporation on a wholly discretionary basis;
(3) Your participation in the 2006 Plan is voluntary; and

4) None of the Corporation, the Employer or any Subsidiary is responsible for any decrease in the value of any shares of Common
Stock acquired at vesting of the RSUs.

Labor Law Policy and Acknowledgment. This provision supplements Section 15 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A of this Appendix:

By accepting the RSUs, you expressly recognize that the Corporation, with its principal operating offices at 2200 Mission College Boulevard,
Santa Clara, California 95054 U.S.A., is solely responsible for the administration of the 2006 Plan and that your participation in the 2006 Plan and
acquisition of shares of Common Stock under the 2006 Plan do not constitute an employment relationship between you and the Corporation since
you are participating in the 2006 Plan on a wholly commercial basis and your sole employer is a Mexican legal entity that employs you and to
which you are subordinated (i.e., the Employer). Based on the foregoing, you expressly recognize that the 2006 Plan and the benefits that you may
derive from participating in the 2006 Plan do not establish any rights between you and the Employer and do not form part of the employment
conditions and/or benefits provided by the Employer and any modification of the 2006 Plan or its termination shall not constitute a change or
impairment of the terms and conditions of your employment.
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You further understand that your participation in the 2006 Plan is as a result of a unilateral and discretionary decision of the Corporation;
therefore, the Corporation reserves the absolute right to amend and/or discontinue your participation in the 2006 Plan at any time without any
liability to you.

Finally, you hereby declare that you do not reserve any action or right to bring any claim against the Corporation for any compensation or
damages regarding any provision of the 2006 Plan or the benefits derived under the 2006 Plan, and you therefore grant a full and broad release to
the Corporation, and its Subsidiaries, affiliates, branches, representation offices, shareholders, trustees, directors, officers, employees, agents, or
legal representatives with respect to any such claim that may arise.

Reconocimiento de Documento. Al aceptar el Premio, Usted reconoce que ha recibido una copia del 2006 Plan, incluyendo este Apéndice por
pais, mismos que ha revisado. Usted reconoce, ademdas, que acepta todas las disposiciones del 2006 Plan, el Convenio, incluyendo este
Apéndice. Usted también reconoce que ha leido y que especificamente aprueba de forma expresa los términos y condiciones establecidos en la
Seccion 15 del Convenio y la Seccion 2 de la Parte A de este Apéndice:

(1) Su participacion en el 2006 Plan no constituye un derecho adquirido,
(2) E1 2006 Plan y su participacion en el 2006 Plan se ofrecen por la Compaiiia de manera totalmente discrecional;
(3) Su participacion en el 2006 Plan es voluntaria; y

(4) Ninguna de las empresas subsidiarias de la Compariiia ni su Patron son responsables de ninguna disminucion en el valor de las
Acciones adquiridas al momento de tener el derecho respecto a las Unidades de Acciones Restringidas.

Politica Laboral y Reconocimiento. Esta disposicion suplementa la Seccion 15 del Convenio y la Seccion 2 de la Parte A de este Apéndice:

Al aceptar el Premio, Usted expresamente reconoce que la Compaiiia, con domicilio de operaciones ubicado en 2200 Mission College Boulevard,
Santa Clara, California 95054 U.S.A, es el unico responsable de la administracion del 2006 Plan y que su participacion en el 2006 Plan y la
adquisicion de Acciones no constituyen una relacion de trabajo entre Usted y la Compaiiia, ya que Usted participa en el 2006 Plan de una
manera totalmente comercial y su unico Patron es una empresa Mexicana a quien se encuentra subordinado. Derivado de lo anterior, Usted
expresamente reconoce que el 2006 Plan y los beneficios que le pudieran derivar de la participacion en el 2006 Plan no establecen derecho
alguno entre Usted y su Patron y no forman parte de las condiciones de trabajo y/o las prestaciones otorgadas por el Patréon y que cualquier
modificacion al Plan o su terminacion no constituye un cambio o menoscabo de los términos y condiciones de su relacion de trabajo.

Asimismo, Usted reconoce que su participacion en el 2006 Plan es resultado de una decision unilateral y discrecional de la Compariia; por lo
tanto, la Compariiia se reserva el derecho absoluto
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de modificar y/o discontinuar su participacion en cualquier momento y sin responsabilidad alguna frente Usted.

Finalmente, Usted por este medio declara que no se reserva derecho o accion alguna en contra de la Compariiia por cualquier compensacion o
darios y perjuicios en relacion con cualquier disposicion del 2006 Plan o de los beneficios derivados del 2006 Plan y, por lo tanto, otorga el mas
amplio finiquito que en derecho proceda a favor de la Compaiiia, y sus afiliadas, sucursales, oficinas de representacion, accionistas, fiduciarios,
directores, funcionarios, empleados, agentes o representantes legales en relacion con cualquier demanda o reclamacion que pudiera surgir.

PHILIPPINES
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The grant of the RSUs, is being made pursuant to an exemption from registration under Section 10.2 of the
Philippines Securities Regulation Code that has been approved by the Philippines Securities and Exchange Commission.

The risks of participating in the 2006 Plan include (without limitation) the risk of fluctuation in the price of the Common Stock on the Nasdaq and
the risk of currency fluctuations between the U.S. Dollar and your local currency. The value of any shares of Common Stock you may acquire
under the 2006 Plan may decrease below the value of the shares of Common Stock at vesting and fluctuations in foreign exchange rates between
your local currency and the U.S. Dollar may affect the value any amounts due to you pursuant to the subsequent sale of any shares of Common
Stock acquired upon vesting. The Corporation is not making any representations, projections or assurances about the value of the shares of
Common Stock now or in the future.

For further information on risk factors impacting the Corporation’s business that may affect the value of the shares of Common Stock, you may
refer to the risk factors discussion in the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K and Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, which are filed with
the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission and are available online at www.sec.gov/, as well as on the Corporation’s website at
https://www.intc.com/investor-relations/default.aspx. In addition, you may receive, free of charge, a copy of the Corporation’s Annual Report,
Quarterly Reports or any other reports, proxy statements or communications distributed to the Corporation’s stockholders by contacting Investor
Relations at Intel Corporation 2200 Mission College Boulevard, Santa Clara, California 95054 U.S.A.

You acknowledge that you are permitted to sell shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan through the designated broker appointed
by the Corporation (or such other broker to whom you transfer your shares of Common Stock), provided that such sale takes place outside of the
Philippines through the facilities of the Nasdaq on which the shares are listed.

PORTUGAL

Terms and Conditions

Language Consent. You hereby expressly declare that you have full knowledge of the English
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language and have read, understood and fully accept and agree with the terms and conditions established in the 2006 Plan and the Agreement.

Consentimento de Lingua Inglesa. O beneficiario pelo presente declara expressamente que tem pleno conhecimento da lingua Inglesa e que leu,
compreendeu e totalmente aceitou e concordou com os termos e condigoes estabelecidas no 2006 Plano e no Acordo.

ROMANIA
Terms and Conditions

Language Consent. By accepting the grant of RSUs, you acknowledge that you are proficient in reading and understanding English, and have read
and acknowledge that you have fully understood the terms of the documents related to the grant (the Notice of Grant, the Agreement and the 2006
Plan), which were provided in the English language. You accept the terms of these documents accordingly.

Consimtamant cu privire la limba. Prin acceptarea acordarii de RSU-uri, confirmati ca aveti un nivel adecvat de cunoastere in ce priveste
cititirea si intelegerea limbii engleze, si ati citit si confirmati ca ati inteles pe deplin termenii documentelor referitoare la acordare (anuntul,
Acordul si 2006 Planul), care au fost furnizate in limba engleza. Acceptati termenii acestor documente in consecinta.

RUSSIA
Notifications

Securities Law Information. This Appendix, the Notice of Grant, the Agreement, the 2006 Plan and all other materials that you may receive
regarding the 2006 Plan, do not constitute advertising or an offering of securities in Russia. The issuance of securities pursuant to the 2006 Plan
has not and will not be registered in Russia; hence, the securities described in any 2006 Plan-related documents may not be used for offering or
public circulation in Russia.

SAUDI ARABIA
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The Agreement may not be distributed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia except to such individuals as are permitted
under the Rules on the Offer of Securities and Continuing Obligations issued by the Capital Market Authority.

The Capital Market Authority does not make any representation as to the accuracy or completeness of the Agreement, and expressly disclaims any
liability whatsoever for any loss arising from, or incurred in reliance upon, any part of the Agreement. You should conduct your own due diligence
on the accuracy of the information relating to the securities. If you do not understand the contents of the Agreement you should consult an
authorized financial adviser.

SINGAPORE
Terms and Conditions

Sale Restriction. The grant of RSUs and the issuance of shares of Common Stock under the 2006
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Plan (if any) are being made in reliance on the “Qualifying Person” exemption under section 273(1)(f) of the Securities and Futures Act (Chapter
289, 2006 Ed.) (“SFA”). The 2006 Plan has not been lodged or registered as a prospectus with the Monetary Authority of Singapore. You should
note that the RSUs are subject to section 257 of the SFA and you will not be able to make (i) any subsequent sale of the shares of Common Stock
in Singapore or (ii) any offer of such subsequent sale of the shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs in Singapore, unless such sale or offer in
is made (i) after six months from the Grant Date or (ii) pursuant to the exemptions under Part XIII Division 1 Subdivision (4) (other than section
280) of the SFA or pursuant to, and in accordance with the conditions of, any other applicable provisions of the SFA.

SOUTH AFRICA
Terms and Conditions
Tax Withholding. The following provisions supplements Section 10 of the Agreement:

By accepting the RSUs, you agree to notify the Employer of the amount of any gain realized when the RSUs vests and shares of Common Stock
are issued to you. If you fail to advise the Employer of the gain realized when the RSUs vests and shares of Common Stock are issued, you may
be liable for a fine.

SPAIN

Terms and Conditions
Nature of Grant. The following provision supplements Section 15 of the Agreement and Section 2 of Part A of this Appendix:
In accepting the RSUs, you consent to participation in the 2006 Plan and acknowledge that you have received a copy of the 2006 Plan.

You understand that the Corporation has unilaterally, gratuitously and discretionally decided to grant RSUs under the 2006 Plan to individuals who
may be employees of the Corporation or its Subsidiaries throughout the world. This decision is a limited decision that is entered into upon the
express assumption and condition that any grant will not bind the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries other than as expressly set forth in the
2006 Plan and the Agreement. Consequently, you understand that the RSUs are granted on the assumption and condition that the RSUs and any
shares of Common Stock issued upon vesting of the RSUs are not a part of any employment contract (either with the Corporation or any
Subsidiary) and shall not be considered a mandatory benefit, salary for any purposes (including severance compensation) or any other right
whatsoever.

Further, you understand and agree that, unless otherwise expressly provided for by the Corporation or set forth in the Agreement, the RSUs will be
cancelled without entitlement to any shares of Common Stock if your employment is terminated for any reason, including, but not limited to:
resignation, retirement, disciplinary dismissal adjudged to be with cause, disciplinary dismissal adjudged or recognized to be without good cause
(i.e., subject to a “despido improcedente™), material modification of the terms of employment under Article 41 of the Workers’ Statute, relocation
under Article 40 of the Workers’ Statute, Article 50 of the Workers’ Statute, or under Article 10.3 of Royal Decree 1382/1985. The Corporation, in
its sole discretion, shall determine the date when your
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employment has terminated for purposes of the RSUs.

In addition, you understand that this grant would not be made to you but for the assumptions and conditions referred to above; thus, you
acknowledge and freely accept that should any or all of the assumptions be mistaken or should any of the conditions not be met for any reason,
then any grant of, or right to, the RSUs shall be null and void.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. No “offer of securities to the public,” as defined under Spanish law, has taken place or will take place in the Spanish
territory in connection with the RSUs. The Agreement has not been, nor will it be, registered with the Comision Nacional del Mercado de Valores,
and does not constitute a public offering prospectus.

SWITZERLAND

Notifications

Securities Law Information. The RSUs are not intended to be publicly offered in or from Switzerland. Because the offer of RSUs is considered a
private offering, it is not subject to registration in Switzerland. Neither this document nor any other materials relating to the RSUs constitutes a
prospectus as such term is understood pursuant to article 652a of the Swiss Code of Obligations, and neither this document nor any other materials
relating to the RSUs may be publicly distributed nor otherwise made publicly available in Switzerland. Neither this document nor any other
offering or marketing materials relating to the RSUs has been or will be filed with, approved or supervised by any Swiss regulatory authority (in
particular, the Swiss Financial Supervisory Authority (FINMA)).

TAIWAN
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The offer of participation in the 2006 Plan is available only for employees of the Corporation and its Subsidiaries.
The offer of participation in the 2006 Plan is not a public offer of securities by a Taiwanese company.

TURKEY
Notifications

Securities Law Information. Turkish residents are not permitted to sell shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan in Turkey. The
shares of Common Stock are currently traded on the Nasdaq, which is located outside of Turkey, under the ticker symbol “INTC” and the shares
of Common Stock may be sold through this exchange.

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The offer of the RSUs is available only for select employees of the Corporation and its Subsidiaries and is in the
nature of providing employees incentives in the United
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Arab Emirates. The 2006 Plan and the Agreement are intended for distribution only to such employees and must not be delivered to, or relied on
by any other person. Prospective acquirers of securities should conduct their own due diligence.

The Emirates Securities and Commodities Authority has no responsibility for reviewing or verifying any documents in connection with this
statement, including the 2006 Plan and the Agreement, or any other incidental communication materials distributed in connection with the RSUs.
Further, neither the Ministry of Economy nor the Dubai Department of Economic Development has approved this statement nor taken steps to
verify the information set out in it, and has no responsibility for it. Residents of the United Arab Emirates who have any questions regarding the
contents of the 2006 Plan and the Agreement should obtain independent professional advice.

UNITED KINGDOM

Terms and Conditions
Tax Withholding. The following provisions supplements Section 10 of the Agreement:

Without limitation to Section 10 of the Restricted Stock Unit Agreement, you agree that you are liable for all taxes and hereby covenant to pay all
such taxes, as and when requested by the Corporation or the Employer or by Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs (“HMRC?”) (or any other tax
authority or any other relevant authority). You also agree to indemnify and keep indemnified the Corporation and the Employer against any taxes
that they are required to pay or withhold or have paid or will pay to HMRC (or any other tax authority or any other relevant authority) on your
behalf.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if you are a director or executive officer of the Company (within the meaning of Section 13(k) of the Exchange
Act), you understand that you may not be able to indemnify the Corporation for the amount of any taxes not collected from or paid by you, if the
indemnification could be considered to be a loan. In this case, the taxes not collected or paid within 90 days of the end of the U.K. tax year in
which the event giving rise to the taxes occurs may constitute a benefit to you on which additional income tax and National Insurance
contributions (“NICs”) may be payable. You understand that you will be responsible for reporting and paying any income tax due on this
additional benefit directly to HMRC under the self-assessment regime and for paying to the Corporation and/or the Employer (as appropriate) the
amount of any NICs due on this additional benefit.

VIETNAM

Terms and Conditions

Settlement and Sale of Shares of Common Stock. Due to local regulatory requirements, the Corporation may require you to sell any shares of
Common Stock issued to you within 90 days of your termination of employment, death, Disablement and/or Retirement. You agree that the
Corporation is authorized to instruct its designated broker to assist with the mandatory sale of such shares of Common Stock (on your behalf
pursuant to this authorization), after your termination of employment, death, Disablement and/or Retirement, and you expressly authorize the
Corporation’s designated broker to complete the sale of such shares of Common Stock. You acknowledge that
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the Corporation’s designated broker is under no obligation to arrange for the sale of shares of Common Stock at any particular price. Upon the sale
of shares of Common Stock, the Corporation agrees to pay you the cash proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock, less any brokerage
fees or commissions and subject to any obligation to satisfy tax related obligations. You acknowledge that you are not aware of any material non-
public information with respect to the Corporation or any securities of the Corporation as of the date of the Agreement.

Termination of Employment. The second paragraph of Section 6 of the Agreement (pertaining to being rehired within 60 days of termination) does
not apply to you.

Exchange Control Information and Consent. All cash proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock as described above must be immediately
repatriated to Vietnam. You understand that, under local law, such repatriation of the proceeds will be effectuated through a special exchange
control account established by the Corporation or a Subsidiary, and you hereby consent and agree that any proceeds received in connection with
the 2006 Plan will be transferred to such special account prior to being delivered to you. You agree to bear any currency fluctuation risk between
the date the RSUs vest and the shares of Common Stock are sold and the time that (i) the Tax-Related Items are converted to local currency and
remitted to the tax authorities, and (ii) net proceeds are converted to local currency and distributed to you. You acknowledge that the Corporation
and any Subsidiary cannot be held liable for any delay in delivering the proceeds to you. You agree to sign any agreements, forms and/or consents
that may be reasonably requested by the Corporation (or the Corporation’s designated broker) to effectuate any of the remittances, transfers,
conversions or other processes affecting the proceeds. Finally, you agree to comply with any other requirements that may be imposed by the
Corporation in the future in order to facilitate compliance with exchange control requirements in Vietnam.
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Exhibit 10.4

INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT

1. Terms of Restricted Stock Unit. This Restricted Stock Unit Agreement, including any appendix attached hereto (this Restricted
Stock Unit Agreement and such appendix, together, this “Agreement”), the Restricted Stock Unit Notice of Grant delivered online by logging into
the E¥*TRADE Financial Corporation website (the “Notice of Grant”) and the Intel Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan”), as
such may be amended from time to time, constitute the entire understanding between you and Intel Corporation (the “Corporation”) regarding the
Restricted Stock Units (“RSUs”) identified in your Notice of Grant. The RSUs granted to you are effective as of the grant date set forth in the
Notice of Grant (the “Grant Date”). If there is any conflict between the terms in this Agreement and the 2006 Plan, the terms of the 2006 Plan
will control. Capitalized terms not explicitly defined in this Agreement or in the Notice of Grant but defined in the 2006 Plan will have the same
definitions as in the 2006 Plan.

2. Acceptance. If you are instructed by the administrators of the 2006 Plan to accept this Agreement and you fail to do so in the
manner specified by the administrators within 180 days of the Grant Date, the RSUs identified in your Notice of Grant will be cancelled, except as
otherwise determined by the Corporation in its sole discretion.

3. Vesting of RSUs. Provided that you remain continuously employed by the Corporation or a Subsidiary from the Grant Date
specified in the Notice of Grant through each vesting date specified in the Notice of Grant, the RSUs allocated to each vesting date will vest and
be converted into the right to receive the number of shares of the Corporation’s Common Stock $.001 par value (the “Common Stock”), except
as otherwise provided in this Agreement. If a vesting date falls on a weekend or any other day on which the Nasdaq Global Select Market
(“Nasdaq”) is not open, affected RSUs will vest on the next following Nasdaq business day. The number of shares of Common Stock into which
RSUs convert as specified in the Notice of Grant will be adjusted for stock splits and similar matters as specified in and pursuant to the 2006 Plan.

RSUs will vest to the extent provided in and in accordance with the terms of the Notice of Grant and this Agreement. If your status
as an Employee terminates for any reason except death or Disablement, prior to the vesting dates set forth in your Notice of Grant, your unvested
RSUs will be cancelled.

4. Conversion into Common Stock. Shares of Common Stock will be issued or become free of restrictions as soon as practicable
following vesting of the RSUs, provided that you have satisfied your tax withholding obligations as specified under Section 9 of this Agreement
and you have completed, signed and returned any documents and taken any additional action that the Corporation deems appropriate to enable it to
accomplish the delivery of the shares of Common Stock. The shares of Common Stock will be issued in your name (or may be issued to your
executor or personal representative, in the event of your death or Disablement), and may be effected by
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recording shares on the stock records of the Corporation or by crediting shares in an account established on your behalf with a brokerage firm or
other custodian, in each case as determined by the Corporation. In no event will the Corporation be obligated to issue a fractional share.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) the Corporation will not be obligated to deliver any shares of the Common Stock during any
period when the Corporation determines that the conversion of a RSU or the delivery of shares hereunder would violate any laws of the United
States or your country of residence and/or employment and/or may issue shares subject to any restrictive legends that, as determined by the
Corporation’s counsel, is necessary to comply with securities or other regulatory requirements, and (ii) the date on which shares are issued may
include a delay in order to provide the Corporation such time as it determines appropriate to address tax withholding and other administrative
matters.

5. Suspension or Termination of RSU for Misconduct. If at any time the Committee of the Board of Directors of the Corporation
established pursuant to the 2006 Plan (the “Committee”), including any Subcommittee or “Authorized Officer” (as defined in Section 8(b)(vi) of
the 2006 Plan) notifies the Corporation that they reasonably believe that you have committed an act of misconduct as described in Section 8(b)(vi)
of the 2006 Plan (embezzlement, fraud, dishonesty, nonpayment of any obligation owed to the Corporation, breach of fiduciary duty or deliberate
disregard of Corporation rules resulting in loss, damage or injury to the Corporation, an unauthorized disclosure of any Corporation trade secret or
confidential information, any conduct constituting unfair competition, inducing any customer to breach a contract with the Corporation or
inducing any principal for whom the Corporation acts as agent to terminate such agency relationship), the vesting of your RSUs may be suspended
pending a determination of whether an act of misconduct has been committed. If the Corporation determines that you have committed an act of
misconduct, all RSUs not vested as of the date the Corporation was notified that you may have committed an act of misconduct will be cancelled
and neither you nor any beneficiary will be entitled to any claim with respect to the RSUs whatsoever. Any determination by the Committee or an
Authorized Officer with respect to the foregoing will be final, conclusive, and binding on all interested parties.

6. Termination of Employment. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment by the Corporation
or any Subsidiary terminates for any reason, whether voluntarily or involuntarily, other than on account of death or Disablement (defined below),
all RSUs not then vested will be cancelled on the date of employment termination, regardless of whether such employment termination is as a
result of a divestiture or otherwise. For purposes of this Section 6, your employment with any partnership, joint venture or corporation not meeting
the requirements of a Subsidiary in which the Corporation or a Subsidiary is a party will be considered employment for purposes of this provision
if either (a) the entity is designated by the Committee as a Subsidiary for purposes of this provision or (b) you are specifically designated as an
employee of a Subsidiary for purposes of this provision.

For purposes of this provision, your employment is not deemed terminated if, prior to 60 days after the date of termination from the
Corporation or a Subsidiary, you are rehired by the Corporation or a Subsidiary on a basis that would make you eligible for future Intel RSU
grants. In addition, your transfer from the Corporation to any Subsidiary or from any one Subsidiary to
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another, or from a Subsidiary to the Corporation is not deemed a termination of employment.

7. Death. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if you die while employed by the Corporation or any
Subsidiary, your RSUs will become 100% vested.

8. Disablement. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment terminates as a result of
Disablement, your RSUs will become 100% vested upon the later of the date of your termination of employment due to your Disablement or the
date of determination of your Disablement.

For purposes of this Section 8, “Disablement” will be determined in accordance with the standards and procedures of the then-
current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, and in the event you are not a participant in
a then-current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, “Disablement” will have the same
meaning as disablement is defined in the Intel Long Term Disability Plan, which is generally a physical condition arising from an illness or injury,
which renders an individual incapable of performing work in any occupation, as determined by the Corporation.

9. Tax Withholding.

(a) To the extent RSUs are subject to tax withholding obligations, the taxable amount generally will be based on the Market
Value on the date of the taxable event. RSUs are taxable in accordance with the existing or future tax laws of the country or countries in which you
are subject to tax such as the country or countries in which you reside and/or are employed on the Grant Date, vest dates, or during the vesting
period. Your RSUs may be taxable in more than one country, based on your country of citizenship and/or the countries in which you resided or
were employed on the Grant Date, vest date or during the vesting or other relevant period.

(b) You will make arrangements satisfactory to the Corporation (or the Subsidiary that employs you, if your Subsidiary is
involved in the administration of the 2006 Plan) for the payment and satisfaction of any income tax, social security tax, payroll tax, social taxes,
applicable national or local taxes, or payment on account of other tax related to withholding obligations that arise by reason of granting or vesting
of RSUs or sale of Common Stock shares from vested RSUs (whichever is applicable).

() The Corporation will not be required to issue or lift any restrictions on shares of the Common Stock pursuant to your
RSUs or to recognize any purported transfer of shares of the Common Stock until such obligations are satisfied.

(d) Unless provided otherwise by the Committee, these obligations will be satisfied by the Corporation withholding a
number of shares of Common Stock that would otherwise be issued under the RSUs that the Corporation determines has a Market Value sufficient
to meet the tax withholding obligations. In the event that the Committee provides that these obligations will not be satisfied under the method
described in the previous sentence, you authorize E¥XTRADE Financial Corporate Services, Inc. and E¥*TRADE Securities LLC (“E*Trade”),or
any successor plan administrator, to sell a number of shares of Common Stock that are issued under the RSUs, which the Corporation determines
is sufficient to generate an amount that meets the tax withholding
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obligations plus additional shares to account for rounding and market fluctuations, and to pay such tax withholding to the Corporation for
remittance to the appropriate tax authorities. The shares may be sold as part of a block trade with other participants of the 2006 Plan in which all
participants receive an average price. For this purpose, "Market Value" will be calculated as the average of the highest and lowest sales prices of
the Common Stock as reported by Nasdaq on the day your RSUs vest. The future value of the underlying shares of Common Stock is unknown
and cannot be predicted with certainty.

(e) You are ultimately liable and responsible for all taxes owed by you in connection with your RSUs, regardless of any
action the Corporation takes or any transaction pursuant to this Section 9 with respect to any tax withholding obligations that arise in connection
with the RSUs. The Corporation makes no representation or undertaking regarding the treatment of any tax withholding in connection with the
grant, issuance, vesting or settlement of the RSUs or the subsequent sale of any of the shares of Common Stock underlying the RSUs that vest.
The Corporation does not commit and is under no obligation to structure the RSU program to reduce or eliminate your tax liability.

10. Rights as Stockholder. Your RSUs may not be otherwise transferred or assigned, pledged, hypothecated or otherwise disposed of
in any way, whether by operation of law or otherwise, and may not be subject to execution, attachment or similar process. Any attempt to transfer,
assign, hypothecate or otherwise dispose of your RSUs other than as permitted above, will be void and unenforceable against the Corporation.

You will have the rights of a stockholder only after shares of the Common Stock have been issued to you following vesting of your
RSUs and satisfaction of all other conditions to the issuance of those shares as set forth in this Agreement. RSUs will not entitle you to any rights
of a stockholder of Common Stock and there are no voting or dividend rights with respect to your RSUs. RSUs will remain terminable pursuant to
this Agreement at all times until they vest and convert into shares. As a condition to having the right to receive shares of Common Stock pursuant
to your RSUs, you acknowledge that unvested RSUs will have no value for purposes of any aspect of your employment relationship with the
Corporation or a Subsidiary.

11. Disputes. Any question concerning the interpretation of this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the RSUs or the 2006 Plan, any
adjustments required to be made thereunder, and any controversy that may arise under this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the RSUs or the
2006 Plan will be determined by the Committee (including any person(s) to whom the Committee has delegated its authority) in its sole and
absolute discretion. Such decision by the Committee will be final and binding unless determined pursuant to Section 14(e) to have been arbitrary
and capricious.

12. Amendments. The 2006 Plan and RSUs may be amended or altered by the Committee or the Board of Directors of the
Corporation to the extent provided in the 2006 Plan.

13. Data Privacy. You explicitly and unambiguously consent to the collection, use and transfer, in electronic or other form, of
your personal data as described in this document and any other RSU grant materials (“Data”) by and among, as applicable, the Corporation,
the Subsidiary that employs you (the “Employer”) and any other Subsidiary for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and
managing your participation in the 2006 Plan.
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You hereby understand that the Corporation holds certain personal information about you, including, but not limited to, your
name, home address and telephone number, date of birth, social insurance number or other identification number, salary, nationality, job title,
any shares of stock or directorships held in the Corporation, details of all RSUs or any other entitlement to shares of stock awarded, canceled,
exercised, vested, unvested or outstanding in your favor for the purpose of implementing, administering and managing the 2006 Plan. You
hereby understand that Data will be transferred to E¥XTRADE Financial Corporate Services, Inc. and E*TRADE Securities LLC (“E*Trade”)
and any other third parties assisting in the implementation, administration and management of the 2006 Plan, that these recipients may be
located in your country or elsewhere, and that the recipient’s country (e.g., the United States) may have different data privacy laws and
protections than your country. You hereby understand that you may request a list with the names and addresses of any potential recipients of
the Data by contacting your local human resources representative. You authorize the Corporation, E*Trade and any other possible recipients
to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer the Data, in electronic or other form, for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and
managing your participation in the 2006 Plan, including any requisite transfer of such Data as may be required to another broker or other
third party with whom you may elect to deposit any shares of Common Stock acquired under your RSUs. You hereby understand that Data will
be held only as long as is necessary to implement, administer and manage your participation in the 2006 Plan. You hereby understand that you
may, at any time, view Data, request additional information about the storage and processing of Data, require any necessary amendments to
Data or refuse or withdraw the consents herein, in any case without cost, by contacting in writing your local human resources representative.

Further, you understand that you are providing the consents herein on a purely voluntary basis. If you do not consent, or if you
later seek to revoke your consent, your employment status or service with the Employer will not be affected; the only consequence of refusing
or withdrawing your consent is that the Corporation would not be able to grant you RSUs or other equity awards or administer or maintain
such awards. Therefore, you hereby understand that refusing or withdrawing your consent may affect your ability to participate in the 2006
Plan. For more information on the consequences of your refusal to consent or withdrawal of consent, you hereby understand that you may
contact the human resources representative responsible for your country at the local or regional level.

Finally, upon request of the Corporation or the Employer, you agree to provide an executed data privacy consent form (or any
other agreements or consents) that the Corporation and/or the Employer may deem necessary to obtain from you for the purpose of
administering your participation in the 2006 Plan in compliance with the data privacy laws in your country, either now or in the future. You
understand and agree that you will not be able to participate in the 2006 Plan if you fail to provide any such consent or agreement requested
by the Corporation and/or the Employer.
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14. The 2006 Plan and Other Terms.

(a) Any prior agreements, commitments or negotiations concerning the RSUs are superseded by this Agreement and your Notice
of Grant. You hereby acknowledge that a copy of the 2006 Plan has been made available to you.

(b) The grant of RSUs to an employee in any one year, or at any time, does not obligate the Corporation or any Subsidiary to
make a grant in any future year or in any given amount and should not create an expectation that the Corporation or any Subsidiary might make a
grant in any future year or in any given amount.

(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, if any changes in law or the financial or tax accounting rules
applicable to the RSUs covered by this Agreement will occur, the Corporation may, in its sole discretion, (i) modify this Agreement to impose
such restrictions or procedures with respect to the RSUs (whether vested or unvested), the shares issued or issuable pursuant to the RSUs and/or
any proceeds or payments from or relating to such shares as it determines to be necessary or appropriate to comply with applicable law or to
address, comply with or offset the economic effect to the Corporation of any accounting or administrative matters relating thereto, or (ii) cancel
and cause a forfeiture with respect to any unvested RSUs at the time of such determination.

(d) Nothing contained in this Agreement creates or implies an employment contract or term of employment upon which you may
rely.

(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms and conditions under which you may be issued shares of Common Stock, an
essential term of this Agreement is that it will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware, without regard to choice of law principles of
Delaware or other jurisdictions. Any action, suit, or proceeding relating to this Agreement or the RSUs granted hereunder will be brought in the
state or federal courts of competent jurisdiction in the State of California.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement or the applicable Notice of Grant, your RSUs are subject to
reduction by the Corporation if you change your employment classification from a full-time employee to a part-time employee.

(g) RSUs are not part of your employment contract (if any) with the Corporation or any Subsidiary, your salary, your normal or
expected compensation, or other remuneration for any purposes, including for purposes of computing severance pay or other termination
compensation or indemnity.

(h) In consideration of the grant of RSUs, no claim or entitlement to compensation or damages will arise from termination of
your RSUs or diminution in value of the RSUs or Common Stock acquired through vested RSUs resulting from termination of your active
employment by the Corporation (for any reason whatsoever and whether or not in breach of local labor laws) and you hereby release the
Corporation from any such claim that may arise; if, notwithstanding the foregoing, any such claim is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to
have arisen, then you will be deemed irrevocably to have waived your entitlement to pursue such claim.
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©) Notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, in the event of involuntary termination of your
employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws), your right to receive the RSUs and vest in RSUs under the 2006 Plan, if any, will
terminate effective as of the date that you are no longer actively employed and will not be extended by any notice period mandated under local law
(e.g., active employment would not include a period of “garden leave” or similar period pursuant to local law); furthermore, in the event of
involuntary termination of employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws), your right to sell shares of Common Stock that converted
from vested RSUs after termination of employment, if any, will be measured by the date of termination of your active employment and will not be
extended by any notice period mandated under local law.

3) Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement, the Notice of Grant or the 2006 Plan to the contrary, if, at the time of your
termination of employment with the Corporation, you are a “specified employee” as defined in Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code
("Code"), and one or more of the payments or benefits received or to be received by you pursuant to the RSUs would constitute deferred
compensation subject to Section 409A, no such payment or benefit will be provided under the RSUs until the earliest of (A) the date which is six
(6) months after your "separation from service” for any reason, other than death or “disability” (as such terms are used in Section 409A(a)(2) of
the Code), (B) the date of your death or “disability” (as such term is used in Section 409A(a)(2)(C) of the Code) or (C) the effective date of a
“change in the ownership or effective control” of the Corporation (as such term is used in Section 409A(a)(2)(A)(v) of the Code). The provisions
of this Section 14(e) will only apply to the extent required to avoid your incurrence of any penalty tax or interest under Section 409A of the Code
or any regulations or Treasury guidance promulgated thereunder. In addition, if any provision of the RSUs would cause you to incur any penalty
tax or interest under Section 409A of the Code or any regulations or Treasury guidance promulgated thereunder, the Corporation may reform such
provision to maintain to the maximum extent practicable the original intent of the applicable provision without violating the provisions of Section
409A of the Code.

k) Copies of Intel Corporation's Annual Report to Stockholders for its latest fiscal year and Intel Corporation's latest quarterly
report are available, without charge, at the Corporation's business office.

@ The Corporation is not providing any tax, legal or financial advice, nor is the Corporation making any recommendations
regarding your participation in the 2006 Plan, or your acquisition or sale of the underlying shares of Common Stock. You understand and agree
that you should consult with your own personal tax, legal and financial advisors regarding your participation in the 2006 Plan before taking any
action related to the 2006 Plan.

(m) In the event that any provision in this Agreement will be held invalid or unenforceable, such provision will be severable
from, and such invalidity or unenforceability will not be construed to have any effect on, the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

(n) You acknowledge that a waiver by the Corporation of breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate or be
construed as a waiver of any other provision of this agreement, or of any subsequent breach of this Agreement.
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15. Appendix. The RSUs and the shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan shall be subject to any special terms and
conditions for your country set forth in Appendix to this Agreement. Moreover, if you relocate to one of the countries included the Appendix, the
special terms and conditions for such country will apply to you, to the extent that the Corporation determines that application of such terms and
conditions is necessary or advisable for legal or administrative reasons. The Appendix constitutes part of this Agreement.

16. Imposition of Other Requirements. The Corporation reserves the right to impose other requirements on the RSUs and on any
shares of Common Stock acquired upon vesting of the RSUs, to the extent that the Committee determines it is necessary for legal or
administrative reasons, and to require you to sign any additional agreements or undertakings that may be necessary to accomplish the foregoing.

By acknowledging this grant of awards or your acceptance of this Agreement in the manner specified by the administrators, you and Intel
Corporation agree that the RSUs identified in your Notice of Grant are governed by the terms of this Agreement, the Notice of Grant and the 2006
Plan. You further acknowledge that you have read and understood the terms of the RSUs set forth in this Agreement.
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APPENDIX TO THE

INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT

Capitalized terms used and not defined in this Appendix will have the meaning given to them in the Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (this
“Agreement”) and/or the Intel Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan™), as applicable.

Terms and Conditions

This Appendix, which is part of the Agreement, contains additional or different terms and conditions that govern the RSUs if you are residing
and/or employed outside of the United States. The terms and conditions in Part A apply to all participants outside of the United States. The
country-specific terms and conditions in Part B apply to participants located in any of the countries listed in Part B.

If you are a citizen or resident of a country other than the one in which you are currently residing and/or working, transfer employment and/or
residency to another country after the RSUs are granted to you or are considered a resident of another country for local law purposes, the
Corporation will determine to what extent the terms and conditions herein will apply to you.

Notifications

This Appendix also includes information regarding securities laws and certain other issues of which you should be aware with respect to your
participation in the 2006 Plan. The information is based on the securities, exchange control and other laws in effect in the respective countries as
of July 2018. Such laws are often complex and change frequently. As a result, the Corporation strongly recommends that you not rely on the
information noted herein as the only source of information relating to the consequences of your participation in the 2006 Plan because the
information may be out of date at vesting and settlement of the RSUs, upon the subsequent sale of the shares of Common Stock or upon the
receipt of any dividends.

In addition, the information is general in nature and may not apply to your particular situation, and the Corporation is not in a position to assure
you of any particular result. Accordingly, you are advised to seek appropriate professional advice as to how the relevant laws in your country may
apply to your situation.

A. NON-U.S. PROVISIONS

1. Nature of Grant. The following provision supplements Section 14 of the Agreement. In accepting the RSUs, you acknowledge,
understand and agree that:
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(a) the 2006 Plan is established voluntarily by the Corporation, is discretionary in nature and may be modified, amended, suspended
or terminated by the Corporation at any time, to the extent permitted by the 2006 Plan;

(b) the grant of the RSUs is voluntary and occasional and does not create any contractual or other right to receive future grants of
restricted stock units, or benefits in lieu of restricted stock units, even if restricted stock units have been granted in the past;

(©) all decisions with respect to future restricted stock units or other grants, if any, will be at the sole discretion of the Corporation;

(d) the grant of RSUs and your participation in the 2006 Plan shall not create a right to employment or be interpreted as forming an

employment or service contract with the Corporation, the Employer, or any parent or Subsidiary and shall not interfere with the ability of the
Corporation, the Employer, or any parent or Subsidiary to terminate your employment;

(e) you are voluntarily participating in the 2006 Plan;
® the RSUs and the shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs are not intended to replace any pension rights or compensation;
(2 the RSUs and the shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs, and the income from and value of the same, are not part of

normal or expected compensation or salary for any purposes, including, but not limited to, calculation of any severance, resignation, termination,
redundancy, dismissal, end-of-service payments, bonuses, long-service awards, pension or retirement or welfare benefits or similar mandatory
payments;

(h) the future value of the underlying shares of Common Stock is unknown, indeterminable and cannot be predicted with certainty;

6)] Notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, for purposes of your RSUs, your employment will be
considered terminated as of the date you are no longer actively providing services to the Corporation or any Subsidiary (regardless of the reason
for such termination and whether or not later found to be invalid or in breach of employment laws in the jurisdiction where you are providing
service or the terms of your service agreement, if any) and will not be extended by any notice period (e.g., your period of service would not
include any contractual notice period or any period of “garden leave” or similar period mandated under employment laws in the jurisdiction where
you are providing service or the terms of your service agreement, if any). The Committee (as defined below) shall have the exclusive discretion to
determine when you are no longer actively providing services for purposes of your RSU grant (including whether you may still be considered to
be providing services while on a leave of absence); and

1) neither the Corporation nor the Employer nor any parent or Subsidiary will be liable for any foreign exchange rate fluctuation
between your local currency and the United States Dollar that may affect the value of the RSUs or of any amounts due to you pursuant to the
RSUs or the subsequent sale of any shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs acquired under the 2006 Plan.
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2. Language. You acknowledge that you are proficient in the English language, or have consulted with an advisor who is sufficiently
proficient in English, so as to allow you to understand the terms and conditions of this Agreement. If you have received this Agreement or any
other document related to the RSUs translated into a language other than English and if the meaning of the translated version differs from the
English version, the English version shall control.

3. Electronic Delivery and Participation. The Corporation may, in its sole discretion, decide to deliver any documents related to
RSUs granted under the 2006 Plan or future RSUs that may be granted under the 2006 Plan by electronic means or request your consent to
participate in the 2006 Plan by electronic means. You hereby consent to receive such documents by electronic delivery and agree to participate in
the 2006 Plan through any on-line or electronic system established and maintained by the Corporation or a third party designated by the
Corporation.

4. Insider Trading Restrictions/Market Abuse Laws. You acknowledge that you may be subject to insider trading restrictions and/or
market abuse laws based on the exchange on which the shares of Common Stock are listed and in applicable jurisdictions, including the United
States, your country and the broker’s country, which may affect your ability to accept, acquire, sell or otherwise dispose of shares of Common
Stock, rights to shares of Common Stock (e.g., RSUs) or rights links to the value of shares of Common Stock under the 2006 Plan during such
times as you considered to have “inside information” regarding the Corporation (as defined by the laws in the applicable jurisdictions). Local
insider trading laws and regulations may prohibit the cancellation or amendment of orders you placed before you possessed inside information.
Any restrictions under these laws or regulations are separate from and in addition to any restrictions that may be imposed under any applicable
Corporation insider trading policy. You acknowledge that it is your responsibility to comply with any applicable restrictions and that you should
speak to your personal advisor on this matter.

S. Exchange Control, Foreign Asset/Account and/or Tax Reporting Requirements. You acknowledge that there may be certain
exchange control, foreign asset/account and/or tax reporting requirements which may affect your ability to acquire or hold shares of Common
Stock or cash received from participating in the 2006 Plan (including the proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock and the receipt of any
dividends) in a brokerage or bank account outside your country. You may be required to report such accounts, assets or related transactions to the
tax or other authorities in your country. You also may be required to repatriate sale proceeds or other funds received as a result of participating in
the 2006 Plan to your country within a certain time after receipt. You acknowledge that it is your responsibility to comply with such regulations
and that you should speak to your personal advisor on this matter.
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B. COUNTRY-SPECIFIC PROVISIONS
ARGENTINA
Notifications

Securities Law Information. Neither the RSUs nor the underlying shares of Common Stock are publicly offered or listed on any stock exchange in
Argentina and, as a result, have not been and will not be registered with the Argentine Securities Commission (Comision Nacional de Valores,
“CNV”). The offer is private and not subject to the supervision of any Argentine governmental authority. Neither this nor any other offering
material related to the RSUs nor the underlying shares of Common Stock may be utilized in connection with any general offering to the public in
Argentina. Argentine residents who acquire RSUs under the 2006 Plan do so according to the terms of a private offering made from outside
Argentina.

AUSTRALIA
Terms and Conditions
Australian Offer Document. Additional details regarding the offer of the RSUs are set forth in the Offer to Australian Resident Employees.

Tax Information. The 2006 Plan is a plan to which Subdivision 83A-C of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (Cth) applies (subject to
conditions in the Act).

BRAZIL
Terms and Conditions

Compliance with the Law. By accepting the RSUs, you acknowledge your agreement to comply with applicable Brazilian laws and to pay any and
all applicable taxes.

Nature of Grant. This provision supplements Section 14 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A of this Appendix:

By accepting the RSUs, you agree that (i) you are making an investment decision, (ii) the RSUs will vest only if the vesting conditions are met,
and (iii) the value of the underlying shares of Common Stock is not fixed and may increase or decrease over the vesting period without
compensation to you.

CANADA
Terms and Conditions

Termination. The following provision replaces Section 14(i) of the Agreement and Section 1(i) of Part A of this Appendix:



Notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, for purposes of your RSUs, your employment will be considered
terminated the earliest of: (a) the date that your employment or service relationship with the Corporation and its Subsidiaries is terminated; (b) the
date that you receive notice of termination of your employment or service relationship with the Corporation and its Subsidiaries, regardless of any
notice period or period of pay in lieu of such notice required under applicable employment law in the jurisdiction where you are employed or
providing services or the terms of your employment agreement, if any; and (c) the date that you are no longer actively providing services to the
Corporation and its Subsidiaries. The Committee shall have the exclusive discretion to determine when you are no longer actively providing
services for purposes of your RSU grant (including whether you may still be considered to be providing services while on a leave of absence).

The following terms and conditions apply to employees resident in Quebec:

Language Consent. The parties acknowledge that it is their express wish that this Agreement, as well as all documents, notices and legal
proceedings entered into, given or instituted pursuant hereto or relating directly or indirectly hereto, be drawn up in English.

Consentement Relatif a la Langue. Les parties reconnaissent avoir expressement souhaité que la convention « Agreement » ainsi que tous les
documents, avis et procédures judiciaries, éxecutés, donnés ou intentés en vertu de, ou lié, directement ou indirectement a la présente convention,
soient rédigés en langue anglaise.

Data Privacy. You hereby authorize the Corporation and the Corporation’s representatives to discuss with and obtain all relevant information from
all personnel, professional or non-professional, involved in the administration and operation of the 2006 Plan. You further authorize the
Corporation, any Subsidiary, the Committee, as well as a third party stock plan service provider, to disclose and discuss the 2006 Plan with their
advisors and to record all relevant information and keep such information in your employee file.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. You are permitted to sell or dispose of shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan through E*Trade (or
such other broker designated under the 2006 Plan), provided that the sale or disposal takes place outside of Canada on the facilities of a stock
exchange on which the shares of Common Stock are traded (i.e., the Nasdaq).

CHILE
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The offer of RSUs constitutes a private offering of securities in Chile effective as of the Grant Date. This offer of
RSUs is made subject to general ruling N° 336 of the Chilean Commission of the Financial Market (“CMF”). The offer refers to securities not
registered at the Securities Registry or at the Foreign Securities Registry of the CMF, and, therefore, such securities are not subject to oversight of
the CMF. Given that the RSUs are not registered in Chile,
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the Corporation is not required to provide public information about the RSUs or the shares of Common Stock in Chile. Unless the RSUs and/or the
shares of Common Stock are registered with the CMF, a public offering of such securities cannot be made in Chile.

Esta oferta de Unidades de Acciones Restringidas (“RSU”) constituye una oferta privada de valores en Chile y se inicia en la Fecha de la
Concesion. Esta oferta de RSU se acoge a las disposiciones de la Norma de Cardcter General N° 336 (“NCG 336”) de la Comision para el
Mercado Financiero de Chile (“CMF”). Esta oferta versa sobre valores no inscritos en el Registro de Valores o en el Registro de Valores
Extranjeros que lleva la CMF, por lo que tales valores no estan sujetos a la fiscalizacion de ésta. Por tratarse los RSU de valores no registrados
en Chile, no existe obligacion por parte de la Compaiiia de entregar en Chile informacion publica respecto de los RSU o sus Acciones. Estos
valores no podran ser objeto de oferta publica en Chile mientras no sean inscritos en el Registro de Valores correspondiente.

CHINA
Terms and Conditions

Sale of Shares of Common Stock. If you are employed in and a citizen of the People’s Republic of China, you authorize the Corporation to instruct
E*Trade, or any successor plan administrator, to sell all of your shares of Common Stock that are issued under the RSUs, and are in your
brokerage account established with E*Trade, or any successor plan administrator on the 90th day following your termination of employment or as
soon as administratively feasible after the 90th day, including termination of employment due to death or Disablement, or such other time as the
Corporation determines is necessary or advisable to facilitate compliance with local exchange control requirements. The shares may be sold as
part of a block trade with other participants in which all participants receive an average price.

Exchange Control Information and Consent. You understand and agree that, due to exchange control laws in China, you will be required to
immediately repatriate to China any funds (e.g., proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock) received pursuant to the RSUs. You further
understand that such repatriation of the funds may need to be effected through a special exchange control account established by the Corporation
or a Subsidiary. You hereby consent and agree that any funds received pursuant to the RSUs may be transferred to such special account prior to
being delivered to your personal account. You also understand that the Corporation will deliver the funds to you as soon as possible, but there may
be delays in distributing the funds to you due to exchange control requirements in China. Funds may be paid to you in U.S. Dollars or local
currency at the Corporation’s discretion. If the funds are paid to you in U.S. Dollars, you will be required to set up a U.S. Dollar bank account in
China so that the funds may be deposited into this account. If the funds are paid to you in local currency, the Corporation is under no obligation to
secure any particular exchange conversion rate and the Corporation may face delays in converting the funds to local currency due to exchange
control restrictions. You further agree to comply with any other requirements that may be imposed by the Corporation in the future in order to
facilitate compliance with exchange control requirements in China.

COLOMBIA
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Terms and Conditions
Nature of Grant. This provision supplements Section 14 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A of this Appendix:

You acknowledge that, pursuant to Article 128 of the Colombian Labor Code, the RSUs and related benefits do not constitute a component of your
“salary” for any legal purpose. Therefore, the RSUs and related benefits will not be included and/or considered for purposes of calculating any and
all labor benefits, such as legal/fringe benefits, vacations, indemnities, payroll taxes, social insurance contributions and/or any other labor-related
amount which may be payable.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. The shares of Common Stock are not and will not be registered with the Colombian registry of publicly traded
securities (Registro Nacional de Valores y Emisores) and therefore the shares of Common Stock may not be offered to the public in Colombia.
Nothing in the Agreement should be construed as making a public offer of securities in Colombia.

DENMARK

Terms and Conditions

Stock Option Act. You acknowledge that you have received an Employer Statement in Danish (attached at the end of this section) which sets forth
additional terms of the RSUs, to the extent that the Danish Stock Option Act applies to the RSUs.

INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

EMPLOYER STATEMENT ARBEJDSGIVERERKLARING

Pursuant to Section 3(1) of the Act on Stock Options in employment relations I henhold til § 3, stk. 1, i lov om brug af keberet eller tegningsret mv. i
(the “Stock Option Act”), you are entitled to receive the following ansattelsesforhold (“Akticoptionsloven”) er du berettiget til i en serskilt
information regarding the Intel Corporation (the “Corporation”) 2006 Equity skriftlig erklering at modtage folgende oplysninger om den for Intel
Incentive Plan, as amended (the “Plan”) in a separate written statement. Corporation (“Selskabet”) geeldende 2006 Equity Incentive Plan, med senere

This statement contains only the information mentioned in the Stock Option @ndringer (“Planen”).

Act, while the other terms and conditions of your grant of restricted stock Denne erklering indeholder kun de oplysninger, der er navnt i
units (“RSUs”) are described in detail in the Plan, the Plan prospectus and the Aktieoptionsloven, mens de evrige vilkar og betingelser for din tildeling af
Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (the “Agreement”), which have been made “restricted stock units” (“RSU’er”) er narmere beskrevet i Planen, i
available to you. In the event of a conflict between a provision contained in prospektet og i Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (“Aftalen”), som du har faet
this Employer Statement and provisions contained in the Plan Documents, udleveret. I tilfzlde af uoverensstemmelser mellem en bestemmelse i denne
this Employer Statement shall prevail. Capitalized terms used but not defined Arbejdsgivererklering og bestemmelserne i Plandokumenterne har denne
herein shall have the same meaning ascribed to them in the Plan or the Arbejdsgivererklering  forrang.  Begreber, der star med  stort
Agreement. begyndelsesbogstav i denne arbejdsgivererklaring, men som ikke er defineret
heri, har samme betydning som i Planen eller Aftalen.
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It is stated in Section 1 of the Stock Option Act that the Stock Option Act Det fremgar af Aktieoptionslovens § 1, at loven kun gelder for lenmodtagere.
only applies to employees. Employees are defined in Section 2 of the Stock Lenmodtagere er defineret i Aktieoptionslovens § 2 som personer, der
Option Act as persons who receive remuneration for their personal services in modtager vederlag for personligt arbejde i tjenesteforhold. Personer, herunder
an employment relationship. Persons, including managers, who are not ledere, som ikke anses for at vare lenmodtagere i Aktieoptionslovens
regarded as employees under the Stock Option Act, will not be subject to the forstand, er ikke omfattet af Aktieoptionsloven. Hvis du ikke er lonmodtager i
Stock Option Act. Aktieoptionslovens forstand, er Selskabet derfor ikke forpligtet til at udstede
en arbejdsgivererklering til dig, og du vil ikke i juridisk henseende kunne

If you are not an employee within the meaning of the Stock Option Act, the henholde dig til denne arbejdsgivererkleering.

Company has no obligation to issue an employer information statement to you
and you will not be able to rely on this statement for legal purposes.

1. Grant Date of RSUs 1. Tildelingstidspunktet for RSU’er

The Grant Date of your RSUs is the date that the Board of Directors (the Tildelingstidspunktet for dine RSU'er er den dato, hvor Selskabets bestyrelse

“Board”) or the compensation committee of the Board of Directors of the ("Bestyrelsen") eller bestyrelsens vederlagsudvalg (“Udvalget”) eller en

Company (the “Committee™), or a delegate of the Board or the Committee, repreesentant fra Bestyrelsen eller Udvalget godkendte din tildeling og

approved a grant for you. besluttede, at den skulle treede i kraft.Det fremgar af Aktieoptionslovens § 1,
at loven kun gezlder for lenmodtagere. Lenmodtagere er defineret i
Aktieoptionslovens § 2 som personer, der modtager vederlag for personligt
arbejde i tjenesteforhold. Personer, herunder ledere, som ikke anses for at
vaere lenmodtagere i Aktieoptionslovens forstand, er ikke omfattet af
Aktieoptionsloven.

2. Terms or Conditions for RSU Grant 2. Kriterier og betingelser for tildelingen af RSU’er
The grant of RSUs under the Plan is made at the sole discretion of the Board Tildelingen af RSU’er i henhold til Planen sker alene efter Bestyrelsens eller
or the Committee. The Committee has very broad powers to determine who Udvalgets skon. Udvalget har meget vide befojelser til at bestemme, hvem der skal
will receive awards and when, and to set the terms of awards. The Company modtage tildelinger og hvornar, og til at fastsatte betingelserne herfor. Selskabet kan
may decide, in its sole discretion, not to make any grants of RSUs or other frit veelge fremover ikke at give dig nogen RSU’er eller andre tildelinger. I henhold til
awards to you in the future. Under the terms of the Plan and the Agreement, Planen og Aftalen har du hverken ret til eller krav pa fremover at modtage RSU’er.
you have no entitlement or claim to receive future RSUs.

3. Vesting Period 3. Modningsperiode
Your RSUs shall vest over a period of time (“vesting period”), provided you Dine RSU’er modnes over en periode (“modningsperioden”), forudsat at du
remain employed by or in the service of the Company or an affiliate and any fortsat er ansat i eller arbejder for Selskabet eller et associeret selskab, og
performance or other vesting conditions set forth in the Plan and the forudsat at alle de i Planen og Aftalen beskrevne performance- og
Agreement are satisfied, unless the RSUs are vested or terminated earlier for modningsbetingelser er opfyldt, medmindre RSU’erne modnes eller bortfalder
the reasons set forth in the Plan and the Agreement and subject to Section 5 of pa et tidligere tidspunkt som folge af de i Planen og Aftalen anforte arsager og
this statement. Your RSUs shall be converted into an equivalent number of med forbehold for pkt. 5 i denne erklering. Dine RSU’er vil pa hver af de
shares of Common Stock of the Company upon each applicable vesting date. pagaeldende modningstidspunkter blive konverteret til et tilsvarende antal

ordinzre aktier i Selskabet.

4. Exercise Price 4. Udnyttelseskurs
No exercise price is payable upon the conversion of your RSUs into shares in Der skal ikke betales nogen udnyttelseskurs i forbindelse med konverteringen
accordance with the vesting and settlement schedule described in the af dine RSU’er til aktier i overensstemmelse med den i Aftalen beskrevne
Agreement. modningsplan.
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5. Your Rights upon Termination of Employment 5. Din retsstilling i forbindelse med fratraeden

Pursuant to the Stock Option Act, the treatment of your RSUs upon I henhold til Aktieoptionsloven vil dine RSU’er i tilfeelde af din fratreeden
termination of employment will be determined under Sections 4 and 5 of the blive behandlet i overensstemmelse med Aktieoptionslovens §§ 4 og 5,
Stock Option Act unless the terms contained in the Plan and the Agreement medmindre bestemmelserne i Planen og Aftalen er mere fordelagtige for dig
are more favorable to you than Sections 4 and 5 of the Stock Option Act. If end Aktieoptionslovens §§ 4 og 5. Hvis bestemmelserne i Planen og Aftalen
the terms contained in the Plan and the Agreement are more favorable to you, er mere fordelagtige for dig, vil det vere disse bestemmelser, der er geldende
then such terms will govern the treatment of your RSUs upon termination of for, hvordan dine RSU’er behandles i forbindelse med din fratreeden.
employment.

6. Financial Aspects of Participating in the Plan 6. Okonomiske aspekter ved at deltage i Planen
The grant of RSUs has no immediate financial consequences for you. The Tildelingen af RSU’er har ingen umiddelbare ekonomiske konsekvenser for
value of the RSUs is not taken into account when calculating holiday dig. Verdien af RSU’erne indgér ikke i beregningen af feriepenge,
allowances, pension contributions or other statutory consideration calculated pensionsbidrag eller andre lovpligtige vederlag beregnet pa baggrund af
on the basis of salary. lonnen.

Shares in the capital of a company are financial instruments and investing in Aktier i en virksomhed er finansielle instrumenter, og investering i aktier vil
shares will always have financial risk. The possibility of profit when you sell altid vere forbundet med en ekonomisk risiko. Muligheden for at opné en
your shares will depend not only on the Company’s financial performance, gevinst, nar du salger dine aktier, afhenger ikke kun af Selskabets
but also on the general performance of the stock market, among other factors. ekonomiske resultater, men blandt andet ogsé af den generelle udvikling pa
Accordingly, there can be no assurance that the trading price of the shares will aktiemarkedet. Der kan saledes ikke gives nogen garanti for, at handelskursen
not decrease in the future, including below any applicable exercise price. for aktierne ikke vil kunne falde, endda til under den til enhver tid gaeldende

Intel Corporation udnyttelseskurs.

Intel Corporation

FRANCE
Terms and Conditions

Type of Grant. The RSUs are granted as “French-qualified” RSUs and are intended to qualify for the specific tax and social security treatment
applicable to shares granted for no consideration under Sections L. 225-197-1 to L. 225-197-6 of the French Commercial Code, as amended. The
RSUs are granted subject to the terms and conditions of the French subplan to the 2006 Plan, effective as of August 1, 2017 (the “Amended
French Subplan”).

Minimum Mandatory Holding Period. You may not sell or transfer any shares of Common Stock issued at vesting until the second anniversary of
the Grant Date, or such other period as is required to comply with the minimum mandatory holding period applicable to shares of Common Stock
underlying French-qualified RSUs under Section L. 225-197-1 of the French Commercial Code, as amended, or by the French Tax Code or the
French Social Security Code, as amended, to benefit from the favorable tax and social security regime in France.

Consent to Receive Information in English. By accepting the RSUs, you confirm having read and understood the 2006 Plan and Agreement which
were provided in the English language. You accept the terms of those documents accordingly.
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Consentement Relatif a I’ Utilisation de la Langue Anglaise. En acceptant I’ attribution («RSUs»), vous confirmez avoir lu et compris le 2006
Plan et le Contrat d'Attribution («Agreement»), qui ont été communiqués en langue anglaise. Vous acceptez les termes de ces documents en
connaissance de cause.

HONG KONG
Terms and Conditions
Vesting of RSUs. The following provision supplements Section 3 of the Agreement:

Shares of Common Stock acquired pursuant to the RSUs are accepted as a personal investment. If, for any reason, shares of Common Stock are
issued to you within six months of the Grant Date, you agree that you will not offer to the public or otherwise dispose of any such share of
Common Stock prior to the six-month anniversary of the Grant Date.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. WARNING: The RSUs and the shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs do not constitute a public offering of
securities under Hong Kong law and are available only to employees of the Corporation and its Subsidiaries. The 2006 Plan, the Agreement,
including this Appendix, and other incidental communication materials related to the RSUs have not been prepared in accordance with and are
not intended to constitute a ‘prospectus’ for a public offering of securities under the applicable companies and securities legislation in Hong
Kong, and the documents have not been reviewed by any regulatory authority in Hong Kong. The 2006 Plan, the Agreement, including this
Appendix, and the incidental communication materials are intended only for your personal use and not for distribution to any other persons. If
you have any questions or concerns about any of the contents of the 2006 Plan, the Agreement or any other incidental communication materials,
you should obtain independent professional advice.

INDONESIA

Terms and Conditions

Language Consent and Notification. A translation of the documents relating to this grant into Bahasa Indonesia can be provided to you upon
request. By accepting the RSUs, you (i) confirm having read and understood the documents relating to this grant (i.e., the 2006 Plan and the
Agreement) which were provided in the English language, (ii) accept the terms of those documents accordingly, and (iii) agree not to challenge the
validity of this document based on Law No. 24 of 2009 on National Flag, Language, Coat of Arms and National Anthem or the implementing
Presidential Regulation (when issued).

Persetujuan dan Pemberitahuan Bahasa. Terjemahan dari dokumen-dokumen terkait dengan pemberian ini ke Bahasa Indonesia dapat disediakan
untuk anda berdasarkan permintaan kepada. Dengan menekan tombol “Saya menerima” atau dengan menandatangani dan mengembalikan
dokumen ini (yaitu, 2006 Program dan Perjanjian) yang memuat syarat dan ketentuan pemberian anda, (i) anda mengkonfirmasi bahwa anda
telah membaca dan mengerti isi dokumen yang terkait dengan pemberian ini yang disediakan untuk anda dalam bahasa Inggris, (ii) Anda
menerima
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syarat dari dokumen-dokumen tersebut, dan (iii) anda setuju bahwa anda tidak akan mengajukan keberatan atas keberlakuan dokumen ini
berdasarkan Undang-Undang No. 24 tahun 2009 tentang Bendera, Bahasa dan Lambang Negara serta Lagu Kebangsaan atau Peraturan
Presiden pelaksana (ketika diterbitkan).

ITALY

Terms and Conditions

Plan Document Acknowledgment. By accepting the RSUs, you acknowledge that you have received a copy of the 2006 Plan, the Agreement and
the Notice of Grant and have reviewed the 2006 Plan, the Agreement, including this Appendix, and the Notice of Grant in their entirety and fully
understand and accept all provisions of the 2006 Plan, the Agreement, including this Appendix, and the Notice of Grant.

You further acknowledge that you have read and specifically and expressly approve the following provisions of the Agreement: (i) Suspension or
Termination for Misconduct; (ii) Termination of Employment; (iii) Tax Withholding; (iv) Rights as a Stockholder; (v) the 2006 Plan and Other
Terms; (vi) Data Privacy; and (v) the Nature of Grant Section in this Appendix.

MEXICO
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Plan Document Acknowledgement. By accepting the RSUs, you acknowledge that you have received a copy of the 2006 Plan and the
Agreement, including this Appendix, which you have reviewed. You acknowledge further that you accept all the provisions of the 2006 Plan and
the Agreement, including this Appendix. You also acknowledge that you have read and specifically and expressly approve the terms and
conditions set forth in Section 14 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A this Appendix, which clearly provides as follows:

(1)  Your participation in the 2006 Plan does not constitute an acquired right;
2) The 2006 Plan and your participation in it are offered by the Corporation on a wholly discretionary basis;
(3) Your participation in the 2006 Plan is voluntary; and

@) None of the Corporation, the Employer or any Subsidiary is responsible for any decrease in the value of any shares of Common
Stock acquired at vesting of the RSUs.

Labor Law Policy and Acknowledgment. This provision supplements Section 14 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A this Appendix:

By accepting the RSUs, you expressly recognize that the Corporation, with its principal operating offices at 2200 Mission College Boulevard,
Santa Clara, California 95054 U.S.A., is solely responsible for the administration of the 2006 Plan and that your participation in the 2006 Plan and
acquisition of shares of Common Stock under the 2006 Plan do not constitute an employment
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relationship between you and the Corporation since you are participating in the 2006 Plan on a wholly commercial basis and your sole employer is
a Mexican legal entity that employs you and to which you are subordinated (i.e., the Employer). Based on the foregoing, you expressly recognize
that the 2006 Plan and the benefits that you may derive from participating in the 2006 Plan do not establish any rights between you and the
Employer and do not form part of the employment conditions and/or benefits provided by the Employer and any modification of the 2006 Plan or
its termination shall not constitute a change or impairment of the terms and conditions of your employment.

You further understand that your participation in the 2006 Plan is as a result of a unilateral and discretionary decision of the Corporation;
therefore, the Corporation reserves the absolute right to amend and/or discontinue your participation in the 2006 Plan at any time without any
liability to you.

Finally, you hereby declare that you do not reserve any action or right to bring any claim against the Corporation for any compensation or
damages regarding any provision of the 2006 Plan or the benefits derived under the 2006 Plan, and you therefore grant a full and broad release to
the Corporation, and its Subsidiaries, affiliates, branches, representation offices, shareholders, trustees, directors, officers, employees, agents, or
legal representatives with respect to any such claim that may arise.

Reconocimiento de Documento. Al aceptar el Premio, Usted reconoce que ha recibido una copia del 2006 Plan, incluyendo este Apéndice por
pais, mismos que ha revisado. Usted reconoce, ademds, que acepta todas las disposiciones del 2006 Plan, el Convenio, incluyendo este
Apéndice. Usted también reconoce que ha leido y que especificamente aprueba de forma expresa los términos y condiciones establecidos en la
Seccion 14 del Convenio y la Seccion 1 de la Parte A de este Apéndice:

(1)  Su participacion en el 2006 Plan no constituye un derecho adquirido;
2) El12006 Plan y su participacion en el 2006 Plan se ofrecen por la Compaiiia de manera totalmente discrecional;
(3)  Su participacion en el 2006 Plan es voluntaria; y

(4) Ninguna de las empresas subsidiarias de la Compaiiia ni su Patron son responsables de ninguna disminucion en el valor de las
Acciones adquiridas al momento de tener el derecho respecto a las Unidades de Acciones Restringidas.

Politica Laboral y Reconocimiento. Esta disposicion suplementa la Seccion 14 del Convenio y la Seccion 1 de la Parte A de este Apéndice:

Al aceptar el Premio, Usted expresamente reconoce que la Compariia, con domicilio de operaciones ubicado en 2200 Mission College Boulevard,
Santa Clara, California 95054 U.S.A, es el unico responsable de la administracion del 2006 Plan y que su participacion en el 2006 Plan y la
adquisicion de Acciones no constituyen una relacion de trabajo entre Usted y la Compariia, ya que Usted participa en el 2006 Plan de una
manera totalmente comercial y su unico Patron es una
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empresa Mexicana a quien se encuentra subordinado. Derivado de lo anterior, Usted expresamente reconoce que el 2006 Plan y los beneficios
que le pudieran derivar de la participacion en el 2006 Plan no establecen derecho alguno entre Usted y su Patréon y no forman parte de las
condiciones de trabajo y/o las prestaciones otorgadas por el Patron y que cualquier modificacion al Plan o su terminacion no constituye un
cambio o menoscabo de los términos y condiciones de su relacion de trabajo.

Asimismo, Usted reconoce que su participacion en el 2006 Plan es resultado de una decision unilateral y discrecional de la Compariia; por lo
tanto, la Compaiiia se reserva el derecho absoluto de modificar y/o discontinuar su participacion en cualquier momento y sin responsabilidad
alguna frente Usted.

Finalmente, Usted por este medio declara que no se reserva derecho o accion alguna en contra de la Compariiia por cualquier compensacion o
darios y perjuicios en relacion con cualquier disposicion del 2006 Plan o de los beneficios derivados del 2006 Plan y, por lo tanto, otorga el mds
amplio finiquito que en derecho proceda a favor de la Compariia, y sus afiliadas, sucursales, oficinas de representacion, accionistas, fiduciarios,
directores, funcionarios, empleados, agentes o representantes legales en relacion con cualquier demanda o reclamacion que pudiera surgir.

PHILIPPINES
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The grant of the RSUs, is being made pursuant to an exemption from registration under Section 10.2 of the
Philippines Securities Regulation Code that has been approved by the Philippines Securities and Exchange Commission.

The risks of participating in the 2006 Plan include (without limitation) the risk of fluctuation in the price of the Common Stock on the Nasdaq and
the risk of currency fluctuations between the U.S. Dollar and your local currency. The value of any shares of Common Stock you may acquire
under the 2006 Plan may decrease below the value of the shares of Common Stock at vesting and fluctuations in foreign exchange rates between
your local currency and the U.S. Dollar may affect the value any amounts due to you pursuant to the subsequent sale of any shares of Common
Stock acquired upon vesting. The Corporation is not making any representations, projections or assurances about the value of the shares of
Common Stock now or in the future.

For further information on risk factors impacting the Corporation’s business that may affect the value of the shares of Common Stock, you may
refer to the risk factors discussion in the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K and Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, which are filed with
the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission and are available online at www.sec.gov/, as well as on the Corporation’s website at
https://www.intc.com/investor-relations/default.aspx. In addition, you may receive, free of charge, a copy of the Corporation’s Annual Report,
Quarterly Reports or any other reports, proxy statements or communications distributed to the Corporation’s stockholders by contacting Investor
Relations at Intel Corporation 2200 Mission College Boulevard, Santa Clara, California 95054 U.S.A.
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You acknowledge that you are permitted to sell shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan through the designated broker appointed
by the Corporation (or such other broker to whom you transfer your shares of Common Stock), provided that such sale takes place outside of the
Philippines through the facilities of the Nasdaq on which the shares are listed.

PORTUGAL

Terms and Conditions
Language Consent. You hereby expressly declare that you have full knowledge of the English language and have read, understood and fully accept
and agree with the terms and conditions established in the 2006 Plan and the Agreement.

Consentimento de Lingua Inglesa. O beneficiario pelo presente declara expressamente que tem pleno conhecimento da lingua Inglesa e que leu,
compreendeu e totalmente aceitou e concordou com os termos e condigoes estabelecidas no 2006 Plano e no Acordo.

ROMANIA
Terms and Conditions

Language Consent. By accepting the grant of RSUs, you acknowledge that you are proficient in reading and understanding English, and have read
and acknowledge that you have fully understood the terms of the documents related to the grant (the Notice of Grant, the Agreement and the 2006
Plan), which were provided in the English language. You accept the terms of these documents accordingly.

Consimtamant cu privire la limba. Prin acceptarea acordarii de RSU-uri, confirmati ca aveti un nivel adecvat de cunoastere in ce priveste
cititirea si intelegerea limbii engleze, si ati citit si confirmati ca ati inteles pe deplin termenii documentelor referitoare la acordare (anuntul,
Acordul si 2006 Planul), care au fost furnizate in limba engleza. Acceptati termenii acestor documente in consecinta.

RUSSIA
Notifications

Securities Law Information. This Appendix, the Agreement, the 2006 Plan and all other materials that you may receive regarding the 2006 Plan,
do not constitute advertising or an offering of securities in Russia. The issuance of securities pursuant to the 2006 Plan has not and will not be
registered in Russia; hence, the securities described in any 2006 Plan-related documents may not be used for offering or public circulation in
Russia.

SAUDI ARABIA
Notifications
Securities Law Information. The Agreement may not be distributed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia except to such individuals as are permitted

under the Rules on the Offer of Securities and Continuing Obligations issued by the Capital Market Authority.
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The Capital Market Authority does not make any representation as to the accuracy or completeness of the Agreement, and expressly disclaims any
liability whatsoever for any loss arising from, or incurred in reliance upon, any part of the Agreement. You should conduct your own due diligence
on the accuracy of the information relating to the securities. If you do not understand the contents of the Agreement you should consult an
authorized financial adviser.

SINGAPORE
Terms and Conditions

Sale Restriction. The grant of RSUs and issuance of shares of Common Stock under the 2006 Plan (if any) are made in reliance on the “Qualifying
Person” exemption under section 273(1)(f) of the Securities and Futures Act (Chapter 289, 2006 Ed.) (“SFA”). The 2006 Plan has not been lodged
or registered as a prospectus with the Monetary Authority of Singapore. You should note that the RSUs are subject to section 257 of the SFA and
you will not be able to make (i) any subsequent sale of the shares of Common Stock in Singapore or (ii) any offer of such subsequent sale of the
shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs in Singapore, unless such sale or offer in is made (i) after six months from the Grant Date or (ii)
pursuant to the exemptions under Part XIII Division 1 Subdivision (4) (other than section 280) of the SFA or pursuant to, and in accordance with
the conditions of, any other applicable provisions of the SFA.

SOUTH AFRICA
Terms and Conditions

Tax Withholding. The following provisions supplements Section 9 of the Agreement:

By accepting the RSUs, you agree to notify the Employer of the amount of any gain realized when the RSUs vests and shares of Common Stock
are issued to you. If you fail to advise the Employer of the gain realized when the RSUs vests and shares of Common Stock are issued, you may
be liable for a fine.

SPAIN

Terms and Conditions
Nature of Grant. The following provision supplements Section 14 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A of this Appendix:
In accepting the RSUs, you consent to participation in the 2006 Plan and acknowledge that you have received a copy of the 2006 Plan.

You understand that the Corporation has unilaterally, gratuitously and discretionally decided to grant RSUs under the 2006 Plan to individuals who
may be employees of the Corporation or its Subsidiaries throughout the world. This decision is a limited decision that is entered into upon the
express assumption and condition that any grant will not bind the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries other than as expressly set forth in the
2006 Plan and the Agreement. Consequently, you understand that the RSUs are granted on the assumption and condition that the RSUs and any
shares of Common Stock issued upon vesting of the RSUs are not a part of any employment contract (either with the Corporation or any
Subsidiary) and shall not be considered a mandatory benefit,



salary for any purposes (including severance compensation) or any other right whatsoever.

Further, you understand and agree that, unless otherwise expressly provided for by the Corporation or set forth in the Agreement, the RSUs will be
cancelled without entitlement to any shares of Common Stock if your employment is terminated for any reason, including, but not limited to:
resignation, retirement, disciplinary dismissal adjudged to be with cause, disciplinary dismissal adjudged or recognized to be without good cause
(i.e., subject to a “despido improcedente”), material modification of the terms of employment under Article 41 of the Workers’ Statute, relocation
under Article 40 of the Workers’ Statute, Article 50 of the Workers’ Statute, or under Article 10.3 of Royal Decree 1382/1985. The Corporation, in
its sole discretion, shall determine the date when your employment has terminated for purposes of the RSUs.

In addition, you understand that this grant would not be made to you but for the assumptions and conditions referred to above; thus, you
acknowledge and freely accept that should any or all of the assumptions be mistaken or should any of the conditions not be met for any reason,
then any grant of, or right to, the RSUs shall be null and void.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. No “offer of securities to the public,” as defined under Spanish law, has taken place or will take place in the Spanish
territory in connection with the RSUs. The Agreement has not been, nor will it be, registered with the Comision Nacional del Mercado de Valores,
and does not constitute a public offering prospectus.

SWITZERLAND

Notifications

Securities Law Information. The RSUs are not intended to be publicly offered in or from Switzerland. Because the offer of RSUs is considered a
private offering, it is not subject to registration in Switzerland. Neither this document nor any other materials relating to the RSUs constitutes a
prospectus as such term is understood pursuant to article 652a of the Swiss Code of Obligations, and neither this document nor any other materials
relating to the RSUs may be publicly distributed nor otherwise made publicly available in Switzerland. Neither this document nor any other
offering or marketing materials relating to the RSUs has been or will be filed with, approved or supervised by any Swiss regulatory authority (in
particular, the Swiss Financial Supervisory Authority (FINMA)).

TAIWAN
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The offer of participation in the 2006 Plan is available only for employees of the Corporation and its Subsidiaries.
The offer of participation in the 2006 Plan is not a public offer of securities by a Taiwanese company.
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THAILAND
There are no country-specific provisions.

TURKEY
Notifications

Securities Law Information. Turkish residents are not permitted to sell shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan in Turkey. The
shares of Common Stock are currently traded on the Nasdaq, which is located outside of Turkey, under the ticker symbol “INTC” and the shares
of Common Stock may be sold through this exchange.

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Notifications

Securities Law Information. The offer of the RSUs is available only for select employees of the Corporation and its Subsidiaries and is in the
nature of providing employees incentives in the United Arab Emirates. The 2006 Plan and the Agreement are intended for distribution only to
such employees and must not be delivered to, or relied on by any other person. Prospective acquirers of securities should conduct their own due
diligence.

The Emirates Securities and Commodities Authority has no responsibility for reviewing or verifying any documents in connection with this
statement, including the 2006 Plan and the Agreement, or any other incidental communication materials distributed in connection with the RSUs.
Further, neither the Ministry of Economy nor the Dubai Department of Economic Development has approved this statement nor taken steps to
verify the information set out in it, and has no responsibility for it. Residents of the United Arab Emirates who have any questions regarding the
contents of the 2006 Plan and the Agreement should obtain independent professional advice.

UNITED KINGDOM

Terms and Conditions
Tax Withholding. The following provisions supplements Section 9 of the Agreement:

Without limitation to Section 9 of the Agreement, you agree that you are liable for all taxes and hereby covenant to pay all such taxes, as and when
requested by the Corporation or the Employer or by Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs (“HMRC”) (or any other tax authority or any other
relevant authority). You also agree to indemnify and keep indemnified the Corporation and the Employer against any taxes that they are required
to pay or withhold or have paid or will pay to HMRC (or any other tax authority or any other relevant authority) on your behalf.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if you are a director or executive officer of the Company (within the meaning of Section 13(k) of the Exchange
Act), you understand that you may not be able to indemnify the Corporation for the amount of any taxes not collected from or paid by you, if the
indemnification could be considered to be a loan. In this case, the taxes not collected or paid within 90 days of the end of the U.K. tax year in
which the event giving rise to the taxes occurs may constitute a benefit to you on which additional income tax and National Insurance
contributions
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(“NICs”) may be payable. You understand that you will be responsible for reporting and paying any income tax due on this additional benefit
directly to HMRC under the self-assessment regime and for paying to the Corporation and/or the Employer (as appropriate) the amount of any
NICs due on this additional benefit.

VIETNAM
Terms and Conditions

Settlement and Sale of Shares of Common Stock. Due to local regulatory requirements, the Corporation may require you to sell any shares of
Common Stock issued to you within 90 days of your termination of employment, death and/or Disablement. You agree that the Corporation is
authorized to instruct its designated broker to assist with the mandatory sale of such shares of Common Stock (on your behalf pursuant to this
authorization) after your termination of employment, death and/or Disablement, and you expressly authorize the Corporation’s designated broker
to complete the sale of such shares of Common Stock. You acknowledge that the Corporation’s designated broker is under no obligation to arrange
for the sale of shares of Common Stock at any particular price. Upon the sale of shares of Common Stock, the Corporation agrees to pay you the
cash proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock, less any brokerage fees or commissions and subject to any obligation to satisfy tax
related obligations. You acknowledge that you are not aware of any material non-public information with respect to the Corporation or any
securities of the Corporation as of the date of the Agreement.

Termination of Employment. The second paragraph of Section 6 of the Agreement (pertaining to being rehired within 60 days of termination) does
not apply to you.

Exchange Control Information and Consent. All cash proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock as described above must be immediately
repatriated to Vietnam. You understand that, under local law, such repatriation of the proceeds will be effectuated through a special exchange
control account established by the Corporation or a Subsidiary, and you hereby consent and agree that any proceeds received in connection with
the 2006 Plan will be transferred to such special account prior to being delivered to you. You agree to bear any currency fluctuation risk between
the date the RSUs vest and the shares of Common Stock are sold and the time that (i) the Tax-Related Items are converted to local currency and
remitted to the tax authorities, and (ii) net proceeds are converted to local currency and distributed to you. You acknowledge that the Corporation
and any Subsidiary cannot be held liable for any delay in delivering the proceeds to you. You agree to sign any agreements, forms and/or consents
that may be reasonably requested by the Corporation (or the Corporation’s designated broker) to effectuate any of the remittances, transfers,
conversions or other processes affecting the proceeds. Finally, you agree to comply with any other requirements that may be imposed by the
Corporation in the future in order to facilitate compliance with exchange control requirements in Vietnam.
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Exhibit 10.5

INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT
(for Performance-Based Restricted Stock Units (or “PSUs”) with Age 60 and Rule of 75 definitions of Retirement)

1. Terms of Restricted Stock Unit. This Restricted Stock Unit Agreement, including any appendix attached hereto (this Restricted
Stock Unit Agreement and such appendix, together, this “Agreement”), the Restricted Stock Unit Notice of Grant delivered online by logging into
the E*TRADE Financial Corporation website (the “Notice of Grant”) and the Intel Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan”), as
such may be amended from time to time, constitute the entire understanding between you and Intel Corporation (the “Corporation”) regarding the
Restricted Stock Units (“RSUs”) identified in your Notice of Grant. The RSUs granted to you are effective as of the grant date set forth in the
Notice of Grant (the “Grant Date”). If there is any conflict between the terms in this Agreement and the 2006 Plan, the terms of the 2006 Plan
will control. Capitalized terms not explicitly defined in this Agreement or in the Notice of Grant but defined in the 2006 Plan will have the same
definitions as in the 2006 Plan.

2. Acceptance. If you are instructed by the administrators of the 2006 Plan to accept this Agreement and you fail to do so in the
manner specified by the administrators within 180 days of the Grant Date, the RSUs identified in your Notice of Grant will be cancelled, except as
otherwise determined by the Corporation in its sole discretion.

3. Vesting_of RSUs. Provided that you remain continuously employed by the Corporation or a Subsidiary from the Grant Date
specified in the Notice of Grant through the vesting date specified in the Notice of Grant, the RSUs will vest and be converted into the right to
receive the number of shares of the Corporation’s Common Stock, $.001 par value (the “Common Stock™), determined by multiplying the target
number of shares as specified in the Notice of Grant (the “Target Number of Shares”) by the conversion multiplier as set forth below, and except
as otherwise provided in this Agreement. If a vesting date falls on a weekend or any other day on which the Nasdaq Global Select Market
(“Nasdaq”) is not open, affected RSUs will vest on the next following Nasdaq business day. The number of shares of Common Stock into which
RSUs convert as specified in the Notice of Grant will be adjusted for stock splits and similar matters as specified in and pursuant to the 2006 Plan.

RSUs will vest to the extent provided in and in accordance with the terms of the Notice of Grant and this Agreement. If your status
as an Employee terminates for any reason except death, Disablement (defined below) or Retirement (defined below), prior to the vesting dates set
forth in your Notice of Grant, your unvested RSUs will be cancelled.

4, Conversion of RSUs.

(a) The conversion multiplier for converting RSUs into the right to receive a number of shares of Common Stock will be
determined by combining two equally weighted components



at the end of the Performance Period (as defined below), subject to a maximum conversion multiplier of 200% and certification of the conversion
multiplier by the Committee (as defined below). Those components, as explained below in this Section 4 are: (i) the Intel Relative TSR and (ii)
Intel EPS Growth. The maximum percentage for each component is 200%. In the event that the conversion multiplier results in the right to receive
a partial share of Common Stock, the partial share will be rounded down to zero.

(b) The “Intel Relative TSR” component is 50% of: 100% plus four times the difference in percentage points of the Intel TSR
minus the S&P 500 IT TSR.

i. “Intel TSR” is a percentage (to the third decimal point) derived by:

(1) A numerator that is the difference of the average closing sale price of Common Stock during the 3 months prior to and
including the last day of the Performance Period (the “INTC Ending Average Price”) minus the average closing sale
price of Common Stock during the 3 months following and including the first day of the Performance Period (the
“INTC Beginning Average Price”).

(2) A denominator that is the INTC Beginning Average Price.

(3) The percentage will be adjusted to reflect that any dividends paid or payable with respect to an ex-dividend date that
occurs during the Performance Period shall be treated as though they had been reinvested in the Common Stock as of
such ex-dividend date based on the closing sale price of Common Stock on such date.

(4) Any dividend paid in securities with a readily ascertainable fair market value will be valued at the market value of the
securities as of the ex-dividend date. Any dividend paid in other property will be valued based on the value assigned to
such dividend by the paying company for tax purposes.

(5) The Compensation Committee may equitably adjust Intel TSR for equity restructuring transactions including, but not
limited to, a stock split, combination of shares, extraordinary dividend of cash and/or assets, recapitalization or
reorganization.

il. “S&P 500 IT TSR” is a percentage (to the third decimal point) derived by:

(1) A numerator that is the difference of the average closing sale price of the total return index for the Standard & Poor’s
500 Information Technology Index during the 3 months prior to and including the last day of the Performance Period
(the “S&P Ending Average Price”) minus the average closing sale price of the total return index for the Standard &
Poor’s 500 Information Technology Index (which measure assumes reinvestment of dividends paid on the Standard &
Poor’s 500 Information



Technology Index) during the 3 months following and including the first day of the Performance Period (the “S&P
Beginning Average Price”).

(2) A denominator that is S&P Beginning Average Price.

(3) The total return index for the Standard & Poor’s 500 Information Technology Index shall be as reported by S&P Capital
1Q (or such other reporting service as the Committee may designate from time to time). For the avoidance of doubt, the
companies included in the Standard & Poor’s 500 Information Technology Index during the S&P Beginning Average
Price period may be different from the companies included in the index during the S&P Ending Average Price period as
a result of changes in the composition of the index made by Standard & Poor’s (or its successor).

(c) The “Intel EPS Growth” component is 50% of the EPS Growth Payout.
i. The “EPS Growth Payout” will be determined in accordance with following:

(1) If EPS Growth Percentage is equal to the EPS Growth Target (as communicated to you online through the Intel
Executive Services webpage), the EPS Growth Payout is 100%.

(2) If EPS Growth Percentage is greater than the EPS Growth Target, the EPS Growth Payout is 100% plus: the difference
of the EPS Growth Percentage minus the EPS Growth Target, times the fraction of 100/4.5 (i.e., (EPS Growth
Percentage - EPS Growth Target) * 100/4.5).

(3) If EPS Growth Percentage is less than the EPS Growth Target), the EPS Growth Payout is 100% plus: the difference of
the EPS Growth minus the EPS Growth Target, times the fraction of 100/9.1 (i.e., (EPS Growth Percentage - EPS
Growth Target) * 100/9.1).

ii. EPS Growth Percentage is the percentage (to the third decimal point) derived from the following, minus 100:

(1) A numerator that is the sum of the annual Non-GAAP earnings per share (“Non-GAAP EPS”) amounts of each of the
three fiscal years of the Corporation of the Performance Period.

(2) A denominator that is the sum of the annual Non-GAAP EPS amounts of the fiscal year of the Corporation immediately
before the Performance Period and the first and second fiscal years of the Corporation of the Performance Period.

(d) “Performance Period” is three successive fiscal years of the Corporation, beginning with the first day of fiscal year of the
Grant Date and ending on the last day of the fiscal year of the second anniversary of the Grant Date.
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5. Settlement into Common Stock. Any shares of Common Stock issuable upon the vesting and conversion of the RSUs, as
described in Sections 3 and 4, will be issued or become free of restrictions as soon as practicable following the vesting date of the RSUs (or, in the
event of vesting acceleration for death, Disablement, Retirement, the original vesting date, as specified in the Notice of Grant), provided that you
have satisfied your tax withholding obligations as speciﬁed under Section 11 of this Agreement and you have completed, signed and returned any
documents and taken any additional action that the Corporation deems appropriate to enable it to accomplish the delivery of the shares of
Common Stock. The shares of Common Stock will be issued in your name (or may be issued to your executor or personal representative, in the
event of your death or Disablement), and may be effected by recording shares on the stock records of the Corporation or by crediting shares in an
account established on your behalf with a brokerage firm or other custodian, in each case as determined by the Corporation. In no event will the
Corporation be obligated to issue a fractional share.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) the date on which shares are issued or credited to your account will follow certification of
performance results by the Committee (as defined below) and, following Committee certification, may include a delay in order to calculate and
address tax withholding and to address other administrative matters, and (ii) the Corporation will not be obligated to deliver any shares of the
Common Stock during any period when the Corporation determines that the conversion of a RSU or the delivery of shares hereunder would
violate any laws of the United States or your country of residence and/or employment and/or may issue shares subject to any restrictive legends
that, as determined by the Corporation’s counsel, is necessary to comply with securities or other regulatory requirements.

6. Suspension or Termination of RSU for Misconduct. If at any time the Committee of the Board of Directors of the Corporation
established pursuant to the 2006 Plan (the “Committee”), including any Subcommittee or “Authorized Officer” (as defined in Section 8(b)(vi) of
the 2006 Plan) notifies the Corporation that they reasonably believe that you have committed an act of misconduct as described in Section 8(b)(vi)
of the 2006 Plan (embezzlement, fraud, dishonesty, nonpayment of any obligation owed to the Corporation, breach of fiduciary duty or deliberate
disregard of Corporation rules resulting in loss, damage or injury to the Corporation, an unauthorized disclosure of any Corporation trade secret or
confidential information, any conduct constituting unfair competition, inducing any customer to breach a contract with the Corporation or
inducing any principal for whom the Corporation acts as agent to terminate such agency relationship), the vesting of your RSUs may be suspended
pending a determination of whether an act of misconduct has been committed. If the Corporation determines that you have committed an act of
misconduct, all RSUs not vested as of the date the Corporation was notified that you may have committed an act of misconduct will be cancelled
and neither you nor any beneficiary will be entitled to any claim with respect to the RSUs whatsoever. Any determination by the Committee or an
Authorized Officer with respect to the foregoing will be final, conclusive, and binding on all interested parties.

7. Termination of Employment. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment by the Corporation
or any Subsidiary terminates for any reason, other than on account of death, Disablement (defined below) or Retirement (defined below), all RSUs
will be cancelled on the date of employment termination, regardless of whether such
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employment termination is as a result of a divestiture or otherwise. For purposes of this Section 7, your employment with any partnership, joint
venture or corporation not meeting the requirements of a Subsidiary in which the Corporation or a Subsidiary is a party will be considered
employment for purposes of this provision if either (a) the entity is designated by the Committee as a Subsidiary for purposes of this provision or
(b) you are specifically designated as an employee of a Subsidiary for purposes of this provision.

For purposes of this provision, your employment is not deemed terminated if, prior to 60 days after the date of termination from the
Corporation or a Subsidiary, you are rehired by the Corporation or a Subsidiary on a basis that would make you eligible for future Intel RSU
grants under the Corporation’s human resources grant policies and matrices. In addition, your transfer from the Corporation to any Subsidiary or
from any one Subsidiary to another, or from a Subsidiary to the Corporation is not deemed a termination of employment.

8. Death. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if you die while employed by the Corporation or any
Subsidiary, your RSUs will become 100% vested. RSUs subject to vesting acceleration due to death will settle as described in Section 5.

9. Disablement. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment terminates as a result of
Disablement, your RSUs will become 100% vested upon the later of the date of your termination of employment due to your Disablement or the
date of determination of your Disablement. RSUs subject to vesting acceleration due to Disablement will settle as described in Section 5.

For purposes of this Section 9, “Disablement” will be determined in accordance with the standards and procedures of the then-
current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, and in the event you are not a participant in
a then-current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, “Disablement” will have the same
meaning as disablement is defined in the Intel Long Term Disability Plan, which is generally a physical condition arising from an illness or injury,
which renders an individual incapable of performing work in any occupation, as determined by the Corporation.

10. Retirement. For purposes of this Agreement, “Retirement” will mean either Age 60 (as defined below) or the Rule of 75 (as
defined below). If your Retirement occurs on or before December 31 of the calendar year of the Grant Date, your vesting acceleration percentage
for Retirement will equal the number of full calendar months in the Performance Period you were an employee of the Corporation or a Subsidiary
divided by 36. Your last month of employment will count as a full calendar month if your last day as an employee occurs between the 15th and the
last day of the month; however, it will not count if your last day as employee occurs between the 1st and 14th day of the month. If your Retirement
occurs at any time after December 31 of the year of the Grant Date, your Retirement will result in 100% vesting acceleration of your RSUs. RSUs
subject to Retirement vesting acceleration will settle as described in Section 5. For purposes of this Section 10, “Retirement” will mean:

(a) You terminate employment with the Corporation and its Subsidiaries at or after age 60 (“Age 60); or
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(b) You terminate employment with the Corporation and its Subsidiaries and, as of your termination date, your age plus years of
service (in each case measured in complete, whole years) equals or exceeds 75 (“Rule of 75”); and

(c) Notwithstanding the foregoing, if there has been a change in the Applicable Law or the Corporation becomes aware of a
legal judgment and/or legal development in the jurisdiction(s) applicable to you that likely would result in the favorable treatment that applies to
the RSUs under this Section 10 being deemed unlawful and/or discriminatory, the provisions of this Section 10 regarding the treatment of the
RSUs upon your Retirement shall not be applicable to you.

11. Tax Withholding.

(a) To the extent RSUs are subject to tax withholding obligations, the taxable amount generally will be based on the Market
Value on the date of the taxable event. RSUs are taxable in accordance with the existing or future tax laws of the country or countries in which you
are subject to tax such as the country or countries in which you reside and/or are employed on the Grant Date, vest dates, or during the vesting
period. Your RSUs may be taxable in more than one country, based on your country of citizenship and/or the countries in which you resided or
were employed on the Grant Date, vest date or during the vesting or other relevant period.

(b) You will make arrangements satisfactory to the Corporation (or the Subsidiary that employs you, if your Subsidiary is
involved in the administration of the 2006 Plan) for the payment and satisfaction of any income tax, social security tax, payroll tax, social taxes,
applicable national or local taxes, or payment on account of other tax related to withholding obligations that arise by reason of granting or vesting
of RSUs or sale of Common Stock shares from vested RSUs (whichever is applicable).

() The Corporation will not be required to issue or lift any restrictions on shares of the Common Stock pursuant to your RSUs
or to recognize any purported transfer of shares of the Common Stock until such obligations are satisfied.

(d) Unless provided otherwise by the Committee, these obligations will be satisfied by the Corporation withholding a number of
shares of Common Stock that would otherwise be issued under the RSUs that the Corporation determines has a Market Value sufficient to meet
the tax withholding obligations. In the event that the Committee provides that these obligations will not be satisfied under the method described in
the previous sentence, you authorize E¥TRADE Financial Corporate Services, Inc. and E¥TRADE Securities LLC (“E*Trade”), or any successor
plan administrator, to sell a number of shares of Common Stock that are issued under the RSUs, which the Corporation determines is sufficient to
generate an amount that meets the tax withholding obligations plus additional shares to account for rounding and market fluctuations, and to pay
such tax withholding to the Corporation for remittance to the appropriate tax authorities. The shares may be sold as part of a block trade with other
participants of the 2006 Plan in which all participants receive an average price. For this purpose, "Market Value" will be calculated as the average
of the highest and lowest sales prices of the Common Stock as reported by Nasdaq on the day your RSUs vest. The future value of the underlying
shares of Common Stock is unknown and cannot be predicted with certainty.
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(e) You are ultimately liable and responsible for all taxes owed by you in connection with your RSUs, regardless of any action
the Corporation takes or any transaction pursuant to this Section 11 with respect to any tax withholding obligations that arise in connection with
the RSUs. The Corporation makes no representation or undertaking regarding the treatment of any tax withholding in connection with the grant,
issuance, vesting or settlement of the RSUs or the subsequent sale of any of the shares of Common Stock underlying the RSUs that vest. The
Corporation does not commit and is under no obligation to structure the RSU program to reduce or eliminate your tax liability.

12. Rights as Stockholder. Your RSUs may not be otherwise transferred or assigned, pledged, hypothecated or otherwise disposed of
in any way, whether by operation of law or otherwise, and may not be subject to execution, attachment or similar process. Any attempt to transfer,
assign, hypothecate or otherwise dispose of your RSUs other than as permitted above, will be void and unenforceable against the Corporation.

You will have the rights of a stockholder only after shares of the Common Stock have been issued to you following vesting of your
RSUs and satisfaction of all other conditions to the issuance of those shares as set forth in this Agreement. RSUs will not entitle you to any rights
of a stockholder of Common Stock and there are no voting or dividend rights with respect to your RSUs. RSUs will remain terminable pursuant to
this Agreement at all times until they vest and convert into shares. As a condition to having the right to receive shares of Common Stock pursuant
to your RSUs, you acknowledge that unvested RSUs will have no value for purposes of any aspect of your employment relationship with the
Corporation or a Subsidiary.

13. Disputes. Any question concerning the interpretation of this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the RSUs or the 2006 Plan, any
adjustments required to be made thereunder, and any controversy that may arise under this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the RSUs or the
2006 Plan will be determined by the Committee (including any person(s) to whom the Committee has delegated its authority) in its sole and
absolute discretion. Such decision by the Committee will be final and binding unless determined pursuant to Section 16(e) to have been arbitrary
and capricious.

14. Amendments. The 2006 Plan and RSUs may be amended or altered by the Committee or the Board of Directors of the
Corporation to the extent provided in the 2006 Plan.

15. Data Privacy. You explicitly and unambiguously consent to the collection, use and transfer, in electronic or other form, of
your personal data as described in this document and any other RSU grant materials (“Data”) by and among, as applicable, the Corporation,
the Subsidiary that employs you (the “Employer”) and any other Subsidiary for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and
managing your participation in the 2006 Plan.

You hereby understand that the Corporation holds certain personal information about you, including, but not limited to, your
name, home address and telephone number, date of birth, social insurance number or other identification number, salary, nationality, job title,
any shares of stock or directorships held in the Corporation, details of all RSUs or any other entitlement to shares of stock awarded, canceled,
exercised, vested, unvested or outstanding in your favor for the purpose of implementing, administering and managing the 2006 Plan. You
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hereby understand that Data will be transferred to E*TRADE Financial Corporate Services, Inc. and E¥*TRADE Securities LLC (“E*Trade”)
and any other third parties assisting in the implementation, administration and management of the 2006 Plan, that these recipients may be
located in your country or elsewhere, and that the recipient’s country (e.g., the United States) may have different data privacy laws and
protections than your country. You hereby understand that you may request a list with the names and addresses of any potential recipients of
the Data by contacting your local human resources representative. You authorize the Corporation, E*Trade and any other possible recipients
to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer the Data, in electronic or other form, for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and
managing your participation in the 2006 Plan, including any requisite transfer of such Data as may be required to another broker or other
third party with whom you may elect to deposit any shares of Common Stock acquired under your RSUs. You hereby understand that Data will
be held only as long as is necessary to implement, administer and manage your participation in the 2006 Plan. You hereby understand that you
may, at any time, view Data, request additional information about the storage and processing of Data, require any necessary amendments to
Data or refuse or withdraw the consents herein, in any case without cost, by contacting in writing your local human resources representative.

Further, you understand that you are providing the consents herein on a purely voluntary basis. If you do not consent, or if you
later seek to revoke your consent, your employment status or service with the Employer will not be affected; the only consequence of refusing
or withdrawing your consent is that the Corporation would not be able to grant you RSUs or other equity awards or administer or maintain
such awards. Therefore, you hereby understand that refusing or withdrawing your consent may affect your ability to participate in the 2006
Plan. For more information on the consequences of your refusal to consent or withdrawal of consent, you hereby understand that you may
contact the human resources representative responsible for your country at the local or regional level.

Finally, upon request of the Corporation or the Employer, you agree to provide an executed data privacy consent form (or any
other agreements or consents) that the Corporation and/or the Employer may deem necessary to obtain from you for the purpose of
administering your participation in the 2006 Plan in compliance with the data privacy laws in your country, either now or in the future. You
understand and agree that you will not be able to participate in the 2006 Plan if you fail to provide any such consent or agreement requested
by the Corporation and/or the Employer.

16. The 2006 Plan and Other Terms.

(a) Any prior agreements, commitments or negotiations concerning the RSUs are superseded by this Agreement and your Notice
of Grant. You hereby acknowledge that a copy of the 2006 Plan has been made available to you.

(b) The grant of RSUs to an employee in any one year, or at any time, does not obligate the Corporation or any Subsidiary to
make a grant in any future year or in any given amount and should not create an expectation that the Corporation or any Subsidiary might make a
grant in any future year or in any given amount.



(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, if any changes in law or the financial or tax accounting rules
applicable to the RSUs covered by this Agreement will occur, the Corporation may, in its sole discretion, (i) modify this Agreement to impose
such restrictions or procedures with respect to the RSUs (whether vested or unvested), the shares issued or issuable pursuant to the RSUs and/or
any proceeds or payments from or relating to such shares as it determines to be necessary or appropriate to comply with applicable law or to
address, comply with or offset the economic effect to the Corporation of any accounting or administrative matters relating thereto, or (ii) cancel
and cause a forfeiture with respect to any unvested RSUs at the time of such determination.

(d) Nothing contained in this Agreement creates or implies an employment contract or term of employment upon which you may
rely.

(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms and conditions under which you may be issued shares of Common Stock, an
essential term of this Agreement is that it will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware, without regard to choice of law principles of
Delaware or other jurisdictions. Any action, suit, or proceeding relating to this Agreement or the RSUs granted hereunder will be brought in the
state or federal courts of competent jurisdiction in the State of California.

® Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement or the applicable Notice of Grant, your RSUs are subject to
reduction by the Corporation if you change your employment classification from a full-time employee to a part-time employee.

(g) RSUs are not part of your employment contract (if any) with the Corporation or any Subsidiary, your salary, your normal or
expected compensation, or other remuneration for any purposes, including for purposes of computing severance pay or other termination
compensation or indemnity.

(h) In consideration of the grant of RSUs, no claim or entitlement to compensation or damages will arise from termination of
your RSUs or diminution in value of the RSUs or Common Stock acquired through vested RSUs resulting from termination of your active
employment by the Corporation (for any reason whatsoever and whether or not in breach of local labor laws) and you hereby release the
Corporation from any such claim that may arise; if, notwithstanding the foregoing, any such claim is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to
have arisen, then you will be deemed irrevocably to have waived your entitlement to pursue such claim.

1) Notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, in the event of involuntary termination of your
employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws), your right to receive the RSUs and vest in RSUs under the 2006 Plan, if any, will
terminate effective as of the date that you are no longer actively employed and will not be extended by any notice period mandated under local law
(e.g., active employment would not include a period of “garden leave” or similar period pursuant to local law); furthermore, in the event of
involuntary termination of employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws), your right to sell shares of Common Stock that converted
from vested RSUs after termination of employment, if any, will be measured by the date of termination of your active employment and will not be
extended by any notice period mandated under local law.
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G) Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement, the Notice of Grant or the 2006 Plan to the contrary, if, at the time of your
termination of employment with the Corporation, you are a “specified employee” as defined in Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code
("Code"), and one or more of the payments or benefits received or to be received by you pursuant to the RSUs would constitute deferred
compensation subject to Section 409A, no such payment or benefit will be provided under the RSUs until the earliest of (A) the date which is six
(6) months after your "separation from service” for any reason, other than death or “disability” (as such terms are used in Section 409A(a)(2) of
the Code), (B) the date of your death or “disability” (as such term is used in Section 409A(a)(2)(C) of the Code) or (C) the effective date of a
“change in the ownership or effective control” of the Corporation (as such term is used in Section 409A(a)(2)(A)(v) of the Code). The provisions
of this Section 14(e) will only apply to the extent required to avoid your incurrence of any penalty tax or interest under Section 409A of the Code
or any regulations or Treasury guidance promulgated thereunder. In addition, if any provision of the RSUs would cause you to incur any penalty
tax or interest under Section 409A of the Code or any regulations or Treasury guidance promulgated thereunder, the Corporation may reform such
provision to maintain to the maximum extent practicable the original intent of the applicable provision without violating the provisions of Section
409A of the Code.

k) Copies of Intel Corporation's Annual Report to Stockholders for its latest fiscal year and Intel Corporation's latest quarterly
report are available, without charge, at the Corporation's business office.

@ The Corporation is not providing any tax, legal or financial advice, nor is the Corporation making any recommendations
regarding your participation in the 2006 Plan, or his or her acquisition or sale of the underlying shares of Common Stock. You understand and
agree that you should consult with your own personal tax, legal and financial advisors regarding your participation in the 2006 Plan before taking
any action related to the 2006 Plan.

(m) In the event that any provision in this Agreement will be held invalid or unenforceable, such provision will be severable
from, and such invalidity or unenforceability will not be construed to have any effect on, the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

(n) You acknowledge that a waiver by the Corporation of breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate or be
construed as a waiver of any other provision of this agreement, or of any subsequent breach of this Agreement.

17. Appendix. The RSUs and the shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan shall be subject to any special terms and
conditions for your country set forth in the Appendix to this Agreement. Moreover, if you relocate to one of the countries included in the
Appendix, the special terms and conditions for such country will apply to you, to the extent that the Corporation determines that application of
such terms and conditions is necessary or advisable for legal or administrative reasons. The Appendix constitutes part of this Agreement.
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18. Imposition of Other Requirements. The Corporation reserves the right to impose other requirements on the RSUs and on any
shares of Common Stock acquired upon vesting of the RSUs, to the extent that the Committee determines it is necessary for legal or

administrative reasons, and to require you to sign any additional agreements or undertakings that may be necessary to accomplish the foregoing.
sk ok ok sk ok

By acknowledging this grant of awards or your acceptance of this Agreement in the manner specified by the administrators, you and Intel
Corporation agree that the RSUs identified in your Notice of Grant are governed by the terms of this Agreement, the Notice of Grant and the 2006
Plan. You further acknowledge that you have read and understood the terms of the RSUs set forth in this Agreement, the Grant Notice and the
2006 Plan.
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APPENDIX TO THE

INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT

Capitalized terms used and not defined in this Appendix will have the meaning given to them in the Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (the
“Agreement”) and/or the Intel Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan™), as applicable.

Terms and Conditions

This Appendix, which is part of the Agreement, contains additional or different terms and conditions that govern the RSUs if you are residing
and/or employed outside of the United States. The terms and conditions in Part A apply to all participants outside of the United States. The
country-specific terms and conditions in Part B apply to participants located in any of the countries listed in Part B.

If you are a citizen or resident of a country other than the one in which you are currently residing and/or working, transfer employment and/or
residency to another country after the RSUs are granted to you or are considered a resident of another country for local law purposes, the
Corporation will determine to what extent the terms and conditions herein will apply to you.

Notifications

This Appendix also includes information regarding securities laws and certain other issues of which you should be aware with respect to your
participation in the 2006 Plan. The information is based on the securities, exchange control and other laws in effect in the respective countries as
of July 2018. Such laws are often complex and change frequently. As a result, the Corporation strongly recommends that you not rely on the
information noted herein as the only source of information relating to the consequences of your participation in the 2006 Plan because the
information may be out of date at vesting and settlement of the RSUs, upon the subsequent sale of the shares of Common Stock or upon the
receipt of any dividends.

In addition, the information is general in nature and may not apply to your particular situation, and the Corporation is not in a position to assure
you of any particular result. Accordingly, you are advised to seek appropriate professional advice as to how the relevant laws in your country may
apply to your situation.

A. NON-U.S. PROVISIONS

1. Nature of Grant. The following provision supplements Section 18 of the Restricted Stock Unit Agreement. In accepting the
RSUs, you acknowledge, understand and agree that:
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(a) the 2006 Plan is established voluntarily by the Corporation, is discretionary in nature and may be modified, amended, suspended
or terminated by the Corporation at any time, to the extent permitted by the 2006 Plan;

(b) the grant of the RSUs is voluntary and occasional and does not create any contractual or other right to receive future grants of
restricted stock units, or benefits in lieu of restricted stock units, even if restricted stock units have been granted in the past;

(©) all decisions with respect to future restricted stock units or other grants, if any, will be at the sole discretion of the Corporation;

(d) the grant of RSUs and your participation in the 2006 Plan shall not create a right to employment or be interpreted as forming an

employment or service contract with the Corporation, the Employer, or any parent or Subsidiary and shall not interfere with the ability of the
Corporation, the Employer, or any parent or Subsidiary to terminate your employment;

(e) you are voluntarily participating in the 2006 Plan;
® the RSUs and the shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs are not intended to replace any pension rights or compensation;
(2 the RSUs and the shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs, and the income from and value of the same, are not part of

normal or expected compensation or salary for any purposes, including, but not limited to, calculation of any severance, resignation, termination,
redundancy, dismissal, end-of-service payments, bonuses, long-service awards, pension or retirement or welfare benefits or similar mandatory
payments;

(h) the future value of the underlying shares of Common Stock is unknown, indeterminable and cannot be predicted with certainty;

6)] notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, for purposes of your RSUs, your employment will be
considered terminated as of the date you are no longer actively providing services to the Corporation or any Subsidiary (regardless of the reason
for such termination and whether or not later found to be invalid or in breach of employment laws in the jurisdiction where you are providing
service or the terms of your service agreement, if any) and will not be extended by any notice period (e.g., your period of service would not
include any contractual notice period or any period of “garden leave” or similar period mandated under employment laws in the jurisdiction where
you are providing service or the terms of your service agreement, if any). The Committee (as defined below) shall have the exclusive discretion to
determine when you are no longer actively providing services for purposes of your RSU grant (including whether you may still be considered to
be providing services while on a leave of absence); and

1) neither the Corporation nor the Employer nor any parent or Subsidiary will be liable for any foreign exchange rate fluctuation
between your local currency and the United States Dollar that may affect the value of the RSUs or of any amounts due to you pursuant to the
RSUs or the subsequent sale of any shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs acquired under the 2006 Plan.
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2. Language. You acknowledge that you are proficient in the English language, or have consulted with an advisor who is sufficiently
proficient in English, so as to allow you to understand the terms and conditions of this Agreement. If you have received this Agreement or any
other document related to the RSUs translated into a language other than English and if the meaning of the translated version differs from the
English version, the English version shall control.

3. Electronic Delivery and Participation. The Corporation may, in its sole discretion, decide to deliver any documents related to
RSUs granted under the 2006 Plan or future RSUs that may be granted under the 2006 Plan by electronic means or request your consent to
participate in the 2006 Plan by electronic means. You hereby consent to receive such documents by electronic delivery and agree to participate in
the 2006 Plan through any on-line or electronic system established and maintained by the Corporation or a third party designated by the
Corporation.

4. Insider Trading Restrictions/Market Abuse Laws. You acknowledge that you may be subject to insider trading restrictions and/or
market abuse laws based on the exchange on which the shares of Common Stock are listed and in applicable jurisdictions, including the United
States, your country and the broker’s country, which may affect your ability to accept, acquire, sell or otherwise dispose of shares of Common
Stock, rights to shares of Common Stock (e.g., RSUs) or rights links to the value of shares of Common Stock under the 2006 Plan during such
times as you considered to have “inside information” regarding the Corporation (as defined by the laws in the applicable jurisdictions). Local
insider trading laws and regulations may prohibit the cancellation or amendment of orders you placed before you possessed inside information.
Any restrictions under these laws or regulations are separate from and in addition to any restrictions that may be imposed under any applicable
Corporation insider trading policy. You acknowledge that it is your responsibility to comply with any applicable restrictions and that you should
speak to your personal advisor on this matter.

S. Exchange Control, Foreign Asset/Account and/or Tax Reporting Requirements. You acknowledge that there may be certain
exchange control, foreign asset/account and/or tax reporting requirements which may affect your ability to acquire or hold shares of Common
Stock or cash received from participating in the 2006 Plan (including the proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock and the receipt of any
dividends) in a brokerage or bank account outside your country. You may be required to report such accounts, assets or related transactions to the
tax or other authorities in your country. You also may be required to repatriate sale proceeds or other funds received as a result of participating in
the 2006 Plan to your country within a certain time after receipt. You acknowledge that it is your responsibility to comply with such regulations
and that you should speak to your personal advisor on this matter.
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B. COUNTRY-SPECIFIC PROVISIONS
ARGENTINA

Notifications

Securities Law Information. Neither the RSUs nor the underlying shares of Common Stock are publicly offered or listed on any stock exchange in
Argentina and, as a result, have not been and will not be registered with the Argentine Securities Commission (Comision Nacional de Valores,
“CNV”). The offer is private and not subject to the supervision of any Argentine governmental authority. Neither this nor any other offering
material related to the RSUs nor the underlying shares of Common Stock may be utilized in connection with any general offering to the public in
Argentina. Argentine residents who acquire RSUs under the 2006 Plan do so according to the terms of a private offering made from outside
Argentina.

AUSTRALIA
Terms and Conditions

Australian Offer Document. Additional details regarding the offer of the RSUs are set forth in the Offer to Australian Resident Employees.

Tax Information. The 2006 Plan is a plan to which Subdivision 83A-C of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (Cth) applies (subject to
conditions in the Act).

BRAZIL
Terms and Conditions

Compliance with the Law. By accepting the RSUs, you acknowledge your agreement to comply with applicable Brazilian laws and to pay any and
all applicable taxes.

Nature of Grant. This provision supplements Section 18 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A of this Appendix:

By accepting the RSUs, you agree that (i) you are making an investment decision, (ii) the RSUs will vest only if the vesting conditions are met,
and (iii) the value of the underlying shares of Common Stock is not fixed and may increase or decrease over the vesting period without
compensation to you.

CANADA
Terms and Conditions
Termination. The following provision replaces Section 16(i) of the Agreement and Section 1(i) of Part A of this Appendix:

Notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, for purposes of your RSUs, your employment will be considered
terminated the earliest of: (a) the date that your



employment or service relationship with the Corporation and its Subsidiaries is terminated; (b) the date that you receive notice of termination of
your employment or service relationship with the Corporation and its Subsidiaries, regardless of any notice period or period of pay in lieu of such
notice required under applicable employment law in the jurisdiction where you are employed or providing services or the terms of your
employment agreement, if any; and (c) the date that you are no longer actively providing services to the Corporation and its Subsidiaries. The
Committee shall have the exclusive discretion to determine when you are no longer actively providing services for purposes of your RSU grant
(including whether you may still be considered to be providing services while on a leave of absence).

The following terms and conditions apply to employees resident in Quebec:

Language Consent. The parties acknowledge that it is their express wish that this Agreement, as well as all documents, notices and legal
proceedings entered into, given or instituted pursuant hereto or relating directly or indirectly hereto, be drawn up in English.

Consentement Relatif a la Langue. Les parties reconnaissent avoir expressement souhaité que la convention « Agreement » ainsi que tous les
documents, avis et procédures judiciaries, éxecutés, donnés ou intentés en vertu de, ou lié, directement ou indirectement a la présente convention,
soient rédigés en langue anglaise.

Data Privacy. You hereby authorize the Corporation and the Corporation’s representatives to discuss with and obtain all relevant information from
all personnel, professional or non-professional, involved in the administration and operation of the 2006 Plan. You further authorize the
Corporation, any Subsidiary, the Committee, as well as a third party stock plan service provider, to disclose and discuss the 2006 Plan with their
advisors and to record all relevant information and keep such information in your employee file.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. You are permitted to sell or dispose of shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan through E*Trade (or
such other broker designated under the 2006 Plan), provided that the sale or disposal takes place outside of Canada on the facilities of a stock
exchange on which the shares of Common Stock are traded (i.e., the Nasdaq).

CHILE
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The offer of RSUs constitutes a private offering of securities in Chile effective as of the Grant Date. This offer of
RSUs is made subject to general ruling N° 336 of the Chilean Commission of the Financial Market (“CMF”). The offer refers to securities not
registered at the Securities Registry or at the Foreign Securities Registry of the CMF, and, therefore, such securities are not subject to oversight of
the CMF. Given that the RSUs are not registered in Chile, the Corporation is not required to provide public information about the RSUs or the
shares of Common Stock in Chile. Unless the RSUs and/or the shares of Common Stock are registered with the CMF, a public offering of such
securities cannot be made in Chile.
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Esta oferta de Unidades de Acciones Restringidas (“RSU”) constituye una oferta privada de valores en Chile y se inicia en la Fecha de la
Concesion. Esta oferta de RSU se acoge a las disposiciones de la Norma de Cardcter General N° 336 (“NCG 336”) de la Comision para el
Mercado Financiero de Chile (“CMF”). Esta oferta versa sobre valores no inscritos en el Registro de Valores o en el Registro de Valores
Extranjeros que lleva la CMF, por lo que tales valores no estan sujetos a la fiscalizacion de ésta. Por tratarse los RSU de valores no registrados
en Chile, no existe obligacion por parte de la Compaiiia de entregar en Chile informacion publica respecto de los RSU o sus Acciones. Estos
valores no podran ser objeto de oferta publica en Chile mientras no sean inscritos en el Registro de Valores correspondiente.

CHINA
Terms and Conditions

Sale of Shares of Common Stock. If you are employed in and a citizen of the People’s Republic of China, you authorize the Corporation to instruct
E*Trade, or any successor plan administrator, to sell all of your shares of Common Stock that are issued under the RSUs, and are in your
brokerage account established with E*Trade, or any successor plan administrator on the 90th day following your termination of employment or as
soon as administratively feasible after the 90th day, including termination of employment due to death, Disablement or Retirement, or such other
time as the Corporation determines is necessary or advisable to facilitate compliance with local exchange control requirements. The shares may be
sold as part of a block trade with other participants in which all participants receive an average price.

Exchange Control Information and Consent. You understand and agree that, due to exchange control laws in China, you will be required to
immediately repatriate to China any funds (e.g., proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock) received pursuant to the RSUs. You further
understand that such repatriation of the funds may need to be effected through a special exchange control account established by the Corporation
or a Subsidiary. You hereby consent and agree that any funds received pursuant to the RSUs may be transferred to such special account prior to
being delivered to your personal account. You also understand that the Corporation will deliver the funds to you as soon as possible, but there may
be delays in distributing the funds to you due to exchange control requirements in China. Funds may be paid to you in U.S. Dollars or local
currency at the Corporation’s discretion. If the funds are paid to you in U.S. Dollars, you will be required to set up a U.S. Dollar bank account in
China so that the funds may be deposited into this account. If the funds are paid to you in local currency, the Corporation is under no obligation to
secure any particular exchange conversion rate and the Corporation may face delays in converting the funds to local currency due to exchange
control restrictions. You further agree to comply with any other requirements that may be imposed by the Corporation in the future in order to
facilitate compliance with exchange control requirements in China.

COLOMBIA
Terms and Conditions

Nature of Grant. This provision supplements Section 16 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A of this Appendix:

-17-



You acknowledge that, pursuant to Article 128 of the Colombian Labor Code, the RSUs and related benefits do not constitute a component of your
“salary” for any legal purpose. Therefore, the RSUs and related benefits will not be included and/or considered for purposes of calculating any and
all labor benefits, such as legal/fringe benefits, vacations, indemnities, payroll taxes, social insurance contributions and/or any other labor-related
amount which may be payable.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. The shares of Common Stock are not and will not be registered with the Colombian registry of publicly traded
securities (Registro Nacional de Valores y Emisores) and therefore the shares of Common Stock may not be offered to the public in Colombia.
Nothing in the Agreement should be construed as making a public offer of securities in Colombia.

DENMARK
Terms and Conditions

Stock Option Act. You acknowledge that you have received an Employer Statement in Danish (attached at the end of this section) which sets forth
additional terms of the RSUs, to the extent that the Danish Stock Option Act applies to the RSUs.

INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

EMPLOYER STATEMENT ARBEJDSGIVERERKLARING

Pursuant to Section 3(1) of the Act on Stock Options in employment I henhold til § 3, stk. 1, i lov om brug af kaberet eller tegningsret mv. i
relations (the “Stock Option Act”), you are entitled to receive the ansattelsesforhold (“Aktieoptionsloven”) er du berettiget til i en
following information regarding the Intel Corporation (the sarskilt skriftlig erkleering at modtage folgende oplysninger om den for
“Corporation”) 2006 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended (the “Plan”) in Intel Corporation (“Selskabet”) galdende 2006 Equity Incentive Plan,
a separate written statement. med senere endringer (“Planen”).

This statement contains only the information mentioned in the Stock Denne erklering indeholder kun de oplysninger, der er navnt i
Option Act, while the other terms and conditions of your grant of Aktieoptionsloven, mens de ovrige vilkdr og betingelser for din
restricted stock units (“RSUs”) are described in detail in the Plan, the tildeling af “restricted stock units” (“RSU’er”) er nermere beskrevet i
Plan prospectus and the Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (the Planen, i prospektet og i Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (“Aftalen”),
“Agreement”), which have been made available to you. In the event of som du har faet udleveret. I tilfzelde af uoverensstemmelser mellem en
a conflict between a provision contained in this Employer Statement bestemmelse i denne Arbejdsgivererklering og bestemmelserne i
and provisions contained in the Plan Documents, this Employer Plandokumenterne har denne Arbejdsgivererklaring forrang. Begreber,
Statement shall prevail. Capitalized terms used but not defined herein der star med stort begyndelsesbogstav i denne arbejdsgivererkleering,
shall have the same meaning ascribed to them in the Plan or the men som ikke er defineret heri, har samme betydning som i Planen
Agreement. eller Aftalen.

Det fremgér af Akticoptionslovens § 1, at loven kun gzlder for
It is stated in Section 1 of the Stock Option Act that the Stock Option lenmodtagere.
Act only applies to



employees. Employees are defined in Section 2 of the Stock Option Lenmodtagere er defineret i Akticoptionslovens § 2 som personer, der
Act as persons who receive remuneration for their personal services in modtager vederlag for personligt arbejde i tjenesteforhold.

an employment relationship. Personer, herunder ledere, som ikke anses for at vere lenmodtagere i

Persons, including managers, who are not regarded as employees under Akticoptionslovens forstand, er ikke omfattet af Akticoptionsloven.
the Stock Option Act, will not be subject to the Stock Option Act. If Hvis du ikke er lenmodtager i Aktieoptionslovens forstand, er
you are not an employee within the meaning of the Stock Option Act, Selskabet derfor ikke forpligtet til at udstede en arbejdsgivererklaring
the Company has no obligation to issue an employer information til dig, og du vil ikke i juridisk henseende kunne henholde dig til denne
statement to you and you will not be able to rely on this statement for arbejdsgivererklaring.

legal purposes. 1. Tildelingstidspunktet for RSU’er

1. Grant Date of RSUs Tildelingstidspunktet for dine RSU'er er den dato, hvor Selskabets
The Grant Date of your RSUs is the date that the Board of Directors bestyrelse  ("Bestyrelsen") eller bestyrelsens vederlagsudvalg
(the “Board”) or the compensation committee of the Board of Directors (“Udvalget”) eller en reprasentant fra Bestyrelsen eller Udvalget
of the Company (the “Committee”), or a delegate of the Board or the godkendte din tildeling og besluttede, at den skulle treede i kraft.
Committee, approved a grant for you.

2. Terms or Conditions for RSU Grant 2. Terms or Conditions for RSU Grant

The grant of RSUs under the Plan is made at the sole discretion of the The grant of RSUs under the Plan is made at the sole discretion of the
Board or the Committee. The Committee has very broad powers to Board or the Committee. The Committee has very broad powers to
determine who will receive awards and when, and to set the terms of determine who will receive awards and when, and to set the terms of
awards. The Company may decide, in its sole discretion, not to make awards. The Company may decide, in its sole discretion, not to make
any grants of RSUs or other awards to you in the future. Under the any grants of RSUs or other awards to you in the future. Under the
terms of the Plan and the Agreement, you have no entitlement or claim terms of the Plan and the Agreement, you have no entitlement or claim
to receive future RSUs. to receive future RSUs.

3. Vesting Period 3. Modningsperiode
Your RSUs shall vest over a period of time (“vesting period”), provided Dine RSU’er modnes over en periode (“modningsperioden’), forudsat
you remain employed by or in the service of the Company or an at du fortsat er ansat i eller arbejder for Selskabet eller et associeret
affiliate and any performance or other vesting conditions set forth in selskab, og forudsat at alle de i Planen og Aftalen beskrevne
the Plan and the Agreement are satisfied, unless the RSUs are vested or performance- og modningsbetingelser er opfyldt, medmindre RSU’erne
terminated earlier for the reasons set forth in the Plan and the modnes eller bortfalder pa et tidligere tidspunkt som folge af de i
Agreement and subject to Section 5 of this statement. Your RSUs shall Planen og Aftalen anferte arsager og med forbehold for pkt. 5 i denne
be converted into an equivalent number of shares of Common Stock of erklearing. Dine RSU’er vil pa hver af de pageldende
the Company upon each applicable vesting date. modningstidspunkter blive konverteret til et tilsvarende antal ordinare
aktier i Selskabet.

4. Exercise Price 4. Udnyttelseskurs
No exercise price is payable upon the conversion of your RSUs into Der skal ikke betales nogen udnyttelseskurs i forbindelse med
shares in accordance with the vesting and settlement schedule konverteringen af dine RSU’er til aktier i overensstemmelse med den i
described in the Agreement. Aftalen beskrevne modningsplan.
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5. Your Rights upon Termination of Employment 5. Din retsstilling i forbindelse med fratraeden

Pursuant to the Stock Option Act, the treatment of your RSUs upon I henhold til Akticoptionsloven vil dine RSU’er i tilfeelde af din
termination of employment will be determined under Sections 4 and 5 fratreeden blive behandlet i overensstemmelse med Aktieoptionslovens
of the Stock Option Act unless the terms contained in the Plan and the §§ 4 og 5, medmindre bestemmelserne i Planen og Aftalen er mere
Agreement are more favorable to you than Sections 4 and 5 of the fordelagtige for dig end Aktieoptionslovens §§ 4 og 5. Hvis
Stock Option Act. If the terms contained in the Plan and the Agreement bestemmelserne i Planen og Aftalen er mere fordelagtige for dig, vil
are more favorable to you, then such terms will govern the treatment of det vaere disse bestemmelser, der er galdende for, hvordan dine RSU’er
your RSUs upon termination of employment. behandles i forbindelse med din fratraeden.

6. Financial Aspects of Participating in the Plan 6. Okonomiske aspekter ved at deltage i Planen
The grant of RSUs has no immediate financial consequences for you. Tildelingen af RSU’er har ingen umiddelbare ekonomiske
The value of the RSUs is not taken into account when calculating konsekvenser for dig. Vardien af RSU’erne indgéar ikke i beregningen
holiday allowances, pension contributions or other statutory af feriepenge, pensionsbidrag eller andre lovpligtige vederlag beregnet
consideration calculated on the basis of salary. pa baggrund af lennen.

Shares in the capital of a company are financial instruments and Aktier i en virksomhed er finansielle instrumenter, og investering i
investing in shares will always have financial risk. The possibility of aktier vil altid vaere forbundet med en ekonomisk risiko. Muligheden
profit when you sell your shares will depend not only on the for at opna en gevinst, nar du selger dine aktier, afhenger ikke kun af
Company’s financial performance, but also on the general performance Selskabets gkonomiske resultater, men blandt andet ogsd af den
of the stock market, among other factors. Accordingly, there can be no generelle udvikling pé aktiemarkedet. Der kan saledes ikke gives nogen
assurance that the trading price of the shares will not decrease in the garanti for, at handelskursen for aktierne ikke vil kunne falde, endda til

future, including below any applicable exercise price. under den til enhver tid geeldende udnyttelseskurs.
Intel Corporation Intel Corporation
FRANCE

Terms and Conditions

Type of Grant. The RSUs are granted as “French-qualified” RSUs and are intended to qualify for the specific tax and social security treatment
applicable to shares granted for no consideration under Sections L. 225-197-1 to L. 225-197-6 of the French Commercial Code, as amended. The
RSUs are granted subject to the terms and conditions of the French subplan to the 2006 Plan, effective as of August 1, 2017 (the “Amended
French Subplan”).

Minimum Mandatory Holding Period. You may not sell or transfer any shares of Common Stock issued at vesting until the second anniversary of
the Grant Date, or such other period as is required to comply with the minimum mandatory holding period applicable to shares of Common Stock
underlying French-qualified RSUs under Section L. 225-197-1 of the French Commercial Code, as amended, or by the French Tax Code or the
French Social Security Code, as amended, to benefit from the favorable tax and social security regime in France.
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Consent to Receive Information in English. By accepting the RSUs, you confirm having read and understood the 2006 Plan and Agreement which
were provided in the English language. You accept the terms of those documents accordingly.

Consentement Relatif a I’ Utilisation de la Langue Anglaise. En acceptant I’ attribution («RSUs»), vous confirmez avoir lu et compris le 2006
Plan et le Contrat d'Attribution («Agreementy), qui ont été communiqués en langue anglaise. Vous acceptez les termes de ces documents en
connaissance de cause.

HONG KONG
Terms and Conditions

Vesting of RSUs. The following provision supplements Section 3 of the Agreement:

Shares of Common Stock acquired pursuant to the RSUs are accepted as a personal investment. If, for any reason, shares of Common Stock are
issued to you within six months of the Grant Date, you agree that you will not offer to the public or otherwise dispose of any such share of
Common Stock prior to the six-month anniversary of the Grant Date.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. WARNING: The RSUs and the shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs do not constitute a public offering of
securities under Hong Kong law and are available only to employees of the Corporation and its Subsidiaries. The 2006 Plan, the Agreement,
including this Appendix, and other incidental communication materials related to the RSUs have not been prepared in accordance with and are
not intended to constitute a ‘prospectus’ for a public offering of securities under the applicable companies and securities legislation in Hong
Kong, and the documents have not been reviewed by any regulatory authority in Hong Kong. The 2006 Plan, the Agreement, including this
Appendix, and the incidental communication materials are intended only for your personal use and not for distribution to any other persons. If
you have any questions or concerns about any of the contents of the 2006 Plan, the Agreement or any other incidental communication materials,
you should obtain independent professional advice.

INDONESIA

Terms and Conditions

Language Consent and Notification. A translation of the documents relating to this grant into Bahasa Indonesia can be provided to you upon
request. By accepting the RSUs, you (i) confirm having read and understood the documents relating to this grant (i.e., the 2006 Plan and the
Agreement) which were provided in the English language, (ii) accept the terms of those documents accordingly, and (iii) agree not to challenge the
validity of this document based on Law No. 24 of 2009 on National Flag, Language, Coat of Arms and National Anthem or the implementing
Presidential Regulation (when issued).

Persetujuan dan Pemberitahuan Bahasa. Terjemahan dari dokumen-dokumen terkait dengan pemberian ini ke Bahasa Indonesia dapat disediakan
untuk anda berdasarkan permintaan kepada.
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Dengan menekan tombol “Saya menerima” atau dengan menandatangani dan mengembalikan dokumen ini (yaitu, 2006 Program dan Perjanjian)
yang memuat syarat dan ketentuan pemberian anda, (i) anda mengkonfirmasi bahwa anda telah membaca dan mengerti isi dokumen yang terkait
dengan pemberian ini yang disediakan untuk anda dalam bahasa Inggris, (ii) Anda menerima syarat dari dokumen-dokumen tersebut, dan (iii)
anda setuju bahwa anda tidak akan mengajukan keberatan atas keberlakuan dokumen ini berdasarkan Undang-Undang No. 24 tahun 2009
tentang Bendera, Bahasa dan Lambang Negara serta Lagu Kebangsaan atau Peraturan Presiden pelaksana (ketika diterbitkan).

ITALY

Terms and Conditions

Plan Document Acknowledgment. By accepting the RSUs, you acknowledge that you have received a copy of the 2006 Plan, the Agreement and
the Notice of Grant and have reviewed the 2006 Plan, the Agreement, including this Appendix, and the Notice of Grant in their entirety and fully
understand and accept all provisions of the 2006 Plan, the Agreement, including this Appendix, and the Notice of Grant.

You further acknowledge that you have read and specifically and expressly approve the following provisions of the Agreement: (i) Suspension or
Termination for Misconduct; (ii) Termination of Employment; (iii) Tax Withholding; (iv) Rights as a Stockholder; (v) the 2006 Plan and Other
Terms; (vi) Data Privacy; and (v) the Nature of Grant Section in this Appendix.

MEXICO
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Plan Document Acknowledgement. By accepting the RSUs, you acknowledge that you have received a copy of the 2006 Plan, the Notice of
Grant, and the Agreement, including this Appendix, which you have reviewed. You acknowledge further that you accept all the provisions of the
2006 Plan, the Notice of Grant, and the Agreement, including this Appendix. You also acknowledge that you have read and specifically and
expressly approve the terms and conditions set forth in Section 16 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A of this Appendix, which clearly
provides as follows:

(1)  Your participation in the 2006 Plan does not constitute an acquired right;

2) The 2006 Plan and your participation in it are offered by the Corporation on a wholly discretionary basis;

(3) Your participation in the 2006 Plan is voluntary; and

@) None of the Corporation, the Employer or any Subsidiary is responsible for any decrease in the value of any shares of Common
Stock acquired at vesting of the RSUs.

Labor Law Policy and Acknowledgment. This provision supplements Section 16 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A of this Appendix:



By accepting the RSUs, you expressly recognize that the Corporation, with its principal operating offices at 2200 Mission College Boulevard,
Santa Clara, California 95054 U.S.A., is solely responsible for the administration of the 2006 Plan and that your participation in the 2006 Plan and
acquisition of shares of Common Stock under the 2006 Plan do not constitute an employment relationship between you and the Corporation since
you are participating in the 2006 Plan on a wholly commercial basis and your sole employer is a Mexican legal entity that employs you and to
which you are subordinated (i.e., the Employer). Based on the foregoing, you expressly recognize that the 2006 Plan and the benefits that you may
derive from participating in the 2006 Plan do not establish any rights between you and the Employer and do not form part of the employment
conditions and/or benefits provided by the Employer and any modification of the 2006 Plan or its termination shall not constitute a change or
impairment of the terms and conditions of your employment.

You further understand that your participation in the 2006 Plan is as a result of a unilateral and discretionary decision of the Corporation;
therefore, the Corporation reserves the absolute right to amend and/or discontinue your participation in the 2006 Plan at any time without any
liability to you.

Finally, you hereby declare that you do not reserve any action or right to bring any claim against the Corporation for any compensation or
damages regarding any provision of the 2006 Plan or the benefits derived under the 2006 Plan, and you therefore grant a full and broad release to
the Corporation, and its Subsidiaries, affiliates, branches, representation offices, shareholders, trustees, directors, officers, employees, agents, or
legal representatives with respect to any such claim that may arise.

Reconocimiento de Documento. Al aceptar el Premio, Usted reconoce que ha recibido una copia del 2006 Plan, incluyendo este Apéndice por
pais, mismos que ha revisado. Usted reconoce, ademds, que acepta todas las disposiciones del 2006 Plan, el Convenio, incluyendo este
Apéndice. Usted también reconoce que ha leido y que especificamente aprueba de forma expresa los términos y condiciones establecidos en la
Seccion 15 del Convenio y la Seccion 2 de la Parte A de este Apéndice:

(1) Su participacion en el 2006 Plan no constituye un derecho adquirido;
(2) El 2006 Plan y su participacion en el 2006 Plan se ofrecen por la Compaiiia de manera totalmente discrecional,;
(3) Su participacion en el 2006 Plan es voluntaria; y

4) Ninguna de las empresas subsidiarias de la Compaiiia ni su Patron son responsables de ninguna disminucion en el valor de las
Acciones adquiridas al momento de tener el derecho respecto a las Unidades de Acciones Restringidas.

Politica Laboral y Reconocimiento. Esta disposicion suplementa la Seccion 15 del Convenio y la Seccion 2 de la Parte A de este Apéndice:

Al aceptar el Premio, Usted expresamente reconoce que la Compaiiia, con domicilio de operaciones
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ubicado en 2200 Mission College Boulevard, Santa Clara, California 95054 U.S.A, es el unico responsable de la administracion del 2006 Plan y
que su participacion en el 2006 Plan y la adquisicion de Acciones no constituyen una relacion de trabajo entre Usted y la Compariia, ya que
Usted participa en el 2006 Plan de una manera totalmente comercial y su unico Patron es una empresa Mexicana a quien se encuentra
subordinado. Derivado de lo anterior, Usted expresamente reconoce que el 2006 Plan y los beneficios que le pudieran derivar de la participacion
en el 2006 Plan no establecen derecho alguno entre Usted y su Patron y no forman parte de las condiciones de trabajo y/o las prestaciones
otorgadas por el Patron y que cualquier modificacion al Plan o su terminacion no constituye un cambio o menoscabo de los términos y
condiciones de su relacion de trabajo.

Asimismo, Usted reconoce que su participacion en el 2006 Plan es resultado de una decision unilateral y discrecional de la Compariia; por lo
tanto, la Compariia se reserva el derecho absoluto de modificar y/o discontinuar su participacion en cualquier momento y sin responsabilidad
alguna frente Usted.

Finalmente, Usted por este medio declara que no se reserva derecho o accion alguna en contra de la Compariia por cualquier compensacion o
darios y perjuicios en relacion con cualquier disposicion del 2006 Plan o de los beneficios derivados del 2006 Plan y, por lo tanto, otorga el mds
amplio finiquito que en derecho proceda a favor de la Compaiiia, y sus afiliadas, sucursales, oficinas de representacion, accionistas, fiduciarios,
directores, funcionarios, empleados, agentes o representantes legales en relacion con cualquier demanda o reclamacion que pudiera surgir.

PHILIPPINES
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The grant of the RSUs, is being made pursuant to an exemption from registration under Section 10.2 of the
Philippines Securities Regulation Code that has been approved by the Philippines Securities and Exchange Commission.

The risks of participating in the 2006 Plan include (without limitation) the risk of fluctuation in the price of the Common Stock on the Nasdaq and
the risk of currency fluctuations between the U.S. Dollar and your local currency. The value of any shares of Common Stock you may acquire
under the 2006 Plan may decrease below the value of the shares of Common Stock at vesting and fluctuations in foreign exchange rates between
your local currency and the U.S. Dollar may affect the value any amounts due to you pursuant to the subsequent sale of any shares of Common
Stock acquired upon vesting. The Corporation is not making any representations, projections or assurances about the value of the shares of
Common Stock now or in the future.

For further information on risk factors impacting the Corporation’s business that may affect the value of the shares of Common Stock, you may
refer to the risk factors discussion in the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K and Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, which are filed with
the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission and are available online at www.sec.gov/, as well as on the Corporation’s website at
https://www.intc.com/investor-relations/default.aspx. In addition, you may receive, free of charge, a copy of the Corporation’s Annual Report,
Quarterly Reports or any
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other reports, proxy statements or communications distributed to the Corporation’s stockholders by contacting Investor Relations at Intel
Corporation 2200 Mission College Boulevard, Santa Clara, California 95054 U.S.A.

You acknowledge that you are permitted to sell shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan through the designated broker appointed
by the Corporation (or such other broker to whom you transfer your shares of Common Stock), provided that such sale takes place outside of the
Philippines through the facilities of the Nasdaq on which the shares are listed.

PORTUGAL

Terms and Conditions
Language Consent. You hereby expressly declare that you have full knowledge of the English language and have read, understood and fully accept
and agree with the terms and conditions established in the 2006 Plan and the Agreement.

Consentimento de Lingua Inglesa. O beneficiario pelo presente declara expressamente que tem pleno conhecimento da lingua Inglesa e que leu,
compreendeu e totalmente aceitou e concordou com os termos e condigoes estabelecidas no 2006 Plano e no Acordo.

ROMANIA
Terms and Conditions

Language Consent. By accepting the grant of RSUs, you acknowledge that you are proficient in reading and understanding English, and have read
and acknowledge that you have fully understood the terms of the documents related to the grant (the Notice of Grant, the Agreement and the 2006
Plan), which were provided in the English language. You accept the terms of these documents accordingly.

Consimtamant cu privire la limba. Prin acceptarea acordarii de RSU-uri, confirmati ca aveti un nivel adecvat de cunoastere in ce priveste
cititirea si intelegerea limbii engleze, si ati citit si confirmati ca ati inteles pe deplin termenii documentelor referitoare la acordare (anuntul,
Acordul si 2006 Planul), care au fost furnizate in limba engleza. Acceptati termenii acestor documente in consecinta.

RUSSIA
Notifications

Securities Law Information. This Appendix, the Notice of Grant, the Agreement, the 2006 Plan and all other materials that you may receive
regarding the 2006 Plan, do not constitute advertising or an offering of securities in Russia. The issuance of securities pursuant to the 2006 Plan
has not and will not be registered in Russia; hence, the securities described in any 2006 Plan-related documents may not be used for offering or
public circulation in Russia.
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SAUDI ARABIA
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The Agreement may not be distributed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia except to such individuals as are permitted
under the Rules on the Offer of Securities and Continuing Obligations issued by the Capital Market Authority.

The Capital Market Authority does not make any representation as to the accuracy or completeness of the Agreement, and expressly disclaims any
liability whatsoever for any loss arising from, or incurred in reliance upon, any part of the Agreement. You should conduct your own due diligence
on the accuracy of the information relating to the securities. If you do not understand the contents of the Agreement you should consult an
authorized financial adviser.

SINGAPORE
Terms and Conditions

Sale Restriction. The grant of RSUs and the issuance of shares of Common Stock under the 2006 Plan (if any) are being made in reliance on the
“Qualifying Person” exemption under section 273(1)(f) of the Securities and Futures Act (Chapter 289, 2006 Ed.) (“SFA”). The 2006 Plan has not
been lodged or registered as a prospectus with the Monetary Authority of Singapore. You should note that the RSUs are subject to section 257 of
the SFA and you will not be able to make (i) any subsequent sale of the shares of Common Stock in Singapore or (ii) any offer of such subsequent
sale of the shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs in Singapore, unless such sale or offer in is made (i) after six months from the Grant Date
or (ii) pursuant to the exemptions under Part XIII Division 1 Subdivision (4) (other than section 280) of the SFA or pursuant to, and in accordance
with the conditions of, any other applicable provisions of the SFA.

SOUTH AFRICA
Terms and Conditions

Tax Withholding. The following provisions supplements Section 11 of the Agreement:

By accepting the RSUs, you agree to notify the Employer of the amount of any gain realized when the RSUs vests and shares of Common Stock
are issued to you. If you fail to advise the Employer of the gain realized when the RSUs vests and shares of Common Stock are issued, you may
be liable for a fine.

SPAIN

Terms and Conditions
Nature of Grant. The following provision supplements Section 16 of the Agreement and Section 2 of Part A of this Appendix:
In accepting the RSUs, you consent to participation in the 2006 Plan and acknowledge that you have received a copy of the 2006 Plan.

You understand that the Corporation has unilaterally, gratuitously and discretionally decided to
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grant RSUs under the 2006 Plan to individuals who may be employees of the Corporation or its Subsidiaries throughout the world. This decision
is a limited decision that is entered into upon the express assumption and condition that any grant will not bind the Corporation or any of its
Subsidiaries other than as expressly set forth in the 2006 Plan and the Agreement. Consequently, you understand that the RSUs are granted on the
assumption and condition that the RSUs and any shares of Common Stock issued upon vesting of the RSUs are not a part of any employment
contract (either with the Corporation or any Subsidiary) and shall not be considered a mandatory benefit, salary for any purposes (including
severance compensation) or any other right whatsoever.

Further, you understand and agree that, unless otherwise expressly provided for by the Corporation or set forth in the Agreement, the RSUs will be
cancelled without entitlement to any shares of Common Stock if your employment is terminated for any reason, including, but not limited to:
resignation, retirement, disciplinary dismissal adjudged to be with cause, disciplinary dismissal adjudged or recognized to be without good cause
(i.e., subject to a “despido improcedente”), material modification of the terms of employment under Article 41 of the Workers’ Statute, relocation
under Article 40 of the Workers’ Statute, Article 50 of the Workers’ Statute, or under Article 10.3 of Royal Decree 1382/1985. The Corporation, in
its sole discretion, shall determine the date when your employment has terminated for purposes of the RSUs.

In addition, you understand that this grant would not be made to you but for the assumptions and conditions referred to above; thus, you
acknowledge and freely accept that should any or all of the assumptions be mistaken or should any of the conditions not be met for any reason,
then any grant of, or right to, the RSUs shall be null and void.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. No “offer of securities to the public,” as defined under Spanish law, has taken place or will take place in the Spanish
territory in connection with the RSUs. The Agreement has not been, nor will it be, registered with the Comision Nacional del Mercado de Valores,
and does not constitute a public offering prospectus.

SWITZERLAND
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The RSUs are not intended to be publicly offered in or from Switzerland. Because the offer of RSUs is considered a
private offering, it is not subject to registration in Switzerland. Neither this document nor any other materials relating to the RSUs constitutes a
prospectus as such term is understood pursuant to article 652a of the Swiss Code of Obligations, and neither this document nor any other materials
relating to the RSUs may be publicly distributed nor otherwise made publicly available in Switzerland. Neither this document nor any other
offering or marketing materials relating to the RSUs has been or will be filed with, approved or supervised by any Swiss regulatory authority (in
particular, the Swiss Financial Supervisory Authority (FINMA)).
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TAIWAN
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The offer of participation in the 2006 Plan is available only for employees of the Corporation and its Subsidiaries.
The offer of participation in the 2006 Plan is not a public offer of securities by a Taiwanese company.

TURKEY
Notifications

Securities Law Information. Turkish residents are not permitted to sell shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan in Turkey. The
shares of Common Stock are currently traded on the Nasdaq, which is located outside of Turkey, under the ticker symbol “INTC” and the shares
of Common Stock may be sold through this exchange.

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Notifications

Securities Law Information. The offer of the RSUs is available only for select employees of the Corporation and its Subsidiaries and is in the
nature of providing employees incentives in the United Arab Emirates. The 2006 Plan and the Agreement are intended for distribution only to
such employees and must not be delivered to, or relied on by any other person. Prospective acquirers of securities should conduct their own due
diligence.

The Emirates Securities and Commodities Authority has no responsibility for reviewing or verifying any documents in connection with this
statement, including the 2006 Plan and the Agreement, or any other incidental communication materials distributed in connection with the RSUs.
Further, neither the Ministry of Economy nor the Dubai Department of Economic Development has approved this statement nor taken steps to
verify the information set out in it, and has no responsibility for it. Residents of the United Arab Emirates who have any questions regarding the
contents of the 2006 Plan and the Agreement should obtain independent professional advice.

UNITED KINGDOM

Terms and Conditions
Tax Withholding. The following provisions supplements Section 11 of the Agreement:

Without limitation to Section 11 of the Restricted Stock Unit Agreement, you agree that you are liable for all taxes and hereby covenant to pay all
such taxes, as and when requested by the Corporation or the Employer or by Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs (“HMRC”) (or any other tax
authority or any other relevant authority). You also agree to indemnify and keep indemnified the Corporation and the Employer against any taxes
that they are required to pay or withhold or have paid or will pay to HMRC (or any other tax authority or any other relevant authority) on your
behalf.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if you are a director or executive officer of the Company (within the meaning of Section 13(k) of the Exchange
Act), you understand that you may not be able to
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indemnify the Corporation for the amount of any taxes not collected from or paid by you, if the indemnification could be considered to be a loan.
In this case, the taxes not collected or paid within 90 days of the end of the U.K. tax year in which the event giving rise to the taxes occurs may
constitute a benefit to you on which additional income tax and National Insurance contributions (“NICs”) may be payable. You understand that
you will be responsible for reporting and paying any income tax due on this additional benefit directly to HMRC under the self-assessment regime
and for paying to the Corporation and/or the Employer (as appropriate) the amount of any NICs due on this additional benefit.

VIETNAM
Terms and Conditions

Settlement and Sale of Shares of Common Stock. Due to local regulatory requirements, the Corporation may require you to sell any shares of
Common Stock issued to you within 90 days of your termination of employment, death, Disablement and/or Retirement. You agree that the
Corporation is authorized to instruct its designated broker to assist with the mandatory sale of such shares of Common Stock (on your behalf
pursuant to this authorization), after your termination of employment, death, Disablement and/or Retirement, and you expressly authorize the
Corporation’s designated broker to complete the sale of such shares of Common Stock. You acknowledge that the Corporation’s designated broker
is under no obligation to arrange for the sale of shares of Common Stock at any particular price. Upon the sale of shares of Common Stock, the
Corporation agrees to pay you the cash proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock, less any brokerage fees or commissions and subject to
any obligation to satisfy tax related obligations. You acknowledge that you are not aware of any material non-public information with respect to
the Corporation or any securities of the Corporation as of the date of the Agreement.

Termination of Employment. The second paragraph of Section 7 of the Agreement (pertaining to being rehired within 60 days of termination) does
not apply to you.

Exchange Control Information and Consent. All cash proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock as described above must be immediately
repatriated to Vietnam. You understand that, under local law, such repatriation of the proceeds will be effectuated through a special exchange
control account established by the Corporation or a Subsidiary, and you hereby consent and agree that any proceeds received in connection with
the 2006 Plan will be transferred to such special account prior to being delivered to you. You agree to bear any currency fluctuation risk between
the date the RSUs vest and the shares of Common Stock are sold and the time that (i) the Tax-Related Items are converted to local currency and
remitted to the tax authorities, and (ii) net proceeds are converted to local currency and distributed to you. You acknowledge that the Corporation
and any Subsidiary cannot be held liable for any delay in delivering the proceeds to you. You agree to sign any agreements, forms and/or consents
that may be reasonably requested by the Corporation (or the Corporation’s designated broker) to effectuate any of the remittances, transfers,
conversions or other processes affecting the proceeds. Finally, you agree to comply with any other requirements that may be imposed by the
Corporation in the future in order to facilitate compliance with exchange control requirements in Vietnam.
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Exhibit 10.6

INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT
(for Performance-Based Restricted Stock Units (or “PSUs”))

1. Terms of Restricted Stock Unit. This Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (the “Agreement”), the Restricted Stock Unit Notice of
Grant delivered online by logging into the E*TRADE Financial Corporation website (the “Notice of Grant™) and the Intel Corporation 2006
Equity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan”), as such may be amended from time to time, constitute the entire understanding between you and Intel
Corporation (the “Corporation”) regarding the Restricted Stock Units (“RSUs”) identified in your Notice of Grant. The RSUs granted to you are
effective as of the grant date set forth in the Notice of Grant (the “Grant Date”). If there is any conflict between the terms in this Agreement and
the 2006 Plan, the terms of the 2006 Plan will control. Capitalized terms not explicitly defined in this Agreement or in the Notice of Grant but
defined in the 2006 Plan will have the same definitions as in the 2006 Plan.

2. Acceptance. If you are instructed by the administrators of the 2006 Plan to accept this Agreement and you fail to do so in the
manner specified by the administrators within 180 days of the Grant Date, the RSUs identified in your Notice of Grant will be cancelled, except as
otherwise determined by the Corporation in its sole discretion.

3. Vesting_of RSUs. Provided that you remain continuously employed by the Corporation or a Subsidiary from the Grant Date
specified in the Notice of Grant through the vesting dates specified in Section 4, below, the RSUs will vest and be converted into the right to
receive the number of shares of the Corporation’s Common Stock, $.001 par value (the “Common Stock™), determined in accordance with
Section 4, and except as otherwise provided in this Agreement. If a vesting date falls on a weekend or any other day on which the Nasdaq Global
Select Market (“Nasdaq”) is not open, affected RSUs will vest on the next following Nasdaq business day. The number of shares of Common
Stock into which RSUs convert as specified in the Notice of Grant will be adjusted for stock splits and similar matters as specified in and pursuant
to the 2006 Plan.

RSUs will vest to the extent provided in and in accordance with the terms of the Notice of Grant and this Agreement. If your status
as an Employee terminates for any reason except death or Disablement (defined below), prior to the vesting dates set forth in your Notice of Grant
and this Agreement, your unvested RSUs will be cancelled.

4, Conversion of RSUs.

(a) Time Vesting Terms. The RSUs will vest on February 1, 2024 (the “Final Vesting Date”), subject to your continued
employment through such date and subject to the achievement of the Performance Hurdle Terms set forth in subsection (b), below, prior to such
date; provided, that on February 1, 2022 (the “Interim Vesting Date”), a number of RSUs equal to (i) the number of RSUs that have met the
Performance Hurdle Terms as of such date, multiplied by (ii) fifty percent (50%) will vest and be settled in accordance with Section 5 below.



(b) Performance Hurdle Terms.

i.  The number of RSUs that will be converted into the right to receive a number of shares of Common Stock will be
determined based on the extent to which the closing price per share of Common Stock meets specified hurdles for any consecutive thirty (30)
trading days (the “Trading Price Period”) ending on or prior to the Final Vesting Date, as explained below in this Section 4. In the event that the
performance of the Common Stock trading price outlined below results in the right to receive a partial share of Common Stock, the partial share
will be rounded down to zero.

il. The number of RSUs that will vest and be converted into the right to receive a number of shares of Common Stock will
be determined by multiplying the number of RSUs granted as specified in the Notice of Grant (the “Target Number of Shares”) by the
conversion rate as set forth in the chart below, with the ultimate conversion rate determined using straight line interpolation between the threshold
and target conversion rates and also between the target and maximum conversion rates. The number of RSUs that vest and become payable on the
Final Vesting Date based on achievement of the Performance Hurdle Terms will be reduced by any RSUs that became vested on the Interim
Vesting Date and settled pursuant to Section 5 of this Agreement.

Threshold Target Maximum
Closing Price of Common Stock
during any Trading Price Period $63.349 $73.095 $97.460
Conversion Rate 50% 100% 200%
(c) Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything to the contrary herein, in the event the closing price of the Common Stock for any

of the final thirty (30) trading days preceding the Final Vesting Date is less than $63.349, the maximum number of RSUs that may vest under this
Agreement shall be the Target Number of Shares; provided, that, in the event a number of RSUs greater than the Target Number of Shares were
vested and settled as of the Interim Vesting Date, such RSUs will not be subject to reduction or repayment.

S. Settlement into Common Stock. Any shares of Common Stock issuable upon the vesting and conversion of the RSUs, as
described in Sections 3 and 4, will be issued or become free of restrictions as soon as practicable following the applicable vesting date of the
RSUs, but in no event later than sixty (60) days following the applicable vesting date, provided that you have satisfied your tax withholding
obligations as specified under Section 10 of this Agreement and you have completed, signed and returned any documents and taken any additional
action that the Corporation deems appropriate to enable it to accomplish the delivery of the shares of Common Stock. The shares of Common
Stock will be issued in your name (or may be issued to your executor or personal representative, in the event of your death or Disablement), and
may be effected by recording shares on the stock records of the Corporation or by crediting shares in an account established on your behalf with a
brokerage firm or other custodian, in each case as determined by the Corporation. In no event will the Corporation be obligated to issue a
fractional share.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Corporation will not be obligated to deliver any shares of the Common Stock during any period
when the Corporation determines that the conversion of a RSU or the delivery of shares hereunder would violate any laws of the United States or
your country of residence and/or employment and/or may issue shares subject to any restrictive legends that, as



determined by the Corporation’s counsel, is necessary to comply with securities or other regulatory requirements.

6. Suspension or Termination of RSU for Misconduct. If at any time the Committee of the Board of Directors of the Corporation
established pursuant to the 2006 Plan (the “Committee”), including any Subcommittee or “Authorized Officer” (as defined in Section 8(b)(vi) of
the 2006 Plan) notifies the Corporation that they reasonably believe that you have committed an act of misconduct as described in Section 8(b)(vi)
of the 2006 Plan (embezzlement, fraud, dishonesty, nonpayment of any obligation owed to the Corporation, breach of fiduciary duty or deliberate
disregard of Corporation rules resulting in loss, damage or injury to the Corporation, an unauthorized disclosure of any Corporation trade secret or
confidential information, any conduct constituting unfair competition, inducing any customer to breach a contract with the Corporation or
inducing any principal for whom the Corporation acts as agent to terminate such agency relationship), the vesting of your RSUs may be suspended
pending a determination of whether an act of misconduct has been committed. If the Corporation determines that you have committed an act of
misconduct, all RSUs not vested as of the date the Corporation was notified that you may have committed an act of misconduct will be cancelled
and neither you nor any beneficiary will be entitled to any claim with respect to the RSUs whatsoever. Any determination by the Committee or an
Authorized Officer with respect to the foregoing will be final, conclusive, and binding on all interested parties.

7. Termination of Employment. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment by the Corporation
or any Subsidiary terminates for any reason, other than on account of death or Disablement (defined below) all RSUs not then vested will be
cancelled on the date of employment termination, regardless of whether such employment termination is as a result of a divestiture or otherwise.
For purposes of this Section 7, your employment with any partnership, joint venture or corporation not meeting the requirements of a Subsidiary
in which the Corporation or a Subsidiary is a party will be considered employment for purposes of this provision if either (a) the entity is
designated by the Committee as a Subsidiary for purposes of this provision or (b) you are specifically designated as an employee of a Subsidiary
for purposes of this provision.

For purposes of this provision, your employment is not deemed terminated if, prior to 60 days after the date of termination from the
Corporation or a Subsidiary, you are rehired by the Corporation or a Subsidiary on a basis that would make you eligible for future Intel RSU
grants. In addition, your transfer from the Corporation to any Subsidiary or from any one Subsidiary to another, or from a Subsidiary to the
Corporation is not deemed a termination of employment.

8. Death. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if you die while employed by the Corporation or any
Subsidiary, your RSUs will become vested in accordance with Sections 3 and 4 above without regard to any employment continuation
requirements and will settle as described in Section 5.

9. Disablement. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if there is a determination of your Disablement or your
employment terminates as a result of Disablement, your RSUs will become vested in accordance with Sections 3 and 4 above without regard to
any employment continuation requirements and will settle as described in Section 5.

For purposes of this Section 9, “Disablement” will be determined in accordance with the standards and procedures of the then-
current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, and in the event you are not a participant in
a then-current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, “Disablement”
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will have the same meaning as disablement is defined in the Intel Long Term Disability Plan, which is generally a physical condition arising from
an illness or injury, which renders an individual incapable of performing work in any occupation, as determined by the Corporation.

10. Tax Withholding.

(a) To the extent RSUs are subject to tax withholding obligations, the taxable amount generally will be based on the Market
Value on the date of the taxable event. RSUs are taxable in accordance with the existing or future tax laws of the country or countries in which you
are subject to tax such as the country or countries in which you reside and/or are employed on the Grant Date, vest dates, or during the vesting
period. Your RSUs may be taxable in more than one country, based on your country of citizenship and/or the countries in which you resided or
were employed on the Grant Date, vest date or during the vesting or other relevant period.

(b) You will make arrangements satisfactory to the Corporation (or the Subsidiary that employs you, if your Subsidiary is
involved in the administration of the 2006 Plan) for the payment and satisfaction of any income tax, social security tax, payroll tax, social taxes,
applicable national or local taxes, or payment on account of other tax related to withholding obligations that arise by reason of granting or vesting
of RSUs or sale of Common Stock shares from vested RSUs (whichever is applicable).

(c) The Corporation will not be required to issue or lift any restrictions on shares of the Common Stock pursuant to your RSUs
or to recognize any purported transfer of shares of the Common Stock until such obligations are satisfied.

(d) Unless provided otherwise by the Committee, these obligations will be satisfied by the Corporation withholding a number of
shares of Common Stock that would otherwise be issued under the RSUs that the Corporation determines has a Market Value sufficient to meet
the tax withholding obligations. In the event that the Committee provides that these obligations will not be satisfied under the method described in
the previous sentence, you authorize E¥TRADE Financial Corporate Services, Inc. and E¥*TRADE Securities LLC (“E*Trade”), or any successor
plan administrator, to sell a number of shares of Common Stock that are issued under the RSUs, which the Corporation determines is sufficient to
generate an amount that meets the tax withholding obligations plus additional shares to account for rounding and market fluctuations, and to pay
such tax withholding to the Corporation for remittance to the appropriate tax authorities. The shares may be sold as part of a block trade with other
participants of the 2006 Plan in which all participants receive an average price. For this purpose, "Market Value" will be calculated as the average
of the highest and lowest sales prices of the Common Stock as reported by Nasdaq on the day your RSUs vest. The future value of the underlying
shares of Common Stock is unknown and cannot be predicted with certainty.

(e) You are ultimately liable and responsible for all taxes owed by you in connection with your RSUs, regardless of any action
the Corporation takes or any transaction pursuant to this Section 10 with respect to any tax withholding obligations that arise in connection with
the RSUs. The Corporation makes no representation or undertaking regarding the treatment of any tax withholding in connection with the grant,
issuance, vesting or settlement of the RSUs or the subsequent sale of any of the shares of Common Stock underlying the RSUs that vest. The
Corporation does not commit and is under no obligation to structure the RSU program to reduce or eliminate your tax liability.

11. Rights as Stockholder. Your RSUs may not be otherwise transferred or assigned, pledged, hypothecated or otherwise disposed of

in any way, whether by operation of law or otherwise, and may not be subject to execution, attachment or similar process. Any attempt to transfer,
assign, hypothecate
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or otherwise dispose of your RSUs other than as permitted above, will be void and unenforceable against the Corporation.

You will have the rights of a stockholder only after shares of the Common Stock have been issued to you following vesting of your
RSUs and satisfaction of all other conditions to the issuance of those shares as set forth in this Agreement. RSUs will not entitle you to any rights
of a stockholder of Common Stock and there are no voting or dividend rights with respect to your RSUs. RSUs will remain terminable pursuant to
this Agreement at all times until they vest and convert into shares. As a condition to having the right to receive shares of Common Stock pursuant
to your RSUs, you acknowledge that unvested RSUs will have no value for purposes of any aspect of your employment relationship with the
Corporation or a Subsidiary.

12. Disputes. Any question concerning the interpretation of this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the RSUs or the 2006 Plan, any
adjustments required to be made thereunder, and any controversy that may arise under this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the RSUs or the
2006 Plan will be determined by the Committee (including any person(s) to whom the Committee has delegated its authority) in its sole and
absolute discretion. Such decision by the Committee will be final and binding unless determined pursuant to Section 15(e) to have been arbitrary
and capricious.

13. Amendments. The 2006 Plan and RSUs may be amended or altered by the Committee or the Board of Directors of the
Corporation to the extent provided in the 2006 Plan.

14. Data Privacy. You explicitly and unambiguously consent to the collection, use and transfer, in electronic or other form, of
your personal data as described in this document and any other RSU grant materials (“Data”) by and among, as applicable, the Corporation,
the Subsidiary that employs you (the “Employer”) and any other Subsidiary for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and
managing your participation in the 2006 Plan.

You hereby understand that the Corporation holds certain personal information about you, including, but not limited to, your
name, home address and telephone number, date of birth, social insurance number or other identification number, salary, nationality, job title,
any shares of stock or directorships held in the Corporation, details of all RSUs or any other entitlement to shares of stock awarded, canceled,
exercised, vested, unvested or outstanding in your favor for the purpose of implementing, administering and managing the 2006 Plan. You
hereby understand that Data will be transferred to E¥XTRADE Financial Corporate Services, Inc. and E*TRADE Securities LLC (“E*Trade”)
and any other third parties assisting in the implementation, administration and management of the 2006 Plan, that these recipients may be
located in your country or elsewhere, and that the recipient’s country (e.g., the United States) may have different data privacy laws and
protections than your country. You hereby understand that you may request a list with the names and addresses of any potential recipients of
the Data by contacting your local human resources representative. You authorize the Corporation, E*Trade and any other possible recipients
to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer the Data, in electronic or other form, for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and
managing your participation in the 2006 Plan, including any requisite transfer of such Data as may be required to another broker or other
third party with whom you may elect to deposit any shares of Common Stock acquired under your RSUs. You hereby understand that Data will
be held only as long as is necessary to implement, administer and manage your participation in the 2006 Plan. You hereby understand that you
may, at any time, view Data, request additional information about the storage and processing of Data, require any necessary amendments to
Data or refuse or withdraw the consents herein, in any case without cost, by contacting in writing your local human resources representative.
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Further, you understand that you are providing the consents herein on a purely voluntary basis. If you do not consent, or if you
later seek to revoke your consent, your employment status or service with the Employer will not be affected; the only consequence of refusing
or withdrawing your consent is that the Corporation would not be able to grant you RSUs or other equity awards or administer or maintain
such awards. Therefore, you hereby understand that refusing or withdrawing your consent may affect your ability to participate in the 2006
Plan. For more information on the consequences of your refusal to consent or withdrawal of consent, you hereby understand that you may
contact the human resources representative responsible for your country at the local or regional level.

Finally, upon request of the Corporation or the Employer, you agree to provide an executed data privacy consent form (or any
other agreements or consents) that the Corporation and/or the Employer may deem necessary to obtain from you for the purpose of
administering your participation in the 2006 Plan in compliance with the data privacy laws in your country, either now or in the future. You
understand and agree that you will not be able to participate in the 2006 Plan if you fail to provide any such consent or agreement requested
by the Corporation and/or the Employer.

15. The 2006 Plan and Other Terms.

(a) Any prior agreements, commitments or negotiations concerning the RSUs are superseded by this Agreement and your Notice
of Grant. You hereby acknowledge that a copy of the 2006 Plan has been made available to you.

(b) The grant of RSUs to an employee in any one year, or at any time, does not obligate the Corporation or any Subsidiary to
make a grant in any future year or in any given amount and should not create an expectation that the Corporation or any Subsidiary might make a
grant in any future year or in any given amount.

(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, if any changes in law or the financial or tax accounting rules
applicable to the RSUs covered by this Agreement will occur, the Corporation may, in its sole discretion, (i) modify this Agreement to impose
such restrictions or procedures with respect to the RSUs (whether vested or unvested), the shares issued or issuable pursuant to the RSUs and/or
any proceeds or payments from or relating to such shares as it determines to be necessary or appropriate to comply with applicable law or to
address, comply with or offset the economic effect to the Corporation of any accounting or administrative matters relating thereto, or (ii) cancel
and cause a forfeiture with respect to any unvested RSUs at the time of such determination.

(d) Nothing contained in this Agreement creates or implies an employment contract or term of employment upon which you may
rely.

(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms and conditions under which you may be issued shares of Common Stock, an
essential term of this Agreement is that it will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware, without regard to choice of law principles of
Delaware or other jurisdictions. Any action, suit, or proceeding relating to this Agreement or the RSUs granted hereunder will be brought in the
state or federal courts of competent jurisdiction in the State of California.

® Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement or the applicable Notice of Grant, your RSUs are subject to
reduction by the Corporation if you change your employment classification from a full-time employee to a part-time employee.
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(2) RSUs are not part of your employment contract (if any) with the Corporation or any Subsidiary, your salary, your normal or
expected compensation, or other remuneration for any purposes, including for purposes of computing severance pay or other termination
compensation or indemnity.

h) In consideration of the grant of RSUs, no claim or entitlement to compensation or damages will arise from termination of
your RSUs or diminution in value of the RSUs or Common Stock acquired through vested RSUs resulting from termination of your active
employment by the Corporation (for any reason whatsoever and whether or not in breach of local labor laws) and you hereby release the
Corporation from any such claim that may arise; if, notwithstanding the foregoing, any such claim is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to
have arisen, then you will be deemed irrevocably to have waived your entitlement to pursue such claim.

6] Notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, in the event of involuntary termination of your
employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws), your right to receive the RSUs and vest in RSUs under the 2006 Plan, if any, will
terminate effective as of the date that you are no longer actively employed and will not be extended by any notice period mandated under local law
(e.g., active employment would not include a period of “garden leave” or similar period pursuant to local law); furthermore, in the event of
involuntary termination of employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws), your right to sell shares of Common Stock that converted
from vested RSUs after termination of employment, if any, will be measured by the date of termination of your active employment and will not be
extended by any notice period mandated under local law.

Q) Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement, the Notice of Grant or the 2006 Plan to the contrary, if, at the time of your
termination of employment with the Corporation, you are a “specified employee” as defined in Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code
("Code"), and one or more of the payments or benefits received or to be received by you pursuant to the RSUs would constitute deferred
compensation subject to Section 409A, no such payment or benefit will be provided under the RSUs until the earliest of (A) the date which is six
(6) months after your "separation from service” for any reason, other than death or “disability” (as such terms are used in Section 409A(a)(2) of
the Code), (B) the date of your death or “disability” (as such term is used in Section 409A(a)(2)(C) of the Code) or (C) the effective date of a
“change in the ownership or effective control” of the Corporation (as such term is used in Section 409A(a)(2)(A)(v) of the Code). The provisions
of this Section 15(j) will only apply to the extent required to avoid your incurrence of any penalty tax or interest under Section 409A of the Code
or any regulations or Treasury guidance promulgated thereunder. In addition, if any provision of the RSUs would cause you to incur any penalty
tax or interest under Section 409A of the Code or any regulations or Treasury guidance promulgated thereunder, the Corporation may reform such
provision to maintain to the maximum extent practicable the original intent of the applicable provision without violating the provisions of Section
409A of the Code.

k) Copies of Intel Corporation's Annual Report to Stockholders for its latest fiscal year and Intel Corporation's latest quarterly
report are available, without charge, at the Corporation's business office.

0] The Corporation is not providing any tax, legal or financial advice, nor is the Corporation making any recommendations
regarding your participation in the 2006 Plan, or his or her acquisition or sale of the underlying shares of Common Stock. You understand and
agree that you should consult with your own personal tax, legal and financial advisors regarding your participation in the 2006 Plan before taking
any action related to the 2006 Plan.

(m) In the event that any provision in this Agreement will be held invalid or unenforceable,

-



such provision will be severable from, and such invalidity or unenforceability will not be construed to have any effect on, the remaining provisions
of this Agreement.

(n) You acknowledge that a waiver by the Corporation of breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate or be
construed as a waiver of any other provision of this agreement, or of any subsequent breach of this Agreement.

16. Appendix. The RSUs and the shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan shall be subject to any special terms and
conditions for your country set forth in the Appendix to this Agreement. Moreover, if you relocate to one of the countries included in the
Appendix, the special terms and conditions for such country will apply to you, to the extent that the Corporation determines that application of
such terms and conditions is necessary or advisable for legal or administrative reasons. The Appendix constitutes part of this Agreement.

17. Imposition of Other Requirements. The Corporation reserves the right to impose other requirements on the RSUs and on any
shares of Common Stock acquired upon vesting of the RSUs, to the extent that the Committee determines it is necessary for legal or
administrative reasons, and to require you to sign any additional agreements or undertakings that may be necessary to accomplish the foregoing.

18. Non-Solicitation; Confidentiality. You acknowledge that you hold a senior position at the Corporation and have received and
been privy to the Corporation’s confidential information and trade secrets. You further acknowledge that the Corporation has a legitimate interest
in ensuring that such confidential information and trade secrets remain confidential and are not disclosed to third parties. Thus, to avoid the actual
or threatened misappropriation of such confidential information and trade secrets, and in light of the substantial benefits provided to you under this
Agreement, you hereby agree to the covenants protective of the Corporation.

(a) Non-Solicitation. You agree that during your employment with the Corporation and for a period of twelve (12) months after
the termination of your employment with the Corporation for any reason, you will not, directly or indirectly, solicit, induce or attempt to solicit or
induce any Restricted Person to leave employment with the Corporation, violate the terms of any employment agreement or similar arrangement
with the Corporation or otherwise interfere in any way with the relationship between the Restricted Person and the Corporation. You further agree
that you will not use or disclose Confidential Information (as defined below) at any time to aid any third party to target, identify, and/or solicit
Restricted Persons to leave employment or engagement by the Corporation. For purposes of this Agreement, “Restricted Person” means any
person employed or otherwise engaged as a service provider by the Corporation as of your employment termination date and with whom you had
business contact or about whom you had access to Confidential Information during the two-year period prior to your employment.

(b) Confidentiality/Trade Secrets. You acknowledge you have acquired knowledge of or had access to Confidential Information
or other proprietary information of the Corporation, its customers and/or third parties during the course of your employment at The Corporation.
For purposes of this Agreement, “Confidential Information” includes, without limitation: technical information (e.g., roadmaps, schematics,
source code, specifications), business information (e.g., product information, marketing strategies, markets, sales, customers, customer lists or
phone books), personnel information (e.g., organizational charts, employee lists, skill sets, employee health information, names, phone numbers,
email addresses, personnel files, employee compensation (except where the disclosure of such personnel information is permissible under local
labor law such as the right of employees to discuss compensation and working conditions under the US National Labor Relations Act), and other
non-public the Corporation data and information of a similar nature. You acknowledge your ongoing obligation to
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protect such information, during and after your employment with the Corporation. Notwithstanding the above, under the federal Defend Trade
Secrets Act of 2016, you shall not be held criminally or civilly liable under federal or state trade secret law for the disclosure of a trade secret that:
(a) is made in confidence to an attorney or to a federal, state, or local government official, either directly or indirectly, and is solely for the purpose
of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law; (b) is made to your attorney in relation to a lawsuit for retaliation against you for
reporting a suspected violation of law; or (c¢) is made in a complaint or other document filed in a lawsuit or other proceeding filed by you, if such
document is filed under seal and pursuant to court order.

(c) Understanding_of Covenants;_Consideration. You hereby represent that you (i) are familiar with the foregoing non-
solicitation and confidentiality covenants (ii) are fully aware of your obligations hereunder, (iii) agree to the reasonableness of the length of time
and scope of the foregoing covenants, and (iv) agree that such covenants are necessary to protect the Corporation’s confidential and proprietary
information, good will, stable workforce, and customer relations.

(d) Remedy for Breach. You hereby agree that if you breach any provision of this Section 17, the damage to the Corporation
may be substantial and money damages will not afford the Corporation an adequate remedy, and (ii) if you are in breach of any provision of this
Section 17, or threaten such a breach (by initiating a course of action that would reasonably be expected to lead to a breach), the Corporation shall
be entitled, in addition to all other rights and remedies as may be provided by law, to seek specific performance and injunctive and other equitable
relief, without bond or other security, to prevent or restrain a breach of any provision of this Section 17.

sk sk ok sk ok
By acknowledging this grant of awards or your acceptance of this Agreement in the manner specified by the administrators, you and Intel
Corporation agree that the RSUs identified in your Notice of Grant are governed by the terms of this Agreement, the Notice of Grant and the 2006

Plan. You further acknowledge that you have read and understood the terms of the RSUs set forth in this Agreement, the Grant Notice and the
2006 Plan.
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APPENDIX TO THE

INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT

Capitalized terms used and not defined in this Appendix will have the meaning given to them in the Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (the
“Agreement”) and/or the Intel Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan™), as applicable.

Terms and Conditions

This Appendix, which is part of the Agreement, contains additional or different terms and conditions that govern the RSUs if you are residing
and/or employed outside of the United States. The terms and conditions in Part A apply to all participants outside of the United States. The
country-specific terms and conditions in Part B apply to participants located in any of the countries listed in Part B.

If you are a citizen or resident of a country other than the one in which you are currently residing and/or working, transfer employment and/or
residency to another country after the RSUs are granted to you or are considered a resident of another country for local law purposes, the
Corporation will determine to what extent the terms and conditions herein will apply to you.

Notifications

This Appendix also includes information regarding securities laws and certain other issues of which you should be aware with respect to your
participation in the 2006 Plan. The information is based on the securities, exchange control and other laws in effect in the respective countries as
of July 2018. Such laws are often complex and change frequently. As a result, the Corporation strongly recommends that you not rely on the
information noted herein as the only source of information relating to the consequences of your participation in the 2006 Plan because the
information may be out of date at vesting and settlement of the RSUs, upon the subsequent sale of the shares of Common Stock or upon the
receipt of any dividends.

In addition, the information is general in nature and may not apply to your particular situation, and the Corporation is not in a position to assure
you of any particular result. Accordingly, you are advised to seek appropriate professional advice as to how the relevant laws in your country may
apply to your situation.

A. NON-U.S. PROVISIONS

1. Nature of Grant. The following provision supplements Section 18 of the Restricted Stock Unit Agreement. In accepting the
RSUs, you acknowledge, understand and agree that:

(a) the 2006 Plan is established voluntarily by the Corporation, is discretionary in nature and may be modified, amended, suspended
or terminated by the Corporation at any time, to the extent permitted by the 2006 Plan;

-10-



(b) the grant of the RSUs is voluntary and occasional and does not create any contractual or other right to receive future grants of
restricted stock units, or benefits in lieu of restricted stock units, even if restricted stock units have been granted in the past;

(©) all decisions with respect to future restricted stock units or other grants, if any, will be at the sole discretion of the Corporation;
(d) the grant of RSUs and your participation in the 2006 Plan shall not create a right to employment or be interpreted as forming an

employment or service contract with the Corporation, the Employer, or any parent or Subsidiary and shall not interfere with the ability of the
Corporation, the Employer, or any parent or Subsidiary to terminate your employment;

(e) you are voluntarily participating in the 2006 Plan;
® the RSUs and the shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs are not intended to replace any pension rights or compensation;
(2 the RSUs and the shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs, and the income from and value of the same, are not part of

normal or expected compensation or salary for any purposes, including, but not limited to, calculation of any severance, resignation, termination,
redundancy, dismissal, end-of-service payments, bonuses, long-service awards, pension or retirement or welfare benefits or similar mandatory
payments;

(h) the future value of the underlying shares of Common Stock is unknown, indeterminable and cannot be predicted with certainty;

6)] notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, for purposes of your RSUs, your employment will be
considered terminated as of the date you are no longer actively providing services to the Corporation or any Subsidiary (regardless of the reason
for such termination and whether or not later found to be invalid or in breach of employment laws in the jurisdiction where you are providing
service or the terms of your service agreement, if any) and will not be extended by any notice period (e.g., your period of service would not
include any contractual notice period or any period of “garden leave” or similar period mandated under employment laws in the jurisdiction where
you are providing service or the terms of your service agreement, if any). The Committee (as defined below) shall have the exclusive discretion to
determine when you are no longer actively providing services for purposes of your RSU grant (including whether you may still be considered to
be providing services while on a leave of absence); and

)] neither the Corporation nor the Employer nor any parent or Subsidiary will be liable for any foreign exchange rate fluctuation
between your local currency and the United States Dollar that may affect the value of the RSUs or of any amounts due to you pursuant to the
RSUs or the subsequent sale of any shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs acquired under the 2006 Plan.

2. Language. You acknowledge that you are proficient in the English language, or have consulted with an advisor who is sufficiently
proficient in English, so as to allow you to understand the terms and conditions of this Agreement. If you have received this Agreement or any
other document related to the RSUs translated into a language other than English and if the meaning of the translated version differs from the
English version, the English version shall control.

3. Electronic Delivery and Participation. The Corporation may, in its sole discretion, decide to deliver any documents related to
RSUs granted under the 2006 Plan or future RSUs that may be
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granted under the 2006 Plan by electronic means or request your consent to participate in the 2006 Plan by electronic means. You hereby consent
to receive such documents by electronic delivery and agree to participate in the 2006 Plan through any on-line or electronic system established and
maintained by the Corporation or a third party designated by the Corporation.

4. Insider Trading Restrictions/Market Abuse Laws. You acknowledge that you may be subject to insider trading restrictions and/or
market abuse laws based on the exchange on which the shares of Common Stock are listed and in applicable jurisdictions, including the United
States, your country and the broker’s country, which may affect your ability to accept, acquire, sell or otherwise dispose of shares of Common
Stock, rights to shares of Common Stock (e.g., RSUs) or rights links to the value of shares of Common Stock under the 2006 Plan during such
times as you considered to have “inside information” regarding the Corporation (as defined by the laws in the applicable jurisdictions). Local
insider trading laws and regulations may prohibit the cancellation or amendment of orders you placed before you possessed inside information.
Any restrictions under these laws or regulations are separate from and in addition to any restrictions that may be imposed under any applicable
Corporation insider trading policy. You acknowledge that it is your responsibility to comply with any applicable restrictions and that you should
speak to your personal advisor on this matter.

S. Exchange Control, Foreign Asset/Account and/or Tax Reporting Requirements. You acknowledge that there may be certain
exchange control, foreign asset/account and/or tax reporting requirements which may affect your ability to acquire or hold shares of Common
Stock or cash received from participating in the 2006 Plan (including the proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock and the receipt of any
dividends) in a brokerage or bank account outside your country. You may be required to report such accounts, assets or related transactions to the
tax or other authorities in your country. You also may be required to repatriate sale proceeds or other funds received as a result of participating in
the 2006 Plan to your country within a certain time after receipt. You acknowledge that it is your responsibility to comply with such regulations
and that you should speak to your personal advisor on this matter.
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B. COUNTRY-SPECIFIC PROVISIONS
ARGENTINA
Notifications

Securities Law Information. Neither the RSUs nor the underlying shares of Common Stock are publicly offered or listed on any stock exchange in
Argentina and, as a result, have not been and will not be registered with the Argentine Securities Commission (Comision Nacional de Valores,
“CNV”). The offer is private and not subject to the supervision of any Argentine governmental authority. Neither this nor any other offering
material related to the RSUs nor the underlying shares of Common Stock may be utilized in connection with any general offering to the public in
Argentina. Argentine residents who acquire RSUs under the 2006 Plan do so according to the terms of a private offering made from outside
Argentina.

AUSTRALIA
Terms and Conditions
Australian Offer Document. Additional details regarding the offer of the RSUs are set forth in the Offer to Australian Resident Employees.

Tax Information. The 2006 Plan is a plan to which Subdivision 83A-C of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (Cth) applies (subject to
conditions in the Act).

BRAZIL
Terms and Conditions

Compliance with the Law. By accepting the RSUs, you acknowledge your agreement to comply with applicable Brazilian laws and to pay any and
all applicable taxes.

Nature of Grant. This provision supplements Section 18 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A of this Appendix:

By accepting the RSUs, you agree that (i) you are making an investment decision, (ii) the RSUs will vest only if the vesting conditions are met,
and (iii) the value of the underlying shares of Common Stock is not fixed and may increase or decrease over the vesting period without
compensation to you.

CANADA
Terms and Conditions
Termination. The following provision replaces Section 16(i) of the Agreement and Section 1(i) of Part A of this Appendix:

Notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, for purposes of your RSUs, your employment will be considered
terminated the earliest of: (a) the date that your employment or service relationship with the Corporation and its Subsidiaries is terminated; (b) the
date that you receive notice of termination of your employment or service relationship with the Corporation and its Subsidiaries, regardless of any
notice period or period of pay in lieu of such notice required under applicable employment law in the jurisdiction where you are employed or
providing services or the
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terms of your employment agreement, if any; and (c) the date that you are no longer actively providing services to the Corporation and its
Subsidiaries. The Committee shall have the exclusive discretion to determine when you are no longer actively providing services for purposes of
your RSU grant (including whether you may still be considered to be providing services while on a leave of absence).

The following terms and conditions apply to employees resident in Quebec:

Language Consent. The parties acknowledge that it is their express wish that this Agreement, as well as all documents, notices and legal
proceedings entered into, given or instituted pursuant hereto or relating directly or indirectly hereto, be drawn up in English.

Consentement Relatif a la Langue. Les parties reconnaissent avoir expressement souhaité que la convention « Agreement » ainsi que tous les
documents, avis et procédures judiciaries, éxecutés, donnés ou intentés en vertu de, ou lié, directement ou indirectement a la présente convention,
soient rédigés en langue anglaise.

Data Privacy. You hereby authorize the Corporation and the Corporation’s representatives to discuss with and obtain all relevant information from
all personnel, professional or non-professional, involved in the administration and operation of the 2006 Plan. You further authorize the
Corporation, any Subsidiary, the Committee, as well as a third party stock plan service provider, to disclose and discuss the 2006 Plan with their
advisors and to record all relevant information and keep such information in your employee file.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. You are permitted to sell or dispose of shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan through E*Trade (or
such other broker designated under the 2006 Plan), provided that the sale or disposal takes place outside of Canada on the facilities of a stock
exchange on which the shares of Common Stock are traded (i.e., the Nasdaq).

CHILE
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The offer of RSUs constitutes a private offering of securities in Chile effective as of the Grant Date. This offer of
RSUs is made subject to general ruling N° 336 of the Chilean Commission of the Financial Market (“CMF”). The offer refers to securities not
registered at the Securities Registry or at the Foreign Securities Registry of the CMF, and, therefore, such securities are not subject to oversight of
the CMF. Given that the RSUs are not registered in Chile, the Corporation is not required to provide public information about the RSUs or the
shares of Common Stock in Chile. Unless the RSUs and/or the shares of Common Stock are registered with the CMF, a public offering of such
securities cannot be made in Chile.

Esta oferta de Unidades de Acciones Restringidas (“RSU”) constituye una oferta privada de valores en Chile y se inicia en la Fecha de la
Concesion. Esta oferta de RSU se acoge a las disposiciones de la Norma de Cardcter General N° 336 (“NCG 336”) de la Comision para el
Mercado Financiero de Chile (“CMF”). Esta oferta versa sobre valores no inscritos en el Registro de Valores o en el Registro de Valores
Extranjeros que lleva la CMF, por lo que tales valores no estan sujetos a la fiscalizacion de ésta. Por tratarse los RSU de valores no registrados
en Chile, no existe obligacion por parte de la Compaiiia de entregar en Chile informacion publica respecto de los RSU o sus Acciones. Estos
valores no podran ser objeto de oferta publica en Chile mientras no sean inscritos en el Registro de Valores
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correspondiente.
CHINA
Terms and Conditions

Sale of Shares of Common Stock. If you are employed in and a citizen of the People’s Republic of China, you authorize the Corporation to instruct
E*Trade, or any successor plan administrator, to sell all of your shares of Common Stock that are issued under the RSUs, and are in your
brokerage account established with E¥Trade, or any successor plan administrator on the 90th day following your termination of employment or as
soon as administratively feasible after the 90th day, including termination of employment due to death, Disablement or Retirement, or such other
time as the Corporation determines is necessary or advisable to facilitate compliance with local exchange control requirements. The shares may be
sold as part of a block trade with other participants in which all participants receive an average price.

Exchange Control Information and Consent. You understand and agree that, due to exchange control laws in China, you will be required to
immediately repatriate to China any funds (e.g., proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock) received pursuant to the RSUs. You further
understand that such repatriation of the funds may need to be effected through a special exchange control account established by the Corporation
or a Subsidiary. You hereby consent and agree that any funds received pursuant to the RSUs may be transferred to such special account prior to
being delivered to your personal account. You also understand that the Corporation will deliver the funds to you as soon as possible, but there may
be delays in distributing the funds to you due to exchange control requirements in China. Funds may be paid to you in U.S. Dollars or local
currency at the Corporation’s discretion. If the funds are paid to you in U.S. Dollars, you will be required to set up a U.S. Dollar bank account in
China so that the funds may be deposited into this account. If the funds are paid to you in local currency, the Corporation is under no obligation to
secure any particular exchange conversion rate and the Corporation may face delays in converting the funds to local currency due to exchange
control restrictions. You further agree to comply with any other requirements that may be imposed by the Corporation in the future in order to
facilitate compliance with exchange control requirements in China.

COLOMBIA
Terms and Conditions
Nature of Grant. This provision supplements Section 16 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A of this Appendix:

You acknowledge that, pursuant to Article 128 of the Colombian Labor Code, the RSUs and related benefits do not constitute a component of your
“salary” for any legal purpose. Therefore, the RSUs and related benefits will not be included and/or considered for purposes of calculating any and
all labor benefits, such as legal/fringe benefits, vacations, indemnities, payroll taxes, social insurance contributions and/or any other labor-related
amount which may be payable.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. The shares of Common Stock are not and will not be registered with the Colombian registry of publicly traded
securities (Registro Nacional de Valores y Emisores) and therefore the shares of Common Stock may not be offered to the public in Colombia.
Nothing in the Agreement should be construed as making a public offer of securities in Colombia.
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DENMARK
Terms and Conditions

Stock Option Act. You acknowledge that you have received an Employer Statement in Danish (attached at the end of this section) which sets forth
additional terms of the RSUs, to the extent that the Danish Stock Option Act applies to the RSUs.

INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

EMPLOYER STATEMENT ARBEJDSGIVERERKLARING

Pursuant to Section 3(1) of the Act on Stock Options in employment I henhold til § 3, stk. 1, i lov om brug af keberet eller tegningsret
relations (the “Stock Option Act”), you are entitled to receive the mv. i ansattelsesforhold (“Aktieoptionsloven”) er du berettiget til i
following information regarding the Intel Corporation (the en serskilt skriftlig erklaering at modtage felgende oplysninger om
“Corporation”) 2006 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended (the “Plan”) den for Intel Corporation (“Selskabet”) galdende 2006 Equity
in a separate written statement. Incentive Plan, med senere a&ndringer (“Planen”).

This statement contains only the information mentioned in the Stock Denne erklering indeholder kun de oplysninger, der er navnt i
Option Act, while the other terms and conditions of your grant of Aktieoptionsloven, mens de evrige vilkdr og betingelser for din
restricted stock units (“RSUs”) are described in detail in the Plan, tildeling af “restricted stock units” (“RSU’er”) er narmere
the Plan prospectus and the Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (the beskrevet i Planen, i prospektet og i Restricted Stock Unit
“Agreement”), which have been made available to you. In the event Agreement (“Aftalen”), som du har féet udleveret. I tilfelde af
of a conflict between a provision contained in this Employer uoverensstemmelser mellem en  bestemmelse 1  denne
Statement and provisions contained in the Plan Documents, this Arbejdsgivererklaring og bestemmelserne i Plandokumenterne har
Employer Statement shall prevail. Capitalized terms used but not denne Arbejdsgivererklering forrang. Begreber, der star med stort
defined herein shall have the same meaning ascribed to them in the begyndelsesbogstav i denne arbejdsgivererklaering, men som ikke er
Plan or the Agreement. defineret heri, har samme betydning som i Planen eller Aftalen.

Det fremgar af Aktieoptionslovens § 1, at loven kun galder for
lenmodtagere. Lonmodtagere er defineret i Aktieoptionslovens § 2
som personer, der modtager vederlag for personligt arbejde i
tjienesteforhold. Personer, herunder ledere, som ikke anses for at
vere lenmodtagere i Aktieoptionslovens forstand, er ikke omfattet
af  Aktieoptionsloven. Hvis du ikke er lenmodtager i
Aktieoptionslovens forstand, er Selskabet derfor ikke forpligtet til at
udstede en arbejdsgivererklering til dig, og du vil ikke i juridisk
henseende kunne henholde dig til denne arbejdsgivererkleering.

It is stated in Section 1 of the Stock Option Act that the Stock
Option Act only applies to employees. Employees are defined in
Section 2 of the Stock Option Act as persons who receive
remuneration for their personal services in an employment
relationship. Persons, including managers, who are not regarded as
employees under the Stock Option Act, will not be subject to the
Stock Option Act. If you are not an employee within the meaning of
the Stock Option Act, the Company has no obligation to issue an
employer information statement to you and you will not be able to
rely on this statement for legal purposes.
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1. Grant Date of RSUs 1. Tildelingstidspunktet for RSU’er
The Grant Date of your RSUs is the date that the Board of Directors Tildelingstidspunktet for dine RSU'er er den dato, hvor Selskabets
(the “Board”) or the compensation committee of the Board of bestyrelse ("Bestyrelsen") eller bestyrelsens vederlagsudvalg
Directors of the Company (the “Committee”), or a delegate of the (“Udvalget”) eller en repraesentant fra Bestyrelsen eller Udvalget
Board or the Committee, approved a grant for you. godkendte din tildeling og besluttede, at den skulle traede i kraft.

2. Terms or Conditions for RSU Grant 2. Kriterier og betingelser for tildelingen af RSU’er

The grant of RSUs under the Plan is made at the sole discretion of Tildelingen af RSU’er i henhold til Planen sker alene efter
the Board or the Committee. The Committee has very broad powers Bestyrelsens eller Udvalgets sken. Udvalget har meget vide
to determine who will receive awards and when, and to set the terms befojelser til at bestemme, hvem der skal modtage tildelinger og
of awards. The Company may decide, in its sole discretion, not to hvorndr, og til at fastsette betingelserne herfor. Selskabet kan frit
make any grants of RSUs or other awards to you in the future. vaelge fremover ikke at give dig nogen RSU’er eller andre
Under the terms of the Plan and the Agreement, you have no tildelinger. I henhold til Planen og Aftalen har du hverken ret til
entitlement or claim to receive future RSUs. eller krav pd fremover at modtage RSU’er.

3. Vesting Period 3. Modningsperiode
Your RSUs shall vest over a period of time (“vesting period”), Dine RSU’er modnes over en periode (“modningsperioden”),
provided you remain employed by or in the service of the Company forudsat at du fortsat er ansat i eller arbejder for Selskabet eller et
or an affiliate and any performance or other vesting conditions set associeret selskab, og forudsat at alle de i Planen og Aftalen
forth in the Plan and the Agreement are satisfied, unless the RSUs beskrevne performance- og modningsbetingelser er opfyldt,
are vested or terminated earlier for the reasons set forth in the Plan medmindre RSU’erne modnes eller bortfalder pa et tidligere
and the Agreement and subject to Section 5 of this statement. Your tidspunkt som felge af de i Planen og Aftalen anforte arsager og
RSUs shall be converted into an equivalent number of shares of med forbehold for pkt. 5 i denne erklering. Dine RSU’er vil pa
Common Stock of the Company upon each applicable vesting date. hver af de pagaldende modningstidspunkter blive konverteret til et
tilsvarende antal ordinare aktier i Selskabet.

4. Exercise Price 4. Udnyttelseskurs
No exercise price is payable upon the conversion of your RSUs into Der skal ikke betales nogen udnyttelseskurs i forbindelse med
shares in accordance with the vesting and settlement schedule konverteringen af dine RSU’er til aktier i overensstemmelse med
described in the Agreement. den i Aftalen beskrevne modningsplan.

5. Your Rights upon Termination of Employment 5. Din retsstilling i forbindelse med fratraeden

Pursuant to the Stock Option Act, the treatment of your RSUs upon I henhold til Akticoptionsloven vil dine RSU’er i tilfelde af din
termination of employment will be determined under Sections 4 and fratreeden  blive  behandlet i  overensstemmelse = med
5 of the Stock Option Act unless the terms contained in the Plan and Aktieoptionslovens §§ 4 og 5, medmindre bestemmelserne i Planen
the Agreement are more favorable to you than Sections 4 and 5 of og Aftalen er mere fordelagtige for dig end Aktiecoptionslovens §§ 4
the Stock Option Act. If the terms contained in the Plan and the og 5. Hvis bestemmelserne i Planen og Aftalen er mere fordelagtige
Agreement are more favorable to you, then such terms will govern for dig, vil det vere disse bestemmelser, der er galdende for,
the treatment of your RSUs upon termination of employment. hvordan dine RSU’er behandles i forbindelse med din fratraeden.
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6. Financial Aspects of Participating in the Plan 6. Okonomiske aspekter ved at deltage i Planen
The grant of RSUs has no immediate financial consequences for Tildelingen af RSU’er har ingen umiddelbare ekonomiske
you. The value of the RSUs is not taken into account when konsekvenser for dig. Veardien af RSU’erne indgéar ikke i
calculating holiday allowances, pension contributions or other beregningen af feriepenge, pensionsbidrag eller andre lovpligtige
statutory consideration calculated on the basis of salary. vederlag beregnet pa baggrund af lennen.

Shares in the capital of a company are financial instruments and Aktier i en virksomhed er finansielle instrumenter, og investering i
investing in shares will always have financial risk. The possibility of aktier vil altid veare forbundet med en ekonomisk risiko.
profit when you sell your shares will depend not only on the Muligheden for at opnd en gevinst, nir du szlger dine aktier,
Company’s financial performance, but also on the general athenger ikke kun af Selskabets skonomiske resultater, men blandt
performance of the stock market, among other factors. Accordingly, andet ogsa af den generelle udvikling pa aktiemarkedet. Der kan
there can be no assurance that the trading price of the shares will not saledes ikke gives nogen garanti for, at handelskursen for aktierne
decrease in the future, including below any applicable exercise ikke vil kunne falde, endda til under den til enhver tid geldende
price. udnyttelseskurs.

Intel Corporation Intel Corporation
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FRANCE
Terms and Conditions

Type of Grant. The RSUs are granted as “French-qualified” RSUs and are intended to qualify for the specific tax and social security treatment
applicable to shares granted for no consideration under Sections L. 225-197-1 to L. 225-197-6 of the French Commercial Code, as amended. The
RSUs are granted subject to the terms and conditions of the French subplan to the 2006 Plan, effective as of August 1, 2017 (the “Amended
French Subplan™).

Minimum Mandatory Holding Period. You may not sell or transfer any shares of Common Stock issued at vesting until the second anniversary of
the Grant Date, or such other period as is required to comply with the minimum mandatory holding period applicable to shares of Common Stock
underlying French-qualified RSUs under Section L. 225-197-1 of the French Commercial Code, as amended, or by the French Tax Code or the
French Social Security Code, as amended, to benefit from the favorable tax and social security regime in France.

Consent to Receive Information in English. By accepting the RSUs, you confirm having read and understood the 2006 Plan and Agreement which
were provided in the English language. You accept the terms of those documents accordingly.

Consentement Relatif a [’ Utilisation de la Langue Anglaise. En acceptant I’ attribution («RSUs»), vous confirmez avoir lu et compris le 2006
Plan et le Contrat d'Attribution («Agreementy), qui ont éte communiqués en langue anglaise. Vous acceptez les termes de ces documents en
connaissance de cause.

HONG KONG
Terms and Conditions
Vesting of RSUs. The following provision supplements Section 3 of the Agreement:

Shares of Common Stock acquired pursuant to the RSUs are accepted as a personal investment. If, for any reason, shares of Common Stock are
issued to you within six months of the Grant Date, you agree that you will not offer to the public or otherwise dispose of any such share of
Common Stock prior to the six-month anniversary of the Grant Date.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. WARNING: The RSUs and the shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs do not constitute a public offering of
securities under Hong Kong law and are available only to employees of the Corporation and its Subsidiaries. The 2006 Plan, the Agreement,
including this Appendix, and other incidental communication materials related to the RSUs have not been prepared in accordance with and are
not intended to constitute a ‘prospectus’ for a public offering of securities under the applicable companies and securities legislation in Hong
Kong, and the documents have not been reviewed by any regulatory authority in Hong Kong. The 2006 Plan, the Agreement, including this
Appendix, and the incidental communication materials are intended only for your personal use and not for distribution to any other persons. If
you have any questions or concerns about any of the contents of the 2006 Plan, the Agreement or any other incidental communication materials,
you should obtain independent professional advice.
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INDONESIA
Terms and Conditions

Language Consent and Notification. A translation of the documents relating to this grant into Bahasa Indonesia can be provided to you upon
request. By accepting the RSUs, you (i) confirm having read and understood the documents relating to this grant (i.e., the 2006 Plan and the
Agreement) which were provided in the English language, (ii) accept the terms of those documents accordingly, and (iii) agree not to challenge the
validity of this document based on Law No. 24 of 2009 on National Flag, Language, Coat of Arms and National Anthem or the implementing
Presidential Regulation (when issued).

Persetujuan dan Pemberitahuan Bahasa. Terjemahan dari dokumen-dokumen terkait dengan pemberian ini ke Bahasa Indonesia dapat disediakan
untuk anda berdasarkan permintaan kepada. Dengan menekan tombol “Saya menerima” atau dengan menandatangani dan mengembalikan
dokumen ini (vaitu, 2006 Program dan Perjanjian) yang memuat syarat dan ketentuan pemberian anda, (i) anda mengkonfirmasi bahwa anda
telah membaca dan mengerti isi dokumen yang terkait dengan pemberian ini yang disediakan untuk anda dalam bahasa Inggris, (ii) Anda
menerima syarat dari dokumen-dokumen tersebut, dan (iii) anda setuju bahwa anda tidak akan mengajukan keberatan atas keberlakuan dokumen
ini berdasarkan Undang-Undang No. 24 tahun 2009 tentang Bendera, Bahasa dan Lambang Negara serta Lagu Kebangsaan atau Peraturan
Presiden pelaksana (ketika diterbitkan).

ITALY

Terms and Conditions

Plan Document Acknowledgment. By accepting the RSUs, you acknowledge that you have received a copy of the 2006 Plan, the Agreement and
the Notice of Grant and have reviewed the 2006 Plan, the Agreement, including this Appendix, and the Notice of Grant in their entirety and fully
understand and accept all provisions of the 2006 Plan, the Agreement, including this Appendix, and the Notice of Grant.

You further acknowledge that you have read and specifically and expressly approve the following provisions of the Agreement: (i) Suspension or
Termination for Misconduct; (ii) Termination of Employment; (iii) Tax Withholding; (iv) Rights as a Stockholder; (v) the 2006 Plan and Other
Terms; (vi) Data Privacy; and (v) the Nature of Grant Section in this Appendix.

MEXICO
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Plan Document Acknowledgement. By accepting the RSUs, you acknowledge that you have received a copy of the 2006 Plan, the Notice of
Grant, and the Agreement, including this Appendix, which you have reviewed. You acknowledge further that you accept all the provisions of the
2006 Plan, the Notice of Grant, and the Agreement, including this Appendix. You also acknowledge that you have read and specifically and
expressly approve the terms and conditions set forth in Section 16 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A of this Appendix, which clearly
provides as follows:

(1) Your participation in the 2006 Plan does not constitute an acquired right;

(2) The 2006 Plan and your participation in it are offered by the Corporation on a wholly discretionary basis;

220-



(3) Your participation in the 2006 Plan is voluntary; and

(4) None of the Corporation, the Employer or any Subsidiary is responsible for any decrease in the value of any shares of Common
Stock acquired at vesting of the RSUs.

Labor Law Policy and Acknowledgment. This provision supplements Section 16 of the Agreement and Section 1 of Part A of this Appendix:By
accepting the RSUs, you expressly recognize that the Corporation, with its principal operating offices at 2200 Mission College Boulevard, Santa
Clara, California 95054 U.S.A., is solely responsible for the administration of the 2006 Plan and that your participation in the 2006 Plan and
acquisition of shares of Common Stock under the 2006 Plan do not constitute an employment relationship between you and the Corporation since
you are participating in the 2006 Plan on a wholly commercial basis and your sole employer is a Mexican legal entity that employs you and to
which you are subordinated (i.e., the Employer). Based on the foregoing, you expressly recognize that the 2006 Plan and the benefits that you may
derive from participating in the 2006 Plan do not establish any rights between you and the Employer and do not form part of the employment
conditions and/or benefits provided by the Employer and any modification of the 2006 Plan or its termination shall not constitute a change or
impairment of the terms and conditions of your employment.

You further understand that your participation in the 2006 Plan is as a result of a unilateral and discretionary decision of the Corporation;
therefore, the Corporation reserves the absolute right to amend and/or discontinue your participation in the 2006 Plan at any time without any
liability to you.

Finally, you hereby declare that you do not reserve any action or right to bring any claim against the Corporation for any compensation or
damages regarding any provision of the 2006 Plan or the benefits derived under the 2006 Plan, and you therefore grant a full and broad release to
the Corporation, and its Subsidiaries, affiliates, branches, representation offices, shareholders, trustees, directors, officers, employees, agents, or
legal representatives with respect to any such claim that may arise.

Reconocimiento de Documento. Al aceptar el Premio, Usted reconoce que ha recibido una copia del 2006 Plan, incluyendo este Apéndice por
pais, mismos que ha revisado. Usted reconoce, ademds, que acepta todas las disposiciones del 2006 Plan, el Convenio, incluyendo este
Apéndice. Usted también reconoce que ha leido y que especificamente aprueba de forma expresa los términos y condiciones establecidos en la
Seccion 15 del Convenio y la Seccion 2 de la Parte A de este Apéndice:

(1) Su participacion en el 2006 Plan no constituye un derecho adquirido,
(2) El 2006 Plan y su participacion en el 2006 Plan se ofrecen por la Compaiiia de manera totalmente discrecional,;
(3) Su participacion en el 2006 Plan es voluntaria; y

(4) Ninguna de las empresas subsidiarias de la Compaiiia ni su Patron son responsables de ninguna disminucion en el valor de las
Acciones adquiridas al momento de tener el derecho respecto a las Unidades de Acciones Restringidas.

Politica Laboral y Reconocimiento. Esta disposicion suplementa la Seccion 15 del Convenio y la Seccion 2 de la Parte A de este Apéndice:

Al aceptar el Premio, Usted expresamente reconoce que la Compariia, con domicilio de operaciones ubicado en 2200 Mission College Boulevard,
Santa Clara, California 95054 U.S.A, es el unico
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responsable de la administracion del 2006 Plan y que su participacion en el 2006 Plan y la adquisicion de Acciones no constituyen una relacion
de trabajo entre Usted y la Compaiiia, ya que Usted participa en el 2006 Plan de una manera totalmente comercial y su unico Patron es una
empresa Mexicana a quien se encuentra subordinado. Derivado de lo anterior, Usted expresamente reconoce que el 2006 Plan y los beneficios
que le pudieran derivar de la participacion en el 2006 Plan no establecen derecho alguno entre Usted y su Patréon y no forman parte de las
condiciones de trabajo y/o las prestaciones otorgadas por el Patron y que cualquier modificacion al Plan o su terminacion no constituye un
cambio o menoscabo de los términos y condiciones de su relacion de trabajo.

Asimismo, Usted reconoce que su participacion en el 2006 Plan es resultado de una decision unilateral y discrecional de la Compariia; por lo
tanto, la Compaiiia se reserva el derecho absoluto de modificar y/o discontinuar su participacion en cualquier momento y sin responsabilidad
alguna frente Usted.

Finalmente, Usted por este medio declara que no se reserva derecho o accion alguna en contra de la Compariia por cualquier compensacion o
darios y perjuicios en relacion con cualquier disposicion del 2006 Plan o de los beneficios derivados del 2006 Plan y, por lo tanto, otorga el mds
amplio finiquito que en derecho proceda a favor de la Compariia, y sus afiliadas, sucursales, oficinas de representacion, accionistas, fiduciarios,
directores, funcionarios, empleados, agentes o representantes legales en relacion con cualquier demanda o reclamacion que pudiera surgir.

PHILIPPINES
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The grant of the RSUs, is being made pursuant to an exemption from registration under Section 10.2 of the
Philippines Securities Regulation Code that has been approved by the Philippines Securities and Exchange Commission.

The risks of participating in the 2006 Plan include (without limitation) the risk of fluctuation in the price of the Common Stock on the Nasdaq and
the risk of currency fluctuations between the U.S. Dollar and your local currency. The value of any shares of Common Stock you may acquire
under the 2006 Plan may decrease below the value of the shares of Common Stock at vesting and fluctuations in foreign exchange rates between
your local currency and the U.S. Dollar may affect the value any amounts due to you pursuant to the subsequent sale of any shares of Common
Stock acquired upon vesting. The Corporation is not making any representations, projections or assurances about the value of the shares of
Common Stock now or in the future.

For further information on risk factors impacting the Corporation’s business that may affect the value of the shares of Common Stock, you may
refer to the risk factors discussion in the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K and Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, which are filed with
the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission and are available online at www.sec.gov/, as well as on the Corporation’s website at
https://www.intc.com/investor-relations/default.aspx. In addition, you may receive, free of charge, a copy of the Corporation’s Annual Report,
Quarterly Reports or any other reports, proxy statements or communications distributed to the Corporation’s stockholders by contacting Investor
Relations at Intel Corporation 2200 Mission College Boulevard, Santa Clara, California 95054 U.S.A.

You acknowledge that you are permitted to sell shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan through the designated broker appointed

by the Corporation (or such other broker to whom you transfer your shares of Common Stock), provided that such sale takes place outside of the
Philippines through the facilities of the Nasdaq on which the shares are listed.
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PORTUGAL
Terms and Conditions

Language Consent. You hereby expressly declare that you have full knowledge of the English language and have read, understood and fully accept
and agree with the terms and conditions established in the 2006 Plan and the Agreement.

Consentimento de Lingua Inglesa. O beneficiario pelo presente declara expressamente que tem pleno conhecimento da lingua Inglesa e que leu,
compreendeu e totalmente aceitou e concordou com os termos e condigoes estabelecidas no 2006 Plano e no Acordo.

ROMANIA
Terms and Conditions

Language Consent. By accepting the grant of RSUs, you acknowledge that you are proficient in reading and understanding English, and have read
and acknowledge that you have fully understood the terms of the documents related to the grant (the Notice of Grant, the Agreement and the 2006
Plan), which were provided in the English language. You accept the terms of these documents accordingly.

Consimtamant cu_privire la limba. Prin acceptarea acordarii de RSU-uri, confirmati ca aveti un nivel adecvat de cunoastere in ce priveste
cititirea si intelegerea limbii engleze, si ati citit si confirmati ca ati inteles pe deplin termenii documentelor referitoare la acordare (anuntul,
Acordul si 2006 Planul), care au fost furnizate in limba engleza. Acceptati termenii acestor documente in consecinta.

RUSSIA
Notifications

Securities Law Information. This Appendix, the Notice of Grant, the Agreement, the 2006 Plan and all other materials that you may receive
regarding the 2006 Plan, do not constitute advertising or an offering of securities in Russia. The issuance of securities pursuant to the 2006 Plan
has not and will not be registered in Russia; hence, the securities described in any 2006 Plan-related documents may not be used for offering or
public circulation in Russia.

SAUDI ARABIA
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The Agreement may not be distributed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia except to such individuals as are permitted
under the Rules on the Offer of Securities and Continuing Obligations issued by the Capital Market Authority.

The Capital Market Authority does not make any representation as to the accuracy or completeness of the Agreement, and expressly disclaims any
liability whatsoever for any loss arising from, or incurred in reliance upon, any part of the Agreement. You should conduct your own due diligence
on the accuracy of the information relating to the securities. If you do not understand the contents of the Agreement you should consult an
authorized financial adviser.
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SINGAPORE
Terms and Conditions

Sale Restriction. The grant of RSUs and the issuance of shares of Common Stock under the 2006 Plan (if any) are being made in reliance on the
“Qualifying Person” exemption under section 273(1)(f) of the Securities and Futures Act (Chapter 289, 2006 Ed.) (“SFA”). The 2006 Plan has not
been lodged or registered as a prospectus with the Monetary Authority of Singapore. You should note that the RSUs are subject to section 257 of
the SFA and you will not be able to make (i) any subsequent sale of the shares of Common Stock in Singapore or (ii) any offer of such subsequent
sale of the shares of Common Stock subject to the RSUs in Singapore, unless such sale or offer in is made (i) after six months from the Grant Date
or (ii) pursuant to the exemptions under Part XIII Division 1 Subdivision (4) (other than section 280) of the SFA or pursuant to, and in accordance
with the conditions of, any other applicable provisions of the SFA.

SOUTH AFRICA

Terms and Conditions
Tax Withholding. The following provisions supplements Section 11 of the Agreement:

By accepting the RSUs, you agree to notify the Employer of the amount of any gain realized when the RSUs vests and shares of Common Stock
are issued to you. If you fail to advise the Employer of the gain realized when the RSUs vests and shares of Common Stock are issued, you may
be liable for a fine.

SPAIN

Terms and Conditions
Nature of Grant. The following provision supplements Section 16 of the Agreement and Section 2 of Part A of this Appendix:
In accepting the RSUs, you consent to participation in the 2006 Plan and acknowledge that you have received a copy of the 2006 Plan.

You understand that the Corporation has unilaterally, gratuitously and discretionally decided to grant RSUs under the 2006 Plan to individuals who
may be employees of the Corporation or its Subsidiaries throughout the world. This decision is a limited decision that is entered into upon the
express assumption and condition that any grant will not bind the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries other than as expressly set forth in the
2006 Plan and the Agreement. Consequently, you understand that the RSUs are granted on the assumption and condition that the RSUs and any
shares of Common Stock issued upon vesting of the RSUs are not a part of any employment contract (either with the Corporation or any
Subsidiary) and shall not be considered a mandatory benefit, salary for any purposes (including severance compensation) or any other right
whatsoever.

Further, you understand and agree that, unless otherwise expressly provided for by the Corporation or set forth in the Agreement, the RSUs will be
cancelled without entitlement to any shares of Common Stock if your employment is terminated for any reason, including, but not limited to:
resignation, retirement, disciplinary dismissal adjudged to be with cause, disciplinary dismissal adjudged or recognized to be without good cause
(i.e., subject to a “despido improcedente”), material modification



of the terms of employment under Article 41 of the Workers’ Statute, relocation under Article 40 of the Workers’ Statute, Article 50 of the
Workers® Statute, or under Article 10.3 of Royal Decree 1382/1985. The Corporation, in its sole discretion, shall determine the date when your
employment has terminated for purposes of the RSUs.

In addition, you understand that this grant would not be made to you but for the assumptions and conditions referred to above; thus, you
acknowledge and freely accept that should any or all of the assumptions be mistaken or should any of the conditions not be met for any reason,
then any grant of, or right to, the RSUs shall be null and void.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. No “offer of securities to the public,” as defined under Spanish law, has taken place or will take place in the Spanish
territory in connection with the RSUs. The Agreement has not been, nor will it be, registered with the Comision Nacional del Mercado de Valores,
and does not constitute a public offering prospectus.

SWITZERLAND
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The RSUs are not intended to be publicly offered in or from Switzerland. Because the offer of RSUs is considered a
private offering, it is not subject to registration in Switzerland. Neither this document nor any other materials relating to the RSUs constitutes a
prospectus as such term is understood pursuant to article 652a of the Swiss Code of Obligations, and neither this document nor any other materials
relating to the RSUs may be publicly distributed nor otherwise made publicly available in Switzerland. Neither this document nor any other
offering or marketing materials relating to the RSUs has been or will be filed with, approved or supervised by any Swiss regulatory authority (in
particular, the Swiss Financial Supervisory Authority (FINMA)).

TAIWAN
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The offer of participation in the 2006 Plan is available only for employees of the Corporation and its Subsidiaries.
The offer of participation in the 2006 Plan is not a public offer of securities by a Taiwanese company.

TURKEY
Notifications

Securities Law Information. Turkish residents are not permitted to sell shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan in Turkey. The
shares of Common Stock are currently traded on the Nasdaq, which is located outside of Turkey, under the ticker symbol “INTC” and the shares
of Common Stock may be sold through this exchange.
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UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The offer of the RSUs is available only for select employees of the Corporation and its Subsidiaries and is in the
nature of providing employees incentives in the United Arab Emirates. The 2006 Plan and the Agreement are intended for distribution only to
such employees and must not be delivered to, or relied on by any other person. Prospective acquirers of securities should conduct their own due
diligence.

The Emirates Securities and Commodities Authority has no responsibility for reviewing or verifying any documents in connection with this
statement, including the 2006 Plan and the Agreement, or any other incidental communication materials distributed in connection with the RSUs.
Further, neither the Ministry of Economy nor the Dubai Department of Economic Development has approved this statement nor taken steps to
verify the information set out in it, and has no responsibility for it. Residents of the United Arab Emirates who have any questions regarding the
contents of the 2006 Plan and the Agreement should obtain independent professional advice.

UNITED KINGDOM

Terms and Conditions
Tax Withholding. The following provisions supplements Section 11 of the Agreement:

Without limitation to Section 11 of the Restricted Stock Unit Agreement, you agree that you are liable for all taxes and hereby covenant to pay all
such taxes, as and when requested by the Corporation or the Employer or by Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs (“HMRC?”) (or any other tax
authority or any other relevant authority). You also agree to indemnify and keep indemnified the Corporation and the Employer against any taxes
that they are required to pay or withhold or have paid or will pay to HMRC (or any other tax authority or any other relevant authority) on your
behalf.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if you are a director or executive officer of the Company (within the meaning of Section 13(k) of the Exchange
Act), you understand that you may not be able to indemnify the Corporation for the amount of any taxes not collected from or paid by you, if the
indemnification could be considered to be a loan. In this case, the taxes not collected or paid within 90 days of the end of the U.K. tax year in
which the event giving rise to the taxes occurs may constitute a benefit to you on which additional income tax and National Insurance
contributions (“NICs”) may be payable. You understand that you will be responsible for reporting and paying any income tax due on this
additional benefit directly to HMRC under the self-assessment regime and for paying to the Corporation and/or the Employer (as appropriate) the
amount of any NICs due on this additional benefit.

VIETNAM
Terms and Conditions

Settlement and Sale of Shares of Common Stock. Due to local regulatory requirements, the Corporation may require you to sell any shares of
Common Stock issued to you within 90 days of your termination of employment, death, Disablement and/or Retirement. You agree that the
Corporation is authorized to instruct its designated broker to assist with the mandatory sale of such shares of Common Stock (on your behalf
pursuant to this authorization), after your termination of employment, death, Disablement and/or Retirement, and you expressly authorize the
Corporation’s designated broker to complete the sale
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of such shares of Common Stock. You acknowledge that the Corporation’s designated broker is under no obligation to arrange for the sale of
shares of Common Stock at any particular price. Upon the sale of shares of Common Stock, the Corporation agrees to pay you the cash proceeds
from the sale of shares of Common Stock, less any brokerage fees or commissions and subject to any obligation to satisfy tax related obligations.
You acknowledge that you are not aware of any material non-public information with respect to the Corporation or any securities of the
Corporation as of the date of the Agreement.

Termination of Employment. The second paragraph of Section 7 of the Agreement (pertaining to being rehired within 60 days of termination) does
not apply to you.

Exchange Control Information and Consent. All cash proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock as described above must be immediately
repatriated to Vietnam. You understand that, under local law, such repatriation of the proceeds will be effectuated through a special exchange
control account established by the Corporation or a Subsidiary, and you hereby consent and agree that any proceeds received in connection with
the 2006 Plan will be transferred to such special account prior to being delivered to you. You agree to bear any currency fluctuation risk between
the date the RSUs vest and the shares of Common Stock are sold and the time that (i) the Tax-Related Items are converted to local currency and
remitted to the tax authorities, and (ii) net proceeds are converted to local currency and distributed to you. You acknowledge that the Corporation
and any Subsidiary cannot be held liable for any delay in delivering the proceeds to you. You agree to sign any agreements, forms and/or consents
that may be reasonably requested by the Corporation (or the Corporation’s designated broker) to effectuate any of the remittances, transfers,
conversions or other processes affecting the proceeds. Finally, you agree to comply with any other requirements that may be imposed by the
Corporation in the future in order to facilitate compliance with exchange control requirements in Vietnam.
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Exhibit 10.7
INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

OPTION AGREEMENT
(for Time- and Performance-Vesting Options)

OPTION GRANT; TERMS OF OPTION

This Option Agreement (this “Agreement”), the Notice of Grant delivered online by logging into the E¥TRADE Financial Corporation
website (the “Notice of Grant”) and the Intel Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan”), as such may be amended from
time to time, constitute the entire understanding between you and Intel Corporation (the “Corporation”) regarding the stock option grant
(“Option”) identified in your Notice of Grant. The Option granted to you is effective as of the grant date set forth in the Notice of Grant
(the “Grant Date”). If there is any conflict between the terms in this Agreement and the 2006 Plan, the terms of the 2006 Plan will control.
Capitalized terms not explicitly defined in this Agreement or in the Notice of Grant but defined in the 2006 Plan will have the same
definitions as in the 2006 Plan.

If you are instructed by the administrators of the 2006 Plan to accept this Agreement and you fail to do so in the manner specified by the
administrators within 180 days of the Grant Date, the Option identified in your Notice of Grant will be cancelled, except as otherwise
determined by the Corporation in its sole discretion.

NONQUALIFIED STOCK OPTION

The Option is not intended to be an incentive stock option under Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
“Code”) and will be interpreted accordingly.

OPTION PRICE

The exercise price of the option (the “Exercise Price”), as set forth in the Notice of Grant, is 100% of the Market Value of the common
stock of the Corporation, $.001 par value (the “Common Stock”), on the Grant Date. “Market Value” means the average of the highest
and lowest sales prices of the Common Stock, as reported by the Nasdaq Global Select Market (“Nasdaq”).

VESTING TERMS

(a) Time-Vesting Terms. The Option will vest in four (4) equal installments, with the first vesting commencing on the first anniversary
of the Grant Date, the second vesting on February 1, 2021, the third vesting on February 1, 2022 and the last vesting on February 1, 2023,
subject to the satisfaction of the Performance-Vesting Terms set forth in subsection (b) below.



(b) Performance-Vesting Terms. In addition to the Time-Vesting Terms described in subsection (a) above, the Option shall vest and
become exercisable only in the event the Stock Price Performance Hurdle is satisfied on or prior to February 1, 2024. The Stock Price
Performance Hurdle is a period of thirty (30) consecutive trading days in which the closing price of a share of the Common Stock
reported on Nasdaq is at least the greater of (1) 30% over the closing price of Common Stock on February 1, 2019, or (2) 15% over the
closing price of Common Stock on the Grant Date (both closing prices are as reported by Nasdaq). In the event the Stock Price
Performance Hurdle is not satisfied on or prior to February 1, 2024, the Option will expire and be cancelled as of February 1, 2024 and you
will not be entitled to exercise the Option or any portion thereof and will not be entitled to receive any consideration for the Option.

TERM OF OPTION AND EXERCISE OF OPTION

To the extent the option becomes vested and exercisable pursuant to the terms set forth in this Agreement and has not been previously
exercised, and subject to termination or acceleration as provided in this Agreement and the requirements set forth in this Agreement, the
Notice of Grant and the 2006 Plan, you may exercise the option to purchase up to the number of shares of the Common Stock set forth in
the Notice of Grant. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Sections 6 through 8 hereof, no part of the Option may be exercised after
ten (10) years from the date of grant.

The process for exercising the Option (or any part thereof) is governed by this Agreement, the Notice of Grant, the 2006 Plan and your
agreements with the Corporation’s stock plan administrator. Exercises of stock options will be processed as soon as practicable. The option
price may be paid (a) in cash, (b) by arrangement with the Corporation’s stock plan administrator which is acceptable to the Corporation
where payment of the option price is made pursuant to an irrevocable direction to the broker to deliver all or part of the proceeds from the
sale of the shares of the Common Stock issuable under the option to the Corporation, (c) by delivery of any other lawful consideration
approved in advance by the Committee of the Board of Directors of the Corporation established pursuant to the 2006 Plan (the
“Committee”) or its delegate, or (d) in any combination of the foregoing. Fractional shares may not be exercised. Shares of the Common
Stock will be issued as soon as practicable. You will have the rights of a stockholder only after the shares of the Common Stock have been
issued. For administrative or other reasons, the Corporation may from time to time suspend the ability of employees to exercise options for
limited periods of time.

Notwithstanding the above, the Corporation shall not be obligated to deliver any shares of the Common Stock during any period when the
Corporation determines that the exercisability of the Option or the delivery of shares hereunder would violate any federal, state or other
applicable laws.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement or the applicable Notice of Grant, the Corporation may reduce the unvested
portion of your Option if you change classification from a full-time to a part-time employee.



IF AN EXPIRATION DATE DESCRIBED HEREIN FALLS ON A WEEKDAY, YOU MUST EXERCISE YOUR OPTIONS BEFORE
3:45 PM. NEW YORK TIME ON THE EXPIRATION DATE.

IF AN EXPIRATION DATE DESCRIBED HEREIN FALLS ON A WEEKEND OR ANY OTHER DAY ON WHICH THE NASDAQ IS
NOT OPEN, YOU MUST EXERCISE YOUR OPTIONS BEFORE 3:45 PM. NEW YORK TIME ON THE LAST NASDAQ BUSINESS
DAY PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION DATE.

SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF OPTION FOR MISCONDUCT

If at any time the Committee of the Board of Directors of the Corporation established pursuant to the 2006 Plan (the “Committee”),
including any Subcommittee or “Authorized Officer” (as defined in Section 8(a)(v) of the 2006 Plan) notifies the Corporation that they
reasonably believe that you have committed an act of misconduct as described in Section 8(a)(v) of the 2006 Plan (embezzlement, fraud,
dishonesty, nonpayment of any obligation owed to the Corporation, breach of fiduciary duty or deliberate disregard of Corporation rules
resulting in loss, damage or injury to the Corporation, an unauthorized disclosure of any Corporation trade secret or confidential
information, any conduct constituting unfair competition, inducing any customer to breach a contract with the Corporation or inducing any
principal for whom the Corporation acts as agent to terminate such agency relationship), the vesting of your option and your right to
exercise your option, to the extent it is vested, may be suspended pending a determination of whether an act of misconduct has been
committed. If the Corporation determines that you have committed an act of misconduct, your option shall be cancelled and neither you
nor any beneficiary shall be entitled to any claim with respect to your option whatsoever. Any determination by the Committee or an
Authorized Officer with respect to the foregoing shall be final, conclusive, and binding on all interested parties.

TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT

Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment by the Corporation terminates for any reason, whether
voluntarily or involuntarily, other than death, Disablement (defined below), or discharge for misconduct, you may exercise any portion of
the option that had vested on or prior to the date of termination at any time prior to ninety (90) days after the date of such termination, but
in no event later than the expiration date. The Option shall terminate on the 90™ day to the extent that it is unexercised. The portion of the
Option that is unvested as of the date of employment termination shall be cancelled on the date of employment termination, regardless of
whether such employment termination is voluntary or involuntary.

For purposes of this Section 7, your employment is not deemed terminated if, prior to sixty (60) days after the date of termination from the
Corporation or a Subsidiary, you are rehired by the Corporation or a Subsidiary on a basis that would make you eligible for future
Corporation stock option grants, nor would your transfer from Corporation to any



Subsidiary or from any one Subsidiary to another, or from a Subsidiary to the Corporation be deemed a termination of employment.
Further, your employment with any partnership, joint venture or corporation not meeting the requirements of a Subsidiary in which the
Corporation or a Subsidiary is a party shall be considered employment for purposes of this provision if either (a) the entity is designated by
the Committee as a Subsidiary for purposes of this provision or (b) you are designated as an employee of a Subsidiary for purposes of this
provision.

DEATH

Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if you die while employed by the Corporation, the executor of your will,
administrator of your estate or any successor trustee of a grantor trust may exercise the Option, to the extent not previously exercised and
whether or not vested on the date of death, at any time prior to 365 days from the date of death or until the expiration date of the Option, if
earlier.

Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if you die prior to ninety (90) days after terminating your employment with the

Corporation, the executor of your will or administrator of your estate may exercise the option, to the extent not previously exercised and to
the extent the option had vested on or prior to the date of your employment termination, at any time prior to 365 days from the date of your
employment termination or until the expiration date of the Option, if earlier.

The option shall terminate on the applicable expiration date described in this Section 7, to the extent that it is unexercised.

DISABILITY

Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, following your termination of employment due to Disablement, you may
exercise the Option, to the extent not previously exercised and whether or not the Option had vested on or prior to the date of employment
termination, at any time prior to 365 days from the later of the date of your termination of employment due to your Disablement or the date
of determination of your Disablement as described in this Section 9, but in no event later than the expiration date of the Option; provided,
however, that while the claim of Disablement is pending, options that were unvested at termination of employment may not be exercised
and options that were vested at termination of employment may be exercised only during the period set forth in Section 7 hereof. The
option shall terminate on the 365th day from the date of determination of Disablement, to the extent that it is unexercised. For purposes of
this Agreement, “Disablement” shall be determined in accordance with the standards and procedures of the then-current Long Term
Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, and in the event you are not a participant in a then-
current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, “Disablement” shall have the same
meaning as disablement is defined in the Intel Long Term Disability Plan, which is generally a physical condition arising from
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11.

an illness or injury, which renders an individual incapable of performing work in any occupation, as determined by the Corporation.
INCOME TAXES WITHHOLDING

Nongqualified stock options are taxable upon exercise. To the extent required by applicable federal, state or other law, you shall make
arrangements satisfactory to the Corporation for the satisfaction of any withholding tax obligations that arise by reason of an option
exercise and, if applicable, any sale of shares of the Common Stock. The Corporation shall not be required to issue shares of the Common
Stock or to recognize any purported transfer of shares of the Common Stock until such obligations are satisfied. The Committee may
permit these obligations to be satisfied by having the Corporation withhold a portion of the shares of the Common Stock that otherwise
would be issued to you upon exercise of the option, or to the extent permitted by the Committee, by tendering shares of the Common Stock
previously acquired.

TRANSFERABILITY OF OPTION
Unless otherwise provided by the Committee, each option shall be transferable only
(a) pursuant to your will or upon your death to your beneficiaries, or

(b) by gift to your Immediate Family (defined below), partnerships whose only partners are you or members of your Immediate
Family, limited liability companies whose only shareholders are you or members of your Immediate Family, or trusts established
solely for the benefit of you or members of your Immediate Family, or

(©) by gift to a foundation in which you and/or members of your Immediate Family control the management of the foundation’s assets.

For purposes of this Agreement, “Immediate Family” is defined as your spouse or domestic partner, children, grandchildren, parents, or
siblings.

With respect to transfers by gift under subsection (b), the Option is transferable whether vested or not at the time of transfer. With respect
to transfers by gift under subsection (c), options are transferable only to the extent the Option is vested at the time of transfer. Any
purported assignment, transfer or encumbrance that does not qualify under subsections (a), (b) and (c) above shall be void and
unenforceable against the Corporation.

All or any portion of the Option transferred by you pursuant to this section shall not be transferable by the recipient except by will or the
laws of descent and distribution.

The transferability of the Option is subject to any applicable laws of your country of residence or employment.
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DISPUTES

Any question concerning the interpretation of this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the Option or the 2006 Plan, any adjustments required
to be made thereunder, and any controversy that may arise under this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the Option or the 2006 Plan will be
determined by the Committee (including any person(s) to whom the Committee has delegated its authority) in its sole and absolute
discretion. Such decision by the Committee will be final and binding unless determined pursuant to Section 15(g) to have been arbitrary
and capricious.

AMENDMENTS

The 2006 Plan and the Option may be amended or altered by the Committee or the Board of Directors of the Corporation to the extent
provided in the 2006 Plan.

DATA PRIVACY

You explicitly and unambiguously consent to the collection, use and transfer, in electronic or other form, of your personal data as
described in this document and any other Option grant materials (“Data”) by and among, as applicable, the Corporation, the
Subsidiary that employs you (the “Employer”) and any other Subsidiary for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and
managing your participation in the 2006 Plan.

You hereby understand that the Corporation holds certain personal information about you, including, but not limited to, your name,
home address and telephone number, date of birth, social insurance number or other identification number, salary, nationality, job

title, any shares of stock or directorships held in the Corporation, details of all Options or any other entitlement to shares of stock
awarded, canceled, exercised, vested, unvested or outstanding in your favor for the purpose of implementing, administering and
managing the 2006 Plan. You hereby understand that Data will be transferred to E*TRADE Financial Corporate Services, Inc. and
E*TRADE Securities LLC (“E*Trade”) and any other third parties assisting in the implementation, administration and management
of the 2006 Plan, that these recipients may be located in your country or elsewhere, and that the recipient’s country (e.g., the United
States) may have different data privacy laws and protections than your country. You hereby understand that you may request a list with
the names and addresses of any potential recipients of the Data by contacting your local human resources representative. You authorize
the Corporation, E*Trade and any other possible recipients to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer the Data, in electronic or other
form, for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and managing your participation in the 2006 Plan, including any
requisite transfer of such Data as may be required to another broker or other third party with whom you may elect to deposit any shares
of Common Stock acquired under your Option. You hereby understand that Data will be held only as long as is necessary to implement,
administer and manage your participation in the 2006 Plan. You hereby understand that you may,
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at any time, view Data, request additional information about the storage and processing of Data, require any necessary amendments to
Data or refuse or withdraw the consents herein, in any case without cost, by contacting in writing your local human resources
representative.

Further, you understand that you are providing the consents herein on a purely voluntary basis. If you do not consent, or if you later
seek to revoke your consent, your employment status or service with the Employer will not be affected; the only consequence of
refusing or withdrawing your consent is that the Corporation would not be able to grant you Options or other equity awards or
administer or maintain such awards. Therefore, you hereby understand that refusing or withdrawing your consent may affect your
ability to participate in the 2006 Plan. For more information on the consequences of your refusal to consent or withdrawal of consent,
you hereby understand that you may contact the human resources representative responsible for your country at the local or regional
level.

Finally, upon request of the Corporation or the Employer, you agree to provide an executed data privacy consent form (or any other
agreements or consents) that the Corporation and/or the Employer may deem necessary to obtain from you for the purpose of
administering your participation in the 2006 Plan in compliance with the data privacy laws in your country, either now or in the future.
You understand and agree that you will not be able to participate in the 2006 Plan if you fail to provide any such consent or agreement
requested by the Corporation and/or the Employer.

THE 2006 PLAN AND OTHER AGREEMENTS; OTHER MATTERS

(a) The provisions of this Agreement and the 2006 Plan are incorporated into the Notice of Grant by reference. You hereby
acknowledge that a copy of the 2006 Plan has been made available to you. Certain capitalized terms used in this Agreement are
defined in the 2006 Plan.

This Agreement, the Notice of Grant and the 2006 Plan constitute the entire understanding between you and the Corporation
regarding the Option. Any prior agreements, commitments or negotiations concerning the Option are superseded.

The grant of an option to an employee in any one year, or at any time, does not obligate the Corporation or any Subsidiary to make
a grant in any future year or in any given amount and should not create an expectation that the Corporation or any Subsidiary might
make a grant in any future year or in any given amount.

(b) Options are not part of your employment contract (if any) with the Corporation, your salary, your normal or expected
compensation, or other remuneration for any purposes, including for purposes of computing severance pay or other termination
compensation or indemnity.
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(d)
©)

®
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(h)

In consideration of the grant of the Option, no claim or entitlement to compensation or damages will arise from termination of your
Option or diminution in value of the Option or Common Stock acquired through vested and exercise of the Option resulting from
termination of your active employment by the Corporation (for any reason whatsoever and whether or not in breach of local labor
laws) and you hereby release the Corporation from any such claim that may arise; if, notwithstanding the foregoing, any such claim
is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to have arisen, then you will be deemed irrevocably to have waived your entitlement
to pursue such claim.

Nothing contained in this Agreement creates or implies an employment contract or term of employment upon which you may rely.

To the extent that the Option refers to the Common Stock of the Corporation, and as required by the laws of your residence or
employment, only authorized but unissued shares thereof shall be utilized for delivery upon exercise by the holder in accord with
the terms hereof.

Copies of the Corporation’s Annual Report to Stockholders for its latest fiscal year and the Corporation’s latest quarterly report are
available, without charge, at the Corporation’s business office.

Because this Agreement relate to terms and conditions under which you may purchase Common Stock of the Corporation, a
Delaware corporation, an essential term of this Agreement is that it shall be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware, without
regard to choice of law principles of Delaware or other jurisdictions. Any action, suit, or proceeding relating to this Agreement or
the Option granted hereunder shall be brought in the state or federal courts of competent jurisdiction in the State of California.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, if any changes in the law or the financial or tax accounting rules applicable
to the options covered by this Agreement shall occur, the Corporation may, in its sole discretion, (1) modify this Agreement to
impose such restrictions or procedures with respect to the options (whether vested or unvested), the shares issued or issuable
pursuant to this option and/or any proceeds or payments from or relating to such shares as it determines to be necessary or
appropriate to comply with applicable law or to address, comply with or offset the economic effect to the Corporation of any
accounting or administrative matters relating thereto, or (2) cancel and cause a forfeiture with respect to any unvested options at the
time of such determination.

The Corporation is not providing any tax, legal or financial advice, nor is the Corporation making any recommendations regarding
your participation in the 2006 Plan, or his or her acquisition or sale of the underlying shares of Common Stock. You understand and
agree that you should consult with your own personal
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17.
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tax, legal and financial advisors regarding your participation in the 2006 Plan before taking any action related to the 2006 Plan.

)] In the event that any provision in this Agreement will be held invalid or unenforceable, such provision will be severable from, and
such invalidity or unenforceability will not be construed to have any effect on, the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

(k) You acknowledge that a waiver by the Corporation of breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate or be construed
as a waiver of any other provision of this agreement, or of any subsequent breach of this Agreement.

APPENDIX

The Option and the shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan shall be subject to any special terms and conditions for your
country set forth in the Appendix to this Agreement. Moreover, if you relocate to one of the countries included in the Appendix, the special
terms and conditions for such country will apply to you, to the extent that the Corporation determines that application of such terms and
conditions is necessary or advisable for legal or administrative reasons. The Appendix constitutes part of this Agreement.

IMPOSITION OF OTHER REQUIREMENTS

The Corporation reserves the right to impose other requirements on the Option and on any shares of Common Stock acquired upon vesting
an exercise of the Option, to the extent that the Committee determines it is necessary for legal or administrative reasons, and to require you
to sign any additional agreements or undertakings that may be necessary to accomplish the foregoing.

NON-SOLICITATION; CONFIDENTIALITY.

You acknowledge that you hold a senior position at the Corporation and have received and been privy to the Corporation’s confidential
information and trade secrets. You further acknowledge that the Corporation has a legitimate interest in ensuring that such confidential
information and trade secrets remain confidential and are not disclosed to third parties. Thus, to avoid the actual or threatened
misappropriation of such confidential information and trade secrets, and in light of the substantial benefits provided to you under this
Agreement, you hereby agree to the covenants protective of the Corporation.

(a) Non-Solicitation. You agree that during your employment with the Corporation and for a period of twelve (12) months after the
termination of your employment with the Corporation for any reason, you will not, directly or indirectly, solicit, induce or attempt
to solicit or induce any Restricted Person to leave employment with the Corporation, violate the terms of any employment
agreement or similar



(b)
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(d)

arrangement with the Corporation or otherwise interfere in any way with the relationship between the Restricted Person and the
Corporation. You further agree that you will not use or disclose Confidential Information (as defined below) at any time to aid any
third party to target, identify, and/or solicit Restricted Persons to leave employment or engagement by the Corporation. For
purposes of this Agreement, “Restricted Person” means any person employed or otherwise engaged as a service provider by the
Corporation as of your employment termination date and with whom you had business contact or about whom you had access to
Confidential Information during the two-year period prior to your employment.

Confidentiality/Trade Secrets. You acknowledge you have acquired knowledge of or had access to Confidential Information or
other proprietary information of the Corporation, its customers and/or third parties during the course of your employment at The
Corporation. For purposes of this Agreement, “Confidential Information” includes, without limitation: technical information (e.g.,
roadmaps, schematics, source code, specifications), business information (e.g., product information, marketing strategies, markets,
sales, customers, customer lists or phone books), personnel information (e.g., organizational charts, employee lists, skill sets,
employee health information, names, phone numbers, email addresses, personnel files, employee compensation (except where the
disclosure of such personnel information is permissible under local labor law such as the right of employees to discuss
compensation and working conditions under the US National Labor Relations Act), and other non-public the Corporation data and
information of a similar nature. You acknowledge your ongoing obligation to protect such information, during and after your
employment with the Corporation. Notwithstanding the above, under the federal Defend Trade Secrets Act of 2016, you shall not
be held criminally or civilly liable under federal or state trade secret law for the disclosure of a trade secret that: (a) is made in
confidence to an attorney or to a federal, state, or local government official, either directly or indirectly, and is solely for the
purpose of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law; (b) is made to your attorney in relation to a lawsuit for retaliation
against you for reporting a suspected violation of law; or (c) is made in a complaint or other document filed in a lawsuit or other
proceeding filed by you, if such document is filed under seal and pursuant to court order.

Understanding of Covenants; Consideration. You hereby represent that you (1) are familiar with the foregoing non-solicitation
and confidentiality covenants (2) are fully aware of your obligations hereunder, (3) agree to the reasonableness of the length of time
and scope of the foregoing covenants, and (4) agree that such covenants are necessary to protect the Corporation’s confidential and
proprietary information, good will, stable workforce, and customer relations.

Remedy for Breach. You hereby agree that if you breach any provision of this Section 17, the damage to the Corporation may be
substantial and money



damages will not afford the Corporation an adequate remedy, and if you are in breach of any provision of this Section 17, or
threatens such a breach (by initiating a course of action that would reasonably be expected to lead to a breach), the Corporation
shall be entitled, in addition to all other rights and remedies as may be provided by law, to seek specific performance and injunctive
and other equitable relief, without bond or other security, to prevent or restrain a breach of any provision of this Section 17.

% %k ok ok %k

By acknowledging this grant of an awards or your acceptance of this Agreement in the manner specified by the administrators, you and
Intel Corporation agree that the Option identified in your Notice of Grant are governed by the terms of this Agreement, the Notice of Grant
and the 2006 Plan. You further acknowledge that you have read and understood the terms of the Option set forth in this Agreement, the
Grant Notice and the 2006 Plan.



APPENDIX TO THE

INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

OPTION AGREEMENT

Capitalized terms used and not defined in this Appendix will have the meaning given to them in the Option Agreement (the “Agreement”) and/or
the Intel Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan™), as applicable.

Terms and Conditions

This Appendix, which is part of the Agreement, contains additional or different terms and conditions that govern the Option if you are residing
and/or employed outside of the United States. The terms and conditions in Part A apply to all participants outside of the United States. The
country-specific terms and conditions in Part B apply to participants located in any of the countries listed in Part B.

If you are a citizen or resident of a country other than the one in which you are currently residing and/or working, transfer employment and/or
residency to another country after the Option is granted to you or are considered a resident of another country for local law purposes, the
Corporation will determine to what extent the terms and conditions herein will apply to you.

Notifications

This Appendix also includes information regarding securities laws and certain other issues of which you should be aware with respect to your
participation in the 2006 Plan. The information is based on the securities, exchange control and other laws in effect in the respective countries as
of April 2019. Such laws are often complex and change frequently. As a result, the Corporation strongly recommends that you not rely on the
information noted herein as the only source of information relating to the consequences of your participation in the 2006 Plan because the
information may be out of date at the time you exercise the Option, upon the subsequent sale of the shares of Common Stock or upon the receipt
of any dividends.

In addition, the information is general in nature and may not apply to your particular situation, and the Corporation is not in a position to assure
you of any particular result. Accordingly, you are advised to seek appropriate professional advice as to how the relevant laws in your country may
apply to your situation.

A. NON-U.S. PROVISIONS

1. Nature of Grant. The following provision supplements Section 15 of the Option Agreement. In accepting the Option, you
acknowledge, understand and agree that:



(a) the 2006 Plan is established voluntarily by the Corporation, is discretionary in nature and may be modified, amended, suspended
or terminated by the Corporation at any time, to the extent permitted by the 2006 Plan;

(b) the grant of the Option is voluntary and occasional and does not create any contractual or other right to receive future grants of
restricted stock units, or benefits in lieu of restricted stock units, even if restricted stock units have been granted in the past;

(©) all decisions with respect to future stock options or other grants, if any, will be at the sole discretion of the Corporation;
(d) the grant of the Option and your participation in the 2006 Plan shall not create a right to employment or be interpreted as

forming an employment or service contract with the Corporation, the Employer, or any parent or Subsidiary and shall not interfere with the ability
of the Corporation, the Employer, or any parent or Subsidiary to terminate your employment;

(e) you are voluntarily participating in the 2006 Plan;

® the Option and the shares of Common Stock subject to the Option are not intended to replace any pension rights or
compensation;

(2) the Option and the shares of Common Stock subject to the Option, and the income from and value of the same, are not part of

normal or expected compensation or salary for any purposes, including, but not limited to, calculation of any severance, resignation, termination,
redundancy, dismissal, end-of-service payments, bonuses, long-service awards, pension or retirement or welfare benefits or similar mandatory
payments;

(h) the future value of the underlying shares of Common Stock is unknown, indeterminable and cannot be predicted with certainty;
)] If the underlying shares of Common Stock do not increase in value, the Option will have no value;
1) If you exercise the Option and acquire shares of Common Stock, the value of such shares of Common Stock may increase or

decrease, even below the Exercise Price;

(k) notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, unless otherwise provided in the Agreement, for
purposes of the Option, your employment will be considered terminated as of the date you are no longer actively providing services to the
Corporation or any Subsidiary (regardless of the reason for such termination and whether or not later found to be invalid or in breach of
employment laws in the jurisdiction where you are providing service or the terms of your service agreement, if any) and will not be extended by
any notice period (e.g., your period of service would not include any contractual notice period or any period of “garden leave” or similar period
mandated under employment laws in the jurisdiction where you are providing service or the terms of your service agreement, if any); the
Committee shall have the exclusive discretion to determine when you are no longer actively providing



services for purposes of the Option grant (including whether you may still be considered to be providing services while on a leave of absence);
and

)] neither the Corporation nor the Employer nor any parent or Subsidiary will be liable for any foreign exchange rate fluctuation
between your local currency and the United States Dollar that may affect the value of the Option or of any amounts due to you pursuant to the
Option or the subsequent sale of any shares of Common Stock subject to the Option acquired under the 2006 Plan.

2. Language. You acknowledge that you are proficient in the English language, or have consulted with an advisor who is sufficiently
proficient in English, so as to allow you to understand the terms and conditions of this Agreement. If you have received this Agreement or any
other document related to the Option translated into a language other than English and if the meaning of the translated version differs from the
English version, the English version shall control.

3. Electronic Delivery and Participation. The Corporation may, in its sole discretion, decide to deliver any documents related to the
Option granted under the 2006 Plan or future stock options that may be granted under the 2006 Plan by electronic means or request your consent
to participate in the 2006 Plan by electronic means. You hereby consent to receive such documents by electronic delivery and agree to participate
in the 2006 Plan through any on-line or electronic system established and maintained by the Corporation or a third party designated by the
Corporation.

4. Insider Trading Restrictions/Market Abuse Laws. You acknowledge that you may be subject to insider trading restrictions and/or
market abuse laws based on the exchange on which the shares of Common Stock are listed and in applicable jurisdictions, including the United
States, your country and the broker’s country, which may affect your ability to accept, acquire, sell or otherwise dispose of shares of Common
Stock, rights to shares of Common Stock (e.g., the Option) or rights links to the value of shares of Common Stock under the 2006 Plan during
such times as you considered to have “inside information” regarding the Corporation (as defined by the laws in the applicable jurisdictions). Local
insider trading laws and regulations may prohibit the cancellation or amendment of orders you placed before you possessed inside information.
Any restrictions under these laws or regulations are separate from and in addition to any restrictions that may be imposed under any applicable
Corporation insider trading policy. You acknowledge that it is your responsibility to comply with any applicable restrictions and that you should
speak to your personal advisor on this matter.

5. Exchange Control, Foreign Asset/Account and/or Tax Reporting Requirements. You acknowledge that there may be certain
exchange control, foreign asset/account and/or tax reporting requirements which may affect your ability to acquire or hold shares of Common
Stock or cash received from participating in the 2006 Plan (including the proceeds from the sale of shares of Common Stock and the receipt of any
dividends) in a brokerage or bank account outside your country. You may be required to report such accounts, assets or related transactions to the
tax or other authorities in your country. You also may be required to repatriate sale proceeds or other funds received as a result of participating in
the 2006 Plan to your country



within a certain time after receipt. You acknowledge that it is your responsibility to comply with such regulations and that you should speak to
your personal advisor on this matter.



B. COUNTRY-SPECIFIC PROVISIONS
BELGIUM

There are no country-specific provisions.
CANADA
Terms and Conditions

Exercise of Option. Notwithstanding any provisions to the contrary in the Agreement and the 2006 Plan, you are not permitted to pay the Exercise
Price with previously-owned shares of Common Stock or with shares of Common Stock to be issued upon exercise of the Option. The Corporation
reserves the right to provide you with these methods of payment in the future.

Termination. The following provision replaces Section 1(k) of Part A of this Appendix:

Notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, unless otherwise provided for in this Agreement, for purposes of the
Option, your employment will be considered terminated the earliest of: (a) the date that your employment or service relationship with the
Corporation and its Subsidiaries is terminated; (b) the date that you receive notice of termination of your employment or service relationship with
the Corporation and its Subsidiaries, regardless of any notice period or period of pay in lieu of such notice required under applicable employment
law in the jurisdiction where you are employed or providing services or the terms of your employment agreement, if any; and (c) the date that you
are no longer actively providing services to the Corporation and its Subsidiaries. The Committee shall have the exclusive discretion to determine
when you are no longer actively providing services for purposes of the Option grant (including whether you may still be considered to be
providing services while on a leave of absence).

The following provisions apply if you are a resident of Quebec:

Language Consent. The parties acknowledge that it is their express wish that this Agreement, as well as all documents, notices and legal
proceedings entered into, given or instituted pursuant hereto or relating directly or indirectly hereto, be drawn up in English.

Consentement relatif a la langue utilisée. Les parties reconnaissent avoir exigé la rédaction en anglais de la Convention, ainsi que de tous
documents, avis et procédures judiciaires, exécutés, donnés ou intentés en vertu de, ou liés directement ou indirectement a, la présente convention.

Data Privacy. You hereby authorize the Corporation and the Corporation’s representatives to discuss with and obtain all relevant information from
all personnel, professional or non-professional, involved in the administration and operation of the 2006 Plan. You further authorize the
Corporation, any Subsidiary, the Committee, as well as a third party stock plan service provider, to disclose and discuss the 2006 Plan with their
advisors and to record all relevant information and keep such information in your employee file.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. You are permitted to sell or dispose of shares of Common Stock acquired under the 2006 Plan through E*Trade (or
such other broker designated under the 2006




Plan), provided that the sale or disposal takes place outside of Canada on the facilities of a stock exchange on which the shares of Common Stock
are traded (i.e., the Nasdaq).

CHINA

Terms and Conditions

Exercise of Option. The following provision supplements Section 5 of the Option Agreement:

Notwithstanding any provision of the Plan and the Agreement, due to legal restrictions in China, you will be required to pay the Exercise Price by
a broker assisted cashless sell -all exercise, using a licensed securities broker acceptable to the Corporation, such that all shares of Common Stock
subject to the Option will be sold immediately upon exercise (i.e., a “ same day sale” ) and the proceeds of sale, less the Exercise Price, any tax
related items and broker’s fees or commissions, will be remitted to you in accordance with any applicable exchange control laws and regulations,
including but not limited to the restrictions set forth in this Appendix for China below, under “Exchange Control Information and Consent.” The
Corporation reserves the right to provide you with additional methods of exercise depending on the development of local law.

Exchange Control Information and Consent. You understand and agree that, due to exchange control laws in China, you will be required to
immediately repatriate the cash proceeds from the immediate sale of shares of Common Stock issued upon exercise of the Option to China. You
further understand that such repatriation of the funds may need to be effected through a special exchange control account established by the
Corporation or a Subsidiary. You hereby consent and agree that any funds received pursuant to the Option may be transferred to such special
account prior to being delivered to your personal account. You also understand that the Corporation will deliver the funds to you as soon as
possible, but there may be delays in distributing the funds to you due to exchange control requirements in China. Funds may be paid to you in U.S.
Dollars or local currency at the Corporation’s discretion. If the funds are paid to you in U.S. Dollars, you will be required to set up a U.S. Dollar
bank account in China so that the funds may be deposited into this account. If the funds are paid to you in local currency, the Corporation is under
no obligation to secure any particular exchange conversion rate and the Corporation may face delays in converting the funds to local currency due
to exchange control restrictions. You further agree to comply with any other requirements that may be imposed by the Corporation in the future in
order to facilitate compliance with exchange control requirements in China.

FRANCE
Terms and Conditions

Non-Qualified Award. The Option is not intended to qualify for special tax and social security treatment applicable to options granted under
Section L.225-177 to L.225-186-1 of the French Commercial Code, as amended.

Consent to Receive Information in English. By accepting the Option, you confirm having read and understood the 2006 Plan and the Agreement
which were provided in the English language. You accept the terms of those documents accordingly.



Consentement Relatif a la Langue Utilisée. En acceptant [’attribution de [’option, vous confirmez avoir lu et compris le 2006 Plan et ce Contrat,
qui ont été communiqués en langue anglaise. Vous acceptez les termes de ces documents en connaissance de cause.

GERMANY

There are no country-specific provisions.

HONG KONG
Terms and Conditions

Sale of Shares. In the event the Option vests within six months of the Grant Date, you agree that you will not dispose of the shares of Common
Stock acquired pursuant to the exercise of the Option prior to the six-month anniversary of the Grant Date. Any shares of Common Stock acquired
pursuant to the exercise of the Option are accepted as a personal investment.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. WARNING: The Option and the shares of Common Stock subject to the Option do not constitute a public offering of
securities under Hong Kong law and are available only to employees of the Corporation and its Subsidiaries. The 2006 Plan, the Agreement,
including this Appendix, and other incidental communication materials related to the Option have not been prepared in accordance with and are
not intended to constitute a ‘prospectus’ for a public offering of securities under the applicable companies and securities legislation in Hong
Kong, and the documents have not been reviewed by any regulatory authority in Hong Kong. The 2006 Plan, the Agreement, including this
Appendix, and the incidental communication materials are intended only for your personal use and not for distribution to any other persons. If
you have any questions or concerns about any of the contents of the 2006 Plan, the Agreement or any other incidental communication materials,
you should obtain independent professional advice.

INDIA
Terms and Conditions

Exercise of Option. The following provision supplements Section 5 of the Option Agreement:

Notwithstanding any provision of the Agreement or the 2006 Plan to the contrary, due to exchange control restrictions in India, payment of the
aggregate Exercise Price and any tax withholding may not be made pursuant to a cashless “sell to cover” exercise. The Corporation reserves the
right to provide you with additional methods of payment in the future depending on the development of local law.

IRELAND

There are no country-specific provisions.

ISRAEL

Terms and Conditions



The following provision applies to you if you are in Israel on the Grant Date.

Israeli Sub-plan. You acknowledge and agree that the Option is granted under the Israeli sub-plan to the 2006 Plan which contains additional terms
and conditions that govern the Option. In addition, the Option is subject to Section 102 capital gains route of the Income Tax Ordinance (New
Version) - 1961, the rules and regulations promulgated in connection therewith (the "Ordinance"), any tax ruling to be obtained by the Corporation
(collectively, the “CGR”), and the trust agreement, copies of which have been provided to you or made available for your review. You agree that
the Option will be issued to and controlled by a trustee appointed by the Corporation (the “Trustee”) for your benefit, pursuant to the terms of the
CGR and the trust agreement. You also confirm that you are familiar with the terms and provisions of Section 102 of the Ordinance and the CGR
and understand that the Option and shares of Common Stock subject to the Option will be subject to the lockup period and you undertake not to
sell or require the Trustee to release the Option or the underlying shares of Common Stock, prior to the expiration of the lockup period, unless you
pay all taxes which may arise in connection with such sale and/or transfer.

The Corporation does not undertake to maintain the tax-qualified status and you acknowledge that you will not be entitled to damages of any
nature whatsoever if the Option becomes disqualified and no longer qualify under the capital gains tax route.

The Option will be issued to the Trustee. The Trustee will hold the Option and the shares of Common Stock to be issued and all other shares of
Common Stock received following any realization of rights, including bonus shares, dividends (whether in cash or in kind), or other rights issued
or distributed in connection with the Option or the shares of Common Stock, in trust, until the later of: (i) the expiration of the minimum lockup
period as required under Section 102, or (ii) the full payment of all requisite taxes by you, as shall be determined by the Corporation and the
Trustee, in their sole discretion. You agree to comply with any additional requirements that may be imposed by a designated trustee for the 2006
Plan.

The Corporation and/or its Subsidiary and/or the Trustee shall be entitled to withhold Taxes according to requirement of any applicable laws, rules
and regulations and the CGR. The Corporation and/or the Trustee shall not be required to release the Option and/or shares of Common Stock to
you or to any third party until all required tax payments have been fully made or will be made to the full satisfaction of the Corporation and the
Trustee.

Exercise of Option. Notwithstanding any provision of the Agreement or the 2006 Plan to the contrary, you are prohibited from surrendering shares
of Common Stock already owned, from attesting to the ownership of shares of Common stock and from any net exercise to pay the Exercise Price
in connection with the Option, unless expressly authorized by the Corporation to do so. The Corporation reserves the right to provide you with
these methods of payment in the future.

Notifications

Securities Law Information. This offer of the Option does not constitute a public offering under the Securities Law, 1968.



Terms and Conditions

Plan Document Acknowledgment. By accepting the Option, you acknowledge that you have received a copy of the 2006 Plan, the Agreement and
the Notice of Grant and have reviewed the 2006 Plan, the Agreement, including this Appendix, and the Notice of Grant in their entirety and fully
understand and accept all provisions of the 2006 Plan, the Agreement, including this Appendix, and the Notice of Grant.

You further acknowledge that you have read and specifically and expressly approve the following provisions of the Agreement: (i) Suspension or
Termination of Option for Misconduct; (ii) Termination of Employment; (iii) Income Tax Withholding; (iv) Transferability of Option; (v) the 2006
Plan and Other Agreements; Other Matters; (vi) Data Privacy; and (v) the Nature of Grant Section in this Appendix.

JAPAN
There are no country-specific provisions.
KOREA
There are no country-specific provisions.
MALAYSIA
There are no country-specific provisions.
NETHERLANDS
There are no country-specific provisions.
POLAND
There are no country-specific provisions.
RUSSIA

Notifications

Securities Law Information. This Appendix, the Option Agreement, the 2006 Plan and all other materials that you may receive regarding the 2006
Plan, do not constitute advertising or an offering of securities in Russia. The issuance of securities pursuant to the 2006 Plan has not and will not
be registered in Russia; hence, the securities described in any 2006 Plan-related documents may not be used for offering or public circulation in
Russia.

TAIWAN
Notifications

Securities Law Information. The offer of participation in the 2006 Plan is available only for employees of the Corporation and its Subsidiaries.
The offer of participation in the 2006 Plan is not a public offer of securities by a Taiwanese company.




UNITED KINGDOM
Terms and Conditions
Income Tax Withholding. The following provisions supplements Section 10 of the Option Agreement:

Without limitation to Section 10 of the Option Agreement, you agree that you are liable for all taxes and hereby covenant to pay all such taxes, as
and when requested by the Corporation or the Employer or by Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs (“HMRC?”) (or any other tax authority or any
other relevant authority). You also agree to indemnify and keep indemnified the Corporation and the Employer against any taxes that they are
required to pay or withhold or have paid or will pay to HMRC (or any other tax authority or any other relevant authority) on your behalf.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if you are a director or executive officer of the Corporation (within the meaning of Section 13(k) of the Exchange
Act), you understand that you may not be able to indemnify the Corporation for the amount of any taxes not collected from or paid by you, if the
indemnification could be considered to be a loan. In this case, the taxes not collected or paid within 90 days of the end of the U.K. tax year in
which the event giving rise to the taxes occurs may constitute a benefit to you on which additional income tax and National Insurance
contributions (“NICs”) may be payable. You understand that you will be responsible for reporting and paying any income tax due on this
additional benefit directly to HMRC under the self-assessment regime and for paying to the Corporation and/or the Employer (as appropriate) the
amount of any NICs due on this additional benefit.



Exhibit 10.8
INTEL CORPORATION

2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN
RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT

(Time-Based RSUs granted to Robert Swan as Interim CEO in January 2019)

1. Terms of Restricted Stock Unit. This Restricted Stock Unit Agreement, including any appendix attached hereto (this Restricted
Stock Unit Agreement and such appendix, together, this “Agreement”), the Restricted Stock Unit Notice of Grant delivered online by logging into
the E*TRADE Financial Corporation website (the “Notice of Grant”) and the Intel Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan”), as
such may be amended from time to time, constitute the entire understanding between you and Intel Corporation (the “Corporation”) regarding the
Restricted Stock Units (“RSUs”) identified in your Notice of Grant. The RSUs granted to you are effective as of the grant date set forth in the
Notice of Grant (the “Grant Date”). If there is any conflict between the terms in this Agreement and the 2006 Plan, the terms of the 2006 Plan
will control. Capitalized terms not explicitly defined in this Agreement or in the Notice of Grant but defined in the 2006 Plan will have the same
definitions as in the 2006 Plan.

2. Acceptance. If you are instructed by the administrators of the 2006 Plan to accept this Agreement and you fail to do so in the
manner specified by the administrators within 180 days of the Grant Date, the RSUs identified in your Notice of Grant will be cancelled, except as
otherwise determined by the Corporation in its sole discretion.

3. Vesting_of RSUs. Provided that you remain continuously employed by the Corporation or a Subsidiary from the Grant Date
specified in the Notice of Grant through each vesting date specified in the Notice of Grant, the RSUs allocated to each vesting date will vest and
be converted into the right to receive the number of shares of the Corporation’s Common Stock $.001 par value (the “Common Stock™), except
as otherwise provided in this Agreement. If a vesting date falls on a weekend or any other day on which the Nasdaq Global Select Market
(“Nasdaq”) is not open, affected RSUs will vest on the next following Nasdaq business day. The number of shares of Common Stock into which
RSUs convert as specified in the Notice of Grant will be adjusted for stock splits and similar matters as specified in and pursuant to the 2006 Plan.

RSUs will vest to the extent provided in and in accordance with the terms of the Notice of Grant and this Agreement. If your status
as an Employee terminates for any reason except death, Disablement (defined below), a Termination Without Cause (as defined below) or a
Resignation for Good Reason (as defined below) prior to the vesting dates set forth in your Notice of Grant, your unvested RSUs will be
cancelled.

4. Conversion into Common Stock. Shares of Common Stock will be issued or become free of restrictions as soon as practicable

following vesting of the RSUs, provided that you have satisfied your tax withholding obligations as specified under Section 11 of this Agreement
and you have completed, signed and returned any documents and taken any additional action that the
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Corporation deems appropriate to enable it to accomplish the delivery of the shares of Common Stock. The shares of Common Stock will be
issued in your name (or may be issued to your executor or personal representative, in the event of your death or Disablement), and may be effected
by recording shares on the stock records of the Corporation or by crediting shares in an account established on your behalf with a brokerage firm
or other custodian, in each case as determined by the Corporation. In no event will the Corporation be obligated to issue a fractional share.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) the Corporation will not be obligated to deliver any shares of the Common Stock during any
period when the Corporation determines that the conversion of a RSU or the delivery of shares hereunder would violate any laws of the United
States or your country of residence and/or employment and/or may issue shares subject to any restrictive legends that, as determined by the
Corporation’s counsel, is necessary to comply with securities or other regulatory requirements, and (ii) the date on which shares are issued may
include a delay in order to provide the Corporation such time as it determines appropriate to address tax withholding and other administrative
matters.

5. Suspension or Termination of RSU for Misconduct. If at any time the Committee of the Board of Directors of the Corporation
established pursuant to the 2006 Plan (the “Committee”), including any Subcommittee or “Authorized Officer” (as defined in Section 8(b)(vi) of
the 2006 Plan) notifies the Corporation that they reasonably believe that you have committed an act of misconduct as described in Section 8(b)(vi)
of the 2006 Plan (embezzlement, fraud, dishonesty, nonpayment of any obligation owed to the Corporation, breach of fiduciary duty or deliberate
disregard of Corporation rules resulting in loss, damage or injury to the Corporation, an unauthorized disclosure of any Corporation trade secret or
confidential information, any conduct constituting unfair competition, inducing any customer to breach a contract with the Corporation or
inducing any principal for whom the Corporation acts as agent to terminate such agency relationship), the vesting of your RSUs may be suspended
pending a determination of whether an act of misconduct has been committed. If the Corporation determines that you have committed an act of
misconduct, all RSUs not vested as of the date the Corporation was notified that you may have committed an act of misconduct will be cancelled
and neither you nor any beneficiary will be entitled to any claim with respect to the RSUs whatsoever. Any determination by the Committee or an
Authorized Officer with respect to the foregoing will be final, conclusive, and binding on all interested parties.

6. Termination of Employment. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment by the Corporation
or any Subsidiary terminates for any reason, other than on account of death, Disablement (defined below), a Termination Without Cause (as
defined below) or a Resignation for Good Reason (as defined below), all RSUs will be cancelled on the date of employment termination,
regardless of whether such employment termination is as a result of a divestiture or otherwise. For purposes of this Section 6, your employment
with any partnership, joint venture or corporation not meeting the requirements of a Subsidiary in which the Corporation or a Subsidiary is a party
will be considered employment for purposes of this provision if either (a) the entity is designated by the Committee as a Subsidiary for purposes
of this provision or (b) you are specifically designated as an employee of a Subsidiary for purposes of this provision.
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For purposes of this provision, your employment is not deemed terminated if, prior to 60 days after the date of termination from the
Corporation or a Subsidiary, you are rehired by the Corporation or a Subsidiary on a basis that would make you eligible for future Intel RSU
grants. In addition, your transfer from the Corporation to any Subsidiary or from any one Subsidiary to another, or from a Subsidiary to the
Corporation is not deemed a termination of employment.

7. Death. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if you die while employed by the Corporation or any
Subsidiary, your RSUs will become 100% vested.

8. Disablement. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment terminates as a result of
Disablement, your RSUs will become 100% vested upon the later of the date of your termination of employment due to your Disablement or the
date of determination of your Disablement.

For purposes of this Section 8, “Disablement” will be determined in accordance with the standards and procedures of the then-
current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, and in the event you are not a participant in
a then-current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, “Disablement” will have the same
meaning as disablement is defined in the Intel Long Term Disability Plan, which is generally a physical condition arising from an illness or injury,
which renders an individual incapable of performing work in any occupation, as determined by the Corporation.

9. Termination Without Cause.

(a) Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment terminates as a result of a Termination
Without Cause, your RSUs will become one hundred percent (100%) vested as of the date of your termination of employment.

(b) For purposes of this Section 9, a “Termination Without Cause” will mean a termination of your employment by the
Corporation for any reason other than: (i) commission of an act of material fraud or dishonesty against the Corporation; (ii) intentional refusal or
willful failure to substantially carry out the reasonable instructions of the Corporation’s Board of Directors (other than any such failure resulting
from your disability); (iii) conviction of, guilty plea or “no contest” plea to a felony or to a misdemeanor involving moral turpitude (where moral
turpitude means so extreme a departure from ordinary standards of honesty, good morals, justice or ethics as to be shocking to the moral sense of
the community); (iv) gross misconduct in connection with the performance of your duties; (v) improper disclosure of confidential information or a
material violation of a policy of the Corporation or the Corporation’s Code of Conduct; (vi) breach of fiduciary duty to the Corporation; (vii)
failure to cooperate with the Corporation in any investigation or formal proceeding or being found liable in a Securities and Exchange
Commission enforcement action or otherwise being disqualified from serving in your job; (viii) breach of duty of loyalty to the Corporation. Prior
to termination for Cause, the Corporation will provide you with 30 days prior written notice of the grounds for Cause, and give you an opportunity
within those 30 days to cure the alleged breach. The parties recognize that given the egregious nature of the conduct defined as Cause, a cure may
not possible. No act or failure to act on your part shall be considered “willful”
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unless the Corporation determines it is done, or omitted to be done, in bad faith or without reasonable belief that your act or omission was in the
best interests of the Corporation. Any act, or failure to act, based upon express authority given pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by the
Corporation’s Board of Directors with respect to such act or omission, or based upon the advice of legal counsel for the Corporation, shall be
conclusively presumed to be done, or omitted to be done, by you in good faith and in the best interests of the Corporation.

10. Resignation for Good Reason.

(a) Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment terminates as a result of your Resignation for
Good Reason, your RSUs will become one hundred percent (100%) vested as of the date of your termination of employment.

(b) For purposes of this Section 10, a “Resignation for Good Reason” will mean your resignation following the occurrence,
without your express, written consent, of one or more of the following conditions (“Good Reason™): (i) a material reduction in your title, duties,
responsibilities, or authority; (ii) a material reduction by the Corporation of your annual base salary or annual incentive cash target as in effect on
the Grant Date; or (iii) a relocation of your principal place of employment more than 30 miles from its current location in Santa Clara, California;.

(c) Notwithstanding the foregoing, no condition will constitute Good Reason unless (i) you have first provided the Corporation
with an opportunity to cure the condition constituting Good Reason within 30 days following delivery of written notice to the Corporation of such
condition, which notice shall specify a date of termination that is not less than 30 days after the date of such notice; (ii) the Corporation shall have
failed to remedy such condition within 30 days following the receipt of such notice (or to the extent not capable of being remedied within 30 days,
the Corporation shall have failed to have taken reasonable actions towards remedying such condition); and (iii) the date of the termination of your
employment occurs no more than 90 days after your awareness of the initial existence of the condition constituting Good Reason.

11. Tax Withholding.

(a) To the extent RSUs are subject to tax withholding obligations, the taxable amount generally will be based on the Market
Value on the date of the taxable event. RSUs are taxable in accordance with the existing or future tax laws of the country or countries in which you
are subject to tax such as the country or countries in which you reside and/or are employed on the Grant Date, vest dates, or during the vesting
period. Your RSUs may be taxable in more than one country, based on your country of citizenship and/or the countries in which you resided or
were employed on the Grant Date, vest date or during the vesting or other relevant period.

(b) You will make arrangements satisfactory to the Corporation (or the Subsidiary that employs you, if your Subsidiary is
involved in the administration of the 2006 Plan) for the payment and satisfaction of any income tax, social security tax, payroll tax, social taxes,
applicable national or local taxes, or payment on account of other tax related to withholding obligations that arise by reason of granting or vesting
of RSUs or sale of Common Stock shares from vested RSUs (whichever is applicable).
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(c) The Corporation will not be required to issue or lift any restrictions on shares of the Common Stock pursuant to your RSUs
or to recognize any purported transfer of shares of the Common Stock until such obligations are satisfied.

(d) Unless provided otherwise by the Committee, these obligations will be satisfied by the Corporation withholding a number of
shares of Common Stock that would otherwise be issued under the RSUs that the Corporation determines has a Market Value sufficient to meet
the tax withholding obligations. In the event that the Committee provides that these obligations will not be satisfied under the method described in
the previous sentence, you authorize E¥*TRADE Financial Corporate Services, Inc. and E¥TRADE Securities LLC (“E*Trade”), or any successor
plan administrator, to sell a number of shares of Common Stock that are issued under the RSUs, which the Corporation determines is sufficient to
generate an amount that meets the tax withholding obligations plus additional shares to account for rounding and market fluctuations, and to pay
such tax withholding to the Corporation for remittance to the appropriate tax authorities. The shares may be sold as part of a block trade with other
participants of the 2006 Plan in which all participants receive an average price. For this purpose, "Market Value" will be calculated as the average
of the highest and lowest sales prices of the Common Stock as reported by Nasdaq on the day your RSUs vest. The future value of the underlying
shares of Common Stock is unknown and cannot be predicted with certainty.

(e) You are ultimately liable and responsible for all taxes owed by you in connection with your RSUs, regardless of any action
the Corporation takes or any transaction pursuant to this Section 11 with respect to any tax withholding obligations that arise in connection with
the RSUs. The Corporation makes no representation or undertaking regarding the treatment of any tax withholding in connection with the grant,
issuance, vesting or settlement of the RSUs or the subsequent sale of any of the shares of Common Stock underlying the RSUs that vest. The
Corporation does not commit and is under no obligation to structure the RSU program to reduce or eliminate your tax liability.

12. Rights as Stockholder. Your RSUs may not be otherwise transferred or assigned, pledged, hypothecated or otherwise disposed of
in any way, whether by operation of law or otherwise, and may not be subject to execution, attachment or similar process. Any attempt to transfer,
assign, hypothecate or otherwise dispose of your RSUs other than as permitted above, will be void and unenforceable against the Corporation.

You will have the rights of a stockholder only after shares of the Common Stock have been issued to you following vesting of your
RSUs and satisfaction of all other conditions to the issuance of those shares as set forth in this Agreement. RSUs will not entitle you to any rights
of a stockholder of Common Stock and there are no voting or dividend rights with respect to your RSUs. RSUs will remain terminable pursuant to
this Agreement at all times until they vest and convert into shares. As a condition to having the right to receive shares of Common Stock pursuant
to your RSUs, you acknowledge that unvested RSUs will have no value for purposes of any aspect of your employment relationship with the
Corporation or a Subsidiary.

13. Disputes. Any question concerning the interpretation of this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the RSUs or the 2006 Plan, any
adjustments required to be made thereunder, and any
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controversy that may arise under this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the RSUs or the 2006 Plan will be determined by the Committee
(including any person(s) to whom the Committee has delegated its authority) in its sole and absolute discretion. Such decision by the Committee
will be final and binding unless determined pursuant to Section 16(¢) to have been arbitrary and capricious.

14. Amendments. The 2006 Plan and RSUs may be amended or altered by the Committee or the Board of Directors of the
Corporation to the extent provided in the 2006 Plan.

15. Data Privacy. You explicitly and unambiguously consent to the collection, use and transfer, in electronic or other form, of
your personal data as described in this document and any other RSU grant materials (“Data”) by and among, as applicable, the Corporation,
the Subsidiary that employs you (the “Employer”) and any other Subsidiary for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and
managing your participation in the 2006 Plan.

You hereby understand that the Corporation holds certain personal information about you, including, but not limited to, your
name, home address and telephone number, date of birth, social insurance number or other identification number, salary, nationality, job title,
any shares of stock or directorships held in the Corporation, details of all RSUs or any other entitlement to shares of stock awarded, canceled,
exercised, vested, unvested or outstanding in your favor for the purpose of implementing, administering and managing the 2006 Plan. You
hereby understand that Data will be transferred to E¥XTRADE Financial Corporate Services, Inc. and E*TRADE Securities LLC (“E*Trade”)
and any other third parties assisting in the implementation, administration and management of the 2006 Plan, that these recipients may be
located in your country or elsewhere, and that the recipient’s country (e.g., the United States) may have different data privacy laws and
protections than your country. You hereby understand that you may request a list with the names and addresses of any potential recipients of
the Data by contacting your local human resources representative. You authorize the Corporation, E*Trade and any other possible recipients
to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer the Data, in electronic or other form, for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and
managing your participation in the 2006 Plan, including any requisite transfer of such Data as may be required to another broker or other
third party with whom you may elect to deposit any shares of Common Stock acquired under your RSUs. You hereby understand that Data will
be held only as long as is necessary to implement, administer and manage your participation in the 2006 Plan. You hereby understand that you
may, at any time, view Data, request additional information about the storage and processing of Data, require any necessary amendments to
Data or refuse or withdraw the consents herein, in any case without cost, by contacting in writing your local human resources representative.

Further, you understand that you are providing the consents herein on a purely voluntary basis. If you do not consent, or if you
later seek to revoke your consent, your employment status or service with the Employer will not be affected; the only consequence of refusing
or withdrawing your consent is that the Corporation would not be able to grant you RSUs or other equity awards or administer or maintain
such awards. Therefore, you hereby understand that refusing or withdrawing your consent may affect your ability to participate in the 2006
Plan. For more information on the consequences of your refusal to consent or withdrawal of consent, you
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hereby understand that you may contact the human resources representative responsible for your country at the local or regional level.

Finally, upon request of the Corporation or the Employer, you agree to provide an executed data privacy consent form (or any
other agreements or consents) that the Corporation and/or the Employer may deem necessary to obtain from you for the purpose of
administering your participation in the 2006 Plan in compliance with the data privacy laws in your country, either now or in the future. You
understand and agree that you will not be able to participate in the 2006 Plan if you fail to provide any such consent or agreement requested
by the Corporation and/or the Employer.

16. The 2006 Plan and Other Terms.

(a) Any prior agreements, commitments or negotiations concerning the RSUs are superseded by this Agreement and your Notice
of Grant. You hereby acknowledge that a copy of the 2006 Plan has been made available to you.

(b) The grant of RSUs to an employee in any one year, or at any time, does not obligate the Corporation or any Subsidiary to
make a grant in any future year or in any given amount and should not create an expectation that the Corporation or any Subsidiary might make a
grant in any future year or in any given amount.

(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, if any changes in law or the financial or tax accounting rules
applicable to the RSUs covered by this Agreement will occur, the Corporation may, in its sole discretion, (i) modify this Agreement to impose
such restrictions or procedures with respect to the RSUs (whether vested or unvested), the shares issued or issuable pursuant to the RSUs and/or
any proceeds or payments from or relating to such shares as it determines to be necessary or appropriate to comply with applicable law or to
address, comply with or offset the economic effect to the Corporation of any accounting or administrative matters relating thereto, or (ii) cancel
and cause a forfeiture with respect to any unvested RSUs at the time of such determination.

(d) Nothing contained in this Agreement creates or implies an employment contract or term of employment upon which you may
rely.

(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms and conditions under which you may be issued shares of Common Stock, an
essential term of this Agreement is that it will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware, without regard to choice of law principles of
Delaware or other jurisdictions. Any action, suit, or proceeding relating to this Agreement or the RSUs granted hereunder will be brought in the
state or federal courts of competent jurisdiction in the State of California.

) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement or the applicable Notice of Grant, your RSUs are subject to
reduction by the Corporation if you change your employment classification from a full-time employee to a part-time employee.
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(2) RSUs are not part of your employment contract (if any) with the Corporation or any Subsidiary, your salary, your normal or
expected compensation, or other remuneration for any purposes, including for purposes of computing severance pay or other termination
compensation or indemnity.

h) In consideration of the grant of RSUs, no claim or entitlement to compensation or damages will arise from termination of
your RSUs or diminution in value of the RSUs or Common Stock acquired through vested RSUs resulting from termination of your active
employment by the Corporation (for any reason whatsoever and whether or not in breach of local labor laws) and you hereby release the
Corporation from any such claim that may arise; if, notwithstanding the foregoing, any such claim is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to
have arisen, then you will be deemed irrevocably to have waived your entitlement to pursue such claim.

@) Notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, in the event of involuntary termination of your
employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws), your right to receive the RSUs and vest in RSUs under the 2006 Plan, if any, will
terminate effective as of the date that you are no longer actively employed and will not be extended by any notice period mandated under local law
(e.g., active employment would not include a period of “garden leave” or similar period pursuant to local law); furthermore, in the event of
involuntary termination of employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws), your right to sell shares of Common Stock that converted
from vested RSUs after termination of employment, if any, will be measured by the date of termination of your active employment and will not be
extended by any notice period mandated under local law.

Q)] Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement, the Notice of Grant or the 2006 Plan to the contrary, if, at the time of your
termination of employment with the Corporation, you are a “specified employee” as defined in Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code
("Code"), and one or more of the payments or benefits received or to be received by you pursuant to the RSUs would constitute deferred
compensation subject to Section 409A, no such payment or benefit will be provided under the RSUs until the earliest of (A) the date which is six
(6) months after your "separation from service” for any reason, other than death or “disability” (as such terms are used in Section 409A(a)(2) of
the Code), (B) the date of your death or “disability” (as such term is used in Section 409A(a)(2)(C) of the Code) or (C) the effective date of a
“change in the ownership or effective control” of the Corporation (as such term is used in Section 409A(a)(2)(A)(v) of the Code). The provisions
of this Section 16(j) will only apply to the extent required to avoid your incurrence of any penalty tax or interest under Section 409A of the Code
or any regulations or Treasury guidance promulgated thereunder. In addition, if any provision of the RSUs would cause you to incur any penalty
tax or interest under Section 409A of the Code or any regulations or Treasury guidance promulgated thereunder, the Corporation may reform such
provision to maintain to the maximum extent practicable the original intent of the applicable provision without violating the provisions of Section
409A of the Code.

k) Copies of Intel Corporation's Annual Report to Stockholders for its latest fiscal year and Intel Corporation's latest quarterly
report are available, without charge, at the Corporation's business office.
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) The Corporation is not providing any tax, legal or financial advice, nor is the Corporation making any recommendations
regarding your participation in the 2006 Plan, or his or her acquisition or sale of the underlying shares of Common Stock. You understand and
agree that you should consult with your own personal tax, legal and financial advisors regarding your participation in the 2006 Plan before taking
any action related to the 2006 Plan.

(m) In the event that any provision in this Agreement will be held invalid or unenforceable, such provision will be severable
from, and such invalidity or unenforceability will not be construed to have any effect on, the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

(n) You acknowledge that a waiver by the Corporation of breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate or be
construed as a waiver of any other provision of this agreement, or of any subsequent breach of this Agreement.

17. Imposition of Other Requirements. The Corporation reserves the right to impose other requirements on the RSUs and on any
shares of Common Stock acquired upon vesting of the RSUs, to the extent that the Committee determines it is necessary for legal or
administrative reasons, and to require you to sign any additional agreements or undertakings that may be necessary to accomplish the foregoing.

18. Non-Solicitation; Confidentiality. You acknowledge that you hold a senior position at the Corporation and have received and
been privy to the Corporation’s confidential information and trade secrets. You further acknowledge that the Corporation has a legitimate interest
in ensuring that such confidential information and trade secrets remain confidential and are not disclosed to third parties. Thus, to avoid the actual
or threatened misappropriation of such confidential information and trade secrets, and in light of the substantial benefits provided to you under this
Agreement, you hereby agree to the covenants protective of the Corporation.

(a) Non-Solicitation. You agree that during your employment with the Corporation and for a period of twelve (12) months after
the termination of your employment with the Corporation for any reason, you will not, directly or indirectly, solicit, induce or attempt to solicit or
induce any Restricted Person to leave employment with the Corporation, violate the terms of any employment agreement or similar arrangement
with the Corporation or otherwise interfere in any way with the relationship between the Restricted Person and the Corporation. You further agree
that you will not use or disclose Confidential Information (as defined below) at any time to aid any third party to target, identify, and/or solicit
Restricted Persons to leave employment or engagement by the Corporation. For purposes of this Agreement, “Restricted Person” means any
person employed or otherwise engaged as a service provider by the Corporation as of your employment termination date and with whom you had
business contact or about whom you had access to Confidential Information during the two-year period prior to your employment.

(b) Confidentiality/Trade Secrets. You acknowledge you have acquired knowledge of or had access to Confidential Information
or other proprietary information of the Corporation, its customers and/or third parties during the course of your employment at The Corporation.
For purposes of this Agreement, “Confidential Information” includes, without limitation: technical information (e.g., roadmaps, schematics,
source code, specifications), business information (e.g.,
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product information, marketing strategies, markets, sales, customers, customer lists or phone books), personnel information (e.g., organizational
charts, employee lists, skill sets, employee health information, names, phone numbers, email addresses, personnel files, employee compensation
(except where the disclosure of such personnel information is permissible under local labor law such as the right of employees to discuss
compensation and working conditions under the US National Labor Relations Act), and other non-public the Corporation data and information of
a similar nature. You acknowledge your ongoing obligation to protect such information, during and after your employment with the Corporation.
Notwithstanding the above, under the federal Defend Trade Secrets Act of 2016, you shall not be held criminally or civilly liable under federal or
state trade secret law for the disclosure of a trade secret that: (a) is made in confidence to an attorney or to a federal, state, or local government
official, either directly or indirectly, and is solely for the purpose of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law; (b) is made to your
attorney in relation to a lawsuit for retaliation against you for reporting a suspected violation of law; or (c) is made in a complaint or other
document filed in a lawsuit or other proceeding filed by you, if such document is filed under seal and pursuant to court order.

(c) Understanding_of Covenants; Consideration. You hereby represent that you (i) are familiar with the foregoing non-
solicitation and confidentiality covenants (ii) are fully aware of your obligations hereunder, (iii) agree to the reasonableness of the length of time
and scope of the foregoing covenants, and (iv) agree that such covenants are necessary to protect the Corporation’s confidential and proprietary
information, good will, stable workforce, and customer relations.

(d) Remedy for Breach. You hereby agree that if you breach any provision of this Section 19, the damage to the Corporation
may be substantial and money damages will not afford the Corporation an adequate remedy, and (ii) if you are in breach of any provision of this
Section 19, or threatens such a breach (by initiating a course of action that would reasonably be expected to lead to a breach), the Corporation
shall be entitled, in addition to all other rights and remedies as may be provided by law, to seek specific performance and injunctive and other
equitable relief, without bond or other security, to prevent or restrain a breach of any provision of this Section 19.

sk k ok sk ok
By acknowledging this grant of awards or your acceptance of this Agreement in the manner specified by the administrators, you and Intel
Corporation agree that the RSUs identified in your Notice of Grant are governed by the terms of this Agreement, the Notice of Grant and the 2006

Plan. You further acknowledge that you have read and understood the terms of the RSUs set forth in this Agreement, the Grant Notice and the
2006 Plan.
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Exhibit 10.9

INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT
(Performance-Based RSUs granted to Robert Swan as Interim CEO in January 2019)

1. Terms of Restricted Stock Unit. This Restricted Stock Unit Agreement, including any appendix attached hereto (this Restricted
Stock Unit Agreement and such appendix, together, this “Agreement”), the Restricted Stock Unit Notice of Grant delivered online by logging into
the E*TRADE Financial Corporation website (the “Notice of Grant”) and the Intel Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan”), as
such may be amended from time to time, constitute the entire understanding between you and Intel Corporation (the “Corporation”) regarding the
Restricted Stock Units (“RSUs”) identified in your Notice of Grant. The RSUs granted to you are effective as of the grant date set forth in the
Notice of Grant (the “Grant Date”). If there is any conflict between the terms in this Agreement and the 2006 Plan, the terms of the 2006 Plan
will control. Capitalized terms not explicitly defined in this Agreement or in the Notice of Grant but defined in the 2006 Plan will have the same
definitions as in the 2006 Plan.

2. Acceptance. If you are instructed by the administrators of the 2006 Plan to accept this Agreement and you fail to do so in the
manner specified by the administrators within 180 days of the Grant Date, the RSUs identified in your Notice of Grant will be cancelled, except as
otherwise determined by the Corporation in its sole discretion.

3. Vesting_of RSUs. Provided that you remain continuously employed by the Corporation or a Subsidiary from the Grant Date
specified in the Notice of Grant through the vesting date specified in the Notice of Grant, the RSUs will vest and be converted into the right to
receive the number of shares of the Corporation’s Common Stock, $.001 par value (the “Common Stock™), determined by multiplying the target
number of shares as specified in the Notice of Grant (the “Target Number of Shares”) by the conversion multiplier as set forth below, and except
as otherwise provided in this Agreement. If a vesting date falls on a weekend or any other day on which the Nasdaq Global Select Market
(“Nasdaq”) is not open, affected RSUs will vest on the next following Nasdaq business day. The number of shares of Common Stock into which
RSUs convert as specified in the Notice of Grant will be adjusted for stock splits and similar matters as specified in and pursuant to the 2006 Plan.

RSUs will vest to the extent provided in and in accordance with the terms of the Notice of Grant and this Agreement. If your status
as an Employee terminates for any reason except death, Disablement (defined below), a Termination Without Cause (as defined below) or a
Resignation for Good Reason (as defined below) prior to the vesting dates set forth in your Notice of Grant, your unvested RSUs will be
cancelled.

4, Conversion of RSUs.

(a) The conversion multiplier for converting RSUs into the right to receive a number of shares of Common Stock will be determined
by combining two equally weighted components



at the end of the Performance Period (as defined below), subject to a maximum conversion multiplier of 200% and certification of the conversion
multiplier by the Committee (as defined below). Those components, as explained below in this Section 4 are: (i) the Intel Relative TSR and (ii)
Intel EPS Growth. The maximum percentage for each component is 200%. In the event that the conversion multiplier results in the right to receive
a partial share of Common Stock, the partial share will be rounded down to zero.

(b) The “Intel Relative TSR” component is 50% of: 100% plus four times the difference in percentage points of the Intel TSR
minus the S&P 500 IT TSR.

i. “Intel TSR” is a percentage (to the third decimal point) derived by:

(1) A numerator that is the difference of the average closing sale price of Common Stock during the 3 months prior to and
including the last day of the Performance Period (the “INTC Ending Average Price”) minus the average closing sale
price of Common Stock during the 3 months following and including the first day of the Performance Period (the
“INTC Beginning Average Price”).

(2) A denominator that is the INTC Beginning Average Price.

(3) The percentage will be adjusted to reflect that any dividends paid or payable with respect to an ex-dividend date that
occurs during the Performance Period shall be treated as though they had been reinvested in the Common Stock as of
such ex-dividend date based on the closing sale price of Common Stock on such date.

(4) Any dividend paid in securities with a readily ascertainable fair market value will be valued at the market value of the
securities as of the ex-dividend date. Any dividend paid in other property will be valued based on the value assigned to
such dividend by the paying company for tax purposes.

(5) The Compensation Committee may equitably adjust Intel TSR for equity restructuring transactions including, but not
limited to, a stock split, combination of shares, extraordinary dividend of cash and/or assets, recapitalization or
reorganization.

il. “S&P 500 IT TSR” is a percentage (to the third decimal point) derived by:

(1) A numerator that is the difference of the average closing sale price of the total return index for the Standard & Poor’s
500 Information Technology Index during the 3 months prior to and including the last day of the Performance Period
(the “S&P Ending Average Price”) minus the average closing sale price of the total return index for the Standard &
Poor’s 500 Information Technology Index (which measure assumes reinvestment of dividends paid on the Standard &
Poor’s 500 Information



Technology Index) during the 3 months following and including the first day of the Performance Period (the “S&P
Beginning Average Price”).

(2) A denominator that is S&P Beginning Average Price.

(3) The total return index for the Standard & Poor’s 500 Information Technology Index shall be as reported by S&P Capital
1Q (or such other reporting service as the Committee may designate from time to time). For the avoidance of doubt, the
companies included in the Standard & Poor’s 500 Information Technology Index during the S&P Beginning Average
Price period may be different from the companies included in the index during the S&P Ending Average Price period as
a result of changes in the composition of the index made by Standard & Poor’s (or its successor).

(c) The “Intel EPS Growth” component is 50% of the EPS Growth Payout.
i. The “EPS Growth Payout” will be determined in accordance with following:

(1) If EPS Growth Percentage is equal to the EPS Growth Target (as communicated to you online through the Intel
Executive Services webpage), the EPS Growth Payout is 100%.

(2) If EPS Growth Percentage is greater than the EPS Growth Target, the EPS Growth Payout is 100% plus: the difference
of the EPS Growth Percentage minus the EPS Growth Target, times the fraction of 100/4.5 (i.e., (EPS Growth
Percentage - EPS Growth Target) * 100/4.5).

(3) If EPS Growth Percentage is less than the EPS Growth Target), the EPS Growth Payout is 100% plus: the difference of
the EPS Growth minus the EPS Growth Target, times the fraction of 100/9.1 (i.e., (EPS Growth Percentage - EPS
Growth Target) * 100/9.1).

ii. EPS Growth Percentage is the percentage (to the third decimal point) derived from the following, minus 100:

(1) A numerator that is the sum of the annual Non-GAAP earnings per share (“Non-GAAP EPS”) amounts of each of the
three fiscal years of the Corporation of the Performance Period.

(2) A denominator that is the sum of the annual Non-GAAP EPS amounts of the fiscal year of the Corporation immediately
before the Performance Period and the first and second fiscal years of the Corporation of the Performance Period.

(d) “Performance Period” is three successive fiscal years of the Corporation, beginning with the first day of fiscal year of the
Grant Date and ending on the last day of the fiscal year of the second anniversary of the Grant Date.



5. Settlement into Common Stock. Any shares of Common Stock issuable upon the vesting and conversion of the RSUs, as
described in Sections 3 and 4, will be issued or become free of restrictions as soon as practicable following the vesting date of the RSUs (or, in the
event of vesting acceleration for death, Disablement, Termination Without Cause or Resignation for Good Reason, the original vesting date, as
specified in the Notice of Grant), provided that you have satisfied your tax withholding obligations as specified under Section 12 of this
Agreement and you have completed, signed and returned any documents and taken any additional action that the Corporation deems appropriate to
enable it to accomplish the delivery of the shares of Common Stock. The shares of Common Stock will be issued in your name (or may be issued
to your executor or personal representative, in the event of your death or Disablement), and may be effected by recording shares on the stock
records of the Corporation or by crediting shares in an account established on your behalf with a brokerage firm or other custodian, in each case as
determined by the Corporation. In no event will the Corporation be obligated to issue a fractional share.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) the date on which shares are issued or credited to your account will follow certification of
performance results by the Committee (as defined below) and, following Committee certification, may include a delay in order to calculate and
address tax withholding and to address other administrative matters, and (ii) the Corporation will not be obligated to deliver any shares of the
Common Stock during any period when the Corporation determines that the conversion of a RSU or the delivery of shares hereunder would
violate any laws of the United States or your country of residence and/or employment and/or may issue shares subject to any restrictive legends
that, as determined by the Corporation’s counsel, is necessary to comply with securities or other regulatory requirements.

6. Suspension or Termination of RSU for Misconduct. If at any time the Committee of the Board of Directors of the Corporation
established pursuant to the 2006 Plan (the “Committee”), including any Subcommittee or “Authorized Officer” (as defined in Section 8(b)(vi) of
the 2006 Plan) notifies the Corporation that they reasonably believe that you have committed an act of misconduct as described in Section 8(b)(vi)
of the 2006 Plan (embezzlement, fraud, dishonesty, nonpayment of any obligation owed to the Corporation, breach of fiduciary duty or deliberate
disregard of Corporation rules resulting in loss, damage or injury to the Corporation, an unauthorized disclosure of any Corporation trade secret or
confidential information, any conduct constituting unfair competition, inducing any customer to breach a contract with the Corporation or
inducing any principal for whom the Corporation acts as agent to terminate such agency relationship), the vesting of your RSUs may be suspended
pending a determination of whether an act of misconduct has been committed. If the Corporation determines that you have committed an act of
misconduct, all RSUs not vested as of the date the Corporation was notified that you may have committed an act of misconduct will be cancelled
and neither you nor any beneficiary will be entitled to any claim with respect to the RSUs whatsoever. Any determination by the Committee or an
Authorized Officer with respect to the foregoing will be final, conclusive, and binding on all interested parties.

7. Termination of Employment. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment by the Corporation
or any Subsidiary terminates for any reason, other than on account of death, Disablement (defined below), a Termination Without Cause (as



defined below) or a Resignation for Good Reason (as defined below), all RSUs will be cancelled on the date of employment termination,
regardless of whether such employment termination is as a result of a divestiture or otherwise. For purposes of this Section 7, your employment
with any partnership, joint venture or corporation not meeting the requirements of a Subsidiary in which the Corporation or a Subsidiary is a party
will be considered employment for purposes of this provision if either (a) the entity is designated by the Committee as a Subsidiary for purposes
of this provision or (b) you are specifically designated as an employee of a Subsidiary for purposes of this provision.

For purposes of this provision, your employment is not deemed terminated if, prior to 60 days after the date of termination from the
Corporation or a Subsidiary, you are rehired by the Corporation or a Subsidiary on a basis that would make you eligible for future Intel RSU
grants under the Corporation’s human resources grant policies and matrices. In addition, your transfer from the Corporation to any Subsidiary or
from any one Subsidiary to another, or from a Subsidiary to the Corporation is not deemed a termination of employment.

8. Death. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if you die while employed by the Corporation or any
Subsidiary, your RSUs will become 100% vested. RSUs subject to vesting acceleration due to death will settle as described in Section 5.

9. Disablement. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment terminates as a result of
Disablement, your RSUs will become 100% vested upon the later of the date of your termination of employment due to your Disablement or the
date of determination of your Disablement. RSUs subject to vesting acceleration due to Disablement will settle as described in Section 5.

For purposes of this Section 9, “Disablement” will be determined in accordance with the standards and procedures of the then-
current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, and in the event you are not a participant in
a then-current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, “Disablement” will have the same
meaning as disablement is defined in the Intel Long Term Disability Plan, which is generally a physical condition arising from an illness or injury,
which renders an individual incapable of performing work in any occupation, as determined by the Corporation.

10. Termination Without Cause.

(a) Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment terminates as a result of a Termination
Without Cause, your RSUs will become one hundred percent (100%) vested as of the date of your termination of employment and will settle as
described in Section 5.

(b) For purposes of this Section 10, a “Termination Without Cause” will mean a termination of your employment by the
Corporation for any reason other than: (i) commission of an act of material fraud or dishonesty against the Corporation; (ii) intentional refusal or
willful failure to substantially carry out the reasonable instructions of the Corporation’s Board of Directors (other than any such failure resulting
from your disability); (iii) conviction of, guilty plea or “no contest” plea to a felony or to a misdemeanor involving moral turpitude (where moral
turpitude



means so extreme a departure from ordinary standards of honesty, good morals, justice or ethics as to be shocking to the moral sense of the
community); (iv) gross misconduct in connection with the performance of your duties; (v) improper disclosure of confidential information or a
material violation of a policy of the Corporation or the Corporation’s Code of Conduct; (vi) breach of fiduciary duty to the Corporation; (vii)
failure to cooperate with the Corporation in any investigation or formal proceeding or being found liable in a Securities and Exchange
Commission enforcement action or otherwise being disqualified from serving in your job; (viii) breach of duty of loyalty to the Corporation. Prior
to termination for Cause, the Corporation will provide you with 30 days prior written notice of the grounds for Cause, and give you an opportunity
within those 30 days to cure the alleged breach. The parties recognize that given the egregious nature of the conduct defined as Cause, a cure may
not possible. No act or failure to act on your part shall be considered “willful” unless the Corporation determines it is done, or omitted to be done,
in bad faith or without reasonable belief that your act or omission was in the best interests of the Corporation. Any act, or failure to act, based
upon express authority given pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by the Corporation’s Board of Directors with respect to such act or omission,
or based upon the advice of legal counsel for the Corporation, shall be conclusively presumed to be done, or omitted to be done, by you in good
faith and in the best interests of the Corporation.

11. Resignation for Good Reason.

(a) Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment terminates as a result of your Resignation for
Good Reason, your RSUs will become one hundred percent (100%) vested as of the date of your termination of employment and will settle as
described in Section 5.

(b) For purposes of this Section 11, a “Resignation for Good Reason” will mean your resignation following the occurrence,
without your express, written consent, of one or more of the following conditions (“Good Reason™): (i) a material reduction in your title, duties,
responsibilities, or authority; (ii) a material reduction by the Corporation of your annual base salary or annual incentive cash target as in effect on
the Grant Date; or (iii) a relocation of your principal place of employment more than 30 miles from its current location in Santa Clara, California.

(c) Notwithstanding the foregoing, no condition will constitute Good Reason unless (i) you have first provided the Corporation
with an opportunity to cure the condition constituting Good Reason within 30 days following delivery of written notice to the Corporation of such
condition, which notice shall specify a date of termination that is not less than 30 days after the date of such notice; (ii) the Corporation shall have
failed to remedy such condition within 30 days following the receipt of such notice (or to the extent not capable of being remedied within 30 days,
the Corporation shall have failed to have taken reasonable actions towards remedying such condition); and (iii) the date of the termination of your
employment occurs no more than 90 days after your awareness of the initial existence of the condition constituting Good Reason.

12. Tax Withholding.

(a To the extent RSUs are subject to tax withholding obligations, the taxable amount generally will be based on the Market
Value on the date of the taxable event. RSUs are taxable in accordance with the existing or future tax laws of the country or countries in which you
are subject



to tax such as the country or countries in which you reside and/or are employed on the Grant Date, vest dates, or during the vesting period. Your
RSUs may be taxable in more than one country, based on your country of citizenship and/or the countries in which you resided or were employed
on the Grant Date, vest date or during the vesting or other relevant period.

(b) You will make arrangements satisfactory to the Corporation (or the Subsidiary that employs you, if your Subsidiary is
involved in the administration of the 2006 Plan) for the payment and satisfaction of any income tax, social security tax, payroll tax, social taxes,
applicable national or local taxes, or payment on account of other tax related to withholding obligations that arise by reason of granting or vesting
of RSUs or sale of Common Stock shares from vested RSUs (whichever is applicable).

(c) The Corporation will not be required to issue or lift any restrictions on shares of the Common Stock pursuant to your RSUs
or to recognize any purported transfer of shares of the Common Stock until such obligations are satisfied.

(d) Unless provided otherwise by the Committee, these obligations will be satisfied by the Corporation withholding a number of
shares of Common Stock that would otherwise be issued under the RSUs that the Corporation determines has a Market Value sufficient to meet
the tax withholding obligations. In the event that the Committee provides that these obligations will not be satisfied under the method described in
the previous sentence, you authorize E¥TRADE Financial Corporate Services, Inc. and E¥*TRADE Securities LLC (“E*Trade”), or any successor
plan administrator, to sell a number of shares of Common Stock that are issued under the RSUs, which the Corporation determines is sufficient to
generate an amount that meets the tax withholding obligations plus additional shares to account for rounding and market fluctuations, and to pay
such tax withholding to the Corporation for remittance to the appropriate tax authorities. The shares may be sold as part of a block trade with other
participants of the 2006 Plan in which all participants receive an average price. For this purpose, "Market Value" will be calculated as the average
of the highest and lowest sales prices of the Common Stock as reported by Nasdaq on the day your RSUs vest. The future value of the underlying
shares of Common Stock is unknown and cannot be predicted with certainty.

(e) You are ultimately liable and responsible for all taxes owed by you in connection with your RSUs, regardless of any action
the Corporation takes or any transaction pursuant to this Section 12 with respect to any tax withholding obligations that arise in connection with
the RSUs. The Corporation makes no representation or undertaking regarding the treatment of any tax withholding in connection with the grant,
issuance, vesting or settlement of the RSUs or the subsequent sale of any of the shares of Common Stock underlying the RSUs that vest. The
Corporation does not commit and is under no obligation to structure the RSU program to reduce or eliminate your tax liability.

13. Rights as Stockholder. Your RSUs may not be otherwise transferred or assigned, pledged, hypothecated or otherwise disposed of
in any way, whether by operation of law or otherwise, and may not be subject to execution, attachment or similar process. Any attempt to transfer,
assign, hypothecate or otherwise dispose of your RSUs other than as permitted above, will be void and unenforceable against the Corporation.



You will have the rights of a stockholder only after shares of the Common Stock have been issued to you following vesting of your
RSUs and satisfaction of all other conditions to the issuance of those shares as set forth in this Agreement. RSUs will not entitle you to any rights
of a stockholder of Common Stock and there are no voting or dividend rights with respect to your RSUs. RSUs will remain terminable pursuant to
this Agreement at all times until they vest and convert into shares. As a condition to having the right to receive shares of Common Stock pursuant
to your RSUs, you acknowledge that unvested RSUs will have no value for purposes of any aspect of your employment relationship with the
Corporation or a Subsidiary.

14. Disputes. Any question concerning the interpretation of this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the RSUs or the 2006 Plan, any
adjustments required to be made thereunder, and any controversy that may arise under this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the RSUs or the
2006 Plan will be determined by the Committee (including any person(s) to whom the Committee has delegated its authority) in its sole and
absolute discretion. Such decision by the Committee will be final and binding unless determined pursuant to Section 17(e) to have been arbitrary
and capricious.

15. Amendments. The 2006 Plan and RSUs may be amended or altered by the Committee or the Board of Directors of the
Corporation to the extent provided in the 2006 Plan.

16. Data Privacy. You explicitly and unambiguously consent to the collection, use and transfer, in electronic or other form, of
your personal data as described in this document and any other RSU grant materials (“Data”) by and among, as applicable, the Corporation,
the Subsidiary that employs you (the “Employer”) and any other Subsidiary for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and
managing your participation in the 2006 Plan.

You hereby understand that the Corporation holds certain personal information about you, including, but not limited to, your
name, home address and telephone number, date of birth, social insurance number or other identification number, salary, nationality, job title,
any shares of stock or directorships held in the Corporation, details of all RSUs or any other entitlement to shares of stock awarded, canceled,
exercised, vested, unvested or outstanding in your favor for the purpose of implementing, administering and managing the 2006 Plan. You
hereby understand that Data will be transferred to E¥XTRADE Financial Corporate Services, Inc. and E*TRADE Securities LLC (“E*Trade”)
and any other third parties assisting in the implementation, administration and management of the 2006 Plan, that these recipients may be
located in your country or elsewhere, and that the recipient’s country (e.g., the United States) may have different data privacy laws and
protections than your country. You hereby understand that you may request a list with the names and addresses of any potential recipients of
the Data by contacting your local human resources representative. You authorize the Corporation, E*Trade and any other possible recipients
to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer the Data, in electronic or other form, for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and
managing your participation in the 2006 Plan, including any requisite transfer of such Data as may be required to another broker or other
third party with whom you may elect to deposit any shares of Common Stock acquired under your RSUs. You hereby understand that Data will
be held only as long as is necessary to implement, administer and manage your participation in the 2006 Plan. You hereby understand that you
may, at any time, view Data, request additional information about the storage and processing of Data, require any necessary amendments to



Data or refuse or withdraw the consents herein, in any case without cost, by contacting in writing your local human resources representative.

Further, you understand that you are providing the consents herein on a purely voluntary basis. If you do not consent, or if you
later seek to revoke your consent, your employment status or service with the Employer will not be affected; the only consequence of refusing
or withdrawing your consent is that the Corporation would not be able to grant you RSUs or other equity awards or administer or maintain
such awards. Therefore, you hereby understand that refusing or withdrawing your consent may affect your ability to participate in the 2006
Plan. For more information on the consequences of your refusal to consent or withdrawal of consent, you hereby understand that you may
contact the human resources representative responsible for your country at the local or regional level.

Finally, upon request of the Corporation or the Employer, you agree to provide an executed data privacy consent form (or any
other agreements or consents) that the Corporation and/or the Employer may deem necessary to obtain from you for the purpose of
administering your participation in the 2006 Plan in compliance with the data privacy laws in your country, either now or in the future. You
understand and agree that you will not be able to participate in the 2006 Plan if you fail to provide any such consent or agreement requested
by the Corporation and/or the Employer.

17. The 2006 Plan and Other Terms.

(a) Any prior agreements, commitments or negotiations concerning the RSUs are superseded by this Agreement and your Notice
of Grant. You hereby acknowledge that a copy of the 2006 Plan has been made available to you.

(b) The grant of RSUs to an employee in any one year, or at any time, does not obligate the Corporation or any Subsidiary to
make a grant in any future year or in any given amount and should not create an expectation that the Corporation or any Subsidiary might make a
grant in any future year or in any given amount.

(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, if any changes in law or the financial or tax accounting rules
applicable to the RSUs covered by this Agreement will occur, the Corporation may, in its sole discretion, (i) modify this Agreement to impose
such restrictions or procedures with respect to the RSUs (whether vested or unvested), the shares issued or issuable pursuant to the RSUs and/or
any proceeds or payments from or relating to such shares as it determines to be necessary or appropriate to comply with applicable law or to
address, comply with or offset the economic effect to the Corporation of any accounting or administrative matters relating thereto, or (ii) cancel
and cause a forfeiture with respect to any unvested RSUs at the time of such determination.

(d) Nothing contained in this Agreement creates or implies an employment contract or term of employment upon which you may
rely.

(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms and conditions under which you may be issued shares of Common Stock, an
essential term of this Agreement is that it will be governed



by the laws of the State of Delaware, without regard to choice of law principles of Delaware or other jurisdictions. Any action, suit, or proceeding
relating to this Agreement or the RSUs granted hereunder will be brought in the state or federal courts of competent jurisdiction in the State of
California.

® Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement or the applicable Notice of Grant, your RSUs are subject to
reduction by the Corporation if you change your employment classification from a full-time employee to a part-time employee.

(2) RSUs are not part of your employment contract (if any) with the Corporation or any Subsidiary, your salary, your normal or
expected compensation, or other remuneration for any purposes, including for purposes of computing severance pay or other termination
compensation or indemnity.

(h) In consideration of the grant of RSUs, no claim or entitlement to compensation or damages will arise from termination of
your RSUs or diminution in value of the RSUs or Common Stock acquired through vested RSUs resulting from termination of your active
employment by the Corporation (for any reason whatsoever and whether or not in breach of local labor laws) and you hereby release the
Corporation from any such claim that may arise; if, notwithstanding the foregoing, any such claim is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to
have arisen, then you will be deemed irrevocably to have waived your entitlement to pursue such claim.

@) Notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, in the event of involuntary termination of your
employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws), your right to receive the RSUs and vest in RSUs under the 2006 Plan, if any, will
terminate effective as of the date that you are no longer actively employed and will not be extended by any notice period mandated under local law
(e.g., active employment would not include a period of “garden leave” or similar period pursuant to local law); furthermore, in the event of
involuntary termination of employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws), your right to sell shares of Common Stock that converted
from vested RSUs after termination of employment, if any, will be measured by the date of termination of your active employment and will not be
extended by any notice period mandated under local law.

Q)] Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement, the Notice of Grant or the 2006 Plan to the contrary, if, at the time of your
termination of employment with the Corporation, you are a “specified employee” as defined in Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code
("Code"), and one or more of the payments or benefits received or to be received by you pursuant to the RSUs would constitute deferred
compensation subject to Section 409A, no such payment or benefit will be provided under the RSUs until the earliest of (A) the date which is six
(6) months after your "separation from service” for any reason, other than death or “disability” (as such terms are used in Section 409A(a)(2) of
the Code), (B) the date of your death or “disability” (as such term is used in Section 409A(a)(2)(C) of the Code) or (C) the effective date of a

“change in the ownership or effective control” of the Corporation (as such term is used in Section 409A(a)(2)(A)(v) of the Code). The provisions
of this Section 17(j) will only apply to the extent required to avoid your incurrence of any penalty tax or interest under Section 409A of the Code
or any regulations or Treasury guidance promulgated thereunder. In addition, if any provision of the RSUs would cause you to incur any penalty
tax or interest under Section 409A of the Code or any



regulations or Treasury guidance promulgated thereunder, the Corporation may reform such provision to maintain to the maximum extent
practicable the original intent of the applicable provision without violating the provisions of Section 409A of the Code.

(k) Copies of Intel Corporation's Annual Report to Stockholders for its latest fiscal year and Intel Corporation's latest quarterly
report are available, without charge, at the Corporation's business office.

) The Corporation is not providing any tax, legal or financial advice, nor is the Corporation making any recommendations
regarding your participation in the 2006 Plan, or his or her acquisition or sale of the underlying shares of Common Stock. You understand and
agree that you should consult with your own personal tax, legal and financial advisors regarding your participation in the 2006 Plan before taking
any action related to the 2006 Plan.

(m) In the event that any provision in this Agreement will be held invalid or unenforceable, such provision will be severable
from, and such invalidity or unenforceability will not be construed to have any effect on, the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

(n) You acknowledge that a waiver by the Corporation of breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate or be
construed as a waiver of any other provision of this agreement, or of any subsequent breach of this Agreement.

18. Imposition of Other Requirements. The Corporation reserves the right to impose other requirements on the RSUs and on any
shares of Common Stock acquired upon vesting of the RSUs, to the extent that the Committee determines it is necessary for legal or
administrative reasons, and to require you to sign any additional agreements or undertakings that may be necessary to accomplish the foregoing.

19. Non-Solicitation; Confidentiality. You acknowledge that you hold a senior position at the Corporation and have received and
been privy to the Corporation’s confidential information and trade secrets. You further acknowledge that the Corporation has a legitimate interest
in ensuring that such confidential information and trade secrets remain confidential and are not disclosed to third parties. Thus, to avoid the actual
or threatened misappropriation of such confidential information and trade secrets, and in light of the substantial benefits provided to you under this
Agreement, you hereby agree to the covenants protective of the Corporation.

(a) Non-Solicitation. You agree that during your employment with the Corporation and for a period of twelve (12) months after
the termination of your employment with the Corporation for any reason, you will not, directly or indirectly, solicit, induce or attempt to solicit or
induce any Restricted Person to leave employment with the Corporation, violate the terms of any employment agreement or similar arrangement
with the Corporation or otherwise interfere in any way with the relationship between the Restricted Person and the Corporation. You further agree
that you will not use or disclose Confidential Information (as defined below) at any time to aid any third party to target, identify, and/or solicit
Restricted Persons to leave employment or engagement by the Corporation. For purposes of this Agreement, “Restricted Person” means any
person employed or otherwise engaged as a service provider by the Corporation as of your employment termination date and with whom you had
business contact or about whom you had access to Confidential



Information during the two-year period prior to your employment.

(b) Confidentiality/Trade Secrets. You acknowledge you have acquired knowledge of or had access to Confidential Information
or other proprietary information of the Corporation, its customers and/or third parties during the course of your employment at The Corporation.
For purposes of this Agreement, “Confidential Information™ includes, without limitation: technical information (e.g., roadmaps, schematics,
source code, specifications), business information (e.g., product information, marketing strategies, markets, sales, customers, customer lists or
phone books), personnel information (e.g., organizational charts, employee lists, skill sets, employee health information, names, phone numbers,
email addresses, personnel files, employee compensation (except where the disclosure of such personnel information is permissible under local
labor law such as the right of employees to discuss compensation and working conditions under the US National Labor Relations Act), and other
non-public the Corporation data and information of a similar nature. You acknowledge your ongoing obligation to protect such information, during
and after your employment with the Corporation. Notwithstanding the above, under the federal Defend Trade Secrets Act of 2016, you shall not be
held criminally or civilly liable under federal or state trade secret law for the disclosure of a trade secret that: (a) is made in confidence to an
attorney or to a federal, state, or local government official, either directly or indirectly, and is solely for the purpose of reporting or investigating a
suspected violation of law; (b) is made to your attorney in relation to a lawsuit for retaliation against you for reporting a suspected violation of
law; or (c) is made in a complaint or other document filed in a lawsuit or other proceeding filed by you, if such document is filed under seal and
pursuant to court order.

(c) Understanding_of Covenants;_Consideration. You hereby represent that you (i) are familiar with the foregoing non-
solicitation and confidentiality covenants (ii) are fully aware of your obligations hereunder, (iii) agree to the reasonableness of the length of time
and scope of the foregoing covenants, and (iv) agree that such covenants are necessary to protect the Corporation’s confidential and proprietary
information, good will, stable workforce, and customer relations.

(d) Remedy for Breach. You hereby agree that if you breach any provision of this Section 20, the damage to the Corporation
may be substantial and money damages will not afford the Corporation an adequate remedy, and (ii) if you are in breach of any provision of this
Section 20, or threatens such a breach (by initiating a course of action that would reasonably be expected to lead to a breach), the Corporation
shall be entitled, in addition to all other rights and remedies as may be provided by law, to seek specific performance and injunctive and other
equitable relief, without bond or other security, to prevent or restrain a breach of any provision of this Section 20.

% %k %k % %

By acknowledging this grant of awards or your acceptance of this Agreement in the manner specified by the administrators, you and Intel
Corporation agree that the RSUs identified in your Notice of Grant are governed by the terms of this Agreement, the Notice of Grant and the 2006
Plan. You further acknowledge that you have read and understood the terms of the RSUs set forth in this Agreement, the Grant Notice and the
2006 Plan.



Exhibit 10.10

INTEL CORPORATION
2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT
(for Performance-Based Restricted Stock Units (or “PSUs”))

1. Terms of Restricted Stock Unit. This Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (the “Agreement”), the Restricted Stock Unit Notice of
Grant delivered online by logging into the E*TRADE Financial Corporation website (the “Notice of Grant™) and the Intel Corporation 2006
Equity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan”), as such may be amended from time to time, constitute the entire understanding between you and Intel
Corporation (the “Corporation”) regarding the Restricted Stock Units (“RSUs”) identified in your Notice of Grant. The RSUs granted to you are
effective as of the grant date set forth in the Notice of Grant (the “Grant Date”). If there is any conflict between the terms in this Agreement and
the 2006 Plan, the terms of the 2006 Plan will control. Capitalized terms not explicitly defined in this Agreement or in the Notice of Grant but
defined in the 2006 Plan will have the same definitions as in the 2006 Plan.

2. Acceptance. If you are instructed by the administrators of the 2006 Plan to accept this Agreement and you fail to do so in the
manner specified by the administrators within 180 days of the Grant Date, the RSUs identified in your Notice of Grant will be cancelled, except as
otherwise determined by the Corporation in its sole discretion.

3. Vesting of RSUs. Provided that you remain continuously employed by the Corporation or a Subsidiary from the Grant Date
specified in the Notice of Grant through the vesting dates specified in Section 4, below, the RSUs will vest and be converted into the right to
receive the number of shares of the Corporation’s Common Stock, $.001 par value (the “Common Stock”), determined in accordance with
Section 4, and except as otherwise provided in this Agreement. If a vesting date falls on a weekend or any other day on which the Nasdaq Global
Select Market (“Nasdaq”) is not open, affected RSUs will vest on the next following Nasdaq business day. The number of shares of Common
Stock into which RSUs convert as specified in the Notice of Grant will be adjusted for stock splits and similar matters as specified in and pursuant
to the 2006 Plan.

RSUs will vest to the extent provided in and in accordance with the terms of the Notice of Grant and this Agreement. If your status
as an Employee terminates for any reason except death, Disablement (as defined below), Retirement (as defined below) or termination for Good
Reason or without Cause (as such terms are defined below), prior to the vesting dates set forth in your Notice of Grant and in this Agreement, your
unvested RSUs will be cancelled.

4, Conversion of RSUs.

(a) Time Vesting Terms. The RSUs will vest fifty percent (50%) on each of January 30, 2021 (the “First Vesting Date”) and
January 30, 2022 (the “Second Vesting Date” and each of the First Vesting Date and the Second Vesting Date, a “Vesting Date”), subject to your
continued employment through such date and provided that the number of RSUs subject to vesting on each such anniversary date shall be subject
to adjustment based on the achievement of the Performance




Terms set forth in subsection (b), below, and certification by the Committee of the achieved Performance Terms.

(b) Performance Terms. The number of RSUs that vest and become converted on each Vesting Date into the right to receive a
number of shares of Common Stock will be adjusted upward or downward on each Vesting Date by a percentage (not to exceed twenty five
percent (25%)) equal to (A) for the First Vesting Date, the average Corporate APB Funding Multiplier applicable for fiscal years 2019 and 2020
and (B) for the Second Vesting Date, the average Corporate APB Funding Multiplier applicable for fiscal years 2019, 2020, and 2021, provided
that if the average Corporate APB Funding Multiplier applicable on a Vesting Date is less than fifty percent (50%), no RSUs will vest on the
applicable Vesting Date and all RSUs that were subject to vest on the applicable Vesting Date will immediately be forfeited and cancelled. In the
event that the adjustment set forth in this Section 4(b) results in the right to receive a partial share of Common Stock, the partial share will be
rounded down to zero.

5. Settlement into Common Stock. Any shares of Common Stock issuable upon the vesting and conversion of the RSUs, as
described in Sections 3 and 4 or in Sections 8-11, will be issued or become free of restrictions as soon as practicable following the applicable
vesting date of the RSUs, but in no event later than sixty (60) days following the applicable vesting date, provided that you have satisfied your tax
withholding obligations as specified under Section 12 of this Agreement and you have completed, signed and returned any documents and taken
any additional action that the Corporation deems appropriate to enable it to accomplish the delivery of the shares of Common Stock. The shares of
Common Stock will be issued in your name (or may be issued to your executor or personal representative, in the event of your death or
Disablement), and may be effected by recording shares on the stock records of the Corporation or by crediting shares in an account established on
your behalf with a brokerage firm or other custodian, in each case as determined by the Corporation. In no event will the Corporation be obligated
to issue a fractional share.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) the date on which shares are issued or credited to your account will follow certification of
performance results by the Committee (as defined below) and, following Committee certification, may include a delay in order to calculate and
address tax withholding and to address other administrative matters, and (ii) the Corporation will not be obligated to deliver any shares of the
Common Stock during any period when the Corporation determines that the conversion of a RSU or the delivery of shares hereunder would
violate any laws of the United States or your country of residence and/or employment and/or may issue shares subject to any restrictive legends
that, as determined by the Corporation’s counsel, is necessary to comply with securities or other regulatory requirements.

6. Suspension or Termination of RSU for Misconduct. If at any time the Committee of the Board of Directors of the Corporation
established pursuant to the 2006 Plan (the “Committee”), including any Subcommittee or “Authorized Officer” (as defined in Section 8(b)(vi) of
the 2006 Plan) notifies the Corporation that they reasonably believe that you have committed an act of misconduct as described in Section 8(b)(vi)
of the 2006 Plan (embezzlement, fraud, dishonesty, nonpayment of any obligation owed to the Corporation, breach of fiduciary duty or deliberate
disregard of Corporation rules resulting in loss, damage or injury to the Corporation, an
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unauthorized disclosure of any Corporation trade secret or confidential information, any conduct constituting unfair competition, inducing any
customer to breach a contract with the Corporation or inducing any principal for whom the Corporation acts as agent to terminate such agency
relationship), the vesting of your RSUs may be suspended pending a determination of whether an act of misconduct has been committed. If the
Corporation determines that you have committed an act of misconduct, all RSUs not vested as of the date the Corporation was notified that you
may have committed an act of misconduct will be cancelled and neither you nor any beneficiary will be entitled to any claim with respect to the
RSUs whatsoever. Any determination by the Committee or an Authorized Officer with respect to the foregoing will be final, conclusive, and
binding on all interested parties.

7. Termination of Employment. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your employment by the Corporation
or any Subsidiary terminates for any reason, all RSUs not then vested will be cancelled on the date of employment termination, regardless of
whether such employment termination is as a result of a divestiture or otherwise. For purposes of this Section 7, your employment with any
partnership, joint venture or corporation not meeting the requirements of a Subsidiary in which the Corporation or a Subsidiary is a party will be
considered employment for purposes of this provision if either (a) the entity is designated by the Committee as a Subsidiary for purposes of this
provision or (b) you are specifically designated as an employee of a Subsidiary for purposes of this provision.

For purposes of this provision, your employment is not deemed terminated if, prior to sixty (60) days after the date of termination
from the Corporation or a Subsidiary, you are rehired by the Corporation or a Subsidiary on a basis that would make you eligible for future Intel
RSU grants. In addition, your transfer from the Corporation to any Subsidiary or from any one Subsidiary to another, or from a Subsidiary to the
Corporation is not deemed a termination of employment.

8. Termination of Employment without Cause or for Good Reason. If your employment is terminated by the Corporation without
Cause or by you for Good Reason (as such terms are defined in the Offer Letter between you and the Corporation, dated January 30, 2019, as may
be amended from time to time) prior to the Second Vesting Date, subject to your execution and non-revocation of a release agreement substantially
in the form of the Corporation’s Confidential Separation Agreement and General Release of Claims and such release agreement becoming
effective within forty-five (45) days following such termination of employment, the number of RSUs that remain unvested and outstanding as of
the date of such termination (without giving effect to any adjustments pursuant to the Performance Terms outlined in Section 4(b) above) will vest
as of the date of such termination and will be paid to you on the sixtieth (60th) day following such termination.

9. Retirement. For purposes of this Agreement, “Retirement” will mean either Age 60 (as defined below) or the Rule of 75 (as
defined below). Upon your Retirement, vesting acceleration of your RSUs will depend on the date of your Retirement relative to the Vesting
Dates. If your Retirement occurs in the first twelve (12) months following the Grant Date, your vesting acceleration percentage for Retirement will
equal the number of months you were employed from the Grant Date until the date of your Retirement divided by 36. Your last month of
employment will count if your last day as an employee occurs between the 15th and the last day of the month; however, it
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will not count if your last day as employee occurs between the 1st and 14th day of the month. If your Retirement occurs after the first anniversary
of the Grant Date, your Retirement will result in your RSUs being subject to full vesting in accordance with Sections 3 and 4 above without regard
to any employment continuation requirements. RSUs subject to Retirement vesting will settle as described in Section 5. For purposes of this
Section 9, “Retirement” will mean:

(a) You terminate employment with the Corporation and its Subsidiaries at or after age 60 (“Age 60™); or

(b) You terminate employment with the Corporation and its Subsidiaries and, as of your termination date, your age plus years of
service (in each case measured in complete, whole years) equals or exceeds 75 (“Rule of 75”); and

(c) Notwithstanding the foregoing, if there has been a change in the Applicable Law or the Corporation becomes aware of a
legal judgment and/or legal development in the jurisdiction(s) applicable to you that likely would result in the favorable
treatment that applies to the RSUs under this Section 9 being deemed unlawful and/or discriminatory, the provisions of this
Section 9 regarding the treatment of the RSUs upon your Retirement shall not be applicable to you.

10. Death. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if you die while employed by the Corporation or any
Subsidiary, your RSUs will become vested in accordance with Sections 3 and 4 above without regard to any employment continuation
requirements and will settle as described in Section 5.

11. Disablement. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if there is a determination of your Disablement or your
employment terminates as a result of Disablement, your RSUs will become vested in accordance with Sections 3 and 4 above without regard to
any employment continuation requirements and will settle as described in Section 5.

For purposes of this Section 11, “Disablement” will be determined in accordance with the standards and procedures of the then-
current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, and in the event you are not a participant in
a then-current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation or the Subsidiary that employs you, “Disablement” will have the same
meaning as disablement is defined in the Intel Long Term Disability Plan, which is generally a physical condition arising from an illness or injury,
which renders an individual incapable of performing work in any occupation, as determined by the Corporation.

12. Tax Withholding.

(a) To the extent RSUs are subject to tax withholding obligations, the taxable amount generally will be based on the Market
Value on the date of the taxable event. RSUs are taxable in accordance with the existing or future tax laws of the country or countries in which you
are subject to tax such as the country or countries in which you reside and/or are employed on the Grant Date, vest dates, or during the vesting
period. Your RSUs may be taxable in more than one country, based on your country of citizenship and/or the countries in which you resided or
were employed on the



Grant Date, vest date or during the vesting or other relevant period.

(b) You will make arrangements satisfactory to the Corporation (or the Subsidiary that employs you, if your Subsidiary is
involved in the administration of the 2006 Plan) for the payment and satisfaction of any income tax, social security tax, payroll tax, social taxes,
applicable national or local taxes, or payment on account of other tax related to withholding obligations that arise by reason of granting or vesting
of RSUs or sale of Common Stock shares from vested RSUs (whichever is applicable).

(c) The Corporation will not be required to issue or lift any restrictions on shares of the Common Stock pursuant to your RSUs
or to recognize any purported transfer of shares of the Common Stock until such obligations are satisfied.

(d) Unless provided otherwise by the Committee, these obligations will be satisfied by the Corporation withholding a number of
shares of Common Stock that would otherwise be issued under the RSUs that the Corporation determines has a Market Value sufficient to meet
the tax withholding obligations. In the event that the Committee provides that these obligations will not be satisfied under the method described in
the previous sentence, you authorize E¥*TRADE Financial Corporate Services, Inc. and E*TRADE Securities LLC (“E*Trade”), or any successor
plan administrator, to sell a number of shares of Common Stock that are issued under the RSUs, which the Corporation determines is sufficient to
generate an amount that meets the tax withholding obligations plus additional shares to account for rounding and market fluctuations, and to pay
such tax withholding to the Corporation for remittance to the appropriate tax authorities. The shares may be sold as part of a block trade with other
participants of the 2006 Plan in which all participants receive an average price. For this purpose, "Market Value" will be calculated as the average
of the highest and lowest sales prices of the Common Stock as reported by Nasdaq on the day your RSUs vest. The future value of the underlying
shares of Common Stock is unknown and cannot be predicted with certainty.

(e) You are ultimately liable and responsible for all taxes owed by you in connection with your RSUs, regardless of any action
the Corporation takes or any transaction pursuant to this Section 12 with respect to any tax withholding obligations that arise in connection with
the RSUs. The Corporation makes no representation or undertaking regarding the treatment of any tax withholding in connection with the grant,
issuance, vesting or settlement of the RSUs or the subsequent sale of any of the shares of Common Stock underlying the RSUs that vest. The
Corporation does not commit and is under no obligation to structure the RSU program to reduce or eliminate your tax liability.

13. Rights as Stockholder. Your RSUs may not be otherwise transferred or assigned, pledged, hypothecated or otherwise disposed of
in any way, whether by operation of law or otherwise, and may not be subject to execution, attachment or similar process. Any attempt to transfer,
assign, hypothecate or otherwise dispose of your RSUs other than as permitted above, will be void and unenforceable against the Corporation.

You will have the rights of a stockholder only after shares of the Common Stock have been issued to you following vesting of your
RSUs and satisfaction of all other conditions to the issuance of those shares as set forth in this Agreement. RSUs will not entitle you to any rights
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of a stockholder of Common Stock and there are no voting or dividend rights with respect to your RSUs. RSUs will remain terminable pursuant to
this Agreement at all times until they vest and convert into shares. As a condition to having the right to receive shares of Common Stock pursuant
to your RSUs, you acknowledge that unvested RSUs will have no value for purposes of any aspect of your employment relationship with the
Corporation or a Subsidiary.

14. Disputes. Any question concerning the interpretation of this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the RSUs or the 2006 Plan, any
adjustments required to be made thereunder, and any controversy that may arise under this Agreement, your Notice of Grant, the RSUs or the
2006 Plan will be determined by the Committee (including any person(s) to whom the Committee has delegated its authority) in its sole and
absolute discretion. Such decision by the Committee will be final and binding unless determined pursuant to Section 17(e) to have been arbitrary
and capricious.

15. Amendments. The 2006 Plan and RSUs may be amended or altered by the Committee or the Board of Directors of the
Corporation to the extent provided in the 2006 Plan.

16. Data Privacy. You explicitly and unambiguously consent to the collection, use and transfer, in electronic or other form, of
your personal data as described in this document and any other RSU grant materials (“Data”) by and among, as applicable, the Corporation,
the Subsidiary that employs you (the “Employer”) and any other Subsidiary for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and
managing your participation in the 2006 Plan.

You hereby understand that the Corporation holds certain personal information about you, including, but not limited to, your
name, home address and telephone number, date of birth, social insurance number or other identification number, salary, nationality, job title,
any shares of stock or directorships held in the Corporation, details of all RSUs or any other entitlement to shares of stock awarded, canceled,
exercised, vested, unvested or outstanding in your favor for the purpose of implementing, administering and managing the 2006 Plan. You
hereby understand that Data will be transferred to EXTRADE Financial Corporate Services, Inc. and E*TRADE Securities LLC (“E*Trade”)
and any other third parties assisting in the implementation, administration and management of the 2006 Plan, that these recipients may be
located in your country or elsewhere, and that the recipient’s country (e.g., the United States) may have different data privacy laws and
protections than your country. You hereby understand that you may request a list with the names and addresses of any potential recipients of
the Data by contacting your local human resources representative. You authorize the Corporation, E*Trade and any other possible recipients
to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer the Data, in electronic or other form, for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and
managing your participation in the 2006 Plan, including any requisite transfer of such Data as may be required to another broker or other
third party with whom you may elect to deposit any shares of Common Stock acquired under your RSUs. You hereby understand that Data will
be held only as long as is necessary to implement, administer and manage your participation in the 2006 Plan. You hereby understand that you
may, at any time, view Data, request additional information about the storage and processing of Data, require any necessary amendments to
Data or refuse or withdraw the consents herein, in any case without cost, by contacting in writing your local human resources representative.
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Further, you understand that you are providing the consents herein on a purely voluntary basis. If you do not consent, or if you
later seek to revoke your consent, your employment status or service with the Employer will not be affected; the only consequence of refusing
or withdrawing your consent is that the Corporation would not be able to grant you RSUs or other equity awards or administer or maintain
such awards. Therefore, you hereby understand that refusing or withdrawing your consent may affect your ability to participate in the 2006
Plan. For more information on the consequences of your refusal to consent or withdrawal of consent, you hereby understand that you may
contact the human resources representative responsible for your country at the local or regional level.

Finally, upon request of the Corporation or the Employer, you agree to provide an executed data privacy consent form (or any
other agreements or consents) that the Corporation and/or the Employer may deem necessary to obtain from you for the purpose of
administering your participation in the 2006 Plan in compliance with the data privacy laws in your country, either now or in the future. You
understand and agree that you will not be able to participate in the 2006 Plan if you fail to provide any such consent or agreement requested
by the Corporation and/or the Employer.

17. The 2006 Plan and Other Terms.

(a) Any prior agreements, commitments or negotiations concerning the RSUs are superseded by this Agreement and your Notice
of Grant. You hereby acknowledge that a copy of the 2006 Plan has been made available to you.

(b) The grant of RSUs to an employee in any one year, or at any time, does not obligate the Corporation or any Subsidiary to
make a grant in any future year or in any given amount and should not create an expectation that the Corporation or any Subsidiary might make a
grant in any future year or in any given amount.

(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, if any changes in law or the financial or tax accounting rules
applicable to the RSUs covered by this Agreement will occur, the Corporation may, in its sole discretion, (i) modify this Agreement to impose
such restrictions or procedures with respect to the RSUs (whether vested or unvested), the shares issued or issuable pursuant to the RSUs and/or
any proceeds or payments from or relating to such shares as it determines to be necessary or appropriate to comply with applicable law or to
address, comply with or offset the economic effect to the Corporation of any accounting or administrative matters relating thereto, or (ii) cancel
and cause a forfeiture with respect to any unvested RSUs at the time of such determination.

(d) Nothing contained in this Agreement creates or implies an employment contract or term of employment upon which you may
rely.

(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms and conditions under which you may be issued shares of Common Stock, an
essential term of this Agreement is that it will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware, without regard to choice of law principles of
Delaware or other jurisdictions. Any action, suit, or proceeding relating to this Agreement or the RSUs granted hereunder will be brought in the
state or federal courts of competent jurisdiction in the State of



California.

63} Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement or the applicable Notice of Grant, your RSUs are subject to
reduction by the Corporation if you change your employment classification from a full-time employee to a part-time employee.

(2) RSUs are not part of your employment contract (if any) with the Corporation or any Subsidiary, your salary, your normal or
expected compensation, or other remuneration for any purposes, including for purposes of computing severance pay or other termination
compensation or indemnity.

(h) In consideration of the grant of RSUs, no claim or entitlement to compensation or damages will arise from termination of
your RSUs or diminution in value of the RSUs or Common Stock acquired through vested RSUs resulting from termination of your active
employment by the Corporation (for any reason whatsoever and whether or not in breach of local labor laws) and you hereby release the
Corporation from any such claim that may arise; if, notwithstanding the foregoing, any such claim is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to
have arisen, then you will be deemed irrevocably to have waived your entitlement to pursue such claim.

(6)] Notwithstanding any terms or conditions of the 2006 Plan to the contrary, in the event of involuntary termination of your
employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws), your right to receive the RSUs and vest in RSUs under the 2006 Plan, if any, will
terminate effective as of the date that you are no longer actively employed and will not be extended by any notice period mandated under local law
(e.g., active employment would not include a period of “garden leave” or similar period pursuant to local law); furthermore, in the event of
involuntary termination of employment (whether or not in breach of local labor laws), your right to sell shares of Common Stock that converted
from vested RSUs after termination of employment, if any, will be measured by the date of termination of your active employment and will not be
extended by any notice period mandated under local law.

G) Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement, the Notice of Grant or the 2006 Plan to the contrary, if, at the time of your
termination of employment with the Corporation, you are a “specified employee” as defined in Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code
("Code"), and one or more of the payments or benefits received or to be received by you pursuant to the RSUs would constitute deferred
compensation subject to Section 409A, no such payment or benefit will be provided under the RSUs until the earliest of (A) the date which is six
(6) months after your "separation from service” for any reason, other than death or “disability” (as such terms are used in Section 409A(a)(2) of
the Code), (B) the date of your death or “disability” (as such term is used in Section 409A(a)(2)(C) of the Code) or (C) the effective date of a
“change in the ownership or effective control” of the Corporation (as such term is used in Section 409A(a)(2)(A)(v) of the Code). The provisions
of this Section 17(j) will only apply to the extent required to avoid your incurrence of any penalty tax or interest under Section 409A of the Code
or any regulations or Treasury guidance promulgated thereunder. In addition, if any provision of the RSUs would cause you to incur any penalty
tax or interest under Section 409A of the Code or any regulations or Treasury guidance promulgated thereunder, the Corporation may reform such
provision to maintain to the maximum extent practicable the original intent of the applicable provision without violating the provisions of Section
409A of the Code.
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k) Copies of Intel Corporation's Annual Report to Stockholders for its latest fiscal year and Intel Corporation's latest quarterly
report are available, without charge, at the Corporation's business office.

1) The Corporation is not providing any tax, legal or financial advice, nor is the Corporation making any recommendations
regarding your participation in the 2006 Plan, or his or her acquisition or sale of the underlying shares of Common Stock. You understand and
agree that you should consult with your own personal tax, legal and financial advisors regarding your participation in the 2006 Plan before taking
any action related to the 2006 Plan.

(m) In the event that any provision in this Agreement will be held invalid or unenforceable, such provision will be severable
from, and such invalidity or unenforceability will not be construed to have any effect on, the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

(n) You acknowledge that a waiver by the Corporation of breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate or be
construed as a waiver of any other provision of this agreement, or of any subsequent breach of this Agreement.

18. Imposition of Other Requirements. The Corporation reserves the right to impose other requirements on the RSUs and on any
shares of Common Stock acquired upon vesting of the RSUs, to the extent that the Committee determines it is necessary for legal or
administrative reasons, and to require you to sign any additional agreements or undertakings that may be necessary to accomplish the foregoing.

19. Non-Solicitation; Confidentiality. You acknowledge that you hold a senior position at the Corporation and have received and
been privy to the Corporation’s confidential information and trade secrets. You further acknowledge that the Corporation has a legitimate interest
in ensuring that such confidential information and trade secrets remain confidential and are not disclosed to third parties. Thus, to avoid the actual
or threatened misappropriation of such confidential information and trade secrets, and in light of the substantial benefits provided to you under this
Agreement, you hereby agree to the covenants protective of the Corporation.

(a) Non-Solicitation. You agree that during your employment with the Corporation and for a period of twelve (12) months after
the termination of your employment with the Corporation for any reason, you will not, directly or indirectly, solicit, induce or attempt to solicit or
induce any Restricted Person to leave employment with the Corporation, violate the terms of any employment agreement or similar arrangement
with the Corporation or otherwise interfere in any way with the relationship between the Restricted Person and the Corporation. You further agree
that you will not use or disclose Confidential Information (as defined below) at any time to aid any third party to target, identify, and/or solicit
Restricted Persons to leave employment or engagement by the Corporation. For purposes of this Agreement, “Restricted Person” means any
person employed or otherwise engaged as a service provider by the Corporation as of your employment termination date and with whom you had
business contact or about whom you had access to Confidential Information during the two-year period prior to your employment.

(b) Confidentiality/Trade Secrets. You acknowledge you have acquired knowledge of or had access to Confidential Information
or other proprietary information of the Corporation,



its customers and/or third parties during the course of your employment at The Corporation. For purposes of this Agreement, “Confidential
Information” includes, without limitation: technical information (e.g., roadmaps, schematics, source code, specifications), business information
(e.g., product information, marketing strategies, markets, sales, customers, customer lists or phone books), personnel information (e.g.,
organizational charts, employee lists, skill sets, employee health information, names, phone numbers, email addresses, personnel files, employee
compensation (except where the disclosure of such personnel information is permissible under local labor law such as the right of employees to
discuss compensation and working conditions under the US National Labor Relations Act), and other non-public the Corporation data and
information of a similar nature. You acknowledge your ongoing obligation to protect such information, during and after your employment with the
Corporation. Notwithstanding the above, under the federal Defend Trade Secrets Act of 2016, you shall not be held criminally or civilly liable
under federal or state trade secret law for the disclosure of a trade secret that: (a) is made in confidence to an attorney or to a federal, state, or local
government official, either directly or indirectly, and is solely for the purpose of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law; (b) is
made to your attorney in relation to a lawsuit for retaliation against you for reporting a suspected violation of law; or (c) is made in a complaint or
other document filed in a lawsuit or other proceeding filed by you, if such document is filed under seal and pursuant to court order.

(c) Understanding_of Covenants;_Consideration. You hereby represent that you (i) are familiar with the foregoing non-
solicitation and confidentiality covenants (ii) are fully aware of your obligations hereunder, (iii) agree to the reasonableness of the length of time
and scope of the foregoing covenants, and (iv) agree that such covenants are necessary to protect the Corporation’s confidential and proprietary
information, good will, stable workforce, and customer relations.

(d) Remedy for Breach. You hereby agree that if you breach any provision of this Section 19, the damage to the Corporation
may be substantial and money damages will not afford the Corporation an adequate remedy, and (ii) if you are in breach of any provision of this
Section 19, or threaten such a breach (by initiating a course of action that would reasonably be expected to lead to a breach), the Corporation shall
be entitled, in addition to all other rights and remedies as may be provided by law, to seek specific performance and injunctive and other equitable
relief, without bond or other security, to prevent or restrain a breach of any provision of this Section 19.

& %k ok ok ok

By acknowledging this grant of awards or your acceptance of this Agreement in the manner specified by the administrators, you and Intel
Corporation agree that the RSUs identified in your Notice of Grant are governed by the terms of this Agreement, the Notice of Grant and the 2006
Plan. You further acknowledge that you have read and understood the terms of the RSUs set forth in this Agreement, the Grant Notice and the
2006 Plan.
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Exhibit 10.11
INTEL CORPORATION
NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTOR
RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT

UNDER THE INTEL CORPORATION 2006 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN
(for RSUs granted on or after January 23, 2015 under the Director RSU program)

TERMS OF RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT

This Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (this “Agreement”), the Notice of Grant delivered herewith (the “Notice of Grant”) and the Intel
Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan”), as such may be amended from time to time, constitute the entire understanding
between you and Intel Corporation (the “Corporation”) regarding the Restricted Stock Units (“RSUs”) identified in your Notice of Grant.

VESTING OF RSUs

Provided that you continuously serve as a member of the Corporation’s Board of Directors from the Grant Date specified in the Notice of
Grant through each vesting date specified in the Notice of Grant, the RSUs shall vest and be converted into the right to receive the number
of shares of the Corporation’s Common Stock, $.001 par value (the “Common Stock”), specified in the Notice of Grant with respect to
such vesting date, except as otherwise provided in this Agreement. If a vesting date falls on a weekend or any other day on which the
Nasdaq Stock Market ("NASDAQ") is not open, affected RSUs will vest on the next following NASDAQ business day.

RSUs will vest to the extent provided in and in accordance with the terms of the Notice of Grant and this Agreement. If your status as a
member of the Corporation’s Board of Directors terminates for any reason except death, Disablement (defined below) or Retirement
(defined below), prior to the vesting dates set forth in your Notice of Grant, your unvested RSUs will be cancelled.

CONVERSION INTO COMMON STOCK

Shares of Common Stock will be issued or become free of restrictions as soon as practicable following the vesting of the RSUs, provided
that you have satisfied your tax withholding obligations as specified under Section 8 of this Agreement and you have completed, signed
and returned any documents and taken any additional action that the Corporation deems appropriate to enable it to accomplish the delivery
of the shares of Common Stock. The shares of Common Stock will be issued in your name (or may be issued to your executor or personal
representative, in the event of your death or Disablement), and may be effected by recording shares on the stock records of the Corporation
or by crediting shares in an account established on your behalf with a brokerage firm or other custodian, in each case as determined by the
Corporation. In no event will the Corporation be obligated to issue a fractional share.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) the Corporation will not be obligated to deliver any shares of the Common Stock during any period
when the Corporation determines that the conversion of a RSU or the delivery of shares hereunder would violate any laws of the United
States or your country of residence or employment and/or may issue shares subject to any restrictive legends that, as determined by the
Corporation’s counsel, is necessary to comply with securities or other
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regulatory requirements, and (ii) the date on which shares are issued or credited to your account may include a delay in order to provide the
Corporation such time as it determines appropriate to address tax withholding and to address other administrative matters. The number of
shares of Common Stock into which RSUs convert as specified in the Notice of Grant shall be adjusted for stock splits and similar matters
as specified in and pursuant to the 2006 Plan.

TERMINATION OF SERVICE AS DIRECTOR

Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if your term of service as a director of the Corporation’s Board of Directors
terminates for any reason, whether voluntarily or involuntarily, other than on account of death, Disablement (defined below) or Retirement
(defined below), all RSUs not then vested shall be cancelled on the date of termination of service.

DEATH

Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, if you die during your term of service as a member of the Corporation’s Board
of Directors, your RSUs will become one hundred percent (100%) vested.

DISABLEMENT

Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, your RSUs will become one hundred percent (100%) vested, if your service as
a member of the Corporation’s Board of Directors terminates due to your Disablement. For purposes of this Section 6, “Disablement” will
be determined in accordance with the standards and procedures of the then-current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the
Corporation and in the event you are not a participant in a then-current Long Term Disability Plan maintained by the Corporation.
“Disablement” means a physical condition arising from an illness or injury, which renders an individual incapable of performing work in
any occupation, as determined by the Corporation.

RETIREMENT

If you retire from service as a member of the Corporation’s Board of Directors at age 72 or more, or with at least seven (7) years of service
as a member of the Corporation’s Board of Directors, your RSUs will become one hundred percent (100%) vested.

TAX WITHHOLDING

RSUs are taxable upon vesting (as indicated in your Notice of Grant) or, if later, the date to which you have deferred settlement of your
RSUs. To the extent required by applicable federal, state or other law, you will make arrangements satisfactory to the Corporation for the
payment and satisfaction of any income tax, social security tax, payroll tax, social taxes, applicable national or local taxes, or payment on
account of other tax related to withholding obligations that arise by reason of granting or vesting of RSUs or sale of Common Stock shares
from vested RSUs (whichever is applicable).

The Corporation will not be required to issue or lift any restrictions on shares of the Common Stock pursuant to your RSUs or to recognize
any purported transfer of shares of the Common Stock until such obligations are satisfied.
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Unless provided otherwise by the Committee, these obligations (if any) will be satisfied by the Corporation withholding a number of
shares of Common Stock that would otherwise be issued under the RSUs that the Corporation determines has a Market Value sufficient to
meet the tax withholding obligations. In the event that the Committee provides that these obligations will not be satisfied under the method
described in the previous sentence, you authorize UBS Financial Services Inc., or any successor plan administrator, to sell a number of
shares of Common Stock that are issued under the RSUs, which the Corporation determines is sufficient to generate an amount that meets
the tax withholding obligations plus additional shares to account for rounding and market fluctuations, and to pay such tax withholding to
the Corporation. The shares may be sold as part of a block trade with other participants of the 2006 Plan in which all participants receive
an average price. For this purpose, "Market Value" will be calculated as the average of the highest and lowest sales prices of the Common
Stock as reported by NASDAQ on the day your RSUs vest. The future value of the underlying shares of Common Stock is unknown and
cannot be predicted with certainty.

You are ultimately liable and responsible for all taxes owed by you in connection with your RSUs, regardless of any action the Corporation
takes or any transaction pursuant to this Section with respect to any tax withholding obligations that arise in connection with the RSUs.
The Corporation makes no representation or undertaking regarding the treatment of any tax withholding in connection with the grant,
issuance, vesting or settlement of the RSUs or the subsequent sale of any of the shares of Common Stock underlying the RSUs that vest.
The Corporation does not commit and is under no obligation to structure the RSU program to reduce or eliminate your tax liability.

ELECTION TO DEFER RECEIPT OF RSU SHARES

You may elect to defer receipt of shares of Common Stock relating to an RSU beyond the vesting dates set forth in your Notice of Grant
under the rules and procedures established separately by the Corporation. That election will allow you to defer income recognition, until
the date on which your service as a member of the Corporation’s Board of Directors terminates for any reason. Under Internal Revenue
Code Section 409A, the election to defer under this section must be made in the calendar year prior to the year in which services related to
those RSU’s are first performed. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, shares of Common Stock will not be issued
and you will not have any rights of a stockholder in Common Stock issuable under this Agreement to the extent that you have elected to
defer the issuance and receipt of such Common Stock. If, however, your service as a member of the Corporation’s Board of Directors
terminates prior to the vesting dates set forth in your Notice of Grant, any shares that would not have vested on your date of termination
will be cancelled regardless of your election. Notwithstanding your election to defer made in the calendar year prior to grant, the
Corporation is not obligated to make a grant in any future year or in any given amount and should not create an expectation that the
Corporation might make a grant in any future year or in any given amount.

RIGHTS AS A STOCKHOLDER

Your RSUs may not be otherwise transferred or assigned, pledged, hypothecated or otherwise disposed of in any way, whether by
operation of law or otherwise, and may not be subject to execution, attachment or similar process. Any attempt to transfer, assign,
hypothecate or otherwise dispose of your RSUs other than as permitted above, will be void and unenforceable against the Corporation.
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12.

You will have the rights of a stockholder only after shares of the Common Stock have been issued to you following vesting of your RSUs
and satisfaction of all other conditions to the issuance of those shares as set forth in this Agreement. RSUs shall not entitle you to any
rights of a stockholder of Common Stock and there are no voting or dividend rights with respect to your RSUs. RSUs shall remain
terminable pursuant to this Agreement at all times until they vest and convert into shares.

AMENDMENTS

The 2006 Plan and RSUs may be amended or altered by the Committee or the Board of Directors of the Corporation to the extent provided
in the 2006 Plan.

DATA PRIVACY

You explicitly and unambiguously consent to the collection, use and transfer, in electronic or other form, of your personal data as
described in this document and any other RSU grant materials (“Data”) by and among, as applicable, the Corporation, the Subsidiary
that employs you and any other Subsidiary for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and managing your participation
in the 2006 Plan.

You hereby understand that the Corporation holds certain personal information about you, including, but not limited to, your name,
home address and telephone number, date of birth, social insurance number or other identification number, salary, nationality, job
title, any shares of stock or directorships held in the Corporation, details of all RSUs or any other entitlement to shares of stock
awarded, canceled, exercised, vested, unvested or outstanding in your favor for the purpose of implementing, administering and
managing the 2006 Plan. You hereby understand that Data will be transferred to UBS Financial Services Inc., and any other third
parties assisting in the implementation, administration and management of the 2006 Plan, that these recipients may be located in your
country or elsewhere, and that the recipient’s country (e.g., the United States) may have different data privacy laws and protections
than your country. You hereby understand that you may request a list with the names and addresses of any potential recipients of the
Data by contacting your local human resources representative. You authorize the Corporation, UBS Financial Services Inc., and any
other possible recipients to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer the Data, in electronic or other form, for the exclusive purpose of
implementing, administering and managing your participation in the 2006 Plan, including any requisite transfer of such Data as may
be required to another broker or other third party with whom you may elect to deposit any shares of Common Stock acquired under
your RSUs. You hereby understand that Data will be held only as long as is necessary to implement, administer and manage your
participation in the 2006 Plan. You hereby understand that you may, at any time, view Data, request additional information about the
storage and processing of Data, require any necessary amendments to Data or refuse or withdraw the consents herein, in any case
without cost, by contacting in writing your local human resources representative.

Further, you understand that you are providing the consents herein on a purely voluntary basis. If you do not consent, or if you later
seek to revoke your consent, your employment status or service and career with the Subsidiary that employs you will not be adversely
affected; the only adverse consequence of refusing or withdrawing your consent is that the Corporation would not be able to grant you
RSUs or other equity awards or administer or maintain such awards. Therefore, you hereby understand that refusing or withdrawing
your consent may affect your ability to participate in the 2006 Plan. For more information on the consequences of your refusal to
consent or
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withdrawal of consent, you hereby understand that you may contact the human resources representative responsible for your country at
the local or regional level.

THE 2006 PLAN AND OTHER TERMS; OTHER MATTERS

(a)

(b)

©

(d)

(e)

Certain capitalized terms used in this Agreement are defined in the 2006 Plan. Any prior agreements, commitments or negotiations
concerning the RSUs are superseded by this Agreement and your Notice of Grant. You hereby acknowledge that a copy of the 2006
Plan has been made available to you.

The grant of RSUs to you in any one year, or at any time, does not obligate the Corporation to make a grant in any future year or in
any given amount and should not create an expectation that the Corporation might make a grant in any future year or in any given
amount.

To the extent that the grant of RSUs refers to the Common Stock of Intel Corporation, and as required by the laws of your country
of residence, only authorized but unissued shares thereof will be utilized for delivery upon vesting in accord with the terms hereof.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, if any changes in law or the financial or tax accounting rules applicable to
the RSUs covered by this Agreement will occur, the Corporation may, in its sole discretion, (1) modify this Agreement to impose
such restrictions or procedures with respect to the RSUs (whether vested or unvested), the shares issued or issuable pursuant to the
RSUs and/or any proceeds or payments from or relating to such shares as it determines to be necessary or appropriate to comply
with applicable law or to address, comply with or offset the economic effect to the Corporation of any accounting or administrative
matters relating thereto, or (2) cancel and cause a forfeiture with respect to any unvested RSUs at the time of such determination.

Because this Agreement relates to terms and conditions under which you may be issued shares of Common Stock of Intel
Corporation, a Delaware corporation, an essential term of this Agreement is that it will be governed by the laws of the State of
Delaware, without regard to choice of law principles of Delaware or other jurisdictions. Any action, suit, or proceeding relating to
this Agreement or the RSUs granted hereunder will be brought in the state or federal courts of competent jurisdiction in the State of
California.

Copies of Intel Corporation's Annual Report to Stockholders for its latest fiscal year and Intel Corporation's latest quarterly report
are available, without charge, at the Corporation's business office.
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Exhibit 10.12

Residential Lease and Addendum for [***]

WHEREAS Steven R. Rodgers, General Counsel of Intel Corporation (“Executive” or “Tenant”) has received numerous threats of violence at his
personal home (“Threats”) in retaliation for performing his job responsibilities for Intel Corporation (“Company”);

WHEREAS, the Threats are serious and suggest that the perpetrator(s) might be stalking the Executive. Federal law enforcement has opened a
criminal investigation. The Company has retained an independent security contractor, [***] to protect the Executive and his family. [***] has
recommended that the Executive relocate to a more secure home where the Executive is not publicly identified as the owner or resident to hinder
the ability of perpetrator(s) to locate his home; and

WHEREAS, the Executive, Company, and [***] evaluated numerous homes for sale and they identified an appropriately secure home located at
[***] (the “Premises™); and

WHEREAS, the Company’s Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) notified the Company’s Board of Directors (the “BOD”) of the situation and the
BOD directed the CEO to evaluate options for relocating the Executive to a more secure home at the Company’s expense. In consultation, the
BOD and CEO agreed that it may reasonably be expected to benefit the Company to purchase the Premises and lease it to the Executive; and

NOW THEREFORE, the Company and Executive agree to the following rights and obligations, including a Residential Lease or Month-To-
Month Rental Agreement (the “Rental Agreement”) and an Addendum to Residential Lease or Month-To-Month Rental Agreement attached
thereto and made a part thereof (the “Addendum”), wherein the Addendum is to control upon a conflict or inconsistency between the Rental
Agreement and the Addendum:

Tenant’s Initials Company Initials Landlord’s Initial
SR [***] A.S. [***]
Recitals Page 1 of 1



RESIDENTIAL LEASE OR

CALIFORNIA

&7 ssiocimion MONTH-TO-MONTH RENTAL AGREEMENT
% (C.AR. Form LR, Revised 12/15)
(“Landlord”) and
Date [***] (“Landlord™) Steven and [***] Rodgers (“Tenant™) (“Tenant’) agree as follows:

1. PROPERTY:

A. Landlord rents to Tenant and Tenant rents from Landlord, the real property and Improvements described as: [***](“Premises”).

B. The Premises are for the sole use as a personal residence by the following named person(s) only: Steven and [***] Rodgers and Family.
C. The following personal property, maintained pursuant to paragraph 11, is included if checked): See the addendum.

D. The Premises may be subject to a local rent control ordinance

2. TERM: The term begins on (date) [***] (‘Commencement Date”), (Check A or B):
[0  A. Month-to-Month: and continues as a month-to-month tenancy. Tenant may terminate the tenancy by giving written notice at least 30 days
prior to the Intended termination date. Such notices may be given on any date.
B. Lease: and shall terminate on (date) 12/31/2026 at 11:59 00 AM/ PM.

Tenant shall vacate the Premises upon termination of the Agreement, unless: (i) Landlord and Tenant have extended this Agreement In writing or signed a new agreement; (ii) mandated by local rent control law; or
(i) Landlord accepts Rent from Tenant (other than past due Rent), in which case a month- to-month tenancy shall be created which either party may terminate as specified In paragraph 2A. Rent shall be at a rate
agreed to by Landlord and Tenant, or as allowed by law. All other terms and conditions of this Agreement shall remain In full force and effect

3. RENT: “Rent” shall mean all monetary obligations of Tenant to Landlord under the terms of the Agreement, except security deposit.

A. Tenant agrees to pay $ 4,805.00 per month for the term of the Agreement.

B. Rent is payable in advance on the 1st (or 5th ) day of each calendar month, and is delinquent on the next day.

C. If Commencement Date falls on any day other than the day Rent Is payable under paragraph 3B, and Tenant has paid one full month’s Rent In advance of Commencement Date, Rent for the second calendar month
shall be prorated and Tenant shall pay 1/30th of the monthly rent per day for each day remaining In prorated second month.

D PAYMENT: Rent shall be paid by [X] personal check, O money order, [ cashiers check, or [X] other Electronic Deposit, to (name) Landlord or Landlord’s agent identified by _the Landlord in writing,_such as a property
management company, at (address) or at any other location subsequently specified by Landlord in writing to Tenant) (and ___ if checked, rent may be paid personally, between the
hours of and on the following days ). If any payment is returned for non-sufficient funds (“NSF”) or because tenant stops payment, then, after that: (i)
Landlord may, in writing, require Tenant to pay Rent in cash for three months and (ii) all future Rent shall be paid by XI money order, or X cashier's check.

E. Rent payments received by Landlord shall be applied to the earliest amount(s) due or past due.

4. SECURITY DEPOSIT:

A. Tenant agrees to pay $ 2 months rent as a security deposit. Security deposit will be transferred to and held by the Owner of the Premises, or held in Owner’s Broker’s trust account.

B. All or any portion of the security deposit may be used, as reasonably necessary, to: (i) cure Tenant's default in payment of Rent (which includes Late Charges, NSF fees or other sums due); (ii) repair damage,
excluding ordinary wear and tear, caused by Tenant or by a guest or licensee of Tenant; (iii) clean Premises, if necessary, upon termination of the tenancy; and (iv) replace or return personal property or
appurtenances. SECURITY DEPOSIT SHALL NOT BE USED BY TENANT IN LIEU OF PAYMENT OF LAST MONTH’S RENT. If all or any portion of the security deposit is used during the tenancy, Tenant agrees to
reinstate the total security deposit within five days after written notice Is delivered to Tenant. Within 21 days after Tenant vacates the Premises, Landlord shall: (1) furnish Tenant an Itemized statement indicating the
amount of any security deposit received and the basis for its disposition and supporting documentation as required by California Civil Code § 1950.5(g); and (2) return any remaining portion of the security deposit to

Tenant

C. Security deposit will not be returned until all Tenants have vacated the Premises and all keys returned. Any security deposit returned by check shall be made out to all Tenants named on this
Agr or as sub 1itly modified.

D. No interest will be paid on security deposit unless required by local law.

E. If the security deposit Is held by Owner, Tenant agrees not to hold Broker responsible for its return. If the security deposit is held in Owners Brokers trust account, and Broker’s authority Is terminated before expiration

of this Agreement, and security deposit Is released to someone other than Tenant, then Broker shall notify Tenant, in writing, where and to whom security deposit has been released. Once Tenant has been provided
such notice, Tenant agrees not to hold Broker responsible for the security deposit.

5 MOVE-IN COSTS RECEIVED/DUE: Move-in funds made payable to Landlord’s or Landlord’s agent shall be paid by [X] personal check, 0 money order, or O cashier’s check. or electronic deposit
Category Payment Received Balance Due Date Due
Rent from
to (date)
#Security Deposit $9610.00 [*%]
Other
Other
Total

*The maximum amount Landlord may receive as security deposit, however designated, cannot exceed two months’ Rent for unfurnished premises, or three months’ Rent for furnished premises.

Tenant’s initials ( [SR] DI | ) Landlord’s initials ( [ )( )
©2015, California Association of REALTORS®, Inc.
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6. LATE CHARGE; RETURNED CHECKS:
A. Tenant acknowledges either late payment of Rent or issuance of a returned check may cause Landlord to incur costs and expenses, the exact amounts of which are extremely difficult and impractical to determine.
These costs may include, but are not limited to, processing, enforcement and accounting expenses, and late charges imposed on Landlord. if any installment of Rent due from Tenant is not received by Landlord within
5 (or ) calendar days after the date due, or if a check is returned, Tenant shall pay to Landlord, respectively, an additional sum of $ 25.00 or % of the Rent due as a Late Charge and $25.00
as a NSF fee for the first returned check and $35.00 as a NSF fee for each additional returned check, either or both of which shall be deemed additional Rent.
B. Landlord and Tenant agree that these charges represent a fair and reasonable estimate of the costs Landlord may incur by reason of Tenant’s late or NSF payment. Any Late Charge or NSF fee due shall be paid with

the current installment of Rent. Landlord’s acceptance of any Late Charge or NSF fee shall not constitute a waiver as to any default of Tenant. Landlord’s right to collect a Late Charge or NSF fee shall not be deemed
an extension of the date Rent is due under paragraph 3 or prevent Landlord from exercising any other rights and remedies under this Agreement and as provided by law.

7. PARKING: (Check A or B)

Xla. Parking is permitted as follows: Tenant has the right to park on the Premises

The right to parking is is not included in the Rent charged pursuant to paragraph 3. If not included in the Rent, the parking rental fee shall be an additional$ per month. Parking space(s)
are to be used for parking properly licensed and operable motor vehicles, except for trailers, boats, campers, buses or trucks (other than pick-up trucks). Tenant shall park in assigned space(s) only. Parking
space(s) are to be kept clean. Vehicles leaking oil, gas or other motor vehicle fluids shall not be parked on the Premises. Mechanical work or storage of inoperable vehicles is not permitted in parking space(s) or
elsewhere on the Premises.

orR [ B. Parking is not permitted on the Premises.
8. STORAGE: (Check A or B)

A. Storage is permitted as follows:
O

The right to separate storage space O is, O is not, included in the Rent charged pursuant to paragraph 3. if not included in the Rent, storage space fee shall be an additional
per month. Tenant shall store only personal property Tenant owns, and shall not store property claimed by another or in which another has any right, title or
Interest. Tenant shall not store any improperly packaged food or perishable goods, flammable materials, explosives, hazardous waste or other inherently dangerous material, or lllegal substances.

OR B. Except for Tenant’s personal property, contained entirely within the Premises, storage is not permitted on the Premises.

9. UTILITIES: See Addendum

10. CONDITION OF PREMISES: Tenant has examined Premises and, if any, all furniture, furnishings, appliances, landscaping and fixtures, including smoke detector(s).
(check all that apply:)

A. Tenant acknowledges these items are clean and in operable condition, with the following exceptions: [**]

O B.  Tenant's acknowledgment of the condition of these items is contained In an attached statement of condition (C.A.R. Form MIMO).

O C. (i) Landlord will Deliver to Tenant a statement of condition (C.A.R. Form MIMO) within 3 days after execution of this Agreement; _ prior to the Commencement Date; O within 3 days after the Commencement
Date.

(ii) Tenant shall complete and return the MIMO to Landlord within 3 (or OJ
Tenant’s Acknowledgement of the condition as stated in the MIMO.

__ )

days after Delivery. Tenant's failure to return the MIMO within that time shall conclusively be deemed

O D. Tenant will provide Landlord a list of items that are damaged or not in operable condition within 3 (or O ) days after Commencement Date, not as a contingency of this Agreement but rather as an



acknowledgement of the condition of the Premises.

E. Other: See addendum

11. MAINTENANCE USE AND REPORTING:

A. Tenant shall properly use, operate and safeguard Premises, including if applicable, any landscaping, furniture, furnishings and appliances, and all mechanical, electrical, gas and plumbing fixtures, carbon monoxide
devices and smoke alarms, and keep them and the Premises clean, sanitary and well ventilated. Tenant shall be responsible for checking and maintaining all carbon monoxide detectors and any additional phone lines
beyond the one line and jack that Landlord shall provide and maintain. Tenant shall promptly notify Landlord, in writing, of any problem, malfunction or damage with any item including carbon monoxide devices and
smoke alarms on the property. Tenant shall be charged for all repairs or replacements caused by Tenant, pets, guests or licensees of Tenant, excluding ordinary wear and tear. Tenant shall be charged for all damage
to Premises as a result of failure to report a problem in a timely manner. Tenant shall be charged for repair of drain blockages or stoppages, unless caused by defective plumbing parts or tree roots invading sewer

lines.
B. Landlord O Tenant shall water the garden, landscaping, trees and shrubs, except:
C. [XIX Landlord O Tenant shall maintain the garden, landscaping, trees and shrubs, except:
D. [XIx Landlord O Tenant shall maintain See Addendum
E. Landlord and Tenant agree that State or local water use restrictions shall supersede any obligation of Landlord or Tenant to water or maintain any garden, landscaping, trees or shrubs pursuant to 11B, 11C,. and 11D.
F. Tenant's failure to maintain any item for which Tenant is responsible shall give Landlord the right to hire someone to perform such maintenance and charge Tenant to cover the cost of such maintenance.
G. The following items of personal property are included in the Premises without warranty and Landlord will not maintain, repair or replace them:
Tenant’s initials ( [SR] ) ( 1 Landlord’s initials ( [ ) ( )

)

e
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12. NEIGHBORHOOD CONDITIONS: Tenant is advised to satisfy him or herself as to neighborhood or area conditions, including schools, proximity and adequacy of law enforcement, crime statistics, proximity of registered
felons or offenders, fire protection, other governmental services, availability, adequacy and cost of any wired, wireless internet connections or other telecommunications or other technology services and installations, proximity
to commercial, industrial or agricultural activities, existing and proposed transportation, construction and development that may affect noise, view, or traffic, airport noise, noise or odor from any source, wild and domestic
animals, other nuisances, hazards, or circumstances, cemeteries, facilities and condition of common areas, conditions and influences of significance to certain cultures and/or religions, and personal needs, requirements and
preferences of Tenant.

13. Pets: Pets are allowed. Tenant will be responsible for any damage to the Premises from Tenant's pets beyond normal wear and tear.

14. 0 (If checked) NO SMOKING: No smoking of any substance Is allowed on the Premises or common areas. If smoking does occur on the Premises or common areas, (i) Tenant is responsible for all damage caused by the

smoking including, but not limited to stains, burns, odors and removal of debris; (ii) Tenant is In breach of this Agreement; (iii) Tenant, guests, and all others may be required to leave the Premises; and (iv) Tenant

acknowledges that in order to remove odor caused by smoking, Landlord may need to replace carpet and drapes and paint the entire premises regardless of when these items were last cleaned, replaced, or repainted. Such

actions and other necessary steps will impact the return of any security deposit. The Premises or common areas may be subject to a local non-smoking ordinance.
15. RULES/REGULATIONS:

A. Tenant agrees to comply with all reasonable and customary Landlord rules and regulations that are at any time posted on the Premises or delivered to Tenant. Tenant shall not, and shall ensure that guests and
licensees of Tenant shall not, disturb, annoy, endanger or interfere with other tenants of the building or neighbors, or use the Premises for any unlawful purposes, including, but not limited to, using, manufacturing,
selling, storing or transporting illicit drugs or other contraband, or violate any law or ordinance, or commit a waste or nuisance on or about the Premises.

B. (If applicable, check one)

O 1. Landlord shall provide Tenant with a copy of the rules and regulations within days or

O 2. Tenant has been provided with, and acknowledges receipt of, a copy of the rules and regulations.
16. O (If checked) CONDOMINIUM; PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT:
A. The Premises are a unit in a condominium, planned unit development common interest subdivision or other development governed by a homeowners’ association (‘HOA). The name of the HOA is__[***]__. Tenant
agrees to comply with all HOA covenants, conditions and restrictions, bylaws, rules and regulations and decisions (‘HOA Rules”). Landlord shall provide Tenant copies of HOA Rules, if any. Tenant shall reimburse
Landlord for any fines or charges imposed by HOA or other authorities, due to any violation by Tenant, or the guests or licensees of Tenant.
B. (Check one)

O 1. Landlord shall provide Tenant with a copy of the HOA Rules within [***] days or
O 2. Tenant has been provided with, and acknowledges receipt of, a copy of the HOA Rules.

17. ALTERATIONS; REPAIRS: See Addendum

18. KEYS; LOCKS:
A. Tenant acknowledges receipt of (or Tenant will receive O prior to the Commencement Date, or O )

3key(s) to Premises 3 remote control device(s) for garage door/gate opener(s),

O key(s) to mailbox,
O keys to common area(s),

B. Tenant acknowledges that locks to the Premises D have, D have not, been re-keyed.
C. If Tenant re-keys existing locks or opening devices, Tenant shall immediately deliver copies of all keys to Landlord. Tenant shall pay all costs and charges related to loss of any keys or opening devices. Tenant may not
remove locks, even if installed by Tenant.
19. ENTRY:
A. Tenant shall make Premises available to Landlord or Landlord’s representative for the purpose of entering to make necessary or agreed repairs, (including, but not limited to, installing, repairing, testing, and

maintaining smoke detectors and carbon monoxide devices, and bracing, anchoring or strapping water heaters), decorations, alterations, or improvements, or to supply necessary or agreed services, or to show
Premises to prospective or actual purchasers, tenants, mortgagees, lenders, appraisers, or contractors.

B. Landlord and Tenant agree that 24-hour written notice shall be reasonable and sufficient notice, except as follows: (1) 48-hour written notice is required to conduct an inspection of the Premises prior to the Tenant
moving out, unless the Tenant waives the right to such notice. (2) If Landlord has in writing informed Tenant that the Premises are for sale and that Tenant will be notified orally to show the premises (C.A.R. Form
NSE), then, for the next 120 days following the delivery of the NSE, notice may be given orally to show the Premises to actual or prospective purchasers. (3) No written notice is required if Landlord and Tenant orally
agree to an entry for agreed services or repairs if the date and time of entry are within one week of the oral agreement. (4) No notice is required: (i) to enter in case of an emergency; (i) if the Tenant is present and
consents at the time of entry; or (iii) if the Tenant has abandoned or surrendered the Premises.

C. |:| (If checked) Tenant authorizes the use of a keysafe/lockbox to allow entry into the Premises and agrees to sign a keysafe/lockbox addendum (C.A.R. Form KLA).

20. SIGNS: Tenant authorizes Landlord to place FOR SALE/LEASE signs on the Premises.
21. ASSIGNMENT; SUBLETTING: Tenant shall not sublet all or any part of Premises, or assign or transfer this Agreement or any interest in It, without Landlord’s prior written consent. Unless such consent is obtained, any
assignment, transfer or subletting of Premises or this Agreement or tenancy, by voluntary act of Tenant, operation of law or otherwise, shall, at the option of Landlord, terminate this Agreement.

Tenant's initials ( [SR] YO ™) Landlord’s initials ( 1 H( )
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22. JOINT AND INDIVIDUAL OBLIGATIONS: If there Is more than one Tenant, each one shall be Individually and completely responsible for the performance of all obligations of Tenant under this Agreement, jointly with every
other Tenant, and individually, whether or not in possession.

23. D LEAD-BASED PAINT (If checked): Premises were constructed prior to 1978. In accordance with federal law, Landlord gives and Tenant acknowledges receipt of the disclosures on the attached form (C.A.R. Form
FLD) and a federally approved lead pamphlet.

24. |:| MILITARY ORDNANCE DISCLOSURE: (If applicable and known to Landlord) Premises are located within one mile of an area once used for military training, and may contain potentially explosive munitions.

25.x1  PERIODIC PEST CONTROL: Landlord has entered Into a contract for periodic pest control treatment of the Premises and shall give Tenant a copy of the notice originally given to Landlord by the pest control company.

26. |:| METHAMPHETAMINE CONTAMINATION: Prior to signing this Agreement, Landlord has given Tenant a notice that a health official has issued an order prohibiting occupancy of the property because of
methamphetamine contamination. A copy of the notice and order are attached.

27. D MEGAN’S LAW DATABASE DISCLOSURE: Notice: Pursuant to Section 290.46 of the Penal Code, information about specified registered sex offenders Is made available to the pubic via an internet Web site
maintained by the Department of Justice at www.meganslaw.ca.gov. Depending on an offender’s criminal history, this information will include either the address at which the offender resides or the community of
residence and ZIP Code in which he or she resides. (Neither Landlord nor Brokers, if any, are required to check this website. If Tenant wants further Information, Tenant should obtain information directly from this

website.)



28.

POSSESSION:

A. *Tenant Is not In possession of the Premises. If Landlord is unable to deliver possession of Promises on Commencement Date, such Date shall be extended to the date on which possession is made available to
Tenant. If Landlord is unable to deliver possession within 5 (or ) calendar days after agreed commencement Date. Tenant may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to Landlord, and shall be
refunded all Rent and security deposit paid. Possession is deemed terminated when Tenant has returned all keys to the Premises to Landlord.

B. * Tenant is already in possession of the Premises.

29.TENANT’S OBLIGATIONS UPON VACATING PREMISES:
A.

30.

Upon termination of this Agreement. Tenant shall: (i) give Landlord all copies of all keys or opening devices to Premises, including any common areas; (ii) vacate and surrender Premises to Landlord, empty of all
persons; (iii) vacate any/all parking and/or storage space; (iv) clean and deliver Premises, as specified in paragraph C below, to Landlord in the same condition as referenced in paragraph 10; (v) remove all debris; (vi)
give written notice to Landlord of Tenant's forwarding address; and (vii).

B. All alterations/improvements made by or caused to be made by Tenant, with or without Landlord’s consent, become the property of Landlord upon termination. Landlord may charge Tenant for restoration of the
Premises to the condition it was in prior to any alterations/improvements, if the the alterations/improvements were not approved by the Landlord.
C. Right to Pre-Move-Out Inspection and Repairs: (i) After giving or receiving notice of termination of a tenancy (C.A.R. Form NTT), or before the end of a lease, Tenant has the right to request that an inspection of the

Premises take place prior to termination of the lease or rental (C.A.R. Form NRI). If Tenant requests such an inspection, Tenant shall be given an opportunity to remedy identified deficiencies prior to termination,
consistent with the terms of this Agreement. (ii) Any repairs or alterations made to the Premises as a result of this inspection (collectively, “Repairs”) shall be made at Tenant’s expense. Repairs may be performed by
Tenant or through others, who have adequate insurance and licenses and are approved by Landlord. The work shall comply with applicable law, including governmental permit, inspection and approval requirements.
Repairs shall be performed in a good, skillful manner with materials of quality and appearance comparable to existing materials. It is understood that exact restoration of appearance or cosmetic items following all
Repairs may not be possible. (iii) Tenant shall: (a) obtain receipts for Repairs performed by others; (b) prepare a written statement indicating the Repairs performed by Tenant and the date of such Repairs; and (c)
provide copies of receipts and statements to Landlord prior to termination. Paragraph 29C does not apply when the tenancy is terminated pursuant to California Code of Civil Procedure § 1161(2), (3) or (4).

BREACH OF CONTRACT; EARLY TERMINATION: In addition to any obligations established by paragraph 29, in the event of termination by Tenant prior to completion of the original term of the Agreement, Tenant shall also

be responsible for lost Rent, rental commissions, advertising expenses and painting costs necessary to ready Premises for re-rental. Landlord may withhold any such amounts from Tenant’s security deposit.

31. TEMPORARY RELOCATION: Subject to local law, Tenant agrees, upon demand of Landlord, to temporarily vacate Premises for a reasonable period, to allow for fumigation (or other methods) to control wood destroying
pests or organisms, or other repairs to Premises. Tenant agrees to comply with all instructions and requirements necessary to prepare Premises to accommodate pest control, fumigation or other work, including bagging or
storage of food and medicine, and removal of perishables and valuables. Tenant shall only be entitled to a credit of Rent equal to the per diem Rent for the period of time Tenant is required to vacate Premises.

32. DAMAGE TO PREMISES: See Addendum

33. INSURANCE: Tenant's or guest's personal property and vehicles are not insured by Landlord, manager or, if applicable, HOA, against loss or damage due to fire, theft, vandalism, rain, water, criminal or negligent acts of
others, or any other cause. Tenant shall comply with any reasonable and customary requirement imposed on Tenant by Landlord’s Insurer to avoid: (i) an increase in Landlord’s insurance premium (or Tenant shall pay for the
increase in premium); or (ii) loss of insurance.

34. WATERBEDS/PORTABLE WASHERS: Tenant shall not use or have waterbeds on the Premises unless: (i) Tenant obtains a valid waterbed insurance policy; (ii) Tenant increases the security deposit in an amount equal to
one-half of one month’s Rent; and (iii) the bed conforms to the floor load capacity of Premises. Tenant shall not use on the Premises Portable Dishwasher Portable Washing Machine.

35 WAIVER: The waiver of any breach shall not be construed as a continuing waiver of the same or any subsequent breach.

Tenant's initials ( [SR] ) ( ™1 ) Landlord’s initials ( [*** ) ( )
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36 NOTICE: Notices may be served at the following address, or at any other location subsequently designated.

Landlord:Tenant: TBD

Holdco

37. TENANT ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE: Tenant shall execute and return a commercially reasonable tenant estoppel certificate delivered to Tenant by Landlord or Landlord’s agent within 3 days after its receipt. Failure to

38.

39.

40.

41,

comply with this requirement shall be deemed Tenant's acknowledgment that the tenant estoppel certificate is true and correct, and may be relied upon by a lender or purchaser.
REPRESENTATION
A. TENANT REPRESENTATION; OBLIGATIONS REGARDING OCCUPANTS; CREDIT: (REMOVED)

B. LANDLORD REPRESENTATIONS: Landlord warrants that, unless otherwise specified In writing, Landlord is unaware of (i) any recorded Notices of Default affecting the Premise; (ii) any delinquent amounts due under

any loan secured by the Premises; and (jii) any bankruptcy proceeding affecting the Premises.

MEDIATION: Deleted.

ATTORNEY FEES: In any action or proceeding arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party between Landlord and Tenant shall be entitied to reasonable attorney fees and costs, collectively not to exceed $1,000 (or $
), except as provided in paragraph 39A.

C.A.R. FORM: C.A.R. Form means the specific form referenced or another comparable form agreed to by the parties.

42. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS; SUPPLEMENTS: |:| Interpreter/Translator Agreement (C.A.R. Form ITA);

[ Keysafe/Lockbox Addendum (C.A.R. Form KLA) [_] Lead-Based Paint and Lead-Based Paint Hazards Disclosure (C.A.R. Form FLD)

43. Landlord in Default Addendum (C.A.R. Form LID)

43.

44.

45,

46.

The following ATTACHED supplements are Incorporated In this Agreement: See Addendum

TIME OF ESSENCE; ENTIRE CONTRACT; CHANGES: Time is of the essence. All understandings between the parties are incorporated in this Agreement. Its terms are intended by the parties as a final, complete and
exclusive expression of their Agreement with respect to its subject matter, and may not be contradicted by evidence of any prior agreement or contemporaneous oral agreement. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be
ineffective or invalid, the remaining provisions wilt nevertheless be given full force and effect. Neither this Agreement nor any provision in it may be extended, amended, modified, altered or changed except in writing. This
Agreement is subject to California landlord-tenant law and shall incorporate all changes required by amendment or successors to such law. This Agreement and any supplement, addendum or modification, including any
copy, may be signed in two or more counterparts, all of which shall constitute one and the same writing.

AGENCY:

A. CONFIRMATION: The following agency relationship(s) are hereby confirmed for this transaction:
Listing Agent: (Print firm name)

Is the agent of (check one): D the Landlord exclusively; or D both the Landlord and Tenant.

Leasing Agent: (Print firm name)

(if not same as Listing Agent) Is the agent of (check one): D the Tenant exclusively; or D the Landlord exclusively; D or both the Tenant and Landlord.

B. DISCLOSURE: D (if checked): The term of this lease exceeds one year. A disclosure regarding real estate agency relationships (C.A.R. Form AD) has been provided to Landlord and Tenant, who each acknowledge

its receipt.
|:| TENANT COMPENSATION TO BROKER: Upon execution of this Agreement, Tenant agrees to pay compensation to Broker as specified in a separate written agreement between Tenant and Broker.

|:| INTERPRETER/TRANSLATOR: The terms of this Agreement have been interpreted for Tenant into the following language:
. Landlord and Tenant acknowledge receipt of the attached interpreter/translator agreement (C.A.R. Form ITA).

Tenant's initials ( [SR] ) ( [***] ) Landlord’s initials ( [***] )( )
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47. NOTICE OF RIGHT TO RECEIVE FOREIGN LANGUAGE TRANSLATION OF LEASE/RENTAL AGREEMENTS: California Civil Code requires a landlord or property manager to provide a tenant with a foreign language
translation copy of a lease or rental agreement. If the agreement was negotiated primarily in Spanish, Chinese, Korean, Tagalog or Vietnamese. If applicable, every term of the lease/rental needs to be translated except for,
among others, names, dollar amounts and dates written as numerals, and words with no generally accepted non-English translation.

48. OWNER COMPENSATION TO BROKER: Upon execution of this Agreement, Owner agrees to pay compensation to Broker as specified in a separate written agreement between Owner and Broker (C.A.R. Form LL or LCA).

49. RECEIPT: If specified in paragraph 5, Landlord or Broker, acknowledges receipt of move-in funds.

Landlord and Tenant acknowledge and agree Brokers: (a) do not guarantee the condition of the Premises; (b) cannot verify representations made by others; (c) cannot provide legal or tax advice; (d) will not provide
other advice or information that exceeds the knowledge, education or experience required to obtain a real estate license. Furthermore, if Brokers are not also acting as Landlord in this Agreement, Brokers: (e) do not
decide what rental rate a Tenant should pay or Landlord should accept; and (f) do not decide upon the length or other terms of tenancy. Landlord and Tenant agree that they will seek legal, tax, insurance and other
desired assistance from appropriate professionals.

Tenant agrees to rent the Premises on the above terms and conditions.

Tenant /s/ Steven R. Rodgers Date [***]

Address City State Zip
Telephone Fax E-mail

Tenant [***] Date [***]

Address City State Zip
Telephone Fax E-mail

GUARANTEE: In consideration of the execution of this Agreement by and between Landlord and Tenant and for valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned (“Guarantor”) does hereby:

(i) guarantee unconditionally to Landlord and Landlord’s agents, successors and assigns, the prompt payment of Rent or other sums that become due pursuant to this Agreement, including any and all court costs and
attorney fees included in enforcing the Agreement; (ii) consent to any changes, modifications or alterations of any term in this Agreement agreed to by Landlord and Tenant; and (jii) waive any right to require Landlord and/or
Landlord’s agents to proceed against Tenant for any default occurring under this Agreement before seeking to enforce this Guarantee.

Guarantor (Print Name)

Guarantor Date

Address City State Zip
Telephone Fax Email

Landlord agrees to rent the Premises on the above terms and conditions.

Landlord[***] Date, Landlord. Date
Address[***]
Telephone Fax, E-mail,

REAL ESTATE BROKERS:

A. Real estate brokers who are not also Landlord under this Agreement are not parties to the Agreement between Landlord and Tenant.

B. Agency relationships are confirmed in paragraph 44.

C. COOPERATING BROKER COMPENSATION: Listing Broker agrees to pay Cooperating Broker (Leasing Firm) and Cooperating Broker agrees to accept: (i) the amount specified in the MLS, provided Cooperating Broker is a
Participant of the MLS in which the Property is offered for sale or lease or a reciprocal MLS; or (ii) O (if checked) the amount specified in a separate written agreement between Listing Broker and Cooperating
Broker.

Company agrees to the above terms and conditions

/s/ Allon Stabinsky
Allon Stabinsky

VP & Deputy General Counsel, Litigation, Licensing & Parents on behalf of Intel Corporation

Address 2200 Mission College Blvd, Santa Clara CA 95054

Tenant's initials ( [SR] )( [ ) Landlord’s initials ( 1 H( )
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d CALIFORNIA MEGAN’S LAW DATA BASE DISCLOSURE

- . Regarding Registered Sex Offenders
e ASSOCLATIO ':' (CAR. Form DBD, Revised 11/08)
OOF REALTORY

The following terms and conditions are hereby incorporated in and made a part of the: |:| Residential Purchase Agreement, Agreement, [X] Residential Lease or Month-to-Month Rental Agreement, D other dated , on property

known as:[***] in which Steven Rodgers is referred to as Buyer/Tenant and [***] is referred to as Seller/Landlord.

Notice: Pursuant to Section 290.4 6 of the Penal Code, information about specified registered sex offenders is made available to the public via an internet Web site maintained by the Department of Justice at
www.meganslaw.ca.gov. Depending on an offender’s criminal history, this information will include either the address at which the offender resides or the community of residence and ZIP Code in which he or she resides.

(Neither Seller nor Brokers are required to check this website. If Buyer wants further information, Broker recommends that Buyer obtain information from this website during Buyer’s inspection contingency period. Brokers do not
have expertise in this area.)

Buyer/Tenant  /s/ Steven R. Rodgers ~ Date  [***]

Steven Rodgers

Buyer/Tenant ~ [***] Date  [***]
Seller/Landlord [ Date 4
Seller/Landlord Date

The copyright laws of the United States (Title 17 U.S. Code) forbid the unauthorized reproduction of this form, or any portion thereof, by photocopy machine or any other
means, including facsimile or computerized formats. Copyright ® 2008, CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® (C.A.R.). NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY
OR ADEQUACY OF ANY PROVISION IN ANY SPECIFIC TRANSACTION. A REAL ESTATE BROKER IS THE PERSON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE ON REAL ESTATE
TRANSACTIONS. IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE, CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL.
This form is avallable for use by the entire real estate Induslry. Itis not intended to Identify the user as a REALTOR®. REALTOR® is a regl d mark
which may be used only by members of the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® who subscribe to Its Code of Ethics.

Published and Distributed by:

REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.

a subsidiary of the California Assoclation of REAL TORS®

« 525 South Virgli Avenue, Los Angeles, Califomia 80020
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Addendum to
Residential Lease Or Month-To-Month Rental Agreement

THIS ADDENDUM TO RESIDENTIAL LEASE OR MONTH-TO-MONTH RENTAL AGREEMENT (the “Addendum”) is incorporated by
reference into and made a part that certain Residential Lease or Month-To-Month Rental Agreement (the “Rental Agreement”) dated [***], for
property known [***] (the “Premises”) by and between Landlord and Tenant (the Rental Agreement and the Addendum together collectively the
“Lease”). All capitalized terms used in this Addendum, unless specifically defined herein, shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Rental
Agreement. The Addendum shall control upon a conflict or inconsistency between the Addendum and the Rental Agreement.

1. Property: Paragraph 1(C) of the Rental Agreement is hereby supplemented with the following:

The personal property included in the Rental Agreement includes all appliances located at the Premises as of the Commencement
Date, including but not limited to: dishwasher(s), oven range(s), oven(s), built-in coffee system(s), microwave(s), refrigerator(s),
wine refrigerator(s) and washer and dryer.

2. Term: The following new Paragraphs 2(C) and 2(D) are hereby added to the Rental Agreement:

C. Landlord may also terminate the Lease upon a Material Default (hereinafter defined) by Tenant by giving Tenant written notice
thereof as provided herein. A “Material Default” shall be: (i) any monetary default (including, but not limited to, Tenant’s
failure to pay Rent when due); (ii) intentional or negligent destruction of the Premises by Tenant or its guests; (iii) abandonment
of the Premises by Tenant; (iv) any Prohibited Lien (hereinafter defined) is filed against the Premises; and (v) any prohibited
assignment, transfer or sublease of the Premises in contravention of Paragraph 21 of the Rental Agreement. Landlord may
terminate the Lease upon the occurrence of a Material Default, which Material Default has not been cured by Tenant within thirty
(30) days after written notice from Landlord to Tenant (a “Material Default Notice); provided, however, if such cure cannot
reasonably be completed within thirty (30) days from the Material Default Notice, Landlord may not terminate this Lease if
Tenant promptly commences such cure within thirty (30) days after receiving such Material Default Notice, thereafter diligently
pursues such cure and completes such cure within one hundred twenty (120) days after receiving such Material Default Notice.

Tenant’s Initials Landlord’s Initial
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If Landlord terminates this Lease pursuant to this Paragraph 2(C), such termination shall be effective twelve (12) months after
Tenant receives such Material Default Notice.

D. Tenant has the absolute right to terminate the Lease at any time during the Term by providing thirty (30) days’ advance written
notice to Landlord and the Company. Such termination shall be effective on the last day of the calendar month immediately
following the expiration of the thirty (30)-day notice period.

3. [Utilities: Paragraph 9 of the Rental Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

Utilities: Landlord will furnish the following utilities (through independent third party providers): cable TV, electricity, gas, water,
internet and telephone (collectively, the “Utilities”). Landlord is only responsible for installing and maintaining at least one
telephone line to the Premises. Landlord shall place the Utilities in Landlord’s name or reasonably selected agent to protect Tenant’s
identity. Landlord is not liable for any utility interruptions unless caused by non-payment of a utility bill owed by Landlord of which
Landlord had actual notice. All utilities may be used only for normal household purposes and must not be wasted. Landlord will not

be liable for any interruptions surge or failure of utilities services in the Premises or any damages directly or indirectly caused by the
interruption, surge or failure.

4. Condition of the Premises: The following Paragraph 10(E) is hereby added to the Rental Agreement:

E. Tenant accepts the Premises in its “as is, where is” condition on the Commencement Date, without representation or warranty by
Landlord as to quality, condition, fitness for use or for any other matter except as expressly set forth in the Lease.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Landlord shall cause any work covered by the one-year warranty obtained by Landlord in
connection with its acquisition of the Premises to be performed. Tenant shall promptly provide notice to Landlord of any
deficiencies, defects or repair items relating to the Premises upon Tenant’s knowledge of such deficiencies, defects or repairs but
at least on a quarterly basis (namely, on or before [***]). To the extent such deficiencies, defects or repairs are covered by the
one-year warranty or any other warranties in favor of Landlord, Landlord shall diligently pursue the necessary work to remedy
such deficiencies, defects and repairs pursuant to the terms of the warranties.

Tenant’s Initials Landlord’s Initial
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5. Maintenance Use and Reporting. The following Paragraph 11(D) is hereby added to the Rental Agreement:

D. Maintenance Use and Reporting: Landlord, at its sole cost and expense, shall be responsible for repairing and maintaining the
Premises, including but not limited to maintenance of all structural elements, including the roof, foundation and interior and
exterior windows and walls, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, HVAC, all appliances furnished as of the Commencement Date and
all appliances acquired by Landlord for the benefit of the Premises from and after the Commencement Date.

6. Alterations; Repairs: Paragraph 17 of the Rental Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

Alterations; Repairs: Tenant, at Tenant’s sole cost and expense and with no right of reimbursement by Landlord during the Lease or
upon termination of the Lease, may make improvements, alterations, additions or changes to the Premises (“Alterations”) during the
Term without the consent of Landlord (subject to Tenant’s obtaining any requisite permits or governmental approvals); provided,
however, if any Alterations require permits or governmental approvals or if any applications or documents related to such Alterations
will become public record or require public notice or disclosure, Landlord and Tenant hereby agree to contract for such Alterations in
Landlord’s name but at the sole cost and expense of Tenant in order to protect the confidentiality of Tenant’s identity. Landlord and
Tenant shall reasonably cooperate to effectuate the provisions of this paragraph.

7. Damage to Premises: Paragraph 32 of the Rental Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

Damage to Premises:

A. Casualty; Landlord’s Election. If the Premises are totally or partially destroyed by fire, earthquake, accident or other casualty that
render the Premises totally or partially uninhabitable (“Casualty”), Landlord shall, within sixty (60) days after the date Landlord
obtains actual knowledge of a Casualty, provide written notice to Tenant (“Landlord’s Casualty Notice”) indicating Landlord’s
election to: (1) perform the Restoration (as defined below), in which event this Lease will continue in full force and effect except
that Rent shall be abated for any untenantable or uninhabitable portion of the Premises; or (2) terminate this Lease as of a date
specified in Landlord’s Casualty Notice, which date shall not be less than sixty (60) days after the date of such Landlord’s

Casualty Notice.

B. Election to Restore. If Landlord elects to Restore, Landlord shall proceed with reasonable promptness to repair such damage and
restore the Premises to substantially the same condition as existed before the Casualty to the extent

Tenant’s Initials Landlord’s Initial
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reasonably practicable (collectively, “Restore” or “Restoration™); provided, however, that any such Restoration shall be
subject to (i) modifications required by zoning or building codes and other applicable laws; and (ii) delays resulting from a failure
to promptly receive insurance proceeds or to obtain necessary governmental approvals, or any other delay beyond Landlord’s
reasonable control. Landlord shall have no liability to Tenant for delays in Restoration beyond Landlord’s reasonable control, so
long as Landlord proceeds with reasonable diligence to complete the Restoration.

C. Landlord Election to Terminate. If Landlord elects to terminate this Lease pursuant to the terms of this Paragraph 32, the Lease
and all interest of Tenant in the Premises shall terminate on the termination date specified in Landlord’s Casualty Notice, which
date shall not be less than sixty (60) days after the date of such Casualty Notice.

D. Tenant’s Purchase Options. If Landlord elects to terminate this Lease as provided in this Paragraph 32, Tenant may exercise its
Original Purchase Price Option (hereinafter defined), if the date of the Landlord Casualty Notice or the termination date specified
in the Landlord’s Casualty Notice falls in the Original Purchase Price Option Period (hereinafter defined), or Tenant may
otherwise exercise the FMV Purchase Option (hereinafter defined) provided that the Casualty was not caused by the gross
negligence or intentional acts of Tenant. Tenant shall exercise the Original Purchase Price Option or FMV Purchase Option by
providing written notice to Landlord within sixty (60) days after Tenant’s receipt of Landlord’s Casualty Notice. In the event
Landlord elects to terminate the Lease as provided herein, Landlord shall assign to Tenant all of Landlord’s interest in any
insurance policy(ies), insurance claims or insurance proceeds with respect to the Casualty or Premises. Tenant shall be
responsible for pursuing any claims under such insurance policy(ies). The purchase price under either the Original Purchase Price
Option or FMV Purchase Option shall be reduced by an amount equal to the difference between the amount of any insurance
proceeds available for payment under Landlord’s insurance policy(ies) and the lesser of (a) the estimated cost of the Restoration
or (b) the replacement cost of the Premises. The estimated cost of the Restoration shall be determined by a licensed architect or
contractor mutually acceptable to Landlord and Tenant, and the replacement cost of the Premises shall be determined by the
Landlord’s insurance broker that issued Landlord’s insurance or a mutually acceptable broker if the Landlord self-insured for
Casualty or otherwise did not have insurance policies that cover Casualty.

E. Tenant Election to Terminate. Upon a Casualty, Tenant has the absolute right to terminate the Lease by providing thirty (30) days’
advance written notice to Landlord and the Company. Such termination shall be effective on the last day

Tenant’s Initials Landlord’s Initial
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of the calendar month immediately following the expiration of the thirty (30)-day notice period.
8. Insurance. Paragraph 33 of the Rental Agreement is hereby amended to add the following after the last sentence thereof:

Tenant acknowledges that Landlord is not legally responsible for loss or damage to Tenant’s personal property or personal injury that
is not a result of Landlord’s intentional conduct or gross negligence, and Landlord’s insurance will not cover such losses or damages.
Tenant hereby waives all claims against Landlord for any injury to Tenant’s personal property in or about the Premises by or from
any cause whatsoever (other than Landlord’s gross negligence or willful misconduct). In addition, if damage to Landlord’s property
or an injury is caused by Tenant, Tenant’s guests, invitees or children, Landlord’s insurance company shall have the right to recover
from Tenant payments made under Landlord’s policy. As of the Commencement Date and continuing throughout the duration of the
tenancy, Tenant is required to maintain renter’s insurance on a policy form commonly known as HO-4. Tenant must provide to
Landlord proof of such insurance within thirty (30) days after the Commencement Date and on annual basis thereafter if requested in
writing by Landlord.

9. Condemnation. The following is hereby inserted as new Paragraph 50 to the Rental Agreement:

Condemnation: If all or part of the Premises is condemned, Tenant may terminate the Lease by providing thirty (30) days advance
written notice to Landlord.

10. Additional Services. The following is hereby inserted as new Paragraph 51 to the Rental Agreement:

Additional Services: In consideration of the Lease, Landlord, at its sole cost and expense, shall provide the following “Additional
Services” to the Tenant. The Additional Services shall be in the name of the Landlord or another entity or person selected by the
Landlord to maintain confidentiality of the Tenant:

A. Electing to self-insure the Premises or maintain owner’s comprehensive and liability insurance with respect to the Premises,
paying property taxes and assessments with respect to the Premises, maintaining all structural elements of the Premises, including the
roof, foundation and interior and exterior windows and walls, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, HVAC, and all appliances furnished
as part of the purchase of the Premises or after acquired for the Premises by Landlord (“Lease Services”).
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B.

C.

Security improvements to the Premises reasonably recommended by [***] or such other successor security contractor acceptable
to Landlord (“Security Improvements”).

Property management services as Landlord deems necessary and proper in its reasonable discretion, such as pest control, pool
maintenance, appliance maintenance, landscaping services and payment of Utilities (“Upkeep Services”).

11. Insurance and Taxes. The following is hereby inserted as new Paragraph 52 to the Rental Agreement:

Insurance and Taxes. Landlord, at its sole cost and expense, shall be responsible for (i) electing to self-insure the Premises or

maintain owner’s comprehensive and liability insurance with respect to the Premises and (ii) paying all property taxes and
assessments with respect to the Premises.

12. Miscellaneous Provisions. The following is hereby inserted as new Paragraph 53 to the Rental Agreement:

Miscellaneous Provisions:

A.

Tenant’s Initials

Liens. Tenant shall not permit any mechanic’s liens or any other liens to be filed against the Premises for any work performed,
materials furnished, or any obligation incurred by or at the request of Tenant (collectively, a “Prohibited Lien™).

Abandonment. Tenant shall not abandon the Premises (as defined in Section 1951.3 of the California Civil Code).

. No Renewal Option. Tenant shall have no option to renew the Lease at the expiration of the Term.

Employment. If the Executive is no longer an employee of the Company and/or any subsidiaries of the Company, the Lease shall
continue in full force and effect (subject to Tenant’s termination and other rights set forth in the Lease). Regardless of such
termination of employment, for the Term of the Lease, Tenant will have ongoing ordinary income taxable as wages, subject to
information reporting on IRS Form W-2, and the Company will have ongoing income and payroll tax withholding obligations
with respect to the Lease Differential Amount (hereinafter defined), and upon exercise of the Original Purchase Price Option
(hereinafter defined), if applicable.

Property Management. Landlord may retain a property management company reasonably acceptable to Tenant to manage the
Premises, collect the Rent, pay
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Utilities, and provide monthly statements to Landlord. Landlord will require any property management company to sign a Non-
Disclosure Agreement (NDA) to maintain the confidentiality of Tenant’s identity.

F. Lease Differential. The fair market value rent of a comparable lease for the Premises, which, for the avoidance of doubt, shall
include the Lease Services, the Upkeep Services, and the Security Improvements) (the “Fair Rental Value”), over the Rent (the
“Lease Differential Amount”) will be treated as ordinary income taxable as wages on a monthly basis, subject to applicable
income and payroll tax withholding and information reporting on IRS Form W-2.

i. The initial Fair Rental Value as of the Commencement Date is $26,500, which was determined by a written lease appraisal
from a qualified residential broker selected by the Landlord and an initial estimate of the cost for Utilities. Landlord will
adjust the Fair Rental Value at least one additional time in 20[**] based on actual cost of Utilities. Landlord will
subsequently annually adjust the Fair Rental Value using an appraisal by a qualified appraiser and average cost of Utilities
for purposes of determining any taxable income due in connection with Tenant’s payment of Rent. The initial Lease
Differential Amount is $21,695.

ii. The Company shall pay Tenant and shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Tenant on an after-tax basis for, from and
against, any and all federal, state, local, and other taxes imposed on Tenant attributable to the Lease Differential Amount,
including, for the avoidance of doubt, any such taxes imposed on the Reimbursement Payments and Indemnification
Payments (hereinafter defined).

iii. The Company, on a monthly basis, will treat the Lease Differential Amount as ordinary income taxable as wages paid to
Tenant, subject to applicable income and payroll tax withholding and information reporting on IRS Form W-2, and will
pay Tenant on an after-tax basis an additional amount intended to permit Tenant to satisfy any and all federal, state, local
and other tax obligations of Tenant attributable to the Lease Differential Amount, including, for the avoidance of doubt,
any such taxes on such additional amounts, net of the amounts required to be withheld by the Company and paid over to
the appropriate taxing authorities, all calculated based on the then-applicable Assumed Rate (“Reimbursement
Payments”).

iv. For each calendar year in which the Executive is employed by the Company, Reimbursement Payments to Tenant shall be
calculated assuming that Tenant is subject to federal, state and local, income and employment taxes at the highest
combined marginal rate of taxation
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applicable to an individual resident of [***] for such year. Commencing for the calendar year following the year in
which the Executive ceases to be employed by the Company, Reimbursement Payments to Tenant for each calendar year
shall be calculated based on the higher of (i) the statutorily required combined withholding tax rate or (ii) the highest
combined marginal rate of taxation to which Tenant reasonably expects to be subject for each such year, as determined
and communicated in writing to the Company by Tenant in good faith within thirty (30) days of the beginning of each
such year. The tax rates to be used for purposes of calculating Reimbursement Payments to Tenant during and following
the Executive’s employment with the Company are each referred to herein as the “Assumed Rate”.

v. The Company will indemnify, defend and hold the Tenant harmless on an after-tax basis for, from and against any taxes
arising out of any adjustments made by any tax authority with respect to the Lease Differential Amount, including any
taxes arising out of adjustments made with respect to the Security Improvements, all calculated based on the Assumed
Rate in effect for the taxable year with respect to which each such adjustment is made (“Indemnification Payments™).

13. Options to Purchase. The following is hereby inserted as new Paragraph 54 to the Rental Agreement:

A. Fair Market Value (FMYV) Option to Purchase: Landlord hereby grants Tenant the right (but not the obligation) to purchase the
Premises (the “FMYV Purchase Option™) at any time during the Term of this Lease for a purchase price equal to the fair market
value determined in accordance with the terms of this Paragraph 54.

i. If Tenant desires to exercise the FMV Purchase Option at any time during the Term of the Lease, Tenant shall give written
notice (the “FMYV Purchase Option Notice”) to Landlord. Within thirty (30) days after delivery of the FMV Purchase
Option Notice, Landlord and Tenant shall appoint a mutually acceptable licensed real estate appraiser with at least ten (10)
years of experience appraising residential properties of a similar size, type and location as the Premises (a “Qualified
Appraiser”) to provide Landlord and Tenant with an appraisal setting forth the fair market value of the Premises. If
Landlord and Tenant are able to agree upon a Qualified Appraiser within such thirty (30) day period, the Qualified
Appraiser shall determine the fair market value of the Premises and issue his or her appraisal within thirty (30) days after
such appointment and the determination of the fair market value by the Qualified Appraiser shall be the purchase price for
the Premises.
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ii. If Landlord and Tenant are not able to agree upon a Qualified Appraiser within the thirty (30) day period following the
delivery of the FMV Purchase Option Notice, then within five (5) business days after the expiration of such thirty (30)-
day period, Landlord and Tenant shall each appoint a Qualified Appraiser to provide Landlord and Tenant, respectively,
with an appraisal setting forth the fair market value of the Premises. Within twenty (20) days following their appointment,
the two Qualified Appraisers so selected shall appoint a third, independent Qualified Appraiser who has not had any prior
business relationship with either party (the “Independent Appraiser”). If an Independent Appraiser has not been so
selected by the end of such twenty (20) day period, then either party, on behalf of both, may request such appointment by
the local office of the American Arbitration Association or JAMS (or any successor thereto), or in the absence, failure,
refusal or inability of such entity to act, then either party may apply to the presiding judge for the [***], for the
appointment of such an Independent Appraiser, and the other party shall not raise any question as to the court’s full power
and jurisdiction to entertain the application and make the appointment.

iii. Within five (5) days following notification of the identity of the Independent Appraiser so appointed, Landlord and Tenant
shall submit copies of the appraisals prepared by the Qualified Appraiser selected by Landlord and Tenant to the
Independent Appraiser. The Independent Appraiser shall select either the determination of fair market value by Landlord’s
Qualified Appraiser or the determination of fair market value by Tenant’s Qualified Appraiser as the purchase price for
the Premises and shall have no right to propose a middle ground or to modify either of the two proposals. The
Independent Appraiser shall render a decision within fifteen (15) days after appointment. The decision of the Independent
Appraiser shall be final and binding upon the parties, and may be enforced in accordance with the provisions of California
law. Landlord shall be responsible for all costs of determining the fair market value of the Premises as provided in this
Paragraph 54, except for Tenant shall be responsible for all costs associated with the Qualified Appraiser appointed by the
Tenant.

iv. Within fifteen (15) days following the determination of the purchase price pursuant to either Paragraph (i) or (ii and iii) of
this Paragraph 54, Landlord and Tenant shall enter into a purchase and sale agreement (“Purchase Agreement”) that
provides for the sale of the Property for such purchase price in an “as is, where is” condition (subject to the obligations of
Paragraph 32 hereof) and that is otherwise in a commercially reasonable form consistent with custom and practice for
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B.

Tenant’s Initials

the sale of similar residential properties in the County of [***], and shall thereafter consummate the transaction
contemplated thereby.

Original Purchase Price Option: In addition to the FMV Purchase Option set forth above, during the period commencing
January 1, 2026 and expiring December 31, 2026 (the “Original Purchase Price Option Period”), Landlord hereby grants
Tenant a right (but not the obligation) to purchase the Premises at a purchase price equal to [***] (the “Original Purchase Price
Option”). Tenant may exercise its Original Purchase Price Option by providing written notice to Landlord at least fifteen (15)
days prior to the expiration of the Original Purchase Price Period. If Tenant does not exercise its Original Purchase Price Option
prior to the expiration of the Original Purchase Price Option Period, the Original Purchase Price Option shall be null and void. If
Tenant does provide timely notice to Landlord of the exercise of the Original Purchase Price Option, within fifteen (15) days
following such exercise, Landlord and Tenant shall enter into a purchase and sale agreement that provides for the sale of the
Property for such purchase price in an “as is, where is” condition (subject to the obligations of Paragraph 32 hereof) and that is
otherwise in a commercially reasonable form consistent with custom and practice for the sale of similar residential properties in
the County of [***], and shall thereafter consummate the transaction contemplated thereby. In addition, if Tenant exercises its
Original Purchase Price Option, Tenant shall make adequate provision to the Company for applicable income and payroll tax
withholding on the excess, if any, of the fair market value of the Premises over the Original Purchase Price, and the Company
shall be responsible for reporting and withholding on such amount. The fair market value of the Property for purposes of the
Original Purchase Price shall be determined in the same manner as described above in Paragraph 13(A).

Nothing contained in this Paragraph 54 is intended to imply or create any obligation of Tenant to purchase the Premises at any
time. The FMV Purchase Option and the Original Purchase Price Option will be exercisable by Tenant if, and only if, Tenant
elects in its discretion to purchase the Premises.

. Upon closing due to exercise of the Original Purchase Price Option or the FMV Purchase Option, Landlord shall pay for all

closing costs except for the cost of a title policy, any surveys, any loan origination fees, or Tenant’s attorneys’ fees.
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14. Confidentiality. The following is hereby inserted as new Paragraph 55 to the Rental Agreement:

Confidentiality: Landlord and Tenant acknowledge that the terms and conditions of the Lease are to remain confidential for
Landlord’s and Tenant’s benefit, and may not be disclosed by either party to anyone, by any manner or means, directly or indirectly,
without the other party’s prior written consent; provided, however, that either party may disclose the information required to be kept
confidential to the extent reasonably required (a) by law, (b) in a court proceeding or arbitration to resolve any dispute arising out of
this Lease, or (c) to such party’s attorneys, accountants and other professionals related to the Lease or resolution of any dispute
arising out of the Lease, and that agree in writing to be bound by such party’s confidentiality agreement. If disclosure is required by
either party by (a) or (b) above, such party shall provide written notice of such requirement to the other party as soon as such party
becomes aware of such required disclosure. Neither Landlord nor Tenant shall record this Lease or any notice or memorandum. The
consent by either party to any disclosures shall not be deemed to be a waiver on the part of such party of any prohibition against any
future disclosure.

15. Arbitration. The following is hereby inserted as new Paragraph 56 to the Rental Agreement:

Arbitration of Disputes: Any dispute or claim in law or equity arising out of the Lease shall be decided by neutral binding
arbitration in accordance with the rules of JAMS and not by court action, except as provided by California law for judicial review of
arbitration proceedings. The parties shall have the right to discovery in accordance with Code of Civil Procedure §1283.05.
Arbitrators can award compensatory damages, and/or order specific performance, injunctive relief and declaratory relief. Judgment
upon the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. The following matters are
excluded from arbitration hereunder: (a) the filing or enforcement of a mechanic’s lien and (b) any matter which is within the
jurisdiction of a probate court or a small claims court. The filing of a judicial action to enable the recording of a notice of pending
action, for order of attachment, receivership, injunction, or other provisional remedies, shall not constitute a waiver of the right to
arbitrate under this provision. “NOTICE: BY INITIALLING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE AGREEING TO HAVE
ANY DISPUTE ARISING OUT OF THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE ‘ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES’ PROVISION
DECIDED BY NEUTRAL ARBITRATION AS PROVIDED BY CALIFORNIA LAW AND YOU ARE GIVING UP ANY
RIGHTS YOU MIGHT POSSESS TO HAVE THE DISPUTE LITIGATED IN A COURT OR JURY TRIAL. BY
INITIALLING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE GIVING UP YOUR JUDICIAL RIGHTS TO DISCOVERY AND
APPEAL, UNLESS THOSE RIGHTS ARE SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE
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‘ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES’ PROVISION. IF YOU REFUSE TO SUBMIT TO ARBITRATION AFTER AGREEING
TO THIS PROVISION, YOU MAY BE COMPELLED TO ARBITRATE UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE
CALIFORNIA CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE. YOUR AGREEMENT TO THIS ARBITRATION PROVISION IS
VOLUNTARY.”

“WE HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING AND AGREE TO SUBMIT DISPUTES ARISING OUT OF
THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE ‘ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES’ PROVISION TO NEUTRAL ARBITRATION.”

Tenant’s Initials Landlord’s Initials

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank; Signatures Follow]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Addendum on the date(s) set forth below:

LANDLORD: TENANT:

[***] [Steven Rodgers]

[#%%]

COMPANY:

Intel Corporation

BY: [Allon Stabinsky]

NAME: Allon Stabinsky

TITLE: VP & Deputy General Counsel, Litigation, Licensing & Patents on behalf of Intel Corporation
Address: 2200 Mission College Blvd, Santa Clara CA 95054

Signature Page to Addendum
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EXHIBIT A

INITIAL FAIR MARKET RENT APPRAISAL



Lease Appraisal for property address: [***]

Re: Rental appraisal

Provided by: [***]

The following information is provided as a relative guideline to the market value of the above named property. With a knowledge of the rental
market in these areas for over 17 years, as it pertains to the higher end market this analysis is based on our firm’s current inventory in the areas
of [***] neighborhoods. Given that the rental market has a high or peak season the month of [***]. Consideration also should be given to the
length of the lease and other terms and conditions such as prepayment of rent and other concessions not advertised on comparable properties. |
would asses a reasonable price of [***] per ~($25,350.00) per month.

Feel free to contact me directly if you have specific questions regarding this assessment.

Sincerely,

[***]

]



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION

I, Robert H. Swan, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Intel Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light
of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results
of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which
this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and
the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect
the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 25, 2019 By: /s/ ROBERT H. SWAN

Robert H. Swan
Chief Executive Officer, Director and Principal Executive Officer



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION

I, George S. Davis, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Intel Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light
of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results
of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which
this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and
the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect
the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 25, 2019 By: /s GEORGE S. DAVIS
George S. Davis

Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Principal Financial Officer



Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION

Each of the undersigned hereby certifies, for the purposes of section 1350 of chapter 63 of title 18 of the United States Code, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, in his capacity as an officer of Intel Corporation (Intel), that, to his knowledge, the Quarterly Report of Intel on Form 10-Q for the period ended
March 30, 2019, fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and that the information contained in such report fairly presents, in
all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of Intel. This written statement is being furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit
to such Form 10-Q. A signed original of this statement has been provided to Intel and will be retained by Intel and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its
staff upon request.

Date: April 25, 2019 By: /s/ ROBERT H. SWAN

Robert H. Swan
Chief Executive Officer, Director and Principal Executive Officer

Date: April 25, 2019 By: /s/ GEORGE S. DAVIS

George S. Davis
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Principal Financial Officer



